
From: 
Se nt: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi Amanda, 

Cane, Alejandro 
Mon, 19 Oct 2020 15:37:42 +0000 
Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
RE: PFIZER Vaccines update 

Thanks for your contact. 
As I mentioned in my previous email, my idea is to update you where we are with our COVID 19 clinical 
program, and I can also share with you our estimations about timelines. 
On top of that, My colleagues want to share with you and CDC team the trends we have seen with 
vaccination in peds and Pfizer current plans 

Looking forward to talking with you later today 

Best 

Ale 

Alejandro Cane, MD PhD 
North America Vaccines Medical and Scientific Affairs Lead 
Pfizer Biopharmaceuticals Group 
Complejo Thames Office Park 
Colectora Panamericana 1804, 1 Piso Sector "B" Lado Sur 
Villa Adelina (CP 1607EEV) Pcia Buenos Aires-Argentina 
Tel: +54114788 7093 
Mobile: I (b)(6) 

email: alejandro.cane@pfizer.com 

..... .... ... Pm« 
~t,coh 
Group 

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 12:26 PM 
To: Cane, Alejandro <Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: PFIZER Vaccines update 

Good morning Alejandro-

Do you have specific agenda topics today? I just want to make sure we are prepared for anything you 
would like to discuss. We have one item we would like to include: 

• Timing of sharing EUA VE and safety data with ACIP WG. 



Thanks! 
Amanda 

-----Original Appointment-----
From: Cane, Alejandro <Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 11:23 AM 
To: Cane, Alejandro; Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD); Wharton, Melinda 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD); Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD); Painter, Elizabeth 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/1D); Hering, David; Coen, Lisa; Gess, Andrew J; Byrczek, Erin M 
Subject: PFIZER Vaccines update 
When: Monday, October 19, 2020 4:00 PM-5:00 PM (UTC-03:00) City of Buenos Aires. 
Where: 

Las reuniones son mas efectivas con agendas bien definidas. 
jEI nuevo Asistente de agenda digital de Pfizer te puede ayudar! 

Poro comenzor, haz die en • Agregor agenda* en lo barra de arriba. 

-- Do not delete or change any of the following text. --

1. Click to Join the Meeting 

Ag1egar 
Agenda 

PhuiOl91tbl 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Please note that this Webex service allows audio and other information sent 
during the session to be recorded, which may be discoverable in a legal matter. By joining this 
session, you automatically consent to such recordings. If you do not consent to being recorded, 
discuss your concerns with the host or do not join the session. 

2. Join the Audio 

• From a Pfizer office - select Call Me (and have it call your office or conference phone) 
• Not working in a Pfizer office or using a mobile phone? 

o From a computer with a good Internet connection, select Call Using Computer+ 
o From a mobile device with Wi-Fi access, select Call Over Internet+ 
o If no Internet or data connection is available, see below for dial-in details 

+ Use a headset or mobile phone earbuds for the best quality sound 

WebEx Meeting and Support Details 

Meeting numbe1 (b )(6) I Meeting passwordl._ ___ (b_)_(6_) __ __. 

No Internet or data connection? 
If you are located in a different country than the one shown, find your country's dial-in number using the 
Global call-in numbers link below - please use the TOLL number, if available: 

Join by phone 
fh)ffi) all-in toll number (US/Canada) 

Access code: (b )(6) 
Global call-in num ers Toll-free calling restrictions 





From: Cane, Alejandro 
Sent: Mon, 19 Oct 2020 18:57:39 +0000 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Messonnier, Nancy 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Wharton, Melinda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD);Painter, Elizabeth 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID);Hering, David;Coen, lisa;Gess, Andrew J;Byrczek, Erin M 
Subject: RE: PFIZER Vaccines update 

Thanks for letting us know Amanda 

Talk you soon 

Best regards, 

Ale 

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 3:56 PM 
To: Cane, Alejandro <Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com>; Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
<narS@cdc.gov>; Wharton, Melinda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) <mew2@cdc.gov>; Painter, Elizabeth 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID) <ocv3@cdc.gov>; Hering, David <David.Hering@pfizer.com>; Coen, Lisa 
<lisa.Coen@pfizer.com>; Gess, Andrew J <Andrew.Gess@pfizer.com>; Byrczek, Erin M 
<Erin.Byrczek@pfizer.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: PFIZER Vaccines update 

Hi all, 

Apologies in advance, but we are going to have to shift this to a 30 minute meeting, we were just asked 
to be on an urgent call at 3:30. We can find another half hour if we need to finish the discussion. Talk to 
you in a few, 

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
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID); Hering, David; Coen, Lisa; Gess, Andrew J; Byrczek, Erin M 
Subject: PFIZER Vaccines update 
When: Monday, October 19, 2020 4:00 PM-5:00 PM (UTC-03:00) City of Buenos Aires. 
Where: 



Las reuniones son mas efectivas con agendas bien definidas. 
JEI nuevo Asistente de agenda digital de Pfizer te puede ayudar! 

Poro comenzor, haz die en "Agregar ogendo" en lo borro de arriba. 

-- Do not delete or change any of the following text. --

1. Click to Join the Meeting 

Agregar 
Agenda 

Pl1wOlgrt11 

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

WebEx Meeting and Support Details I 
Meeting number! (b)(6) jMeeting password: ._ ____ (_b_)(6_) ___ __. 

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
I t h \/f; ' I Call-in toll number (US/Canada) 
Access code:! {b )(6 ) I 
Global call-in numbers I Toll-free calling restrictions 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject : 

Amanda, 

Caubel, Patrick 
Thu, 17 Dec 2020 12:57:41 +0000 
Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
RE: Pfizer/BNT safety reporting 

As I was writing my mail, I received early notification of this case. 
Patrick 

Alaska Health and Social Services 
0 

... 

Here1s an update from °'" d tt P g· ,,• r-1 sp·t on the 
staff member who had an anaphylactic reaction to the 
Pfizer-BioNTech COVID-19 vaccine yesterday. She is 
recovering and will remain another night in the hospital 
under observation. Her reaction was serious but not hfe 
threatening, sard Emergency Department Medical 
Director Dr. Lindy Jones. She had no known previous 
allergies or adverse reactions to vaccines. 

Bartlett Regional Hospital also reported that a second 
staff member experienced eye puffiness, right 
headedness, and scratchy throat ten minutes after 
receiving vaccine. His reaction was not considered 
anaphylaxis. He was taken to the Emergency 
Department and administered epinephrine, Pepcid and 
Benadryl. He felt back to normal within an hour and was 
released. 

Bartlett Regional Hospital rb 
~ ~ 

Vaccine Adverse Reaction Update 

The Bartlett Regional Hospital staff member ... See More 



From: Caubel, Patrick 
Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2020 7:54 AM 
To: 'Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD)' <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Pfizer/BNT safety reporting 

Hi Amanda 
This is what we have collected since I last wrote. Just duplicates from global news. The end of my 
previous email did not print yesterday. As I said, I would be grateful if we could establish a rapid 
communication process, without interference and in compliance with the regulatory framework. I am 
pretty sure we are going to see more of this, especially when moving into nursing facilities. 
Kind regards, 
Patrick 

From: Caubel, Patrick 
Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2020 3:55 PM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Pfizer/BNT safety reporting 

Hi Amanda 

Thanks 
Patrick 

(b )(4) 

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2020 3:15 PM 
To: Caubel, Patrick <Patrick.Caubel@pfizer.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL) RE: Pfizer/BNT safety reporting 

Hi Patrick, 

Absolutely agree and our intention was to make sure Pfizer had been alerted. I'll give you a call in a bit 
to think through the best way to make this happen. We were still information gathering when the 
report came out, so we don't want to raise everything to your attention but clearly this was a miss. I'd 
like to also ask FDA to make sure we don' t overstep. 

Thanks, 
Amanda 



From: Caubel, Patrick <Patrick.Caubel@pfizer.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2020 1:22 PM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Subject: Pfizer/BNT safety reporting 

Dear Dr Cohn, 

Kina regaras, 
Patrick 

Patrick Caubel, MD 
Head WW Safety Pfizer 
215-272-4376 

(b )( 4) 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject : 

Caubel, Patrick 
Thu, 17 Dec 2020 14:43:15 +0000 
Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
RE: my cell 

Thank you. Very appreciated 

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2020 9:34 AM 
To: Caubel, Patrick <Patrick.Caubel@pfizer.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] my cell 

Patrick- My cell i._l _.:...;,f h-"'\ .:..:.f r::..:...;.\ _ _,~ , this is the most reliable way to reach me. Thanks! 

Amanda 

Amanda Cohn, MD 
CAPT, USPHS 
Lead, Vaccine Planning Unit 
CDC COVID-19 Response 



From: Caubel, Patrick 
Sent: Thu, 17 Dec 2020 15:07:03 +0000 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Cc: Martin, Stacey (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD);Mbaeyi, Sarah 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Ayoub, Ayman 
Subject: RE: epi-pen 

Hi Amanda, 
Thanks for the call this morning. 
I am ccing Ayman who knows Epipen best. We will accommodate any time you guys are available. 
Patrick 

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2020 8:51 AM 
To: Caubel, Patrick <Patrick.Caubel@pfizer.com> 

Cc: Martin, Stacey (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD) <zmt0@cdc.gov>; Mbaeyi, Sarah (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
<vif6@cdc.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] epi-pen 

Hi Patrick-

Thank you so much for touching base this morning. I am cc'ing two of my colleagues, Stacey Martin and 
Sarah Mbaeyi, who are working on clinical guidance for anaphylaxis. If it is possible to connect them 
with your epi-pen safety team, that would be great. We would like to make sure that our guidance for 
LTCF administration accounts for underlying medical issues in this population. 

Thank you ! 
Amanda 

Amanda Cohn, MD 
CAPT, USPHS 
Lead, Vaccine Planning Unit 
CDC COVID-19 Response 



From: Caubel, Patrick 
Sent: Thu, 17 Dec 2020 16:58:47 +0000 
To: Mbaeyi, Sarah (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Clark, Thomas A. 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD);Martin, Stacey (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD);Kidd, Sarah E. 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD);Ayoub, Ayman 
Cc: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Dear All: 

RE: Call to discuss epi-pen issues 
Epinephrine 2020 CAR.pdf 

Prior to our meeting I wanted to share the Canadian Aggregate Report for Epipen (Pfizer is the MAH in 
Canada, not in the US). 200 medically confirmed cases for the period June 2019 -> June 2020, and I cced 
below the subanalysis performed in the> 65 population. 
Patrick 
Patrick Caubel MD 
Head WW Safety, Pfizer 
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-----Original Appointment-----

From: Mbaeyi, Sarah (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <vif6@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2020 10:29 AM 

- 0 

" Comment 

a, F,11 & s,gn 

0 MoreTools 

St01e ~nd share files in lbe 
Ovcumenl Ooud 

I.Hrnt.1ore 

To: Mbaeyi, Sarah (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD); Clark, Thomas A. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD); Martin, Stacey 
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD); Kidd, Sarah E. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD); Caubel, Patrick; Ayoub, Ayman 
Subject: Call to discuss epi-pen issues 
When: Thursday, December 17, 2020 12:30 PM-1:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Skype Meeting 

Join Skype Meeting 
Trouble Joining? Try Skype Web App 

Join by phone 

(OOO) CC'.l QQj'.) '.l'.lOO?'.l?M 'rlanta Dial-in Conference Region) 

(b )(6) t lanta Dial-in Conference Region) 

Find a local number 

Conference 1Dj (b )(6) 

Forgot your dial-in PIN? lllitl2 

English (United States) 

English (United States) 

X 
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From: Leonard Friedland 
Sent: Wed, 28 Oct 2020 15:22:30 +0000 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/0D);Anderson, Tara C. 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) 
Subject: RE: Jose asked me to email you 

Hi Amanda and Tara 
In the 2020 schedule the preg box for RZV is pink "delay" 
Delay is consistent with the footnote shown by Dr. Freedman today "consider delaying RZV until after pregnancy" 

Not something to fa ll on the sword about, as the red box states "not recommended" 
T raise because the red box with "not recommended" is shown the same visual way for MMR and VAR and RZV, 
and with MMR and VAR those vaccines are contraindicated in pregnancy when there is no evidence of immunity. 

Be well, Len 

-----Original Message----­
From: Leonard Friedland 
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 11 :1 2 AM 
To: Amanda Cohn <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Subject: Jose asked me to email you 

RZV is not contraindicated in pregnancy. The 2020 has a pink for delay- the footnote shown in the slides today says 
"consider delaying RZV until after pregnancy." The red box is not accurate . 
the red box for RTZV looks the same for VAR - and for VAR it is contraindicated - the use of the red box and "not 
recommended"for VAR and RZV implies they are both the same 
GSK monitors email communications sent to and from GSK in order to protect GSK, our employees, customers, 
suppliers and business partners, from cyber threats and loss of GSK Information. GSK monitoring is conducted with 
appropriate confidentiality controls and in accordance with local laws and after appropriate consultation. 



From: Moran, Mary M. 
Sent: Wed, 4 Nov 2020 14:00:03 +0000 
To: Walicki, JoEllen (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) 
Cc: Lewandowski, Rebecca (OS/ ASPR/BARDA);Faircloth, Kyra;Cane, 
Alejandro;Hughes, Lauren M. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) (CTR);Frenkel, Gal (OS/ASPR/BARDA) 
(CTR);Trimble, Sean R. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD);Noblit, Cameron B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD);Cohn, 
Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Patel, Anita (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Next meeting steps and questions 

Thanks for your understanding, JoEllen. Just sent an invite to you, Sean and Lauren for 
tomorrow. 
Looking forward to catching up. 
Mary 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Nov 4, 2020, at 6:56 AM, Wolicki, JoEllen (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) <vdt9@cdc.gov> 
wrote: 

Good morning Mary, 

Thanks so much for reaching out. I totally understand - we are all slammed right now. Would this 

meeting be in addition to the one scheduled on Friday (11/6) afternoon? Perhaps we can move forward 
with the idea of showing each other our clinical materials? 

Looking at schedules here-Thursday, 11/5 from 1:00 to 2:30 is the first time most everyone here could 
be available. 

Thoughts? 

JoEllen 

JoEllen Walicki, BSN, RN 
Nurse Educator 
Communication and Education Branch 
Immunization Services Division 
National Center for Immunizations and Respiratory Diseases 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 

Edward R. Roybal Campus 
1600 Clifton Rd., Atlanta, GA, 30333 
Office: 404-718-8773 
Mobile: 404-519-1710 
jwo I icki@cdc.gov 



Temporary telework status: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday and Friday 

From: Moran, Mary M.<Mary.Moran2@pfizer.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 6:29 PM 
To: Walicki, JoEllen (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) <vdt9@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Lewandowski, Rebecca (OS/ASPR/BARDA) <Rebecca.Lewandowski@hhs.gov>; Faircloth, Kyra 
<Kyra .Rosow@pfizer.com>; Cane, Alejandro <Aleiandro.Cane@pfizer.com> 
Subject: RE: Next meeting steps and questions 

Dear JoEllen, 

Today, Kyra through Rebecca brought to my attention that I never responded to you and I am truly sorry 
about that. I have been busy but so is everyone and that is no excuse. 

I just answered most of the questions that you sent and forwarded them to my global supply and 
PharmSci colleagues for their verification and additions. 

I hope to forward them to you as soon as possible. 

Are you available at all this week for a call? I will work around your schedule. 

Again, my sincere apologies. 

Best regards, 

Mary 

From: Walicki, JoEllen (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) <vdt9@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 9:15 AM 
To: Moran, Mary M.<Mary.Moran2@pfizer.com> 
Cc: Hughes, Lauren M. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) (CTR) <ybi8@cdc.gov>; Santoli, Jeanne 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) <zmd4@cdc.gov>; Noblit, Cameron B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) <bsf4@cdc.gov>; 
Trimble, Sean R. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) <ggy8@cdc.gov>; Simon, David (OS/ASPR/BARDA) 
<David.Simon@hhs.gov>; Lewandowski, Rebecca (OS/ASPR/BARDA) <Rebecca.Lewandowski@hhs.gov>; 
Patel, Anita (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <bopl@cdc.gov>; Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
<anc0@cdc.gov>; Oshansky, Christine (OS/ASPR/BARDA) <Christine.Oshansky@hhs.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Next meeting steps and questions 

Good morning Mary, 



Hope all is with you and yours. Touching base for next meeting steps and, of course, additional 
questions for you. My understanding is we will discuss both CDC and Pfizer's materials (including 
videos) for health care personnel. Is that your understanding, too? I am more than happy to pull 
together some available dates and times. Or if preferred, you can send suggested dates/times and I can 
get back to you. Let me know what process works best. 

Questions below: 

General/Overall: 
• View HCP educational materials including the updated video on replacing dry ice in the shipping 

container (15 days versus 10 days in the previous video shared). See above. 
• Will there be guidance (written or website) on how to read the TM D included in the shipment. 

• Service center contact information for delivery, storage, preparation and administration 
questions? Operational times? 

Temperatures: 
• If the vaccine is stored at temperatures below -80C, would this be considered a temperature 

excursion? If so, what should the provider do? 

Delivery: 
• The thermal shipping container was in transit for longer than it should? What do we do? 
• The thermal shipping arrived today and the outer box is no longer taped shut, what should we 

do? 
• The thermal shipping arrived today and the outer box is significantly damaged during transit, 

what should we do? 
• The thermal shipping arrived today and the inner box is open and not sealed. What should we 

do? 
• The thermal shipping arrived today and the vials are not placed in the tray correctly. I am 

worried the vaccine was shaken during transit. What should I do? 

• The vaccine was delivered today and the shipping container was placed on its side or upside 
down. I am worried the vaccine was shaken during transit. What should I do? 

• The vaccine temperature monitor indicates the vaccine was too warm during transit. What 
should I do? 

• When the vaccine is delivered- the provider should deactivate the TMD or will that occur 
automatically? 

• Can you outline guidance/process for accepting and inspecting a delivery. Will this be included 
in guidance materials for HCP? 

Shipping container/Dry ice: 
• There are 2 different storage containers, neither look like the one in the video (see attached 

guidance documents). Steps are different for each. Should we ask if there will be video for each? 
• The video does not include the person wearing eye protection when handling dry ice, just 

appropriate gloves. Is this not needed? 
• Has Pfizer timed how long it takes to open the box, and replace t he dry ice safely? Can this be done 

in 90-120 sec timeline? 



• The attached materials indicate the box should be open for no longer than 1 minute (not 1-2 
minutes as was previously indicated). Has this guidance changed? If so will these materials be 
updated? 

• When the vaccine is delivered, the provider should check the vaccine for damage and ensure the 
shipment is correct. Would this be considered 1 of the 2 openings for the day? Would replacing the 
dry ice be the second opening for that day? 

Return process: 
• Instructions for the return process are needed for the shipper 

• Is there a max amount of time by which the shipper must be returned? 
• Does the vial tray (plastic tray) need to be returned as well along with the shipper? 
• What happens if product arrives with broken vials/compromised product? What is Pfizer's return 

process? How long will sites have to return product that arrives compromised? Some many not 
inspect product if dry ice is not available so normal 'upon delivery' inspection may not be feasible. 

• What steps should be taken if the shipping container is opened more than 2 times in a day? Can the 
any product still in the shipping container be left in it or should it be moved to the refrigerator (2 -
8C)? 

• When using the shipping container to store vaccine, is there a specific t imeframe or interval that 
should be met between openings? 

Product specific questions: 

• If when pulling the vials out, since there are no dividers between the vials, if the vials fall over is the 
product considered compromised? 

• If the box containing the vaccine is inadvertently dropped, is the vaccine considered compromised? 
• If driven down an extremely bumpy road where the vaccine could have potentially been shaken, is 

the vaccine considered compromised? Does it matter what type of container it is in? If it was still in 
the tray, inside the box versus in a vaccine cooler? 

• When storing in the fridge (2-8(), can the vials be stored outside of the tray? Or should they 
continue to be stored in the tray? 

• What steps should be taken if the box is open >2 minutes (2-5 minutes, vs 6-10 minutes); would 
product be ok to still use and store at 2-8 given that its within the 30min thaw time? 

• In a clinical trial setting when ULT freezers were used, was there a max amount of time a freezer 
could be held open or a max number of times a freezer could be opened in a day without 
compromising the vaccine? 

• Can we confirm that ULT storage has no impact on the label glue? Asking mainly since there are no 
separators in the product tray and the labels of each vial are touching each other. 

Thanks, Mary. Looking forward to our next call. 

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
jwolicki@cdc.gov 

Temporary telework status: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday and Friday 



From: Moran, Mary M. 
Sent: Thu, 12 Nov 2020 11:01:56 +0000 
To: Walicki, JoEllen (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) 
Cc: Simon, David (OS/ASPR/BARDA);Lewandowski, Rebecca 
(OS/ASPR/BARDA);Frenkel, Gal (OS/ASPR/BARDA) (CTR);Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Patel, 
Anita (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Cane, Alejandro;Wilkins, Jamie 
Subject: RE: Healthcare professional materials meeting 

That's great, JoEllen. 

Should I include the "usual suspects" ... you, Sean, Lauren .... anyone else from your team? ... or you can just 
forward the invite. 

Besides Ale, I will also include Jamie Wilkins, from Safety on our side. 

Looking forward to it! 

Mary 

From: Walicki, JoEllen (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) <vdt9@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 11, 2020 1:02 PM 
To: Moran, Mary M.<Mary.Moran2@pfizer.com> 
Cc: Simon, David (OS/ASPR/BARDA) <David.Simon@hhs.gov>; Lewandowski, Rebecca (OS/ASPR/BARDA) 
<Rebecca.Lewandowski@hhs.gov>; Frenkel, Gal (OS/ASPR/BARDA) (CTR) <Gal.Frenkel@hhs.gov>; Cohn, 

Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov>; Patel, Anita (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <bopl@cdc.gov> 
Subject : [EXTERNAL] Healthcare professional materials meeting 

Hi Mary, 

I am excited to share materials. You mentioned next week - I am hoping earlier (Monday or Tuesday) 
versus later in the week but here is my availability next week. 

Monday: 11 :00 am to 8 pm. 
Tuesday: 9:00 am to 11:30 am, 3:00 pm to 8 pm. 
Wednesday: 9 am to 10:30 am, 12:00 pm to 3 pm, 5 pm to 8 pm. 
Thursday: 9:00 am to 11:30 am, 12:00 pm to 1:00 pm, 2:30 pm to 8 pm. 
Friday: 11:00 am to 8 pm. 

Let me know what works best. 

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



From: Snow, Vincenza T 
Sent: Tue, 17 Nov 2020 19:10:31 +0000 
To: Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD);Oliver, Sara Elizabeth 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) 
Cc: Cane, Alejandro;Moran, Mary M.;Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Subject: RE: Time for a quick UPDATE TODAY? 

Will do Kathleen, I will send a webex shortly 

From: Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <vic9@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 1:40 PM 
To: Snow, Vincenza T <Vincenza.T.Snow@pfizer.com>; Oliver, Sara Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) 
<yxo4@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Cane, Alejandro <Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com>; Moran, Mary M . <Mary.Moran2@pfizer.com>; 
Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Time for a quick UPDATE TODAY? 

Hello Vinnie, 

Sara and I are available at 4:30 today. Please include Amanda Cohn on the invitation as well. 

We look forward to speaking with you, 

Kathleen & Sara 
Dr. Kathleen Dooling, MD MPH 
Co-Lead, ACIP COVID-19 Vaccine Work Group 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 

From: Snow, Vincenza T <Vincenza.T.Snow@pfizer.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 1:18 PM 
To: Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <vic9@cdc.gov>; Oliver, Sara Elizabeth 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <yxo4@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Cane, Alejandro <Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com>; Moran, Mary M. <Mary.Moran2@pfizer.com> 
Subject: Time for a quick UPDATE TODAY? 
Importance: High 

Thank you Kathleen, 
We will get going on the GRADE tables. 
We have some important news we would like to update both of you on. Would you both have 10mins 
today anytime after 4pm? 

From: Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <vic9@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 10:07 AM 
To: Snow, Vincenza T <Vincenza.T.Snow@pfizer.com>; Cane, Alejandro <Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com> 



Cc: Oliver, Sara Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <yxo4@cdc.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] ACIP GRADE tables 

Hello Vinnie and Ale, 

Please find attached the GRADE tables ACIP will use to evaluate the evidence under the "Benefits & 
Harms" domain of the Evidence to Recommendation Framework. 

Please take a look and let us know if you have any questions. We would appreciate if you could 
complete and return those to us by the time Pfizer submits an EUA package to the FDA. If you have any 
further knowledge on when that might be, please let us know. 

Sincerely, 
Kathleen & Sara 
Dr. Kathleen Dooling, MD MPH 
Co-Lead, ACIP COVID-19 Vaccine Work Group 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 



From: Moran, Mary M. 
Sent: Thu, 19 Nov 2020 18:56:11 +0000 
To: Patel, Anita (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Cohn, Amanda 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Wolicki, JoEllen (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD);Trimble, Sean R. 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD);Hughes, Lauren M. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) (CTR);Cane, Alejandro;Wilkins, Jamie 
Subject: Pfizer Educational Resources 
Attachments: HH1119491-Lll-XXX-PGS_Checklist.pdf, 
HH1116720_XXX_C39_PGSVideo_Storyboard.pdf, HH1112715_xxx_L46_HCP _HowToPoster.pdf, 
HH1112717 _XXX_C31_HowToHCPlnfographicVideo_Storyboard.pdf, 
HH1114697E_XXX_L36_PGS_PRINT_BROCHURE.pdf, HH1116721_XXX_C14_CovidVaccine_Resource 
Guide.pdf 

Dear Colleagues, 

Attached are the most relevant of our educational resources ... still in draft form. 

I also hope to share parts of the storage, handling, and administration videos with you and give you an 
update about our SMS/Text and shot card plans. 

Looking forward to talking soon, 

Mary 

Mary M Moran, MD, FAAP 
Senior Director, US Medical Affairs, Vaccine Pipeline 
Pfizer, Inc. 500 Arcola Road Collegeville, PA 19426 
Phone 484 865-735~ (b)(6) l(cell) 
Mary.moran2@pfizer.com 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject : 

Hi JoEllen, 

Moran, Mary M. 
Mon, 21 Dec 2020 22:18:39 +0000 
Walicki, JoEllen (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) 
Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Cane, Alejandro 
vaccination card 

Could you please send us the PDF of the shot card ASAP? Amanda and Ale had an exchange about it over 
the weekend as we need it for clinical trial placebo recipients who may opt to receive the vaccine. 

Wishing you and your family a wonderful holiday! 

Mary 

Mary M Moran, MD, FAAP 
Senior Director, US Medical Affairs, Vaccine Pipeline 
Pfizer, Inc. 500 Arcola Road Co llegeville, PA 19426 

Phone 484 865-7354/I (b)(6) f cell) 
Mary.moran2@pfizer.com 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Thanks Amanda 
Talk you soon ! 
Best 
Ale 

Cane, Alejandro 
Wed, 23 Dec 2020 12:26:32 +0000 
Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Conversation PFIZER /CDC 

On 23 Dec 2020, at 09:02, Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> wrote: 

Good morning, 

I will have only half an hour, but I did forward to Tom and Stacey as well. 

Thanks! 
Amanda 

-----Original Appointment-----
From: Cane, Alejandro <Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2020 8:43 PM 
To: Jodar, Luis; Dormitzer, Philip Ralph; Gruber, William C; Jansen, Kathrin Ute; Swerdlow, David L; 
Snow, Vincenza T; Moran, Mary M.; Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Cc: Dolsten, Mikael 
Subject: Conversation PFIZER /CDC 
When: Wednesday, December 23, 2020 11:30 AM-12:30 PM (UTC-03:00) City of Buenos Aires. 
Where: 

Thanks for your acceptance to join us to this call. 

Amanda, please feel free to forward it to Tom and Stacey ( I don't have their email adress) 

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
Meeting numbe~ (b)(6) ~ eeting password: .... I ___ (_b_)(_6) ___ __. 

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
'-:--....:./=h ).:.:../n:-;-):......,.._..._C_a_l_l-_in_t_ol_l -..number (US/Canada) 
Access code: (b )(6) 
Global call-in 'rrn1mn'l!Tl:'7""-r;;-orr:,_1ne>a'e calling restrictions 



From: Gruber, William C 
Sent: Wed, 23 Dec 2020 15:04:17 +0000 
To: Cane, Alejandro;Cane, Alejandro;Jodar, Luis;Dormitzer, Philip Ralph;Gruber, 
William C;Jansen, Kathrin Ute;Swerdlow, David L;Snow, Vincenza T;Moran, Mary M.;Cohn, Amanda 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Cc: Dolsten, Mikael;Clark, Thomas A. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) 
Subject: RE: Conversation PFIZER /CDC 

Good start this morning with CDf' Hooefullv will get this moving. As far as technical expert is 
concerned, I recommend adding (b)(4) I 

(b)(4) I) from l&I, if Phil and others agree. She apparently has technical expertise in this area 
and can help advise on nature of specimen collection, timing, how to collect, etc. I (b)(4) I has also 
offered any additional help we might need, so worth copying him. Best, Bill 

William C. Gruber, M.D. 
SVP Vaccine Clinical Research and Development 
Pfizer Inc. 
Phone: 845-602-3484 
Fax: 845-474-3956 
Email: bill.gruber@pfizer.com 

-----Original Appointment----­

From: Cane, Alejandro 
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2020 8:43 PM 
To: Cane, Alejandro; Jodar, Luis; Dormitzer, Philip Ralph; Gruber, William C; Jansen, Kathrin Ute; 
Swerdlow, David L; Snow, Vincenza T; Moran, Mary M.; Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Cc: Dolsten, Mikael; Clark, Thomas A. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) 
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
Meeting numbe~ (b)(6) I Meeting password:,....! ___ (b_)(_6_) __ ___, 

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
+ 1-415-527-5004 Call-in toll number (US/Canada) 
Access code: 178 077 6909 
Global call-in numbers I Toll-free calling restrictions 



From: Cane, Alejandro 
Sent : Wed, 23 Dec 2020 20:21:08 +0000 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/0010/NCIRD/OD);Martin, Stacey 
(CDC/0010/NCEZID/DVBD);Clark, Thomas A. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Dear Amanda and team, 

Dormitzer, Philip Ralph 
Pfizer Proposal 
Pfizer Proposal 122320 Severe allergic cases study.docx 

Thanks again for your participation and the nice conversation we had earlier today. 
As agreed, please see attached a brief summary of our proposal for your analysis and 
consideration. 

On the other hand, we wanted to let you know that Dr Philip Dormitzer ( Phil) will be our 
representative for this project but in any case we are glad to discuss further at your best 

convenience 

Merry Christmas!!! 

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
Tel: +5411 4788 7093 

Mobile: 1 (b )(6) I 
email: a ejandro.cane@pfizer.com 

..... ... . . pfiHf 
8,ophormo(tutlo)ls 
Cir014> 
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From: Caubel, Patrick 
Se nt: Thu, 24 Dec 2020 16:20:51 +0000 
To: Clark, Thomas A. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD);Martin, Stacey 
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD);Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Subject: RE: Pfizer/BnT COVID vaccine 

Dear All : 
I wanted to give you a quick follow-up on the quality investigation currently under way for the two lots 
you mentioned to me last Saturday. 
Happy Holidays, 
Patrick 

(b )( 4) 

From: Caubel, Patrick 
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2020 8:00 AM 
To: Clark, Thomas A.(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD)<tnc4@cdc.gov>; Martin, Stacey 
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD) <zmt0@cdc.gov>; Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Subject: Pfizer/BnT COVID vaccine 

Dear All: 
I wanted to thank all for making the call yesterday about th~ 

::.mcere1y, 
Patrick 

(b )(4) 

(b )(4) I 



From: Cane, Alejandro 
Se nt: Sat, 26 Dec 2020 03:01:28 +0000 
To: Clark, Thomas A. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD);Martin, Stacey 
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD);Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Dear Tom, 

Dormitzer, Philip Ralph 
Pfizer proposal 

I hope you have had a Merry Christmas! 

Looking forward for your contact 
Best regards, 

Ale 

(b )(4) 



From: Snow, Vincenza T 
Sent: Wed, 6 Jan 202117:07:53 +0000 
To: Oliver, Sara Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD);Cane, Alejandro 
Cc: Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD);Mbaeyi, Sarah 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Subject: RE: Redosing Pfizer vaccine 

Hello Sara and all, 
Happy New Year to you too! 
Friday from 1-2pm EST would work for us. 
Best, 
Vinnie and Ale 

From: Oliver, Sara Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <yxo4@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 202111:26 AM 
To: Cane, Alejandro <Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com>; Snow, Vincenza T <Vincenza.T.Snow@pfizer.com> 

Cc: Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <vic9@cdc.gov>; Mbaeyi, Sarah (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
<vif6@cdc.gov>; Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Redosing Pfizer vaccine 

Ale and Vinnie: 

Happy New Years to you all! I was wondering if we could set up a brief call to chat about re­
dosing vaccine, and a few other administration questions. We are receiving a variety of 
questions and issues, and we want to make sure we are making recommendations based on the 
best understanding of the science. 

Below are times we are available for a call: 

Thurs, Jan 7th from 12-lpm EST 

Thurs, Jan 7th from 2-3pm EST 

Fri, Jan 8th from 12-2pm EST 

Let us know if any of these times would work, and we can set up a call line/link. 

Thanks! 

Sara Oliver, MD, MSPH 
LCDR, U.S. Public Health Service 
Co-Lead, ACIP COVID-19 Vaccine Work Group 
Vaccine Task Force 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 



phone: 404-639-1204 
email: yxo4@cdc.gov 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Amanda, 

Thank you. 
Patrick 

Caubel, Patrick 
Wed, 6 Jan 2021 21:26:07 +0000 
Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
FW: COVID-19 vaccine death case 2021005254 
2021005254 cioms.pdf, Screen Shot 2021-01-06 at 10.14.29 AM.png 

(b )(4) 





Heidi Neckelmann 
11 hrs 

The love of my life, my husband Gregory Michael MD 
an Obstetrician that had his office in Mount Sinai Medical Center in Miami Beach 
Died the day before yesterday due to a strong reaction to the COVID vaccine. 
He was a very healthy 56 year old, loved by everyone in the community delivered 
hundreds of healthy babies and worked tireless through the pandemic. 
He was vaccinated with the Pfizer vaccine at MSMC on December 18, 3 days later 
he saw a strong set of petechiae on his feet and hands which made him seek 
attention at the emergency room at MSMC. The CBC that was done at his arrival 
showed his platelet count to be O {A normal platelet count ranges from 150,000 to 
450,000 platelets per microliter of blood.) he was admitted in the ICU with a 
diagnosis of acute ITP caused by a reaction to the COVID vaccine. A team of 
expert doctors tried for 2 weeks to raise his platelet count to no avail. Experts 
from all over the country were involved in his care. No matter what they did, the 
platelets count refused to go up. He was conscious and energetic through the 
whole process but 2 days before a last resort surgery, he got a hemorrhagic 
stroke caused by the lack of platelets that took his life in a matter of minutes. 
He was a pro vaccine advocate that is why he got it himself. 
I believe that people should be aware that side effects can happened, that it is not 
good for everyone and in this case destroyed a beautiful life, a perfect family, and 
has affected so many people in the community 
Do not let his death be in vain please save more lives by making this information 
news. 



SUSPECT ADVERSE REACTION REPORT 

I. REACTION INFORMATION 
1. PATIENT INITIALS 

(first, last) 

PRIVACY 

1a. COUNTRY 

NITED STATES I 
2. DATE OF BIRTH 

Month Year -- 2a. AGE 

56 
Years 

7 + 13 DESCRIBE REACTION(S) (including relevant tests/lab data) 
Event Verbatim [PREFERRED TERM] (Related symptoms If any separated by commas) 

Brain hemorrhage [Cerebral haemorrhage) 

3. SEX 

Male 

3a. WEIGHT 

Unk 

4-6 REACTION ONSET 

Day Month Year 

21 DEC 2020 

intracranial hemorrahge in the setting of idiopathic thrombocytopenia purpura [Immune thrombocytopenia) 
intracranial hemorrahge in the setting of idiopathic thrombocytopenia purpura (Haemorrhage intracranial) 
ITP [Immune thrombocytopenia] 
small blood tinged spots [Haemorrhage] 
Thrombocytopenia [Thrombocytopenia) 
bruising [Contusion) 
Platelet <1. Platelet transfusion in ER [Platelet count decreased) 

(Continued on Additional Information Page) 

II. SUSPECT DRUG(S) INFORMATION 
14. SUSPECT DRUG($) (include generic name) 

#1 ) BNT162B2 (BNT162B2) Solution for injection {Lot# EH9899} 

15. DAILY DOSE($) 

#1 ) SINGLE DOSE 

17. INDICATION(S) FOR USE 

#1 ) Unknown 

18. THERAPY DATES(lromM) 

#1 ) 18-DEC-2020 14:30:00 / 18-DEC-202014:30:00 

16. ROUTE($) OF ADMINISTRATION 

#1 ) Intramuscular 

19. THERAPY DURATION 

#1) Unknown 

Ill. CONCOMITANT DRUGS) AND HISTORY 
22. CONCOMITANT DRUG($) AND DATES OF ADMINISTRATION {exclude those used to treat reaction) 

23. OTHER RELEVANT HISTORY, (e.g. diagnoslics, allergjes, pregnancy with last month of period, etc.) 
From/To Dates Type ol History / Notes Description 

Unknown Relevant Med History None (None) 

24c. DATE RECEIVED 
BY MANUFACTURER 

05-JAN-2021 

DATE OF THIS REPORT 

06-JAN-2021 

06-Jan-2021 09:33 

other medical history: No 

IV. MANUFACTURER INFORMATION 

24b. MFR CONTROL NO. 

2021005254 

24d. REPORT SOURCE 

□ STUDY □ LITERATURE 

181 ~~~~111.sioNAL 181 OTHER: Spontaneous 

25a. REPORT TYPE 

□INITIAL 0 FOLLOWUP: 

26. REMARKS 

25b. NAME AND ADDRESS OF REPORTER 

8-12 

CIOMS FORM 

CHECK ALL 
APPROPRIATE TO 
ADVERSE REACTION 

181 PATIENT DIED 
Dale: 03-JAN-2021 

181 ~:6'L'6'~gi?DRINPATIENT 
HOSPITALISATION 

□ ~~~~~~l~~~~ISTENT 
DISABILITY OR 
INCAPACITY 

181 i ~~EATENING 

20. DID REACTION 
ABATE AFTER STOPPING 
DRUG? 

21. DID REACTION 
REAPPEAR AFTER 
REINTRODUCTION? 
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Mfr. Control Number: 2021005254 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

7 + 13. DESCRIBE REACTION($) continued 

Case Description: This is a spontaneous report from a contactable Pharmacist. This Pharmacist reported for a 56-year-old male 
patient that: 

Country: US 
Language: EN 
report about covid vaccine: Yes 
reporting type: AE 
reporter type: Healthcare Professional reporting for a patient 

patient name: (Name withheld) 
dob: (DOB withheld) 
age group: Adult (18-64 Years) 
current age: 56 
gender: Male 
ethnicity: Unknown 

covid vaccine details 
Product: Covid 19 
Brand: Pfizer BioNTech 
Lot number= EH9899 
Lot unknown=False 
Administration date= 18Dec2020 
Administration time=02:30 PM 
Administrator route=lntramuscular 
Vaccine location=Left arm 
Dose number=1 

Other vaccine same date details: other vaccine same date product= Pfizer BioNTech 

Facility type vaccine: Hospital 
facility name: (Institution name withheld) 
facility address street: (Address withheld) 
facility city: (City name withheld) 
facility state: (State withheld) 
facility zipcode: (Zipcode withheld) 
facility country: US 
facility phone: (Phone number withheld) 

if other vaccine in four weeks: No 
other medications in two weeks: No 

adverse event: Patient received first dose of pfizer covid vaccine on 18Dec2020. 22Dec2020- 56 y.o. (year old) male with no pmhx 
c/o generalized bruising for 2 days, noticed small blood tinged spots generalized. Patient denies fevers, chills, NN/D, abdominal pain. 
In ER: Platelet <1. Platelet transfusion in ER. Admitted for Thrombocy1openia/lTP. Hospital admission: 22Dec2020 - 03Jan2021. 
Patient received IVIG, steroids, rituximab, promacta. 03Jan2021 - Emergent splenectomy and craniectomy. Patient expired postop in 
the ICU. 

adverse event start date: 21 Dec2020 
adverse event country: US 
ae resulted in: Emergency room/department or urgent care, Hospitalization, Patient died 
hospital name: (Name withheld) 
hospital city: (City withheld) 
hospital state (State withheld.) 
date of death: 03Jan2021 
death cause: intracranial hemorrahge in the setting of idiopathic thrombocytopenia purpura, emergent splenectomy and craniectomy 

if autopsy performed: Unknown 

if treatment ae: Yes 
ae treatment: IVIG, prednisone, decadron, promacta, rituximab 
if covid prior vaccination: No 
if covid tested post vaccination: Yes 

06-Jan-2021 09:33 
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7+13. DESCRIBE REACTION($) continued 

known allergies: No 
other medical history: None 

Serious: Yes 
Seriousness criteria-Results in death: Yes 
Seriousness criteria-Life threatening: No 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

Seriousness criteria-Caused/prolonged hospitalization: Yes 
Seriousness criteria-Disabling/Incapacitating: No 
Seriousness criteria-Congenital anomaly/birth defect: No 
VAERS Primary Reporter Addi Qualification: None of the above 

Patient characteristics 
Patient age group: Adult 
Sex: Male 

Relevant medical history and concurrent conditions 
Structured information (Patient episode name): None 

Reported cause(s) of patient death: 

Mfr. Control Number: 2021005254 

Reported cause(s) of death: intracranial hemorrahge in the setting of idiopathic thrombocytopenia purpura, emergent splenectomy 
and craniectomy 

Reaction(s)/Event(s): 
Reaction/event as reported by primary source: Patient received first dose of pfizer covid vaccine on 18Dec2020. 22Dec2020- 56 y.o. 
(year old) male with no pmhx c/o generalized bruising for 2 days, noticed small blood tinged spots generalized. Patient deni 
Reaction/event in MedDRA terminology (LLT) : Patient received first dose of pfizer covid vaccine on 18Dec2020. 22Dec2020- 56 y.o. 
(year old) male with no pmhx c/o generalized bruising for 2 days, noticed small blood tinged spots generalized. Patient denies fevers, 
chills, NN/D, abdominal pain. In ER: P 
Date of start of reaction/event: 21 Dec2020 

Drug(s) Information: 
Characterization of drug role: Suspect 
Proprietary medicinal product name: Pfizer BioNTech 
Batch/lot number: EH9899 
Route of administration: INTRAMUSCULAR 
Date of start of drug: 18Dec2020 
Anatomical Location: Arm left 
Dose Number: 1 

Active Substance Information: 
Active Drug substance names: Covid 19 

Drug(s) Information: 
Characterization of drug role: Suspect 
Proprietary medicinal product name: Pfizer BioNTech 

Narrative case summary and further information: 
Case Narrative: 

Age at vaccination: 56 
Start Date/Time: [Pfizer BioNTech) 18Dec2020 02:30 PM 
Facility where the most recent COVID-19 vaccine was administered: Hospital 
Did the patient receive any other vaccines within 4 weeks prior to the COVID vaccine: No 
List of any other medications the patient received within 2 weeks of vaccination: No 
Reported Event: Patient received first dose of pfizer covid vaccine on 18Dec2020. 22Dec2020- 56 y.o. (year old) male with no pmhx 
c/o generalized bruising for 2 days, noticed small blood tinged spots generalized. Patient denies fevers, chills, NNID, abdominal pain. 
In ER: Platelet <1. Pl telet transfusion in ER. Admitted for Thrombocytopenia/lTP. Hospital admission: 22Dec2020 - 03Jan2021. 
Patient received IVIG, steroids, rituximab, promacta. 03Jan2021 · Emergent splenectomy and craniectomy. Patient expired postop in 
the ICU. 
Did the adverse event result in any of the following?: Emergency room/department or urgent care 
Was treatment received for the adverse event?: Yes: IVIG, prednisone, decadron, promacta, rituximab 
Prior to vaccination, was the patient diagnosed with COVID-19?: No 
Since the vaccination, has the patient been tested for COVID-19?: Yes 
Allergies to medications, food, or other products: No 
Hospital information available. 
Vaccine Facility information available. 
Ethnicity information is available. 

06-Jan-2021 09:33 
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Mfr. Control Number: 2021005254 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

7+13. DESCRIBE REACTION($) continued 

Follow-up (06Jan2021 ): This is a follow-up spontaneous report from a contactable consumer. This consumer reported for a patient 
that: 

Country: US 
Language: EN 
report about covid vaccine: Yes 
reporting type: AE 
reporter type: Non-healthcare Professional reporting for a patient 
relation with patient: Other 

patient name: (Name withheld) 
dob: (DOB withheld) 
age group: Adult (18-64 Years) 
current age: 56 
current age unit: Years 
gender: Male 
race: (Race withheld) 
ethnicity: (Ethnicity withheld) 

covid vaccine details 
Product: Covid 19 
Brand: Pfizer 
Lot number= Eh9899 
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

adverse event: Acute ITP 
adverse event start date: 22Dec2020 
adverse event country: US 
ae resulted in: Emergency room/department or urgent care, Hospitalization, Life threatening illness (immediate risk of death from the 
event), Patient died 
no days hospitalization: 14 
hospital name: (Name withheld) 
hospital city: (City withheld) 
hospital state: (State withheld) 
date of death: 03Jan2021 
death cause: Brain hemorrhage 
if autopsy performed: Yes 

if treatment ae: Yes 
ae treatment: Platelet transfusion among many other drugs 
if covid prior vaccination: No 
if covid tested post vaccination: No 

known allergies: No 
other medical history: No 

Serious: Yes 
Seriousness criteria-Results in death: Yes 
Seriousness criteria-Life threatening: Yes 
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
Structured information (Patient episode name): No 

In case ot death: 
Date ot death: 03Jan2021 
Was autopsy done? Yes 

Reported cause(s) ot patient death: 
Reported cause(s) ot death: Brain hemorrhage 

Reaction(s)/Event(s): 
Reaction/event as reported by primary source: Acute ITP 
Reaction/event in MedDRA terminology (LLT) : Acute ITP 
Date ot start ot reaction/event: 22Dec2020 
Duration ot Hospitalization: 14 

Drug(s) Information: 
Characterization of drug role: Suspect 
Proprietary medicinal product name: Pfizer 
Batch/lot number: Eh9899 
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

Age at vaccination: 56 Years 
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
Was treatment received for the adverse event?: Yes: Platelet transfusion among many other drugs 
Prior to vaccination, was the patient diagnosed.with COVID-19?: No 
Since the vaccination, has the patient been tested for COVID-19?: No 
Allergies to medications, food, or other products: No 
Hospital information available. 
Vaccine F9cility information available. 
Ethnicity information is available. 
Race information is available. 

13. Lab Data 

# 

2 

Date 

06-Jan-2021 09:33 

Test I Assessment / Notes 

Platelet count 

In ER: Platelet <1 . 

SARS-CoV-2 test 

Results 

Unknown results 

Mfr. Control Number: 2021005254 

Normal High / Low 



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
showed his platelet count to be O (A normal platelet count ranges from 150,000 to 
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
Thu, 7 Jan 2021 21:29:44 +0000 
Clark, Thomas A. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD);Cohn, Amanda 

Cc: Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) 
Subject: RE: COVID-19 vaccine death case 2021005254 

Hello, 
Is there anything new about this case you can share with me to try to elucidate? 
Thank you. 
Patrick 

From: Caubel, Patrick 
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 5:00 PM 

To: Clark, Thomas A. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <tnc4@cdc.gov>; Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
<ancO@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ayv6@cdc.gov> 
Subject: RE: COVID-19 vaccine death case 2021005254 

Thank you. 
Patrick 

From: Clark, Thomas A. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <tnc4@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 20214:55 PM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov>; Caubel, Patrick 
<Patrick.Caubel@pfizer.com> 

Cc: Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ayv6@cdc.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: COVID-19 vaccine death case 2021005254 

Thanks. We are aware and have been investigating through usual processes. An autopsy was 
conducted yesterday, so we should have a good understanding of this case. 

tom 

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 20214:48 PM 
To: Caubel, Patrick <Patrick.Caubel@pfizer.com> 

Cc: Clark, Thomas A. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <tnc4@cdc.gov>; Shimabukuro, Tom 
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ayv6@cdc.gov> 
Subject: RE: COVID-19 vaccine death case 2021005254 

Hi Patrick, 
Thank you for reaching out. I am adding Tom and Tom to this, we will let you know if we hear anything 
additional about this case that we can share. 



Best, 
Amanda 

From: Caubel, Patrick <Patrick.Caubel@pfizer.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 20214:26 PM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Subject : FW: COVID-19 vaccine death case 2021005254 

Amanda, 
We have received this fatal case which has also been reported in social media. I don't have anything else 
than what is mentioned in the CIOMS. We had no case of thrombocytopenia (reported as AE) in 22,000 
subjects during vaccine development. One case of death associated with bleeding (hemorrhagic stroke 
in a subject with HTN in medical Hx). It would be important to have the causality and pathophysiology 
understood quickly. But I don't think Pfizer will be able to collect more information. 
Thank you. 
Patrick 



From: Cane, Alejandro 
Sent : Fri, 8 Jan 2021 00:31:58 +0000 
To: Adettiwar, Gauri (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) (CTR);Patel, Anita 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Cc: Pillai, Satish K. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEl);Wolicki, JoEllen 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD);Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Lewandowski, Rebecca 

(OS/ASPR/BARDA);Moran, Mary M. 
Subje ct: RE: Short call 

Hi, 
Can we have the call at 4pm? 11:30 is not an option for me tomorrow 

Thanks in advance 
Ale 

From: Adettiwar, Gauri (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) (CTR) <pbz4@cdc.gov> 
Se nt: Thursday, January 7, 2021 8:39 PM 
To: Patel, Anita (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <bopl@cdc.gov>; Cane, Alejandro 
<Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com> 
Cc: Pillai, Satish K. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <vig8@cdc.gov>; Wolicki, JoEllen 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) <vdt9@cdc.gov>; Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov>; 
Lewandowski, Rebecca (OS/ASPR/BARDA) <Rebecca.Lewandowski@hhs.gov> 
Subje ct: [EXTERNAL] Re: Short call 

Good evening all! 

The best time for the Pfizer 6th dose information+ vaccine wastage meeting is tomorrow 11:30 
am EST. The next best time is tomorrow 4 pm EST. 

Please confirm your availability for 11:30 am by replying to this email. 

Thank you, 
Gauri 

From: Patel, Anita (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <bopl@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 6:09:37 PM 
To: Cane, Alejandro <Alejandro.Cane@pfizer. com> 
Cc: Pillai, Satish K. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <vig8@cdc.gov>; Wolicki, JoEllen 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) <vdt9@cdc.gov>; Adettiwar, Gauri (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) (CTR) 
<pbz4@cdc.gov>; Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov>; Lewandowski, Rebecca 



(OS/ASPR/BARDA) <Rebecca.Lewandowski@hhs.gov> 
Subje ct: RE: Short call 

Thanks so much Ale for reaching out. 

It would be reat to et a handle on what information material Pfizer has on hand for the I (b)(4) 
(b )(4) 

Also would love to get on the same page on how we are counting wastage for vaccine. Guari, if 
you can please help find a time of us to connect that would be great. 

Adding Satish and Jo Ellen to the thread as they both will need to be engaged in the planning for 
this. 
Best, 
Anita 

+ Amanda and Rebecca for visibility 

From: Cane, Alejandro <Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 4:58 PM 
To: Patel, Anita (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <bopl@cdc.gov> 
Subje ct: Short call 

Hi Anita, 

First of all, Happy New Year! I hope you had a wonderful holidays break ( or at least a long 

weekend with family and friends without too much work! Q ) 
Please let me know if you wantto have a short call and to chat about I (b)(4) 

(b)(4) 

~---(_b_)(_4_) ---~' ' heard you about Vaccine confidence and I recognize this situation is not 
helping to build it... .. 
I just wanted to offer my ( and my team) help in any way possible to look for solutions. 

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
Mobile: I (b)(4) 

email: alejandro.cane@pfizer.com 

. .• • • l'fl:r:e, 

. : : : : ~ 
Gtoup 



From: Cane, Alejandro 
Se nt: Fri, 8 Jan 2021 22:37:06 +0000 
To: Lewandowski, Rebecca {O5/ASPR/BARDA);Adettiwar, Gauri 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OO) {CTR);Patel, Anita (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Pillai, Satish K. 
{CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEl);Wolicki, JoEllen {CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD);Cohn, Amanda {CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OO) 
Subject: RE: I (b)(4) !information+ wastage meeting 

DO we need to re-schedule? NO issues from my side 

Best 

Ale 

From: Lewandowski, Rebecca {OS/ ASPR/BARDA) <Rebecca.Lewandowski@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 7:34 PM 
To: Cane, Alejandro <Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com>; Adettiwar, Gauri (CDC/DDNID/NCCDPHP/DNPAO) 
<pbz4@cdc.gov>; Patel, Anita {CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <bopl@cdc.gov>; Pillai, Sat ish K. 
{CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <vig8@cdc.gov>; Walicki, JoEllen {CDC/DDID/NCIRD/I5D) <vdt9@cdc.gov>; 
Cohn, Amanda {CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL) RE: I (b)(4) !information+ wastage meeting 

Thanks, Ale. 

All: Can anyone get in? 

Rebecca Lewandowski, PhD Biologist 
Antivirals and Antitoxins Branch 

Division of CBRN Countermeasures 
Biomedical Advanced Research & Development Authority (BARDA) 
Assistant Secretary for Preparedness and Response (ASPR) 

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS) 

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES O'Neill Federal Office Building Washington, DC 20515 
0 (202) 205-0728 M (202) 748-6365 Email: rebecca.lewandowski@hhs.gov 

This e-mail transmission and any documents attached to it may contain information that is For Officia l Use Only 
or legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering this transmission 
to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this t ransmission 
is strict ly prohibited. If you have received t his t ransmission in error, please immediately notify the sender and destroy 

the original transmission, attachments and any hard copies. 

From: Cane, Alejandro <Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 5:32 PM 



To: Lewandowski, Rebecca (O5/ASPR/BARDA) <Rebecca.Lewandowski@hhs.gov>; Adettiwar, Gauri 
(CDC/DDNID/NCCDPHP/DNPAO) <pbz4@cdc.gov>; Patel, Anita (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
<bop1@cdc.gov>; Pillai, Satish K. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <vig8@cdc.gov>; Wolicki, JoEllen 

(CDC/DDIDf NCIRD/IS~ <vdt9@cdc.gov>; Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Subject : RE (b)(4 ) dose information+ wastage meeting 

I'm waiting too Q 

From: Lewandowski, Rebecca (O5/ASPR/BARDA) <Rebecca.Lewandowski@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 7:32 PM 
To: Adettiwar, Gauri (CDC/DDNID/NCCDPHP/DNPAO) <pbz4@cdc.gov>; Patel, Anita 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <bop1@cdc.gov>; Pillai, Satish K. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <vig8@cdc.gov>; 
Wolicki, JoEllen (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/I5D) <vdt9@cdc.gov>; Cane, Alejandro 
<Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com>; Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL) RE: I (b)(4) !dose information+ wastage meeting 

Can someone let me into the meeting? 

Rebecca 

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

U.S. Department of Healt h and Human Services (DHHS) 

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES O'Neill Federal Office Building Washington, DC 20515 
O (202} 205-0728 M (202} 748-6365 Email: rebecca.lewandowski@hhs.gov 

This e-mail t ransmission and any documents attached to it may contain information that is For Official Use Only 
or legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering this transmission 
to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this t ransmission 
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this t ransmission in error, please immediately not ify the sender and destroy 

the original t ransmission, attachments and any hard copies. 

-----Original Appointment-----
From: Adettiwar, Gauri (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) (CTR) <pbz4@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 9:11 AM 
To: Adettiwar, Gauri (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) (CTR); Patel, Anita (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD); Pillai, Satish K. 
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI); Wolicki, JoEllen (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/I5D); alejandro.cane@pfizer.com; 
Lewandowski, Rebecca (OS/ASPR/BARDA); Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 

Subject:! (b)(6) ~ose information+ wastage meeting 
When: Friday, January 8, 2021 5:30 PM-6:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) . 
Where: 



Microsoft Teams meeting 

Join on your computer or mobile app 
Click here to join the meeting 

Or call i□ <audio onlvl 

(b )(6) k United States, Atlanta 

I united States (Toll-free) 

Phone Conference I~ (b)(6) I 
Find a local number .... , ~Re_s_e_t ~PI-N-----~ 

Learn More I Meeting options 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Moran, Mary M. 
Tue, 12 Jan 202111:04:11 +0000 
Walicki, JoEllen (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) 
Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Cane, Alejandro 
Error on CDC poster re: diluent 
CDC (error re diluent) Pfizer diluent-posterl-12-21.pdf 

Hi JoEllen and Happy New Year! 

Please see the attached poster.._l ___________ (_b_)(_4_) __________ ___. 
(b)(4) lean you please help? 

Best regards, 

Mary 

Mary M Moran, MD, FAAP 
Senior Director, US Medical Affairs, Vaccine Pipeline 
Pfizer, Inc. 500 Arcola Road Co llegeville, PA 19426 
Phone 484 865-7354/215 850-8042 (cell) 
Mary.moran2@pfizer.com 
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From: Moran, Mary M. 
Sent: Wed, 13 Jan 202119:29:29 +0000 
To: Lewandowski, Rebecca {O5/ASPR/BARDA) 
Cc: Walicki, JoEllen (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/I5D);Patel, Anita 
{CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Pillai, Satish K. {CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEl);Cohn, Amanda 
{CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Wasley, Annemarie {CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID) 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE:I ( b)(4) IDiscussion-timeline/next steps follow-up 

Yes, working on pulling them together. .. 
Zzzzz .... 

MD 

From: Lewandowski, Rebecca {O5/ASPR/BARDA) <Rebecca.Lewandowski@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 20211:40 PM 
To: Moran, Mary M.<Mary.Moran2@pfizer.com> 
Cc: Walicki, JoEllen {CDC/DDID/NCIRD/I5D) <vdt9@cdc.gov>; Patel, Anita {CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
<bopl@cdc.gov>; Pillai, Satish K. {CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <vig8@cdc.gov>; Cohn, Amanda 
{CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov>; Wasley, Annemarie {CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID) 
<acw5@cdc.gov> 
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] RE: Pfizer 6th Dose Discussion-timeline/next steps follow-up 

Good afternoon, Mary. 

I just wanted to reach out to confirm that we will be receiving updated drafts today since we did not 
receive anything yesterday. Please let me know, and thank you for everything you are doing to ensure 
administration sites are well educated. I am convinced a number of folks on the Pfizer team do not 
sleep, and I would bet that you are one of those people! We truly appreciate the partnership we have 
with you and the Pfizer team. 

Thanks, Mary. 

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

This e-mail transmission and any documents attached to it may contain information that is For Official Use Only 
or legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering this transmission 
to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this transmission 
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender and destroy 



From: Moran, Mary M. 
Sent: Wed, 13 Jan 2021 22:07:08 +0000 
To: Lewandowski, Rebecca {OS/ASPR/BARDA);Wolicki, JoEllen 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD);Cohn, Amanda {CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Cc: Patel, Anita {CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD};Pillai, Satish K. 
{CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEl};Wasley, Annemarie {CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID};Faircloth, Kyra;Cane, Alejandro 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: j (b)(4) p iscussion-timeline/next steps follow-up 
Attachments: Desktop screenshots for Mary .pdf, IVR and Website QA_v30.xlsx, PP-CVV-USA-
0062_R07 _XXX_PGS_Checklist_XlA.pdf 

Dear JoEllen, Amanda, and Rebecca, 

Attached are our DRAFT undated materials reflectinJ (b )(4) 

(b )( 4) 

] (b)(4) I. Still, the changes that you are interested in are reflected in these ~---------~ 
documents. 

A couple of the files are too big to send by email. Is there a shared site, Rebecca, to which I can post 
them? 

Please call with questions. 

Best regards, 

Mary 

Mary M Moran, MD, FAAP 
Senior Director, US Medical Affairs, Vaccine Pipeline 
Pfizer, Inc. 500 Arcola Road Collegeville, PA 19426 
Phone 484 865-7354A f h V4 ) !(cell) 
Mary.moran2@pfizer.com 
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________________________ ., 
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Page 1707 

(b )(4) 

________________________ ., 



Page 1708 

(b )(4) 

________________________ ., 



From: Moran, Mary M. 
Sent: Thu, 14 Jan 202112:47:44 +0000 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Wolicki, JoEllen (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL) REI (b )(4) IDiscussion-timeline/next steps follow-up 

Hi Amanda 
Call my cell anytime. 

Mari (b )(6 ) I 

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 7:20 AM 
To: Moran, Mary M.<Mary.Moran2@pfizer.com>; Walicki, JoEllen (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) 
<vdt9@cdc.gov> 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL) RE j (b)(4) IDiscussion-timeline/next steps follow-up 

Hi Mary- we have a situation with Pfizer vaccine I am hoping we can review with you to 
determine need to revaccinate or not. Quickly, vaccine was given with sterile water as the 
diligent. Do you have time to connect this morning about this? We are trying to determine need 
for revaccinatikn. 

Thanks! 
Amanda 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Moran, Mary M. <Mary.Moran2@pfizer.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 5:14 PM 
To: Lewandowski, Rebecca (OS/ASPR/BARDA); Wolicki, JoEllen (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD); 
Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Cc: Patel, Anita (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD); Pillai, Satish K. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI); 
Wasley, Annemarie (CDC/DDPrSIS/CGH/GID)· Faircloth, Kyra; Cane, Alejandro 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE (b)(4) P iscussion-timeline/next steps follow-up 

Dear JoEllen, Amanda, and Rebecca, 

(b )(4) 

Please call with questions. 



Best regards, 

Mary 

Mary M Moran, MD, FAAP 

Senior Director, US Medical Affairs, Vaccine Pipeline 
Pfizer, Inc. 500 Arcola Road Colle eville, PA 19426 
Phone 484 865-7354 (b)(6) cell) 

Mary.mora n2@pfizer.com 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject : 

Yes. 
M 

Moran, Mary M. 
Thu, 14 Jan 202115:43:15 +0000 
Walicki, JoEllen (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD);Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/00) 
RE: [EXTERNAL) REI (b)(4) IDiscussion-timeline/next steps follow-up 

From: Walicki, JoEllen (CDC/0010/NCIRD/ISD) <vdt9@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 202110:38 AM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/00) <ancO@cdc.gov>; Moran, Mary M. 
<Mary.Moran2@pfizer.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL) RQ.---th-,t-4-, ----,Discussion-timeline/next steps follow-up 

Mary, 

Can you let me know the outcome? If revaccination was recommended? 

Thanks­
JoEllen 

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/00) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 202110:36 AM 
To: Moran, Mary M.<Mary.Moran2@pfizer.com>; Walicki, JoEllen (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) 
<vdt9@cdc.gov> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL) RE: I (b)(4) IDiscussion-timeline/next steps follow-up 

Mary- I am getting contact info for you, and asked Jay to tell them to report it as an administration 
error. Thank you again! 

Amanda 

From : Moran, Mary M.<Mary.Moran2@pfizer.com> 
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 202110:09 AM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/0010/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov>; Walicki, JoEllen (CDC/0010/NCIRD/ISD) 
<vdt9@cdc.gov> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL) RE: l~~(b~)(~4_)_~1 Discussion-timeline/next steps follow-up 

Hi Amanda 
Call anytime. Also, it would be helpful to have additional information: 

• Lot# 

• Diluent info 

• How long solution was held prior to administration 
Also, was this reported as an AE? 
Look forward to connecting, 



Mary 

(b )(4) 

From: Cohn, Amanda {CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 7:20 AM 
To: Moran, Mary M.<Mary.Moran2@pfizer.com>; Walicki, JoEllen {CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) 
<vdt9@cdc.gov> 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL) Rj (b)(4) ~ Discussion-timeline/next steps follow-up 

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
Wasley Annemarie (CDC/DDP~ «s1c: ,cc:mc1ol Faircloth Kyra· Cane Alejandro 
Subjec~: RE: (EXTERNAL] RE: (b)(4) ' Discussio~-time,line/n~xt steps follow-up 

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
Sent: Mon, 18 Jan 202112:36:18 +0000 
To: Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD);Oliver, Sara Elizabeth 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD);Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Snow, Vincenza T;Moran, Mary M. 
UK variant pseudovirus neutralization and COVID 19 vaccine 
Letter_ U K-va ria nt-pseu d ovirus _neutra I ization .pdf 

Hi Kathleen, Sara and Amanda, 

We hope you all are doing well. 
We wanted to share with you, the attached manuscript on neutra lization of pseudoviruses with the UK 
variant spike by BNT162b2-immune sera. 
It should be posted on a preprint server by BioNTech in the next couple of days. It' s also been 

submitted as a letter to Science. 

Please let us know if you want to know any further details. 

Best, 

Vinnie, Mary and Ale 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject : 

Hi Amanda 

Moran, Mary M. 
Mon, 25 Jan 202111:29:40 +0000 
Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
vaccine diluted with water 

I don't think I heard back from you or the site on the case of the vaccine diluted with sterile water. Any 
follow up? 
Best, 
Mary 

Mary M Moran, MD, FAAP 
Senior Director, US Medical Affairs, Vaccine Pipeline 
Pfizer, Inc. 500 Arcola Road Co llegeville, PA 19426 
Phone 484 865-7354~ (b)(6) l(cell) 
Mary.mora n2@pfizer.com 

Pfizer Breakthroughs that change patients' lives" 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
[Confidential] 

Macareo, Louis Robert 
Mon, 25 Jan 202118:02:17 +0000 
Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Mbaeyi, Sarah (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Merck Discontinuation of V590/V591 SARS-CoV-2 vaccine candidate programs 

Attachments: Merck News Release 01 25 21-Merck Discontinues Development of SARS-CoV-
2COVID-19 Vaccine Candidates; Continues Development of lnvestigational Therapeutics.pdf 

Confidential 

Amanda, 

(b)(4 ) 

Sincerely, 

Louis 

Louis Macareo, MD, JD, MPH 
Executive Director, New Products Vaccines Lead 



Global Medical Affairs 

Merck Research Labs, Merck & Co., Inc. 
Louis.macareo@merck.com 

Office: +12673051430 
Cell:+12152801513 

Notice: This e-mail message, together with any attachments, contains 
information of Merck & Co., Inc. (2000 Galloping Hill Road, Kenilworth, 
New Jersey, USA 07033), and/or its affiliates Direct contact information 
for affiliates is available at 
http://www.merck.com/contact/contacts.html) that may be confidential, 
proprietary copyrighted and/or legally privileged. It is intended solely 
for the use of the individual or entity named on this message. If you are 
not the intended recipient, and have received this message in error, 
please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and then delete it from 
your system. 



.j MERCK 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 

Media Contacts: Patrick Ryan 
(973) 275-7075 

Ian McConnell 
(973) 901-5722 

News Release 

Investor Contacts: Peter Dannenbaum 
(908) 7 40-1037 

Michael DeCarbo 
(908) 7 40-1807 

Merck Discontinues Development of SARS-CoV-2/COVID-19 Vaccine Candidates; 
Continues Development of Two lnvestigational Therapeutic Candidates 

KENILWORTH, N.J., Jan. 25, 2021 - Merck (NYSE: MRK), known as MSD outside the United 

States and Canada, today announced that the company is discontinuing development of its 

SARS-CoV-2/COVID-19 vaccine candidates, V590 and V591, and plans to focus its SARS­

CoV-2/COVID-19 research strategy and production capabilities on advancing two therapeutic 

candidates, MK-4482 and MK-7110. This decision follows Merck's review of findings from 

Phase 1 clinical studies for the vaccines. In these studies, both V590 and V591 were generally 

well tolerated, but the immune responses were inferior to those seen following natural infection 

and those reported for other SARS-CoV-2/COVID-19 vaccines. Merck continues to advance 

clinical programs and to scale-up manufacturing for two investigational medicines, MK-7110 and 

MK-4482 (molnupiravir); molnupiravir is being developed in collaboration with Ridgeback Bio. 

"We are grateful to our collaborators who worked with us on these vaccine candidates 

and to the volunteers in the trials," said Dr. Dean Y. Li, president, Merck Research Laboratories. 

"We are resolute in our commitment to contribute to the global effort to relieve the burden of this 

pandemic on patients, health care systems and communities." 

Due to the discontinuation, the company will record a charge in the fourth quarter of 

2020. The charge will be included in Merck's generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) 

results, but will not impact non-GAAP results. 

Merck and its collaborators plan to submit the results of the Phase 1 studies for V590 

and V591 for publication in a peer-reviewed journal. In addition to advancing the development 

and production of MK-71 10 and MK-4482, Merck will continue to conduct SARS-CoV-2/COVID-

19 research. Merck will also continue to evaluate the potential of the measles-virus vector and 

vesicular stomatitis virus vector-based platforms and pursue broader pandemic-response 



- 2 -

capabilities. The COVID-19 pandemic underscores the need for our company and our industry 

to continue to invest in research to address threats to health security. 

About Merck's therapeutic candidates 

• MK-7110 (formerly CD24Fc) is a potentially first-in-class investigational recombinant 

fusion protein that modulates the inflammatory response to SARS-CoV-2, principally by 

targeting a novel immune pathway checkpoint. Interim results from a Phase 3 study 

showed a greater than 50 percent reduction in the risk of death or respiratory failure in 

patients hospitalized with moderate to severe COVID-19. Full results from this study are 

expected in the first quarter of 2021. In December, Merck announced a supply 

agreement with the U.S. government to advance the manufacturing and initial 

distribution of MK-7110 (link). 

• Molnupiravir (MK-4482) is an oral novel investigational antiviral agent being developed in 

collaboration with Ridgeback Bio. Molnupiravir is currently being evaluated in Phase 2/3 

clinical trials in both the hospital and out-patient settings. The primary completion date 

for the Phase 2/3 studies is May 2021. The company anticipates initial efficacy data in 

the first quarter of 2021, which Merck plans to share publicly if clinically meaningful. 

About Merck 

For more than 125 years, Merck, known as MSD outside of the United States and 

Canada, has been inventing for life, bringing forward medicines and vaccines for many of the 

world's most challenging diseases in pursuit of our mission to save and improve lives. We 

demonstrate our commitment to patients and population health by increasing access to health 

care through far-reaching policies, programs and partnerships. Today, Merck continues to be at 

the forefront of research to prevent and treat diseases that threaten people and animals -

including cancer, infectious diseases such as HIV and Ebola, and emerging animal diseases -

as we aspire to be the premier research-intensive biopharmaceutical company in the world. For 

more information, visit www.merck.com and connect with us on Twitter, Facebook, lnstagram, 

YouTube and Linkedln. 

Forward-Looking Statement of Merck & Co., Inc., Kenilworth, N.J., USA 

This news release of Merck & Co., Inc. , Kenilworth, N.J., USA (the "company") includes 

"forward-looking statements" within the meaning of the safe harbor provisions of the U.S. 

Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. These statements are based upon the current 



- 3 -

beliefs and expectations of the company's management and are subject to significant risks and 

uncertainties. There can be no guarantees with respect to pipeline products that the products 

will receive the necessary regu latory approvals or that they will prove to be commercially 

successful. If underlying assumptions prove inaccurate or risks or uncertainties materialize, 

actual results may differ materially from those set forth in the forward-looking statements. 

Risks and uncertainties include but are not limited to, general industry conditions and 

competition; general economic factors, including interest rate and currency exchange rate 

fluctuations; the impact of the global outbreak of novel coronavirus disease (COVID-19); the 

impact of pharmaceutical industry regulation and health care legislation in the United States and 

internationally; global trends toward health care cost containment; technological advances, new 

products and patents attained by competitors; challenges inherent in new product development, 

including obtaining regulatory approval; the company's ability to accurately predict future market 

conditions; manufacturing difficulties or delays; financial instability of international economies 

and sovereign risk; dependence on the effectiveness of the company's patents and other 

protections for innovative products; and the exposure to litigation, including patent litigation, 

and/or regulatory actions. 

The company undertakes no obligation to publicly update any forward-looking statement, 

whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise. Additional factors that could 

cause results to differ materially from those described in the forward-looking statements can be 

found in the company's 2019 Annual Report on Form 10-K and the company's other filings with 

the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) available at the SEC's Internet site 

(www.sec.gov). 

### 



From: Leonard Silverstein 
Se nt: Fri, 29 Jan 202119:04:17 +0000 
To: McMorrow, Meredith (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID);Campbell, Angela J.P. 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) 
Cc: MacNeil, Jessica R. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Cohn, Amanda 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Leonard Friedland 
Subject: RE: GSK RSV Older Adult Vaccine Development Program to begin Phase Ill trials 

Dear Dr McMorrow, 
Thank you very much for your letter. You are correct I am speaking about Phase Ill. 
We are very much looking forward to meeting with you and the team 

If in the interim until we speak next if you have any questions please feel free to contact me by e-mail or 

by cell al (b )(6) I 
Thanks very much 
Sincerely, 
Len 

From: McMorrow, Meredith (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID) <bwe3@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 8:49 AM 
To: Campbell, Angela J.P.(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD)<app4@cdc.gov>; Leonard Silverstein 
<leonard.i.silverstein@gsk.com> 
Cc: MacNeil, Jessica R. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <aji8@cdc.gov>; Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
<anc0@cdc.gov>; Leonard Friedland <leonard.r.friedland@gsk.com> 
Subject: RE: GSK RSV Older Adult Vaccine Development Program to begin Phase II tria ls 

EXTERNAL 

Dear Dr. Silverstein, 

We look forward to hearing more about this exciting work. The subject line of your message says Phase 
II but the body says Phase Ill. I suspect the latter is correct? I am just transitioning into this new role at 
CDC and as you can imagine our team is fully tasked with the COVID response but we do want to learn 
more about your trial. 

Could we possibly look for a time in late March/early April to convene? Hopefully we'll have our team 
fully staffed by then and be able to give your work the time and attention it deserves. 

Best wishes, Meredith 

M eredith McMorrow, MD, MPH, FAAP 
CAPT, US Public Health Service 
Team Lead, Enhanced Surveillance Platforms 
Respiratory Viruses Branch, Division of Viral Diseases 

National Center for Immunization and Respiratory Diseases 
U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 
Email: bwe3@cdc.gov I Office: 404-639-4973 



From : Campbell, Angela J. P. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <app4@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 6:50 PM 
To: Leonard Silverstein <leonard.i.si lverstein@gsk.com> 
Cc: MacNeil, Jessica R. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <aji8@cdc.gov>; Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
<anc0@cdc.gov>; Leonard Friedland <leonard.r.friedland@gsk.com>; McMorrow, Meredith 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID) <bwe3@cdc.gov> 
Subject : RE: GSK RSV Older Adult Vaccine Development Program to begin Phase II trials 

Dear Dr. Silverstein, 
Thank you so much for your message, and thank you Jessica for the introduction. I am also pleased to 
introduce you to Meredith McMorrow. Meredith has just begun as the team lead for our team and we 
have been discussing this topic. I have added her to follow up in a separate conversation regarding best 
timing of sharing data and discussing the development program. 
Best regards, 
Angie 

Angela J.P. Campbell, MD, MPH 
Medical Officer 
Currently supporting CDC COV/0-19 Response on the Epi Task Force 

MIS-C Unit Lead, Respiratory Viruses Branch, Division of Viral Diseases 
National Center for Immunization and Respiratory Diseases 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Atlanta, GA 

From: Leonard Silverstein <leonard.i.silverstein@gsk.com> 
Sent: Monday, January 11, 202111:02 AM 
To: Campbell, Angela J. P. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <app4@cdc.gov> 
Cc: MacNeil, Jessica R. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <aji8@cdc.gov>; Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
<anc0@cdc.gov>; Leonard Friedland <leonard.r.friedland@gsk.com> 
Subject: GSK RSV Older Adult Vaccine Development Program to begin Phase II t rials 

Dear Dr. Campbell 
I understand from the e-mail below from Jessica MacNeil that you are the interim POC for ACIP RSV 
WGs (peds/maternal/adult). 
By way of introduction I am the US Medical and Clinical Affairs lead for RSV Older adults. 



Thank you very much, 
Sincerely, 

Len 
Leonard Silverstein, MD 
Clinical & Med Affairs, US 

GSK 
5 Crescent Drive, 
Mailstop NY0300 
Philadelphia, PA 19112, United States 
Email leonard.i.silverstein@gsk.com 
Mobile +484 680 01 12 

gsk.com I Twitter I YouTube I Facebook I Flickr 

do more 
feel better 
live longer 

(b )(4) 

From: MacNeil, Jessica R. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <aji8@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2021 3:11 PM 
To: Leonard Silverstein <leonard.i.silverstein@gsk.com>; Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
<anc0@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Leonard Friedland <leonard.r.friedland@gsk.com>; Campbell, Angela J. P. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) 
<app4@cdc.gov> 
Subject: RE: GSK RSV Older Adult Vaccine Development Program 

EXTERNAL 

Hello Len, 



I am copying Angie Campbell here. Angie is the interim POC for ACIP RSV WGs (peds/maternal/adult), 
and would be the best person for you to connect with. 

Thanks, 
Jessica 

From: Leonard Silverstein <leonard.i.silverstein@gsk.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 2:50 PM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov>; MacNeil, Jessica R. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
<aji8@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Leonard Friedland <leonard.r.friedland@gsk.com> 
Subject: GSK RSV Older Adult Vaccine Development Program 

Dear Dr. Cohn and Dr. McNeal, 

Thank you very much 
Sincerely yours, 
Len 

Leonard Silverstein, MD 
Clinical & Med Affairs, US 

GSK 
5 Crescent Drive, 
Mailstop NY0300 
Philadelphia, PA 19112, United States 
Email leonard.i.silverstein@qsk.com 
Mobile +484 680 01 12 

gsk.com I Twitter I YouTube I Facebook I Flickr 

do more 
feel better 
live longer 

(b )(4) 

GSK monitors email communications sent to and from GSK in order to protect GSK, our 

employees, customers, suppliers and business partners, from cyber threats and loss of GSK 
Information. GSK monitoring is conducted with appropriate confidentiality controls and in 

accordance with local laws and after appropriate consultation. 

GSK monitors email communications sent to and from GSK in order to protect 
GSK, our employees, customers, suppliers and business partners, from cyber 
threats and loss of GSK Information. GSK monitoring is conducted with 



appropriate confidentiality controls and in accordance with local laws and after 
appropriate consultation. 

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
Sent: Fri, 12 Feb 202116:48:51 +0000 
To: Clark, Thomas A. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD);Cohn, Amanda 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) 
Cc: DeAnnuntis, Liza;Mather, Susan;Martin, Stacey (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD) 
Subject: RE: Severe Thrombocytopenia case in NY 

Dear Tom, 
Thanks very much. Let me know if we can be of further assistance. 
Patrick 

From: Clark, Thomas A. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <tnc4@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Friday, February 12, 202111:41 AM 
To: Caubel, Patrick <Patrick.Caubel@pfizer.com>; Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
<anc0@cdc.gov>; Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ayv6@cdc.gov> 
Cc: DeAnnuntis, Liza <Liza.L.DeAnnuntis@pfizer.com>; Mather, Susan <Susan.Mather@pfizer.com>; 

Martin, Stacey (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD) <zmt0@cdc.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Severe Thrombocytopenia case in NY 

Dear Patrick: 

Thank you for sending this. We'll ask our safety team to follow up with the treating physicians. It seems 
like they would benefit from discussing this case with someone from our CISA network. Information on 
that is below, but our safety team can also look into expediting a consult. 

https://www.cdc.gov/vaccinesafety/ensuringsafety/monitoring/cisa/index.html 

Regards, 
Tom 

From: Caubel, Patrick <Patrick.Caubel@pfizer.com> 
Sent: Friday, February 12, 202111:33 AM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov>; Clark, Thomas A. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) 
<tnc4@cdc.gov>; Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ayv6@cdc.gov> 
Cc: DeAnnuntis, Liza <Liza.L.DeAnnuntis@pfizer.com>; Mather, Susan <Susan.Mather@pfizer.com> 
Subject: Severe Thrombocytopenia case in NY 
Importance: High 

Dear Amanda, Dear Colleagues, 
Pfizer has been notified this morning of a case of severe thrombocytopenia in a 80 years old following 
immunization with the Pfizer COVID-19 vaccine. This subject is in critical condition at the ICU at 

(b)(6) I. Pfizer PV is collecting more details on this case, but this is the only 
limited information I have as I am writing these lines. The reason for my mail is that the treating 

physicians! t n \f~ \ !below) are asking to speak to a medical professional to better 
understand the vaccine, and probably the best course of treatment. Pfizer can provide product 



information, but we cannot provide medical recommendations, and I think you have certainly the best 
knowledge about the past management of similar cases. 
Given the urgency, I thought it was best to reach out directly to you. Of course, Pfizer (and myself) 
would be ready to participate in any call if necessary. 
Thank you very much for your assistance. 
Best regards, 
Patrick 

From : DeAnnuntis, Liza <Liza.L.DeAnnuntis@pfizer.com> 
Sent: Friday, February 12, 202111:01 AM 
To: Caubel, Patrick <Pat rick.Caubel@pfizer.com>; Mather, Susan <Susan.Mather@pfizer.com> 
Subje ct: RE: Thrombocytopenia case in NY 

Hi Patrick, 

Please see available information I have received from Larissa, Pfizer employee reporting the case: 

Patient i (b)(6) . The doctors treating her arel(b)(6)I 
,........:....=...:..:..::..:..:...:....:.=~===;--:;;::-:---;-;::;-;--::;:-:-::-::::-:~~-::r-~~-7 
.___..:..:(b"-').:...::(6""") _ _..I The ICU direct number is (b )(6) ~------~ 

She is an 80 y/o female who received the vaccine January 21. 

Larissa reports that the treating doctors have also reported this case to the CDC but she is unaware if 
any conversations have taken place. This is all the information she has about the case. 

If there is anything else I can help you with. Please let me know. 

Kind regards, 
Liza 



From: Haupt, Richard M 
Se nt: Thu, 18 Feb 202116:27:49 +0000 
To: MacNeil, Jessica R. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Cc: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Macareo, Louis Robert;Goveia, 
Michelle;Folaranmi, Temi 
Subject: RE: Draft Materials for the February 24-25 ACIP Meeting [Confidential] 

Confidential 

Jessica: 

Sorry, a revision to my original list. 
Instead of! ( b )(4) l please include~l ________ (_b_)(_4) _______ __, 

Thanks, 

Rick 

Richard M. Haupt, MD, MPH (Pronouns: He, Him) 
Vice President and Head I Vaccines & Infectious Diseases 
Global Medical & Scientific Affairs 
Merck Research Labs I Merck & Co. Inc. I cp.l~ (b)(G) 

From: Haupt, Richard M 
Se nt: Thursday, February 18, 202110:46 AM 
To: MacNeil, Jessica R. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <aji8@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov>; Macareo, Louis Robert 
<louis.macareo@merck.com>; Goveia, Michelle (michelle_goveia@merck.com) 
<michelle_goveia@merck.com>; Folaranmi, Temi (temitope.folaranmi@merck.com) 
<temitope.folaranmi@merck.com> 
Subject: RE: Draft Materials for the February 24-25 ACIP Meeting (Confidential] 

Confidential 

Jessica: 

Dengue/Ebolai (b)(4) 
Hepatitis: I lb)l4) 
Pneumococcalj (b)(4 ) 

I 
I 

Additionally, I think bot~ (b)(4) ~nd I will be included as industry representatives by the Pneumo 
WG for the Pneumococcal Vaccines session. 

Email addresses in the cc. 

Kind regards, 



Rick 

Richard M. Haupt, MD, MPH (Pronouns: He, Him) 
Vice President and Head I Vaccines & Infectious Diseases 
Global Medical & Scientific Affairs 
Merck Research Labs I Merck & Co. Inc. I cell! (b)(6) 

From: MacNeil, Jessica R. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <aji8@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 202110:22 AM 
To: MacNeil, Jessica R. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <aji8@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Subject: Draft Materials for the February 24-25 ACIP Meeting 

EXTERNAL EMAIL - Use caution with any links or file attachments. 
Hello everyone, 

Thank you all for joining the ACIP agenda review meeting on Tuesday. 

The February 24-25, 2021 ACIP meeting will be virtual and we would like for all of you to join via the live 
webcast link (https://www.ustream.tv/channel/VWBXKBR8af4). The only exceptions to this will be for 
pharmaceutical company representatives who have been designated to be on the line for potential 
questions from the committee. Please reply back to this email with the name and email address for 

any representative who needs to be added to the Zoom meeting to answ er questions and the 

session(s) when they will be available. Please try to limit the number of representatives from each 
company who are on the line for any given session to 1-2 people. This will make it easier for the Chair to 
know who to call on. 

We are using ShareFile to share advance copies of the Work Group presentations with you. These slides 
are drafts, and the expectation is that they will likely change before presentation. I will continue to add 
presentations to this link as I receive them. Please review the draft slides using this link: 
https://centersfordiseasecontrol.sharefile.com/d-s9afa4bb397794ab29d666feba2c6b3e1. 

If you find any errors please notify me (not the Work Group Leads). Any errors that are identified will be 
communicated to the Work Group Leads. Our expectation is that these slides are being shared with you 
for informational purposes only. They are not being shared for the purpose of gathering feedback that 
will be incorporated into the presentations prior to the meeting. 

Please note that these draft slides may be shared within your organization in preparation for the 
upcoming meeting, but we do ask they not be shared broadly or be made public. Again, we will 

continue to add and update materials in ShareFile as we receive them in advance of the meeting so 

please check back frequently. 

Please let me know if you have any questions, or if you have any trouble accessing the slides. 

Thank you, 
Jessica 



Jessica MacNeil, MPH 
Deputy Executive Secretary, Advisory Committee on Immunization Practices 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 
Phone: (404) 639-1194 
Email: jmacneil@cdc.gov 

Notice: This e-mail message, together with any attachments, contains 
information of Merck & Co. , Inc. (2000 Galloping Hill Road, Kenilworth, 
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

Anderson, Annaliesa S 
Tue, 23 Feb 202111:12:54 +0000 
Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Holmes, Kathleen (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM) 
Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Request for some help (Pfizer) 

Thanks for getting back to me. Yes a conversation would still be useful! 
All the best 
Liesa 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Feb 22, 2021, at 7:53 PM, Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov> 
wrote: 

Hi Liesa, 
It's so good to hear from you! I am so sorry I did not respond earlier. Would it still be helpful to connect 
you with someone? I am trying to figure out who is the best person to connect you with. I'll ask around 
and get back to you tomorrow. 

Thanks! 
Amanda 

From: Anderson, Annaliesa S <Annaliesa.Anderson@pfizer.com> 
Sent: Saturday, February 13, 202110:36 AM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Subject: Request for some help (Pfizer) 

Dear Amanda 
I hope all is well. It seems many years since we discussed the meningococcal vaccines. I'm still involved 
in these but like many, including you I'm sure I've been consumed with COVID for the last rear. I've been 
responsible for the antiviral effort while most of my group has and is working on the vaccine. The 
antiviral effort is why I'm writing. We are looking at the potential oj (b)(4) I 

(b)(4) I that we are developing and it seems to me t hat t he CDC may have a good 
perspective on how to conduct these types of studies with all the work that you are doing during the 
pandemic and the experience from the meningococcal outbreak work. Is there someone who you could 
recommend that we discuss this with? We are planning some senior discussions with the government in 
the next couple of weeks about our antiviral programs and so it would be great if we could be able to 
get some advice before the meeting. 
All the best 
Liesa 

Annaliesa S Anderson Ph.D. FAAM 
Chief Scientific Officer Bacterial Vaccines 



Chief Scientific Officer Hospital Business Unit 
Pfizer Vaccine Research and Development, Bldg 222, Rm 3184 
401 N Middletown Road I Pearl River NY 10965 I USA I 
Tel: {845) 602-4674 I Mobile: (b)(6) I Fax: {845) 474-5150 
annaliesa.anderson@pfizer.com 



From: Snow, Vincenza T 
Sent: Wed, 24 Feb 202112:52:14 +0000 
To: Oliver, Sara Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD);Dooling, Kathleen L. 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) 
Cc: Cane, Alejandro;Moran, Mary M.;Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Subject : RE: meeting next week? 

Thank you Sara! I will send an invite shortly. 
Best, 
Vinnie 

From: Oliver, Sara Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <yxo4@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 9:22 PM 
To: Snow, Vincenza T <Vincenza.T.Snow@pfizer.com>; Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) 
<vic9@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Cane, Alejandro <Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com>; Moran, Mary M . <Mary.Moran2@pfizer.com>; 

Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: meeting next week? 

Vinnie: 

That sounds good. Kathleen and I are available from 9:30-10:30 am EST on Thurs 3/4- if you 
want to send a call invitation. 

Thanks-

Sara 

From : Snow, Vincenza T <Vincenza.T.Snow@pfizer.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 20214:58 PM 
To: Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <vic9@cdc.gov>; Oliver, Sara Elizabeth 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <yxo4@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Cane, Alejandro <Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com>; Moran, Mary M. <Mary.Moran2@pfizer.com> 
Subject : meeting next week? 

Dear Kathleen and Sara, 
Could we please ask you for about 45 minutes of your time next week (ideally Thursday morning if that 
works for you) We would like to give you some updates on our vaccine and also ask your opinion/advice 
on some clinical studies we are thinking about running. We know how busy you are and truly appreciate 
your constant flexibility and willingness to meet with us. 
Best regards, 
Ale, Vinnie, and Mary 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject : 

Thank you! 

Kim Haupt 
Wed, 10 Mar 2021 03:36:19 +0000 
Santoli, Jeanne (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD);Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Sean Mcloughlin;Rick Dunkelberger;Stephanie Jen;Harry Dumas;Val Steinbacher 
Re: Covid vaccine uptake 

From: Santoli, Jeanne (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) <zmd4@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 9, 202110:34:39 PM 
To: Kim Haupt <kim.x.haupt@gsk.com>; Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Sean Mcloughlin <sean.x.mcloughlin@gsk.com>; Rick Dunkelberger 
<rick.x.dunkelberger@gsk.com>; Stephanie Jen <stephanie.x.jen@gsk.com>; Harry Dumas 
<harry.j.dumas@gsk.com>; Val Steinbacher <valerie.a.steinbacher@gsk.com> 
Subject: RE: Covid vaccine uptake 

EXTERNAL 

Kim: I am looping in Dr. Amanda Cohn as a contact for the questions you have outlined below. 

Thanks, Jeanne 

From: Kim Haupt <kim.x.haupt@gsk.com> 
Sent: Friday, March 5, 202111:20 AM 
To: Santoli, Jeanne (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) <zmd4@cdc.gov> 
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

Jeanne, 

(b )(4) 



Kim 

Kim Haupt 
Senior Director, Vaccine Marketing 

GSK 
5 Crescent Drive, Philadelphia, PA 19112 
Email kim.x.hau t sk.com 
Mobile (b )(6) 

do more 
feel better 
live longer 

(b )( 4) 

From: Santoli, Jeanne (CDC/0010/NCIRD/ISD) <zmd4@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Friday, March 05, 2021 8:02 AM 

To: Kim Haupt <kim.x.haupt@gsk.com> 
Cc: Sean Mcloughlin <sean.x.mcloughlin@gsk.com>; Rick Dunkelberger <rick.x.dunke lberger@gsk.com> 
Subject: RE: Covid vaccine uptske 

EXTERNAL 

Yes, please send the questions. 

Thanks, Jeanne 

From: Kim Haupt <kim.x.haupt@gsk.com> 
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 6:37 AM 

To: Santoli, Jeanne (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) <zmd4@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Sean Mcloughlin <sean.x.mcloughl in@gsk.com>; Rick Dunkelberger <r ick.x.dunkelberger@gsk.com> 
Subject: Covid vaccine uptske 



Jeanne, 
In order to inform our supply planning, Is there someone GSK can connect with at CDC to seek additional 
demographic data regarding COVID vaccine uptake? 

We continue to monitor all the information on the CDC website, however, we have a few questions that 
may be in more detailed data sets. 

We also have a few forward looking questions regarding CDCs assumptions. 

I can send you the questions if that helps. 

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

Hi Jean, 

Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Thu, 22 Aug 2019 01:43:11 +0000 
jean.x.hu-primmer@gsk.com;Aleshire, Noah (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Fiore, Anthony (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) 
ACIP 

I apologize for the late response. We are happy to touch base with GSK about vaccines in the pipeline, 
including CMV. Leonard Friedland is our point of contact for GSK, and I suggest you reach out to him to 
determine the best way to engage ACIP. I am cc'ing Noah Aleshire, who is leading NCIRD engagement 
with pharmaceutical companies. 

Best, 
Amanda 

Amanda Cohn, MD 
Executive Secretary 
Advisory Committee on Immunization Practices 
National Center for Immunization and Respiratory Diseases 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 
Email: acohn@cdc.gov 
Phone: 404-639-6039 



From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Sent: Mon, 16 Sep 2019 15:45:34 +0000 
To: Coen, Lisa;Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Cc: MacNeil, Jessica R. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Aleshire, Noah 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Snow, Vincenza T;Cane, Alejandro 
Subject: RE: Introductory meeting request 

Dear Lisa, Alejandro, and Vincenza, 

Thank you for reaching out, and we would welcome the opportunity to meet with Pfizer vaccine 
leadership, hear about the changes to your vaccine team, and discuss ways to strengthen our working 
relationship. Unfortunately, a meeting before October 1 will be difficult to arrange given competing 
priorities and our work on the ongoing measles outbreaks. 

The agenda for the October ACIP meeting is set, and the meeting should wrap up by noon on the 24th, 

so that afternoon may be a good t ime to meet given some of your team will likely be attending already. 

I am also not going to be attending the BIO meeting, but Nancy and Noah Aleshire will be attending. 

Please follow up with Noah, cc'd here, and he can help coordinate a time t o talk on the 24th . If that date 
does not work, we can look for another t ime in October or November. 

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

From: Coen, Lisa <Lisa.Coen@pfizer.com> 
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2019 9:01 AM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov>; Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
<nar5@cdc.gov> 
Cc: MacNeil, Jessica R. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <aji8@cdc.gov>; Aleshire, Noah (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
<uwo2@cdc.gov>; Snow, Vincenza T <Vincenza.T.Snow@pfizer.com>; Cane, Alejandro 
<Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com> 
Subject: Introductory meeting request 



Dear Dr. Messonnier and Dr. Cohn - I am writing on behalf of our senior leaders, Dave Hering (North 
America President for Pfizer Vaccines) and Alejandro Cane (Vice President, Medical Affairs), to seek an in 
person meeting with you. In recent months, we have made several changes across our Pfizer vaccines 
team and would be grateful for the chance to meet, introduce our team, and outline our responsibilities 
in working with you and your team members. 

As for timing, we were hoping to meet ahead of the October 1st meeting at BIO that we understand 
you'll both attend, but would want to defer to your schedule. We could meet with you at CDC in Atlanta 
or in Washington, DC, if that's more convenient. 

Thank you for your consideration of this request. We're looking forward to meeting with you. 

Kind regards, 
Lisa 

Lisa Coen 
U.S. Public Affairs Lead I Pfizer Vaccines 
1275 Pennsylvania Ave. NW #600 I Washington, DC 20004 
Mobile: 202-603-3561 I Office: 202-624-7519 
Email: lisa.coen@pfizer.com 

• Breo.kthroughs that 
change patients' lives • 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi John, 

Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Fri, 20 Sep 201917:25:50 +0000 
Grabenstein, John D. 
Coller, Beth-Ann Griswold;Shah, Anant C;Haupt, Richard M 
Re: ACIP - Ebola - WG 

Can I send you a response on Monday? I am meeting with the Leads for the WG and I will be 
able to provide you with more details after that. 
Thanks! 
Amanda 
From: Grabenstein, John D.<john_grabenstein@merck.com> 
Sent: Friday, September 20, 2019 1:06:37 PM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov>; Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
<anc0@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Coller, Beth-Ann Griswold <beth-ann.coller@merck.com>; Shah, Anant C <anant.shah@merck.com>; 
Haupt, Richard M <richard_haupt@merck.com> 
Subject: ACI P - Ebola - WG 

Dr. Cohn, good day to you and all our colleagues in Atlanta. 

I see in the first draft agenda for the October 2019 ACIP meeting that Ebola has been allotted 5 
minutes. I anticipate that that much time would be devoted primarily to informing the ACIP that a WG 
has been formed. 

Can you give us an update on your planning for WG activities? CDC has much in-house expertise on 
Ebola, obviously. For our planning, when you might you want presentations from the product sponsor 
on product attributes, accumulated clinical experience from all trials, and the like? Who will take lead 
for the WG on CDC staff (for us to coordinate with)? 

As you likely know, FDA accepted Merck's Biologics License Application (BLA) and granted priority review 
to V920 a few days ago. 

Best regards, John 

John D. Grabenstein, RPh, PhD 
Executive Director, Global Medical Affairs -- Vaccines 
Merck Research Laboratories 
351 N. Sumneytown Pike, UG-2B09 
North Wales, PA 19454-2505 

www.MerckVaccines.com 

desk +1-267-305-0317 



Notice: This e-mail message, together with any attachments, contains 
information of Merck & Co., Inc. (2000 Galloping Hill Road, Kenilwo11h, 
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
Tue, 22 Oct 2019 16:05:06 +0000 
Grabenstein, John D.;MacNeil, Jessica R. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Aleshire, Noah (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
RE: Draft materials for October 2019 ACIP meeting 

I think this meeting was particularly challenging because it is not our usual Work Groups Q 

From: Grabenstein, John D. <john_grabenstein@merck.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2019 11:01 AM 

To: MacNeil, Jessica R. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <aji8@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov>; Aleshire, Noah (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
<uwo2@cdc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Draft materials for October 2019 ACIP meeting 

Hmmmmmm ... 

You aren't getting much participation by your WG leads. 

Four out of seven folders are empty and we're all heading for airports ... 

John 

From: MacNeil, Jessica R. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <aji8@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2019 16:05 
To: MacNeil, Jessica R. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <aji8@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov>; Aleshire, Noah (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
<uwo2@cdc.gov> 
Subject : Draft materials for October 2019 ACIP meeting 

EXTERNAL EMAIL - Use caution with any links or file attachments. 

Hello everyone, 

Thank you all for joining the ACIP agenda review meeting yesterday. As mentioned on that call, we are 
going to use ShareFile again for this meeting to share advance copies of the Work Group presentations 

with you. These slides are drafts, and the expectation is that they will likely change before presentation 
next week. **Pease note that as of right now, I have not received any slides from the Work Group 
l eads to post on this site. I will post them to the following link as I receive them. We are aiming to 
have draft slides posted this week, however for some Work Groups the slides may not be ready until 
next week. 

Please review the draft slides that are relevant to your product(s) using this link: 
https://centersfordiseasecontrol.sharefi le.com/d-sf84d6435e844270a. 



If you find any errors please notify me (not the Work Group Lead). Any errors that are identified will be 
communicated to the Work Group Lead. Our expectation is that these slides are being shared with you 
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
Epidemiologist 
Deputy Executive Secretary, Advisory Committee on Immunization Practices 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 
1600 Clifton Road NE 
Atlanta, GA 30329-4027 
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
Mon, 18 Nov 2019 21:57:49 +0000 
Agnew, Kevin;Bresnitz, Eddy A.;Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) 
Santoli, Jeanne (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) 

Subject : RE: ZOSTAVAX Supply [Confidential] 

Sounds good, thanks for the follow-up Kevin . 

Take care, 
Amanda 

From: Agnew, Kevin <kevin_agnew@merck.com> 
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2019 8:45 AM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov>; Bresnitz, Eddy A. 

<eddy_bresnitz@merck.com>; Dooling, Kathleen L.(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD)<vic9@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Santoli, Jeanne (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) <zmd4@cdc.gov> 
Subject: RE: ZOSTAVAX Supply [Confidential] 

Confldc11lial 

Hi Amanda, 
Jeanne and I chatted this morning and she has no additional questions. 
Kevin 

Kevin Agnew 
Merck Sharp & Dohme Corp. 
Assoc. Dir, Account Management 
U.S. National Customer Operations & Part 
267 3050103 Work 
24008Work 
1 215 901 1398Mobile 
kevin_agnew@merck.com 

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 7:28 PM 
To: Bresnitz, Eddy A. <eddy bresnitz@merck.com>; Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) 
<vic9@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Agnew, Kevin <kevin agnew@merck.com> 
Subject : RE: ZOSTAVAX Supply [Confidential] 

EXTERNAL EMAIL - Use caution with any links or file attachments. 
Thanks Eddy for this update, we appreciate all of the complexities involved. I'm happy to jump on a call 
if you want to schedule with Jeanne (she is busier than me!). 



Best, 
Amanda 

From: Bresnitz, Eddy A. <eddy bresnitz@merck.com> 
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2019 11:01 AM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov>; Dooling, Kathleen L. 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <vic9@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Agnew, Kevin <kevin agnew@merck.com> 
Subject: ZOSTAVAX Supply [Confidential] 

Confidential 

Hi Amanda/Kathleen: Hope you are both well. Please review the attached letter and If you would like to 
chat after reading it, we can set up a call to discuss. Jeannie Santoli is being notified separately, so if you 

do want to chat, perhaps we can all get on the phone at the same t ime. 

Best regards, 

Eddy 

Eddy Bresnitz, MD, MSCE 

Executive Director, Adult Vaccines 
Global Vaccines Medical Affairs 

Merck 

UG2B-25 
351 N. Sumneytown Pike 
North Wales, PA 19454 

Cell 215-353-7398 
Eddy.bresn itz@merck.com 

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
Tue, 3 Dec 2019 21:07:20 +0000 
Kuter, Barbara J. 
RE: Guidance Document - Shared Clinical Decision Making 

Sorry! I am finishing another call and will call you shortly. 

From: Kuter, Barbara J. <barbara_kuter@merck.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 4:07 PM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Guidance Document - Shared Clinical Decision Making 

Just called, but no answer. You can call me a~ .... --'-(b_)_(6_) _ __.Pr else I will try you again shortly. 

Barb 

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 3:24 PM 
To: Kuter, Barbara J. <barbara kuter@merck.com> 
Subject: RE: Guidance Document - Shared Clinical Decision Making 

EXTERNAL EMAIL - Use caution with any links or fi le attachments. 
404-639-6039. Thanks! 

From: Kuter, Barbara J. <barbara kuter@merck.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 3:21 PM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Subject: Re: Guidance Document - Shared Clinical Decision Making 

Yes I will call you a little after 4. What number please? 

Barb 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Dec 3, 2019, at 8:57 PM, Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov> wrote: 

EXTERNAL EMAIL - Use caution with any links or file attachments. 
Are you free at 4 pm today? 

Thanks, 
Amanda 

From: Kuter, Barbara J. <barbara kuter@merck.com> 
Sent: Monday, December 2, 2019 5:27 PM 



To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Subje ct: Re: Guidance Document - Shared Clinical Decision Making 

Amanda 

I could talk tomorrow after 1 pm. Does that work for you? 

Thanks 

Barb 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Nov 30, 2019, at 10:08 PM, Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> wrote: 

EXTERNAL EMAIL - Use caution with any links or file attachments. 
Hi Barbara- Sorry I am late in responding. Hope you had a good Holiday. I do not have a publication 
date on the document, we will let Bio know as soon as we have the date. 

Things are a little crazy next week but I can find some time to talk, would Tuesday work? 

Thanks! 
Amanda 

From: Kuter, Barbara J. <barbara kuter@merck.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 1:58 PM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Subject: Guidance Document - Shared Clinical Decision Making 

Hi Amanda, 

I understand that you are leading the activities to prepare a document to better define shared clinical 
decision making. Could you please give me some idea as to when this document might be available? 
We have had numerous queries from HCPs about how to interpret the recent guidance for HPV and 
PCV. 

Also, it would be helpful if we could have a brief conversation in the next few days. Are you around? If 
so, please let me know a good time to call. 

Thanks. 

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
for affi liates is available at 
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
information of Merck & Co., Inc. (2000 Galloping Hill Road, Kenilw011h, 
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
infommtion of Merck & Co., Inc. (2000 Galloping Hill Road, Kenilworth, 
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
Fri, 6 Dec 2019 21:37:27 +0000 
Yoder, Gregory A 
RE: Call on Monday 

Thanks Greg. I have not confirmed with everyone, but it is on their calendar so we should be good. 
Looking forward to hearing about it. 

Amanda 

From: Yoder, Gregory A <gregory.yoder@merck.com> 
Sent: Friday, December 6, 2019 4:35 PM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Subject: Call on Monday 

Amanda, 

Just wanted to reconfirm that we're set for the call on Monday at 9 AM. We're planning on sharing the 
updates to the model (methodology, results, comparison to Lancet model) over the Webex so for those 
who would want to view the slides they'll need to log on vs just dial into the call. Looking forward to 
talking to you next week. 

Greg 

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

Hi Eddy, 

Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Tue, 31 Dec 2019 19:49:27 +0000 
Bresnitz, Eddy A. 
RE: Moving On 

We are so sorry to hear you are leaving but I am so happy for you that you are going to get some time to 
enjoy not working! I really appreciate all you have done over your very long career, and most recently I 
am grateful for your patience, and frankness as we have worked through the every challenging 
landscape of vaccine policy. 

Best of luck, and I am sure our paths will cross! 

Amanda 

From: Bresnitz, Eddy A. <eddy_bresnitz@merck.com> 
Sent: Sunday, December 8, 2019 9:50 PM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov>; Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
<narS@cdc.gov>; Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <vic9@cdc.gov>; Rafael Harpaz 
(rafael.harpazl@gmail.com) <rafael.harpazl@gmail.com>; Strikas, Raymond A. (Ray) 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) <ras8@cdc.gov>; Nelson, Noele (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DVH) <xdg9@cdc.gov>; 
Pilishvili, Tamara (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <tdp4@cdc.gov>; Matanock, Almea M. 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <xdf2@cdc.gov>; Craig, Allen (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <afcO@cdc.gov>; Redd, 

Stephen (CDC/DDPHSIS/OD) <scrl@cdc.gov>; Montero, Jose (CDC/DDPHSIS/CSTLTS/OD) 
<znn3@cdc.gov>; Monroe, Judith A. (CDC/OD/OCS) <fsu6@cdc.gov>; Pinner, Robert W. 
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD) <rwpl@cdc.gov>; Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) 
<mjb3@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Eddy Bresnitz 1..----(h_)_{R_) __ _, 

Subject: Moving On 

Dear CDC Colleagues: I wanted to let you know personally that! (b)(6) 

(b )(6) 

(b)(6) 

I've had a varied and interesting professional life to date and! (b )(6) 

(b )(6) 

Should you wish to contact me in the future, please take note of my personal cell phone number and e­

mail address. My Merck contact information will become inactive on Jan 3rd. 

I 
I 



~-(b_)_(B_)_~~ •I 

(b )(6) 

I hope that we will cross paths again in the not too distant future. I wish you all the best and continued 
success in the work that you do to protect the public's health. 

With best regards, 

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
for the use of the individual or entity named on this message. lfyou are 
not the intended recipient, and have received this message in error, 
please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and then delete it from 
your system. 



From: 
Se nt: 
To: 
Cc: 
J.;Minio, Jennifer M 
Subject: 

Greg, 

Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Tue, 31 Dec 2019 21:24:18 +0000 
Yoder, Gregory A;Gastanaduy, Paul A. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) 
Jones, David D.;Lu, Shuang;Whiting, Jennifer;McKinney, Julie N.;Kuter, Barbara 

RE: Thank You and Follow-Up 

I apologize for my late response to this. Glad we could finally touch base, and we look forward to 
hearing more as the model progresses. 

Hope you are having a restful end of the year, 

Amanda 

From: Yoder, Gregory A <gregory.yoder@merck.com> 
Sent: Monday, December 9, 2019 11:06 AM 
To: Gastanaduy, Paul A. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <vid7@cdc.gov>; Cohn, Amanda 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Jones, David D. <david.jones16@merck.com>; Lu, Shuang <sean_lu@merck.com>; Whiting, Jennifer 
<jennifer.whiting@merck.com>; McKinney, Julie N.<julie_mckinney@merck.com>; Kuter, Barbara J. 
<barbara_kuter@merck.com>; Minio, Jennifer M <jennifer_minio@merck.com> 
Subject: Thank You and Follow-Up 

Dr. Cohn and Dr. Gastafiaduy, 

On behalf of my colleagues, I wanted to thank you for your time this morning. We truly appreciate your questions 
and insights into the current state o (b)(4) 

.__ __ "'"'(b ... )-'--(4'-') __ ___,~- Paul, do you have a sense of when the 2018 case data will be finalized? 

Thank you again and we look forward to exploring further collaboration in this area with the CDC. 

Regards, 

Greg 

Greg Yoder, MPH, MBA 
Director, Public Health Innovation & Partnerships 
Merck & Co., Inc. 

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
http://www.merck.corn/contact/contacts.html) that may be confidential, 
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

Dear Dave, 

Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Tue, 14 Jan 2020 16:13:22 +0000 
Hering, David;Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Aleshire, Noah (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Cane, Alejandro;Forte, Caroline;Coen, 

RE: Clarification on Pfizer Private Vaccine Price Increases 

Thank you for your note, and I hope your new year is off to a good start. We too were glad to meet with 
your team and welcomed the opportunity for a reset. We understand the complexities that go into 
drug pricing and the range of factors at play, and I appreciate your outreach to us about the recent price 
increases and the reasons behind them. Ensuring vaccines are accessible and affordable is a key priority 
for CDC, and it is helpful to understand the drivers behind these pricing changes. 

Best, 
Amanda 

From: Hering, David <David.Hering@pfizer.com> 
Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2020 11:39 AM 
To: Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <narS@cdc.gov>; Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
<anc0@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Aleshire, Noah (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <uwo2@cdc.gov>; Cane, Alejandro 
<Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com>; Forte, Caroline <Caroline.E.Forte@Pfizer.com>; Coen, Lisa 
<Lisa.Coen@pfizer.com> 
Subject: Clarification on Pfizer Private Vaccine Price Increases 

Dear Nancy and Amanda - I hope you had a pleasant holiday. I wanted to touch base following our 
helpful meeting in October following the last ACIP meeting. My team and I are grateful for this effort to 
reset our relationship and appreciate the continued collaboration in recent months. 

In the spirit of transparency, I want to provide a clarification! (b )(4) 

(b )(4) 

(b )(4) 

I hope this information is useful. Please let me or my team know if you have any questions. Thank you 
again. 



Best regards, 
Dave 

David Hering 
Regional President North America Vaccines 
Tel +1 1212\ 733 0638 
Mob +1 (b )(6) 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject : 

Hi Raul, 

anc0@cdc.gov 

Wed, 23 Jan 2019 06:58:00 -0500 

Raul lsturiz 

Acip 

Could you please call me at ~I __ (b_)_(6_)_~~ w hen you get a chance? 

Thanks, 
Amanda 



From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Sent: Wed, 19 Feb 2020 02:44:59 +0000 
To: Ritchey, Julian /US;Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Grohskopf, Lisa 
A. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID);Pope, Kristin (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Subject : RE: Head's up on Sanofi / HHS coronavirus collaboration 

Julian- Thank you for sharing. Nancy is out for the next couple of days and I am on detail as well, but we 
will be at ACIP next week and look forward to catching up on this. 

Best, 
Amanda 

From: Ritchey, Julian /US <Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 9:04 AM 
To: Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <nar5@cdc.gov>; Grohskopf, Lisa A. 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID) <lkg6@cdc.gov>; Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov>; Pope, 

Kristin (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <kfp7@cdc.gov> 
Subject: Head's up on Sanofi / HHS coronavirus collaboration 

Dears -
I'm reaching out to provide you advance news of an announcement we will be making today regarding 
our engagement with BARDA to advance a new vaccine against COVID-19 using our baculovirus 
expression platform currently used to manufacture Flublok vaccine. 

Please see the attached press release which will be made public at 10am ET today. I'm sharing this in 
advance with you for your awareness and information asking that you not publicize or distribute the 
information or release until after 10am ET. 

I'd be interested to know any questions or thoughts you have on this and look forward to seeing you at 
ACIP next week. 

Julian 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Raul, 

Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/00) 
Wed, 23 Jan 2019 12:51:03 +0000 
lsturiz, Raul;Jodar, Luis 
Aleshire, Noah (CDC/DDPHSS/OLSS/00) 
Fwd: Pfizer attendees 
Pfizer Feb ACIP Registrants_l.22.19.xlsx 

Sorry for bothering you in London! Thanks so much for letting us know if there are Pfizer 
people registered for acip that do not intend on attending and we can remove from registration. 
We appreciate your help! 
Amanda 

From: Aleshire, Noah (CDC/DDPHSS/OLSS/OD) <uwo2@cdc.gov> 
Date: January 22, 2019 at 9:28:51 AM EST 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Subject: Pfizer attendees 

Here are the currently registered Pfizer participants. Thanks, 

Noah 



United 
States Pfizer 

United 
States Pfizer 

United 
States Pfizer 

United 
States Pfizer 

United 
States Pfizer 

Spain Pfizer 

United 
States Pfizer 

(b )( 4 ); (b )(6) 

United 
States Pfizer 

Japan Pfizer 

Egypt Pfizer 

United 
States Pfizer 

United 
States Pfizer 

United 
States Pfizer 

United 
States Pfizer 

United 
States Pfizer 



United 
States Pfizer 

United 
States Pfizer 

United 
States Pfizer 

Pfizer 
Costa central 
Rica america 

Venezue Pfizer 
la Inc 

United Pfizer 
States Inc 

United Pfizer 
States Inc 

(b )( 4 ); (b )(6) 
United Pfizer 
Kingdom Inc 

United Pfizer 
States Inc 

Pfizer 
Canada Inc 

United Pfizer 
States Inc 

United Pfizer 
States Inc 

United Pfizer 
States Inc. 

United pfizer 
States vaccines 



United Pfizer 
States Vaccines 

United Pfizer 
States Vaccines 

United Pfizer 
States Vaccines 

United Pfizer 

(b)(4); (b)(6) 
States Vaccines 

United Pfizer 
States Vaccines 

United Pfizer, 
States Inc 

United Pfizer, 
States Inc 

United Pfizer, 
States Inc. 



From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Sent: Fri, 28 Feb 2020 16:40:34 +0000 
To: Coller, Beth-Ann Griswold 
Cc: Aleshire, Noah (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);MacNeil, Jessica R. 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Subject: RE: follow-up 

Let's shoot for 1:30 Monday if Noah or Jessica is available. 

Thanks! 
Amanda 

From: Coller, Beth-Ann Griswold <beth-ann.coller@merck.com> 
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 10:47 AM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Aleshire, Noah (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <uwo2@cdc.gov> 
Subject : RE: follow-up 

Dear Amanda, 
Thank you for reaching out. I would welcome the opportunity to talk and to better understand the 
process and if I did something inappropriate. I do want to assure you that I did not send the document 
on to anyone outside of the company. I did alert Dr Henao Restrepo at WHO that the process was 
ongoing and we had some concerns. I also indicated to her that I had requested that the draft GRADE 
be shared with WHO (which was done by the WG), but I want to reassure you that I did not send it 
myself to her or anyone else. I understood that it was a confidential CDC document and respected that. 

I do have some availability on Monday afternoon between 1 and 4 pm, Thursday 1-4, or Friday most of 
the day (I do have a few commitments but am mostly flexible). Let me know if any of those time slots 
could work for you. 
Kind Regards, 
Beth-Ann 

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 10:25 AM 
To: Coller, Beth-Ann Griswold <beth-ann.coller@merck.com> 
Cc: Aleshire, Noah (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <uwo2@cdc.gov> 
Subject : follow-up 

EXTERNAL EMAIL- Use caution with any links or file attachments. 
Hi Beth-Ann, 

Thank you for being so responsive to all of the questions during the ACIP meeting this week! It would be 
great if we could follow-up sometime about the issue with reaching out to the authors regarding your 
concerns with the GRADE analysis, and in general just to let you know how the ACIP functions with 
companies. It's definitely a learning process, and I know there has been a lot of turnover at Merck. Let 



me know a good time to talk, I am including Noah as well, as he is the ACIP lead for company 
engagement. 

Thanks! 
Amanda 

Amanda Cohn, MD 
CAPT,USPHS 
Chief Medical Officer 
National Center for Immunization 
And Respiratory Diseases 
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
Sun, 29 Mar 2020 11:10:02 +0000 
Ritchey, Julian /US 
RE: Sanofi and Translate Bio COVID-19 Collaboration Announcement 

Thanks for the update, very exciting and hopeful. We are hanging in there, ifs been nuts for a while 
now and only seems to be getting more challenging given that COVID is all around us. Take care! 

Amanda 

From: Ritchey, Julian /US <Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com> 
Sent: Saturday, March 28, 2020 2:25 PM 
To: Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/0010/NCIRD/OD) <narS@cdc.gov>; Cohn, Amanda (CDC/0010/NCIRD/OD) 
<anc0@cdc.gov>; Grohskopf, Lisa A. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/10) <lkg6@cdc.gov> 
Subject: Sanofi and Translate Bio COVID-19 Collaboration Announcement 

Dears-
Sharing the following to keep you informed of our latest effort in the fight against COVID-19. This is a 
second vaccine initiative for Sanofi Pasteur and additive to the therapeutic efforts going on through our 
Sanofi parent company related to sarilumab and hydroxycholorquine. 

http://www.news.sanofi.us/2020-03-27-Sanofi-and-Translate-Bio-collaborate-to-develop-novel-mRNA­
vacci ne-candidate-against-COVID-19 

On a more personal note ... 
I hope this finds you and your families well. 
Thank you for your determination and resolve to follow the science versus the rhetoric in guiding the 
country through these unprecedented t imes. Though it may not always seem like it, most of us are very 
grateful for your work ... and eventually, the rest of us will be. 

Please let me/ us know anything we can do to help-
Julian 



From: 
Se nt: 
To: 
Subject: 

Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Tue, 16 Jun 2020 18:50:54 +0000 
Haupt, Richard M 
RE: quick COVID question [Confidential] 

That totally makes sense. and I am hoping to discuss an approach tomorrow that makes sense. You are 
welcome to call me at I (b)(6) !before 3:30 if you have a minute. 

Thanks! 
Amanda 

From: Haupt, Richard M <richard_haupt@merck.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 2:18 PM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Subject: Re: quick COVID question [Confidential] 

Ananda: 

Understood. 
We just wanted to establish contact with Kathleen so she knows whom to contact as data becomes 
available. We were not anticipating any industry presentation for June. We just wanted to provide 
Kathleen with some background information she could use at the June meeting as needed. 

Thanks, 

Rick 

Richard M. Haupt, MD, MPH 
Vice President and Head 
Vaccines & Infectious Diseases 

Global Medical Affairs, Merck Research Labs 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jun 16, 2020, at 2:11 PM, Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> wrote: 

EXTERNAL EMAIL - Use caution with any links or file attachments. 
Hi Richard- I apologize, there has been a lot of confusion about communications with companies, and I 
asked Kathleen to hold off until I had more guidance. I am hoping to give an update more on our call 
tomorrow, do you have that information? 



Just as an FYI, we will be adding additional ACIP dates, so we do not anticipate having any company 
discuss at this ACIP meeting their products, but there will be opportunity. Thanks for you patience as we 

try to navigate this space □ 

Amanda 

From: Haupt, Richard M <richard haupt@merck.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 1:38 PM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/O0) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Subject: quick COVID question [Confidential] 

C"onfidcntlal 

Amanda: 

Sorry to bother you. As you are likely aware, Merck has publicly announced the development of 2 SARS­
CoV vaccine assets. I reached out to Kathleen Dooling (vic9@cdc.gov) to introduce the Merck Medial 

Affairs liaison from my team working on these assets and to offer information for the June 24th ACIP 

meeting. I have not heard back from her. She and I have not worked together as I left the VZV world 
before she came aboard. Do I have her correct email address? Any suggestions for us to help 
communicate with the COVID-19 WG prior to the June meeting? 

Thanks, 

Rick 

Richard M. Haupt, MD, MPH I Vice President and Head 
Vaccines & Infectious Diseases I Global Medical Affairs 
Merck Research Labs I Merck & Co. Inc. I cell .-1 --(-b-)(_6_) ----, 

Notice: This e-mail message, together with any attachments, contains 
infom1ation of Merck & Co., Inc. (2000 Galloping Hill Road, Kenilworth, 
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

Cohn, Amanda (CDC/O10/NCIRD) 
Wed, 22 Feb 2017 19:05:15 +0000 
Stuart Burstin 
Cosmina Hogea;Leonard Friedland;Ouzama Henry;Bart Corsaro 
Re: GBS meeting 

247/248 in Building 19 

From: Stuart Burstin <stuart.x.burstin@gsk.com> 

Date: February 22, 2017 at 2:01:18 PM EST 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Leonard Friedland <Leonard.R.Friedland@gsk.com>, Ouzama Henry 
<ouzama.n.henry@gsk.com>, Cosmina Hogea <cosmina.s.hogea@gsk.com>, Bart Corsaro 
<bart.x.corsaro@gsk.com> 
Subject: GBS meeting 

Hi Amanda, 

Could you please confirm the room for our meeting tomorrow. 

Thank you. 

Stuart 

Stuart Burstin, MD, PhD, FACP 
GlaxoSmithKline 
Dir, Clinical Medical Affairs 
NA Vaccines 
5 Crescent Drive 
Philadelphia, Pa. 19112 United States 
Email stuart.x.burstin@gsk.com 
Mobile! th \ f/:; \ I 
Tel 215 751 3546 

qsk.com I Twitter I YouTube I Facebook I Flickr 

do more 
feei better 
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

Susan, 

Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD) 
Wed, 22 Feb 2017 12:24:21 +0000 
Kaplan, Susan;Adamek, Pat 
RE: ACIP Registration for Susan Kaplan MD (per our telephone conversation) 

I added your name, you should get in fine this morning. 

Thanks! 

Amanda 

From: Kaplan, Susan <susan_kaplan@merck.com> 

Date: February 21, 2017 at 4:26:50 PM EST 

To: Adamek, Pat <patricia_adamek@merck.com>, Cohn, Amanda (CDC/O1D/NCIRD) 

<anc0@cdc.gov> 

Subject: RE: ACIP Registration for Susan Kaplan M D (per our telephone conversation) 

[Confidential] 

Confidfntial 

Dear Amanda, 
Thank you; your assistance is much appreciated. Susan 

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD) [mailto:anc0@cdc.gov] 
Sent : Tuesday, February 21, 2017 2:53 PM 
To: Adamek, Pat 
Cc: Kaplan, Susan 
Subject: RE: ACIP Registration for Susan Kaplan MD (per our telephone conversation) 
Sensitivity: Private 

Great, thanks Pat! I will try to get her on the list this afternoon, but there is tons going on so I may not 
get to it . Regardless, I can send someone to get you in. 

Best, 
Amanda 

From: Adamek, Pat [mailto:patricia adamek@merck.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 2:23 PM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/O10/NCIRD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Kaplan, Susan <susan kaplan@merck.com> 
Subject: ACIP Registration for Susan Kaplan MD (per our telephone conversation) 
Importance: High 
Sensitivity: Private 



Hello Dr. Cohn, 

Thank you so much for graciously accepting a phone call from me. I very much appreciated that as I had 
made many phone calls attempting to get an ACIP Registration for Susan Kaplan, MD. 

Susan Kaplan is a Senior Principal Scientist in Vaccines, Clinical Research at Merck. I have asked her to 
arrive early at CDC tomorrow and, if needed, to ask for you at Security. 

If you need to reach her, her cell phone# is (~I __ (b_)_(6_)_~1 she will be arriving in Atlanta early evening 
today. 

Susan Kaplan, MD 
Merck & Co, Inc. 
351 North Sumneytown Pike 
Mail Stop UG3CD-28 
North Wales, PA 19454 
Susan kaplan@merck.com 
Work: 267-305-1633 
Cell: 215-356-5620 

Again, thank you for your assistance with this. Susan is now boarding her plane. 

Thanks, 
Pat Adamek 
GCD - Vaccines 

UG3C-28 / 3D202K 
267-305-7467 

Administrative Assistant to: 
Susan Kaplan, MD 
Jakub Simon, MD, MS 

Ulrike Buchwald, MD, Dr med 

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
Se nt: Wed, 24 Jun 2020 01:30:20 +0000 
To: MacNeil, Jessica R. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Thomas, Stephanie B. 
(CDC/OID/NCIRD) (hkp4@cdc.gov);Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/OID/NCIRD) 
Bee: 
parthur@bio.org;d (b)(6) l:ebarnett@bu.edu;cts0715@email.unc.edu;Coyle, Rebecca 
(CDC immregistries.org);MDalton@nfid.org;MDrees@Christianacare.org;Duchin, Jeff (CDC 
ki ngcounty .gov) ;eckert@uw .ed u;Ch risti ne. Finle vermont. ov;slfoster 1952@outloak.com ;jfrantz@aa p 
.org;sandra@drsandrafryhofer.com (b )(6) t;sgroggdo@travelmedicine.com;Hahn, 
Christine G. <ID> (CDC 
dhw.idaho.gov);9,_ ____ (_b_)(_6_) ---~Forey.Robertson@sanofi.com;dkimberlin@peds.uab.edu;M 

leger@aapa.org;Susan.Lett@state.ma.us;bonniem@stanford.edu;mckinney@louisville.edu;sem327@co 
rnell.eduJ (b )(6) ~amym@ouhsc.edu;sean.olea ry@ucdenver.edu; mplescia@astho. 
org;c.quach@umontreal.ca;CRittle@Chatham.edu;prockwel@med.umich.edu;mhsawyer@ucsd.edu;will 
ia m .schaffner@vu me. o rg;schma00l@mc.du ke. edu; patsy .sti nchfiel d@ch i Id rensm n .org; patricia . wh itleyw 
illiams@rwjms.rutgers.edu;MZahn@ochca.eom;Beckham, Tammy (HHS/OASH);Beigel, John (NIH) 
[E];Deussing, Eric (CDC/OD/OCS);Doss-Walker, Jillian (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD);Fink, Doran 
(FDA/CBER);Hance, Mary Beth E. (CMS/CMCS);Jane.Kim3@va.gov;Rubin, Mary (HRSA);Weiser, Thomas 
M 
(IHS/POR);Rachelle.Ashe@arkansas.gov>;ratmar@bcm.edu;kault2@kumc.edu;lynn.bahta@state.mn.us; 
bzb8@uw.edu;hbernstein@northwell.edu;sharon.frey@health.slu.edu;phhunter@wisc.edu;GMLee@st 
anfordchildrens.org;valent29@msu.edu;LiPerry@stanfordchildrens.org;kpoehlin@wakehealth.edu;Rom 
eroJose@UAMS.edu;Jose.romero@arkansas.gov;pablo.sanchez@nationwidechildrens.org;PSzilagyi@me 
dnet.ucla.edu;keipp.talbot@vumc.org 
Subje ct: ACIP Virtual Meeting 

Dear ACIP members, Liaisons, and Ex-Officios, 

We will miss seeing you all in person tomorrow, but are looking forward to connecting with you over the 
zoom call. Stephanie has worked hard to ensure things go as smoothly as possible, but please be 
patient with us as we try to navigate what we imagine will be a very robust virtual discussion. A couple 
of things to remember: Please consider using a headset if you are able to, logging on a bit early to check 
everything (we can review the hand raising function with you), and remember that we will only be 
webcasting the slide presentations, no video. 

During the discussion, we will start with ACIP members, then turn to liaisons and ex-officios for 
comments or questions. We will try hard to make sure you all have an opportunity to speak, and we will 
capture questions that we are unable to answer at this meeting. 

Finally, if you need anything, you can text me at .... l __ (_b)-'(_6)_-..J~r email Jessica and Stephanie. 

Thanks! 
Amanda 

Instructions (also in invite) 



You can start logging on/dialing-in as early as 8:30am EDT; the meeting begins at 9:00 a.m. 
EDT 
Please: 

• MUTE your lines at all times until you're called on for discussion (it is possible 
that I will be muting everyone until time for discussion) 

• Please edit your Name/ID in the name field so that we can see your name (so 
we know who's raising their hand) 

• When Dr. Romero opens the meeting for discussion, please virtually raise your 
hand and we will try note the order of hands and share the list with him, 
hopefully we can keep the order straight 

• We will stay on schedule per the meeting agenda, even ifwe are running early 
• Please no chat in the Zoom chat feature (if for some reason it's not disabled) 
• Please disable your Video ( a profile picture is fine, just no live video) 
• Text or email Amanda, Jessica or me if you have issues or need anything 

Zoom tutorials: https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/206618765-Zoom-Video­
Tutorials 

ACIP CDC is inviting you to a scheduled ZoomGov meeting. 

loin ZoomGov Meeting 
(b )(6) 

Meeting ID~:=I ======(_b.;;..;._)"-'(6=)====..::::;__. 
Passwordl.....,_ ___ (b_)(_6) __ ~ 
One tap mobile 

1 c coo c • c o c o 1 CO MO 1 d non II d II AO c n oo# us (San Jose) 

.__ ______ (b_)(_6) _____ ___.I# US (New York) 

Dial by your location 

(b )(6) 
US (San Jose) 
US (New York) 

(b )(6) 
Meeting ID 
Password: ,...._ _______ ...__ _______________ ~ 
Find your local numbe 

Iain bv srp 
(b )(6) 

oin b H.323 
(b)(6) (US West) 

.__ ____ __.(US East) 

(b )(6) 
Meeting lj 
Password ~-------~ 

(b )(6) 



Amanda Cohn, MD 
Captain, US Public Health Service 
Chief Medical Officer 
National Center for Immunizations and Respiratory Diseases 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 
Phone:404-639-6039 
Email: acohn@cdc.gov 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Stuart, 

Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD) 
Mon, 27 Feb 2017 15:15:36 +0000 
Schrag, Stephanie (CDC/OID/NCIRD);Stuart Burstin 
Re: meeting 

We really appreciate your reaching out early to discuss a potential gbs vaccine. We look 
forward to continuing discussions and let us know if you need addit ional information from us. 
Best, 
Amanda 

From: Stuart Burstin <stuart.x.burstin@gsk.com> 
Date: February 24, 2017 at 3:04:25 PM EST 
To: Schrag, Stephanie (CDC/O1D/NCIRD) <zha6@cdc.gov>, Cohn, Amanda (CDC/O1D/NCIRD) 
<ancO@cdc.gov> 
Subject: meeting 

Dear Amanda, 

Thank you for organizing and participating in our meeting yesterday. The information and input was 
much appreciated. I hope the interactions continue between the CDC and our GBS group. I will reach 
out to you and Stephanie periodically [as well as anyone else you suggest) to give you updates with our 
program. Hopefully, someday things will progress to the point of having a work group to discuss results 
with. I'm pretty sure I will be on the sidelines by then, but who knows. Please thank the others who 
attended whose emails I don't have for their participation. 

Best regards. 

Stuart 

Stuart Burstin, MD, PhD, FACP, FCPP 
GlaxoSmithKline 
Dir, Clinical Medical Affairs 
NA Vaccines 
5 Crescent Drive 
Philadelphia, Pa. 19112 United States 
Email stuart x burstio@Jsk.com 
Mobile I (b )(6) _ 
Tel 215 751 3546 

ask.com I Twitter I YouTube I Facebook I Flickr 

do more 
feel bette, 
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

Cohn, Amanda (CDC/0I0/NCIRD) 
Fri, 27 Oct 2017 20:24:13 +0000 
Leonard Friedland 
Pope, Kristin (CDC/0I0/NCIRD);Barbara Howe 
RE: GSK Vaccines: request for a t/c today 

After 4:30 is fine. I am adding Kristin Pope who is going to join as well. Thanks! 
Amanda 

From: Leonard Friedland <Leonard.R.Friedland@gsk.com> 
Date: October 27, 2017 at 4:21:03 PM EDT 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Barbara Howe <Barbara.J.Howe@gsk.com> 
Subject: RE: GSK Vaccines: request for a t/c today 

Hi 
Barb had to do something personal ~ (b)(6) land I am texting her to see when she can talk! I'll be back 
asap, perhaps after 4:30? 
Len 

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/0I0/NCIRD) [mai1to:anc0@cdc.gov] 
Sent: Friday, October 27, 2017 4:13 PM 
To: Leonard Friedland <Leonard.R.Friedland@gsk.com> 

Cc: Barbara Howe <Barbara.J.Howe@gsk.com> 
Subject: RE: GSK Vaccines: request for a t/c today 

EXTERNAL 

Sorry Len, 1~1 --------....a'=h .... \f=n)~-------~ I can talk at 4:30, may not be 
able to get my colleagues from immunization services division on but maybe I can at least hear 
the issues and we can have a f /u call Monday? 

From: Leonard Friedland <Leonard.R.Friedland@gsk.com> 
Date: October 27, 2017 at 3:42:27 PM EDT 

To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Barbara Howe <Barbara.J.Howe@gsk.com> 
Subject: RE: GSK Vaccines: request for a t/c today 



HI Amanda, 
Checking to ask if you have identified a time to speak today? 
Thanks, Len 

From: Cohn, Amanda {CDC/OID/NCIRD) [mailto:anc0@cdc.gov] 
Sent: Friday, October 27, 2017 9:35 AM 
To: Leonard Friedland <Leonard.R.Friedland@gsk.com> 
Cc: Barbara Howe <Barbara.J.Howe@gsk.com> 
Subject: RE: GSK Vaccines: request for a t/c today 

EXTERNAL 

Hi Len, 

I can definitely find some time, but wondering if we should get someone from our Corns team on the 
phone as well? 

Amanda 

From: Leonard Friedland [mailto:Leonard.R.Friedland@gsk.com) 
Sent: Friday, October 27, 2017 9:27 AM 
To: Cohn, Amanda {CDC/OID/NCIRD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Barbara Howe <Barbara .J .Howe@gsk.com> 
Subject: GSK Vaccines: request for a t/c today 

Dear Amanda, 

If your schedule allows, Barb Howe and I would like to speak with you today for 15 minutes. 

Post the meeting this week, GSK has been receiving many requests from large health care systems to 
discuss Shingrix as these systems are now planning for implementing the vaccine into their vaccination 
programs. As the policy recommendations voted on this week are provisional until approved by the CDC 
Director and published in MMWR, we wish to discuss with you our plans on discussing and pointing 
health systems and providers to provisional recommendations, and to best understand timing of the 
MMWR. We would also like to review with you our plans for vaccine production and shipments, and 
wish to touch base to be certain we are doing this on the right assumptions. 

Please let us know if you speak for 15 minutes any time today, with the exception of 2:45-4:30. 

Best regards, Len 

Leonard Friedland, MD 
VP, Scientific Affairs and Public Health 

GSK Vaccines 

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

David, 

Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/00) 
Wed, 23 Jan 2019 18:41:09 +0000 
Dr.Johnson@sanofi.com 
RE: ACIP Meeting Attendance 

You let me know and it's totally fine! I'm sorry the list was not updated :) 
Best, 
Amanda 

From: Dr.Johnson@sanofi.com <Dr.Johnson@sanofi.com> 
Date: January 23, 2019 at 1:39:46 PM EST 
To: Thomas, Stephanie B.(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/0D) <hkp4@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov>, Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com 
<Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com>, Corey.Robertson@sanofi.com <Corey.Robertson@sanofi.com> 
Subject: RE: ACIP Meeting Attendance 

Dear Stephanie: 

At the October meeting 2018, Julian Ritchey and I had the opportunity to meet with Amanda Cohn. We 
explained that my current assignments are such that I am rarely able to attend the ACIP meeting, that 
Corey Robertson has been serving as my substitute for a couple of years or so, and that we thought it 
best that we switched the responsibility to Corey altogether. 

In hindsight, I should have followed up our conversation with Amanda by emailing her - with you in copy 
- tthat Corey would be taking over. I apologize for not having done this. 

Assuming that Amanda is still OK with this, could you please substitute Corey's name for mine, not only 
for this February meeting, but also for the subsequent ACIP meetings as well? 

Many thanks! 

David 

David R. Johnson, MD, MPH 
Associate Vice President 
Global Medical Affairs. Sanofi Pasteur 
mobile phone: +1 570 350 2098 

From: Thomas, Stephanie B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/00) [mailto:hkp4@cdc.gov] 
Sent: January 23, 2019 12:52 PM 
To: Thomas, Stephanie B. (CDC/0010/NCIRD/OD) <hkp4@cdc.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] ACIP Meeting Attendance 

Hello all, 
Please let me know, today, if you WILL NOT be at the upcoming ACIP meeting, and who will 
be taking your place, if anyone. 



I will be sending the draft agenda out this week but the meeting tentatively adjourns on the 

28th at 3:10pm. 

Thank you! 

Stephanie 

Stephanie B. Thomas 
Management Analyst/Committee Management Specialist 
Advisory Committee on Immunization Practices (ACIP) 
National Center for Immunization and Respiratory Diseases (NCIRD) 
Office of the Director ( OD) 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) 
http://www.cdc.gov/vacci nes/acip / index.html 

Office: 404-639-836 7 

Mailing address: 1600 Clifton Road NE/MS-A27 /Atlanta, GA 30329-4027 

Celle communication (y compris les pieces jointes) est reservee a !'usage exclusif du destinataire (des destinataires) et peut contenir des 
informations privilegiees, confidentielles. exemptees de divulgation selon la loi ou protegees par les droits d'auteur. Si vous n'etes pas un 
destinataire, toute utilisation. divulgation, distribution. reproduction. examen ou copie (totale ou partielle) est non-autorisee et peut etre 
illegale. Tout message electronique est susceptible d'alteration et son integrite ne peut etre assuree. Sanofi Pasteur decline toute 
responsabilite au titre de ce message s'il a ete modifie ou falsifie. Si vous n'etes pas destinataire de ce message, merci de le detruire 
immediatement et d'avertir l'expediteur de l'erreur de distribution et de la destruction du message. Merci. 
This transmission (including any attachments) is intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain confidential information 
including trade secrets which are privileged, confidential, exempt from disclosure under applicable law and/or subject to copyright. If you are 
not an intended recipient, any use, disclosure, distribution, reproduction, review or copying (either whole or partial) is unauthorized and may 
be unlawful. E-mails are susceptible to alteration and their integrity cannot be guaranteed. Sanofi Pasteur shall not be liable for this e-mail if 
modified or falsified. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, please delete it immediately from your system and notify the sender of 
the wrong delivery and the mail deletion. Thank you. 
************************************•***********""******************** 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD) 
Wed, 13 Dec 2017 14:12:51 +0000 
Leonard Friedland 
Barbara Howe 
RE: Len Friedland - GSK Vaccines question-MMWR 

You too! Also, got word on VIS, it won't be posted until after the statement is published but 
should be close to after that. It will go through clearance once the policy note is submitted to 
mmwr, which should be by end of next week. 

From: Leonard Friedland <Leonard.R.Friedland@gsk.com> 
Date: December 13, 2017 at 7:29:42 PM GMT+8 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/O1D/NCIRD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Barbara Howe <Barbara.J.Howe@gsk.com> 
Subject: RE: Len Friedland - GSK Vaccines question-MMWR 

Thank you Amanda for the update. 
If we don't connect before the end of the year; wishing you and family a happy and healthy New Year. 
Len 

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD) [mai1to:anc0@cdc.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 3:41 AM 
To: Leonard Friedland <Leonard.R.Friedland@gsk.com> 
Cc: Barbara Howe <Barbara.J.Howe@gsk.com> 
Subject: Re: Len Friedland - GSK Vaccines question-MMWR 

EXTERNAL 

Hi Len, 
Sorry for the late response. The MMWR is delayed by 2 week's, so is Now scheduled for 
January 26. There were some issues with the statement that could not be worked out before 
the submission deadline. 

I am working on an update regarding the vis, I know they are working on it but I want the focus 
to be the mmwr :). 

Thanks! 
Amanda 



From: Leonard Friedland <Leonard.R.Friedland@gsk.com> 

Date: December 6, 2017 at 8:21:32 AM GMT+8 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/O1D/NCIRD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 

Cc: Barbara Howe <Barbara.J.Howe@gsk.com> 
Subject: Len Friedland - GSK Vaccines question-MMWR 

Dear Amanda, 

Thank you for speaking with Barb Howe and me on Nov 14 about MMWR publication t imings for the 
Shingrix ACIP recommendations. When we last spoke you mentioned during the first week of December 
you would have an update on the publication date. If you can provide an update, that would be great as 
this helps us for planning purposes around vaccine supply, product shipping and customer access. 

I also would like to mention that GSK has been receiving questions from providers about the VIS. They 
are asking when an updated zoster vaccine VIS will be available, and what they should do in the interim. 
The response we have been providing prior to a VIS available that speaks to Shingrix is for the provider 
to use the Shingrix prescribing information. If you can provide information on VIS timing, that would be 
very useful. 

Best regards, Len 

Leonard Friedland, MD 
Scientific Affairs and Public Health 

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

Barbara, 

anc0@cdc.gov 
Thu, 24 Jan 2019 15:10:09 -0500 
Kuter, Barbara J. 
F/u 

Call me when you have a few minutes :J.._ __ (_b)_(6_) __ ~ 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/00) 
Thu, 24 Jan 2019 04:49:15 +0000 
Leonard Friedland 
RE: request for specific GSK Vaccines staff registration at Feb 2019 

I can't tell you how much I appreciate your thanks right now© 

From: Leonard Friedland <Leonard.R.Friedland@gsk.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 6:58 AM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/0010/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Thomas, Stephanie B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/00) <hkp4@cdc.gov> 
Subject: Re: request for specific GSK Vaccines staff registration at Feb 2019 

Thank you for the response. Also thank you and the CDC team for managing this meeting and 
committee charged to advance patient health- I know I speak for the entire vaccine community in saying 

that your effort and commitment is greatly appreciated. Len 

On Jan 23, 2019, at 6:49 AM, Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> wrote: 

EXTERNAL 

Hi Len, 

The approval of the international guests are still in process but that is separate from registration. 
We are making sure all presenters are registered. I apologize others are not able to attend. 

Take care, 
Amanda 

From: Leonard Friedland <Leonard.R.Friedland@gsk.com> 
Date: January 22, 2019 at 12:53:42 PM EST 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Ruchika Kalra <ruchika.x.kalra@gsk.com>, Jeffrey Stoddard 
<jeffrey.j.stoddard@gsk.com>, Debora Rausch <debora.a.rausch@gsk.com>, Sean Clements 
<sean.x.clements@gsk.com>, Patricia Novy <patricia.l.novy@gsk.com>, Phil Watson 
<philip. s. wa tson@gsk.com> 
Subject: request for specific GSK Vaccines staff registration at Feb 2019 

Dear Amanda, 
The GSK staff mentioned below plan to attend ACIP and have not been able to register as the 
registration site has closed. 
Can you direct me who to contact to have the following staff registered? 

Patricia Novy 



Deborah Rausch 
Jeffrey Stoddard 
Sean Clements 
Ruchika Kalra 

In addition, Phil Watson will be presenting during the MenB topic; he holds a UK passport, has 
registered and is awaiting confirmation. Can you direct me to a person he can contact? 

Thanks, Len 

Leonard Friedland, MD 

VP, Scientific Affairs and Public Health 

GSK Vaccines 

Leona rd. R. Fried I a nd@gsk.com 

484 620 9540 

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
Thu, 24 Jan 2019 01:28:38 +0000 
lsturiz, Raul;Jodar, Luis 
Aleshire, Noah (CDC/DDPHSS/OLSS/00) 
RE: Pfizer attendees 

If you could please cc Noah on your reply with the list, that would be great. Thanks! 

Amanda 

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/00) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 7:51 AM 
To: lsturiz, Raul <Raul.lsturiz@pfizer.com>; Jodar, Luis <Luis.Jodar@pfizer.com> 

Cc: Aleshire, Noah (CDC/DDPHSS/OLSS/00) <uwo2@cdc.gov> 
Subject: Fwd: Pfizer attendees 

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
Sent: Tue, 29 Jan 2019 17:43:52 +0000 
To: Grabenstein, John D.;Aleshire, Noah (CDC/DDPHSS/OLSS/OD);Advisory 
Committee on Immunization Practices (CDC) 
Cc: Yoder, Gregory A;Kuter, Barbara J. 
Subject: RE: Update on ACIP registration 

Thanks so much! 

Amanda 

From: Grabenstein, John D. <john_grabenstein@merck.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 11:01 AM 
To: Aleshire, Noah (CDC/DDPHSS/OLSS/OD) <uwo2@cdc.gov>; Advisory Committee on Immunization 
Practices (CDC) <acip@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov>; Yoder, Gregory A 
<gregory.yoder@merck.com>; Kuter, Barbara J. <barbara_kuter@merck.com> 
Subject: RE: Update on ACIP registration 

Public 

CAPT Cohn, Dr. Aleshire, 

Attached is an annotated version of the Merck-affiliated registrant list. In column A, I annotated either 
"Attending" for people who will seek entry at CDC's doors and "Cancel" for those spaces we can free up 
for others. 

You will see 26 'Cancel' entries, from the list of 49. Some of these 26 may have communicated with the 
ACIP mailbox directly. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

John 

From: Grabenstein, John D. 
Sent: Friday, January 25, 2019 09:54 
To: Aleshire, Noah (CDC/DDPHSS/OLSS/OD) <uwo2@cdc.gov> 
Cc: 'Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD)' <anc0@cdc.gov>; Yoder, Gregory A 
<gregory.yoder@merck.com>; Kuter, Barbara J. <barbara kuter@merck.com> 
Subject : RE: Update on ACIP registration 

Public 

Noah, we are well along in settling which Merck-affil iated people will actually attend the February ACIP, 
but will need a few more days to reach some of our more far-flung units. My goal is to give you and CDC 



Security one list of which Merck people will attend and which will not, without churn of further revision. 
An adjoining goal is to give CDC more physical room for in-person participation of others. 

I imagine that folks may be having some chuckles over the size of the putative Merck contingent ... 

I'm finding some of our folks registered "just in case" there was a sudden surge in public attendees, 
greater than historic levels. 
Some folks registered "just in case" the vaccine their duties center on was given agenda space (which 
has not yet been publicly announced). 
Some new folks registered to come learn personally how ACIP performs its duties. 
I have an image in my mind of the many unclaimed badges left over after prior ACIP meetings, going 
back each meeting for several years, so I'm thinking our "just in case" behaviors are not that unusual. 

All in all, we are using the current situation as an opportunity to tighten our belts and observe more 
travel discipline. 

I'll be back to you soon, 

John 

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 16:37 
To: Grabenstein, John D. <john grabenstein@merck.com> 
Cc: Aleshire, Noah (CDC/DDPHSS/OLSS/OD) <uwo2@cdc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Update on ACIP registration 

EXTERNAL EMAIL - Use caution with any links or file attachments. 
Yes, that would be great. Thank you! 

From : Grabenstein, John D. <john grabenstein@merck.com> 
Date: January 22, 2019 at 2:14:41 PM EST 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Update on ACIP registration 

Public 

CAPT Cohn, I have the Merck-affiliated list and am working on "rationalizing" it. 

Should I let Noah know the names of people you do not need to print badges for? 

Respectfully, John 

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 13:49 
To: MacNeil, Jessica R. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <aji8@cdc.gov>; Aleshire, Noah (CDC/DDPHSS/OLSS/OD) 



<uwo2@cdc.gov>; a href="mailto:raul.e.isturiz@pfizer.com <raul.e.isturiz@pfizer.com>; a 
href="mailto:Vincenza.T.Snow@pfizer.com <Vincenza.T.Snow@pfizer.com>; a 
href="mailto:Corey.robertson@sanofi.com <Corey.robertson@sanofi .com>; a 
href="mailto:david.greenberg@sanofi.com <david.greenberg@sanofi.com>; a 
href="mailto:Julian.ritchey@sanofi .com <Julian.ritchey@sanofi .com>; a 
href="mailto:Ashesh.gandhi@seqirus.com <Ashesh.gandhi@seqirus.com>; a 
href="mailto:Gregg.Sylvester@Seqirus.com <Gregg.Sylvester@Seqirus.com>; a 
href="mailto:Heather.richmond@seqirus.com <Heather.richmond@seqirus.com>; a 
href="mailto:Ted.tsai@takeda.com <Ted.tsai@takeda.com>; a 
href="mailto:Christian.TAUCHER@valneva.com <Christian.TAUCHER@valneva.com>; a 
href="mailto:John.ALLEN@valneva.com <John.ALLEN@valneva.com>; a 
href="mailto:Allyn.bandell@astrazeneca.com <Allyn.bandell@astrazeneca.com>; a 
href="mailto:lindsay.murphy@astrazeneca.com <lindsay.murphy@astrazeneca.com>; a 
href="mailto:chris.ambrose@astrazeneca.com <chris.ambrose@astrazeneca.com>; a 
href="mailto: jason.halll@astrazeneca.com <jason.halll@astrazeneca.com>; a 
href="mailto:gfrank@bio.org <gfrank@bio.org>; a href="mailto:rhyer@dynavax.com 
<rhyer@dynavax.com>; a href="mailto:Bclarke5@comcast.net <Bclarke5@comcast.net>; a 
href="mailto:Barbara.J.Howe@gsk.com <Barbara.J.Howe@gsk.com>; a 
href="mailto:gwynne.a.oosterbaan@gsk.com <gwynne.a.oosterbaan@gsk.com>; a 
href="mailto:john.k.billington@gsk.com <john.k.billington@gsk.com>; a 
href="mailto:kim.x.haupt@gsk.com <kim.x.haupt@gsk.com>; a 
href="mailto:Leonard.R.Fried land@gsk.com <Leonard.R.Friedland@gsk.com>; a 
href="mailto:Sean.x.clements@gsk.com <Sean.x.clements@gsk.com>; a 
href="mailto:Mark.twyman@lnovio.com <Mark.twyman@lnovio.com>; Kuter, Barbara J. 
<barbara kuter@merck.com>; Bresnitz, Eddy A. <eddy bresnitz@merck.com>; Blowers-Nyman, 
Elizabeth <elizabeth blowers@merck.com>; Yoder, Gregory A <gregory.yoder@merck.com>; 
Grabenstein, John D. <john grabenstein@merck.com>; Taylor, Kat hleen A 
<kathleen taylor@merck.com>; Wang, Long <long.wang2@merck.com>; Woollens, Scott 
<scott.woollens@merck.com>; Folaranmi, Temi <temitope.folaranmi@merck.com>; a 
href="mailto:brosen@novavax.com <brosen@novavax.com>; a href="mailto:jtrizzino@novavax.com 
<jtrizzino@novavax.com>; a href="mailto:kcappio@novavax.com <kcappio@novavax.com>; a 
href="mailto:lefros@paxvax.com <lefros@paxvax.com>; a href="mailto:carmel .devlin@pfizer.com 
<carmel.devlin@pfizer.com>; a href="mailto:donna.boyce@pfizer.com <donna.boyce@pfizer.com>; a 
href="mailto:james.sherner@pfizer.com <james.sherner@pfizer.com> 
Cc: lsturiz, Raul <Raul.lsturiz@pfizer.com>; Phyllis Arthur <parthur@bio.org>; Amy Walker 
<awalker@bio.org>; Aleshire, Noah (CDC/DDPHSS/OLSS/0D) <uwo2@cdc.gov>; MacNeil, Jessica R. 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/0D) <aji8@cdc.gov>; Thomas, Stephanie 8. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/0D) <hkp4@cdc.gov> 
Subject: Update on ACIP registration 

EXTERNAL EMAIL - Use caution with any links or file attachments. 
Dear Colleagues, 

I wanted to give you this brief update prior to the call on Monday. Unfortunately, February ACIP 
meeting registration is well over capacity and we are unable to add any registrants to the list. We are 
also unable to substitute names on the registration list. We understand that there will be 
representatives from your company that will be unable to attend in person, and we appreciate your 
understanding and support as we manage the complex logistics related to the increase in ACIP meeting 
registration. 



I look forward to speaking with you on Monday. 

Best, 

Amanda 

Amanda Cohn, MD 
CAPT, US Public Health Service 
Executive Secretary 
Advisory Committee on Immunization Practices 
NCIRD/CDC 
Office: 404-639-6039 
Cell: 404-271-0909 
Email: acohn@cdc.gov 

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) Roybal Campus 
1600 Clifton Road MS A-87 
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

Nice:) 

-----Original Message-----

Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/O0) 
Wed, 30 Jan 2019 15:25:42 +0000 
Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com 
RE: Sanofi ACIP registrants 

From: Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com <Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 9:53 AM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDTD/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Sanofi ACIP registrants 

And to further impress ... 
Macina and Ojeda have gotten back to me and are also cancels. 

Julian 

-----Original Message-----
From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) [mailto:anc0@cdc.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 9:00 AM 
To: Ritchey, Julian /US 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Sanofi ACIP registrants 

Thanks so much Julian, we appreciate it! 

Amanda 

-----Original Message-----
from: Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com <Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 9:51 PM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Sanofi ACIP registrants 

Hi Amanda -
I've been able to confer with most of my colleagues. 
Still confirming two other as listed. 
Thanks for your work on this. Hoping this helps - Julian 

Keep: 

(b )( 4 ); (b )(6) 



(b)(4); (b)(6) 

-----Original Message-----
From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCLRD/OD) [mailto:ancO@cdc.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 9:30 AM 
To: Ritchey, Julian /US 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Sanofi ACIP registrants 

Juian- Here are the individuals registered from Sanofi for the February ACLP meeting. Let us know ifwe can 
remove anyone from the list? And if you could give me a quick call at 404-271-0909 when you get a chance that 

(b )( 4 ); (b )(6) 

-----Original Message-----
From: Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com <Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com> 
Sent: Sunday, January 27, 2019 5:33 PM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov> 
Subject: Sanofi AClP registrants 

Hi Amanda-
I hope everything went well this weekend and you got to fully enjoy the event, family, etc. 

Can you have someone provide a list of who you show as registered for AClP from Sanofi at your earliest 
convenience? 

Thank you very much 
Julian 



From: 
Se nt: 
To: 
Subject: 

Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/00) 
Wed, 30 Jan 2019 18:15:41 +0000 
Grabenstein, John D. 
RE: touch base 

I'll call you back this afternoon:) 

From: Grabenstein, John D.<john_grabenstein@merck.com> 
Date: January 30, 2019 at 1: 11 :55 PM EST 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov> 
Subject: RE: touch base 

CAPT Cohn, do you anticipate posting the HPV agenda items soon? 

We are working on trimming our registrants further. 

John 

From: Grabenstein, John D. 
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 11:59 
To: 'Cohn, Amanda (CDC/0010/NCIRD/OD)' <ancO@cdc.gov> 
Subject: RE: touch base 

Hi, tried to call you without success. You1 re probably on other calls. 

My cell is 1~-~(b~)~(6~)-~ 

John 

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/0010/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 11:12 
To: Grabenstein, John D. <john grabenstein@merck.com> 
Subject: touch base 

EXTERNAL EMAIL - Use caution with any links or file attachments. 
Hi John, 

Could you please give me a call at 404-271-0909 when you get a chance? 

Thanks! 

Amanda Cohn, MD 
CAPT, US Public Health Service 
Executive Secretary 



Advisory Committee on Immunization Practices 
NCIRD/CDC 
Office: 404-639-6039 
Cell: 404-271-0909 
Email: acohn@cdc.gov 

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC} Roybal Campus 
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

Hi Luis, 

Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Sat, 2 Feb 2019 23:30:02 +0000 
Jodar, Luis 
touch base 

Could we please touch base briefly on Monday? You can reach me at 404-271-0909. If you prefer, I am 
happy to talk on Sunday as well but it's not urgent. 

Thanks! 
Amanda 

Amanda Cohn, MD 
CAPT, US Public Health Service 
Executive Secretary 
Advisory Committee on Immunization Practices 
NCI RD/CDC 
Office: 404-639-6039 
Cell: 404-271-0909 
Email: acohn@cdc.gov 

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) Roybal Campus 
1600 Clifton Road MS A-87 
Atlanta, GA 30329-4027 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
(US18-077793) 
Attachments: 

Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/00) 
Mon, 4 Feb 2019 15:23:21 +0000 
Jodar, Luis 
FW: Pfizer Medical Information: Response to your request for information 

Medlnfo Letter No 5347883.PDF 



MEDICAL INFORMATION 

December 11, 2018 

Dear Chris Finley: 

Our colleague, Blair Capitano, has referred your inquiry regarding PREVNAR 13 (pneumococcal 13-
valent conjugate vaccine - diphtheria CRM197 protein) to Medical Information. 

If you did not spec(fically request this information, please call J-800-438-1985 to report this to us. 

Please refer to the full Prescribing Information on important treatment considerations for PREVNAR 
13 via the following link: https://www.pfizermedicalinformation.com/en-us/prevnar- l 3. In the event 
this link does not work, please access the product's approved Prescribing Information at 
www.pfizer.com/products. 

In response to your inquiry, we have included the requested slides from the CDC Data Presentations 
on PCV13-Research Agenda to the ACIP Slide Deck in the pages below. 

Please note that the attached slides may include information on Pfizer medications of an off-label 
nature. This information is provided to you for your information only and does not suggest or 
recommend the use of Pfizer medication in any manner other than as described in the Prescribing 
Information. 

Please note that no further reproduction or distribution of the slides is permitted. 

I hope the information enclosed proves to be of help and interest. Please do not hesitate to contact us 
at l -800-438-1985 or via www.pfizermedinfo.com for US HCPs and patients/caregivers. The website 
provides quick online access to Pfizer's searchable medical information database as well as addhional 
professional resources. The website also offers patients and caregivers access to information about 
Pfizer prescription products as well as other patient health resources. 

Sincerely, 

Taryn Pond, BS Pharm 
Pfizer Medical Information 

us 18-077793 

Page I of24 



Disclaimers 

This information is supplied as a professional courtesy in response to your inquiry. It is intended to 
provide pertinent data to assist you in forming your own conclusions and making decisions. The 
information is not intended to advocate any indication, dosage or other claim that is not covered in the 
product prescribing information, which can be accessed on www.pfizer.com or by contacting us. 

Pfizer Medical Information collects your personal information to address or provide a response to 
your medical inquiry. We may share your information with other Pfizer colleagues to ensure that your 
inquiry is addressed appropriately. If you report an adverse event or concern about the quality of a 
Pfizer product, we will need to use the information that you have given us in order to meet our 
regulatory requirements in relation to the safety of our medicines. It may be necessary for us to share 
your information with Pfizer's affiliates, business partners, service providers and regulatory 
authorities located in countries besides your own. Pfizer has implemented measures to protect the 
personal information you provide. If you have any further questions about the use of your personal 
information, please call 1-800-438-1985. 

Copyright of the material contained herein is owned by Pfizer Inc., its affil iates or licensors and 
cannot be reproduced or distributed without permission. 

Page 2 of24 
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From: 
Se nt: 
To: 
Subject: 

John, 

Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Tue, 5 Feb 2019 18:45:04 +0000 
Grabenstein, John D. 
RE: Ebola vaccine candidate and ACIP 

Thanks for the update. I know the Ebola vaccine group is aware and working towards forming the work 
group, as you can imagine there are challenges given the current outbreak response. 

Take care, 
Amanda 

From: Grabenstein, John D. <john_grabenstein@merck.com> 
Sent: Monday, February 4, 2019 4 :10 PM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov> 
Subject: Ebola vaccine candidate and ACIP 

CAPT Cohn, 

At our November 2018 meeting, I believe I heard you say that you were working toward the creation of 
an Ebola vaccine WG to ACIP. 

I just wanted to remind you that our candidate vaccine continues to work through its review process 
with the FDA. 

Further, BARDA and some part(s) of CDC are in discussions about contingency use of the product within 
the USA. 

FYI, John 

John D. Grabenstein, RPh, PhD 
Executive Director, Global Vaccines Medical Affairs 
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
Wed, 6 Feb 2019 16:37:29 +0000 
lsturiz, Raul;Aleshire, Noah (CDC/DDPHSS/OLSS/00) 
Jodar, Luis;Snow, Vincenza T 
RE: February ACIP meeting, Pfizer attendees 

We really appreciate your efforts to get to this number. 

Amanda 

From: lsturiz, Raul <Raul.lsturiz@pfizer.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 6, 2019 10:59 AM 
To: Aleshire, Noah (CDC/DDPHSS/OLSS/00) <uwo2@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/00) <ancO@cdc.gov>; Jodar, Luis <Luis.Jodar@pfizer.com>; Snow, 
Vincenza T <Vincenza.T.Snow@pfizer.com> 
Subject: February ACIP meeting, Pfizer attendees 

Hi, Noah and Amanda. 

Fulfilling your request, please find attached the updated Pfizer list with 19 colleagues now 
attending the February ACIP meeting, the 7 in red have volunteered to be re-registered. 

We hope this is helpful, please let us know that you have received this list and if we can be of 
assistance in any other way. 

Please also let us know of any updates in procedures etc. 

Best, 

Raul 

From: Aleshire, Noah (CDC/DDPHSS/OLSS/0D) [mailto:uwo2@cdc.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 9:30 AM 
To: Isturiz, Raul 
Cc: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/0D); Jodar, Luis 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Pfizer attendees 

Thank you. 

From: lsturiz, Raul <Raul.lsturiz@pfizer.com> 
Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 9:28 AM 



To: Aleshire, Noah (CDC/DDPHSS/OLSS/OD) <uwo2@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov>; Jodar, Luis <Luis.Jodar@pfizer.com> 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL) RE: Pfizer attendees 

Working on it. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jan 24, 2019, at 1:59 PM, Aleshire, Noah (CDC/DDPHSS/OLSS/OD) <uwo2@cdc.gov> wrote: 

Hi Raul, 

Attached is the list we have; I have cross checked it with your list. We have everyone your list had (with 
the exception of Joe Suaya, who did not register before registration was closed), plus approximately 13 
additional registered Pfizer folks who were not on your list (I have highlighted these names in yellow). 
Please let me know as soon as possible which folks from this list are not planning to attend. 

Thanks, 

Noah 

From: lsturiz, Raul <Raul.lsturiz@pfizer.com> 
Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 4:34 AM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov>; Jodar, Luis <Luis.Jodar@pfizer.com> 
Cc: Aleshire, Noah (CDC/DDPHSS/OLSS/OD) <uwo2@cdc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Pfizer attendees 

Hi, this is what we have been able to compile. 

Noah, if you could share the Pfizer list you have, I can compare and perhaps be more helpful. 

Best, 

Raul 

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) [mai1to:anc0@cdc.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 8:29 PM 
To: Isturiz, Raul; Jodar, Luis 
Cc: Aleshire, Noah (CDC/DDPHSS/OLSS/OD) 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Pfizer attendees 

Raul, 

If you could please cc Noah on your reply with the list, that would be great. Thanks! 

Amanda 



From : Cohn, Amanda {CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 7:51 AM 
To: lsturiz, Raul <Raul. lsturiz@pfizer.com>; Jodar, Luis <Luis.Jodar@pfizer.com> 
Cc: Aleshire, Noah {CDC/DDPHSS/OLSS/OD) <uwo2@cdc.gov> 
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

<Pfizer Feb ACIP Registrants_l.24.19.xlsx> 



From: 
Se nt: 
To: 
Subject: 

Great, thank you ! 

Cohn, Amanda (CDC/0I0/NCIRD) 
Wed, 10 Jan 2018 17:34:21 +0000 
Leonard Friedland 
Re: quick question 

From: Leonard Friedland <Leonard.R.Friedland@gsk.com> 

Date: January 10, 2018 at 10:08:11 AM EST 

To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/O1D/NCIRD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Subject: Re: quick question 

Hi Amanda, 
Wishing you a wonderful 2018. 
Thank you for the update on the MMWR publication. 
Regarding the supply question: I contacted my GSK colleague Kim Haupt. Kim leads our 
vaccine supply communications with CDC, working directly with a Jeanne Santoli. Your query 
prompted Kim to contact Jeanne, and they have discussed. Kim has relayed to me that Jeanne 
will discuss with you the supply communications she has with Kim Haupt/OSK. 
Best regards, Len 

On Jan 9, 2018, at 11:46 AM, Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD) <ancO@cdc.gov> wrote: 

EXTERNAL 

Hi Len, 

Hope you are doing well! I wanted to let you know that we are still on track for a Jan 26 publication, we 
don't expect any changes. Also, could you please give me a quick update on supply (when doses 
shipped or are shipping, how easily you are able to fill orders, ect) for me to share with CDC leadership? 

Thanks! 
Amanda 

From: Leonard Friedland fmailto:Leonard.R.Friedland@gsk.com1 
Se nt: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 6:39 PM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/0I0/NCIRD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Subje ct: Question on ACIP ways of working 

Dear Amanda 



Thank you for discussing the ACIP Ways of Working with me and Barb Howe. 
One area where we already operate is that we do not invite members of ACIP Work Groups to 
join an advisory board or paid consultation for the same area. Example, a member of the zoster 
WG will not be contacted for a GSK zoster consultation that involves reimbursement / 
honoraria. 

One question- if there is a member of, for example the mumps work group who is also an expert 
in hepatitis, and this person is not on the ACIP hepatitis WG, it is acceptable by CDC for GSK to 
contact this expert for a hepatitis advisory board and offer an honoraria and reimburse for travel. 
We believe this is consistent with the ACIP ways of working, though contacting you for 
confirmation. 

Thank you, Len 

Leonard Friedland, MD, Scientific Affairs and Public Health, Vaccines, GSK Vaccines 

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

Hi Julian, 

Cohn, Amanda (CDC/O10/NCIRD) 
Wed, 17 Jan 2018 02:47:30 +0000 
Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com;Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/OID/NCIRD) 
Re: 

Thanks for reaching out. I am sorry we did not respond earlier, we are going to coordinate 
with some folks here and I will be in touch in the next few days. 

Best, 
Amanda 

From: Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com <Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com> 
Date: January 15, 2018 at 12:13:29 AM EST 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/O1D/NCIRD) <anc0@cdc.gov>, Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/O1D/NCIRD) 
<narS@cdc.gov> 
Subject: Fwd: 

> Dear Nancy and Amanda -
> I hope this finds you both well and warm amid the cool spell we all seem to be having right now. 
> 
> It probably comes as no surprise that we are watching anxiously the unfolding events around influenza this season 
given the trends for severe and prevalent disease. The CDC flu brief conference call on Friday gave a ve1y nice 
update of the latest measures which 1 am hopeful will help calm some less well-founded fears out there. Separate 
but related to this discussion is the issue of egg-adaptation and the impact it might be having on vaccine efficacy. 
While we are handling questions we are getting and will continue to do so, I'm growing concerned that as the season 
continues and the forecasted low efficacy reports come through, there will be a significant erosion in the base of 
confidence people have for the current vaccine technologies which will be key to vaccine coverage for several years 
to come. 
> 
> Would it be possible for us to have a brief chat on the phone sometime this week to touch base and think ahead on 
this issue. I appreciate understanding what you are hearing, discuss some of the scenarios we are watching, and 
consider any coordination among CDC, companies and organizations that would be constructive and appropriate. 
> 
> Be well and I look forward to being in touch -

> Julian Ritchey 
> Sanofi Pasteur 

> 



From: 
Sent: 

To: 
Subject : 

404-639-6039 

Thanks! 

Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Wed, 6 Feb 2019 16:37:13 +0000 
Kuter, Barbara J. 
RE: Brief Discussion 

From: Kuter, Barbara J. <barbara_kuter@merck.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 6, 2019 11:07 AM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Brief Discussion 

Thanks Amanda. I will call you shortly after 1 pm. What number please? 

Barb 

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 6, 2019 11:02 AM 
To: Kuter, Barbara J. <barbara kuter@merck.com> 
Subject: RE: Brief Discussion 

EXTERNAL EMAIL- Use caution with any links or fi le attachments. 
Hi Barbara- I am available from 1-2 today if that works for you. Thanks! 

From: Kuter, Barbara J. <barbara kuter@merck.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 5, 2019 5:47 PM 

To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Brief Discussion 

Amanda, 

It would probably be better if we could talk for a few minutes, please. I also have some new information 
for you that just arose t his week that would best be discussed by phone. 

Please let me know when you have 15 minutes or so and I will try to adjust my schedule to fit yours. 

Thanks in advance, 

Barb 

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 6:50 PM 



To: Kuter, Barbara J. <barbara kuter@merck.com> 
Subject: Re: Brief Discussion 

EXTERNAL EMAIL - Use caution with any links or file attachments. 
Barbara-

I am not available the next couple of days, you are welcome to email me with your questions. Thank 
you! 

Amanda 

From: Kuter, Barbara J. <barbara kuter@merck.com> 
Date: January 30, 2019 at 6:11:50 PM EST 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Subject: Brief Discussion 

Hi Amanda, 

Could I talk with you briefly tomorrow, please? I have a few more questions for you regarding the 
upcoming ACIP meeting and preparation of background documents. 

I am available Thursday before 8:30 am or after 11 am. Please let me know a good time & the best 
number where I can reach you. 

Thanks and have a good evening, 

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
Wed, 21 Mar 2018 17:40:27 +0000 
Bresnitz, Eddy A. 
Re: 2018 ACIP Pneumococcal Recommendations [Confidential) 

I'm not sure, but will follow up with SME's and get back to you, probably by Friday. 
Thanks for bringing this up! 
Amanda 

From: Bresnitz, Eddy A. <eddy_ bresnitz@merck.com> 
Date: March 21, 2018 at l : 34 :29 PM EDT 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/O1D/NCIRD) <ancO@cdc.gov> 
Subject: FW: 2018 ACIP Pneumococcal Recommendations [Confidential] 

Coofidenti•I 

From: Velenik, Shannon N 
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 1:26 PM 
To: Bresnitz, Eddy A. 

(b )( 4) 

Subject: 2018 ACIP Pneumococcal Recommendations [Confidential] 

Confidential 

Hi Eddy 

Thank you again! 

Shannon 

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
Tue, 15 May 2018 14:48:13 +0000 
Leonard Friedland 
Re: followup 

Great, thanks! I am here as well so hope to see you. 

From: Leonard Friedland <Leonard.R.Friedland@gsk.com> 
Date: May 15, 2018 at 10:21 :04 AM EDT 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/O1D/NCIRD) <ancO@cdc.gov> 
Subject: Re: followup 

Hi 
I saw Nancy and she has the packet. 
Len 

On May 11, 2018, at 10:42 AM, Cohn, Amanda (CDC/O1D/NCIRD) <anc0@cdc.gov> wrote: 

EXTERNAL 

Thanks Len! Nancy will be there on Tuesday, I will be there early as well, I have to leave mid-afternoon, 
so giving either one of us materials is great. 

We really appreciate it! 
Amanda 

From: Leonard Friedland <Leonard.R.Friedland@gsk.com> 
Se nt: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 2:25 PM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/O10/NCIRD) <ancO@cdc.gov> 
Subje ct: followup 

Dear Amanda, 
I am compiling the materials our sales force is using to communicate on "what to expect" after Shingrix 
vaccination . 
I will bring hard copies with me to NIC. I will be there all day Tuesday (before getting back to Philly to 
pack up our house as we downsize). 
Will we be able to meet up on Tuesday? If not, I can give the materials to Nancy; would want to make 
certain she knows I would then be looking for her. 
Thanks for letting me know 
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
Wed, 16 May 2018 20:21:08 +0000 
Grabenstein, John D. 
RE: Pre-ACIP teleconference with ACIP Secretariat 

Great, thank you! We will include all the names below in the teleconference invite. 
Best, 
Amanda 

From: Grabenstein, John D.<john_grabenstein@merck.com> 
Date: May 16, 2018 at 4:12:38 PM EDT 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD) <ancO@cdc.gov>, Advisory Committee on 
Immunization Practices (CDC) <acip@cdc.gov> 
Cc: MacNeil, Jessica R.(CDC/OID/NCIRD) <aji8@cdc.gov>, Phyllis Arthur 
<parthur@bio.org>, Amy Walker <awalker@bio.org> 
Subject: RE: Pre-ACIP teleconference with ACIP Secretariat 

CAPT Cohn, thanks very much for this outreach. We sincerely appreciate it. 

I am the primary contact for Merck Vaccines for ACIP purposes. 
I am listing several additional people who are my principal deputies or otherwise key contributors to our 
relationships with CDC and/or BIO. If you can also copy them on the pre-meeting teleconferences, I 
would be grateful. 

John 
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John D. Grabenstein, RPh, PhD 
Executive Director, Global Vaccines Medical Affairs 
Merck Research Laboratories 
351 N. Sumneytown Pike, UG-2809 
North Wales, PA 19454-2505 

www.MerckVaccines.com 

desk +1-267-305-0317 

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD) [mailto:anc0@cdc.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 11:29 
To: Advisory Committee on Immunization Practices (CDC) 
Cc: MacNeil, Jessica R. (CDC/OID/NCIRD); Phyllis Arthur; Amy Walker 
Subject: Pre-ACIP teleconference with ACIP Secretariat 

EXTERNAL EMAIL - Use caution with any links or file attachments. 
Dear Colleagues, 

For this upcoming ACIP meeting, we will begin having a pre-ACIP meeting agenda review with the ACIP 
secretariat with all vaccine company stakeholders who wish to participate. More information will be 

shared, but please put a placeholder on your calendar for the following time: Friday June 8th, 2 pm EST. 



In order to ensure this is getting to all the right people, BIO has offered to forward this email to their 
members on my behalf. However, the meeting invitation will be coming from the ACIP Secretariat. 
Please send an email to acip@cdc.gov with the following information to ensure the meeting invitation is 

sent to the appropriate representative(s) by May 25th, 2018: 

Company Name 

Thank you, 

Amanda 

Amanda Cohn, MD 
CAPT, US Public Health Service 
Executive Secretary 

Name of Person 

Advisory Committee on Immunization Practices 
NCIRD/CDC 
Office: 404-639-6039 
Cell: 404-451-6204 
Email: acohn@cdc.gov 

Position 

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

Email address 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Eddy, 

Cohn, Amanda (CDC/O10/NCIRD) 
Wed, 16 May 2018 10:29:48 +0000 
Bresnitz, Eddy A. 
Re: Touching base 

I reached out to his supervisor (Manisha) and asked to talk to her this morning. I will follow up 
with you after I do that. 
Thanks! 
Amanda 

From: Bresnitz, Eddy A. <eddy_ bresnitz@merck.com> 
Date: May 16, 2018 at 6:15:35 AM EDT 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD) <ancO@cdc.gov> 
Subject: Re: Touching base 

Amanda. Thank you for speaking with me last night and suggesting the plan we agreed to. It 
would be good to know before today's session whether you had a chance to speak to Rafael and 
what the response would be if the first issue we discussed Is raised again or whether Rafael will 
be proactive in addressing it. Is there a need for me to speak to him before the session? Thanks. 
Eddy. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On May 15, 2018, at 7:03 PM, Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD) <anc0@cdc.gov> wrote: 

EXTERNAL EMAIL - Use caution with any links or file attachments. 

Hi Eddy, 
It sounds like you had some concerns today during the zoster session, do you have a few minutes 
to touch base tonight or in the morning? You can reach me at (404) 271-0909. 
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
Fri, 8 Jun 2018 19:28:04 +0000 
Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com 
Re: Preview reivew 

I knew it had been discussed in the senate hearing, but did not know if it had been presented 
since then. 
I'll see if we can send a preview of that talk out in the background materials, or at least provide 
more info on Monday. 
Have a good weekend! 
Amanda 

From: Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com <Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com> 
Date: June 8, 2018 at 2:48:55 PM EDT 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/O1D/NCIRD) <ancO@cdc.gov> 
Subject: Preview reivew 

Hi Amanda-
Hope this finds you already enjoying your weekend ... and maybe not until Monday morning! 

As you heard several of us say, this meeting is immensely helpful and a huge step to help with the 
transparency and communications we have all been discussing for some time now. In addition to your 
agenda review, the opportunity to hear your thoughts to the group on various "global" points to which 
we all need aware is really helpful. 

A specific point ... 
I was reviewing my scribbles and realized I should have asked for further clarification at the end of the 
flu section. You mentioned the FDA will be presenting CMS data during the flu VE section. You 
mentioned that we may have seen the data previously. Are you aware of when /where this would have 
been presented? 
We all heard about this during the Senate testimony, but have not seen anything that I' m aware of yet 
materialize despite many requests and conversations. Do you know who is presenting? 

Thank you for those clarifications. 
We are very curious to see this much-anticipated data! 

Julian 



From: 
Se nt: 
To: 
Subject: 

Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Mon, 29 Jun 2020 03:05:49 +0000 
Lewin, Clement / US 
Re: Great job 

Thank you, and so 
become. 

ood to hear from ou! I can' t believe how u side down eve 
(b )(6) 

Take care . 
Amanda 
Get Outlook for iOS 
From : Lewin, Clement /US <Clement.Lewin@sanofi.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 5:07:48 PM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Subje ct: Great job 

Well done. Hope all is well with you and yours 

(b )(6) 

(b )(6) 

has 
:) 

(b )(6) issed seeing you at t e meeting. Hope to see you 
Is Is a over. 

Best wishes 
Clem 

Clement Lewin PhD MBA 
Associate Vice President Head BARDA Office & NV Stakeholder Engagement 
Sanofi Pasteur 
38 Sidney Street, Cambridge MA 02139 

Mobile: 617-682-2084 
Office: 617-866-4572 
Clement.Lewin@sanofipasteur.com 

Cette communication (y compris les pieces jointes) est reservee a rusage exclusif du destinataire (des destinataires) et peut contenir des 
informations privilegiees, confidentielles, exemptees de divulgation selon la loi ou protegees par les droits d'auteur. Si vous n'etes pas un 
destinataire, toute utilisation, divulgation, distribution, reproduction, examen ou copie (totale ou partielle) est non-autorisee et peut etre 
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
--· ......... ft ....... ••*•****••·-•••• .,,. ....... . . ... . .,, • •• • ·---·••****•• ••• •tr**** 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject : 

Cohn, Amanda (CDC/O10/NCIRD) 
Fri, 15 Jun 2018 21:55:07 +0000 
Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com 
Re: FDA Flu data preview 

The slides are in fda clearance. I am hoping I can share them as soon as they are cleared, 
hopefully on Monday. I'm so sorry! 

From: Ju I ian. Ritchey@sanofi.com <Jul ian.Ri tchey@sanofi.com> 
Date: June 15, 2018 at 4:27:16 PM EDT 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD) <ancO@cdc.gov> 
Subject: FDA Flu data preview 

Good Friday-
Checking in again if there is anything you can share? Growing concern here in the company (and with me!) about 
what will be communicated and the impact on public confidence it will have. 

Thanks for your insight 
Julian 



From: anc0@cdc.gov 
Sent: Mon, 18 Jun 2018 21:34:36 -0400 
To: 
'chris.ambrose@astrazeneca.com';'Allyn.bandell@astrazeneca.com'; 'jason.halll@astrazeneca.com';'lind 
say.murphy@astrazeneca.com';'gfrank@bio.org';'rhyer@dynavax.com';'BclarkeS@comcast.net';'Leonar 
d.R.Friedland@gsk.com';'Barbara.J.Howe@gsk.com';'kim.x.haupt@gsk.com';'john.k.billington@gsk.com' 
;'gwynne.a.oosterbaan@gsk.com';'Sean.x.clements@gsk.com';'Mark.twyman@lnovio.com';'john_grabe 
nstein@merck.com';'barbara_kuter@merck.com';'eddy_bresnitz@merck.com';'kathleen_taylor@merck 
.com';'gregory_yoder@merck.com';'elizabeth_blowers@merck.com';'long.wang2@merck.com';'Scott.w 
oollens@merck.com';'jtrizzino@novavax.com';'brosen@novavax.com';'kcappio@novavax.com';'lefros@ 
paxvax.com';'donna.boyce@pfizer.com';'carmel.devlin@pfizer.com';'raul.e.isturiz@pfizer.com';'james.s 
herner@pfizer.com';'Vincenza.T.Snow@pfizer.com';'david.greenberg@sanofi.com';'Corey.robertson@sa 
nofi.com';'Julian.ritchey@sanofi.com';'Heather.richmond@seqirus.com';'Ashesh.gandhi@seqirus.com';' 
Ted.tsai@takeda.com';Phyllis Arthur;'Amy Walker';Thomas, Stephanie B. (CDC/O1D/NCIRD);MacNeil, 
Jessica R. (CDC/O1D/NCIRD) 
Cc: lsturiz, Raul;Folaranmi, Temi 
Subject: Re: June ACIP Meeting Agenda Review 

Dear Colleagues, 

I wanted to follow up with you regarding the FDA talk on flu ve that will be presented Wed 
during ACIP. Several of you asked about a preview of the slides, which I did ask about. 
Unfortunately, we are unable to share the data or slides with you prior to them being 
presented. 

I look forward to seeing many of you on Wednesday, 

Amanda 

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
When: June 8, 2018 at 2:00:00 PM EDT 
Required: 'carmel.devlin@pfizer.com' <carmel.devlin@pfizer.com>, 
'gwynne.a.oosterbaan@gsk.com' <gwynne.a.oosterbaan@gsk.com>, 
'Scott.woollens@merck.com' <Scott.woollens@merck.com>, 'Mark.twyman@lnovio.com' 
<Mark.twyman@lnovio.com>, 'Sean.x.clements@gsk.com' <Sean.x.clements@gsk.com>, 
'elizabeth_blowers@merck.com' <elizabeth_blowers@merck.com>, 
'eddy_bresnitz@merck.com' <eddy_bresnitz@merck.com>, 'long.wang2@merck.com' 
<1ong.wang2@merck.com>, 'Ashesh.gandhi@seqirus.com' <Ashesh.gandhi@seqirus.com>, 
'donna.boyce@pfizer.com' <donna.boyce@pfizer.com>, 'lefros@paxvax.com' 
<lefros@paxvax.com>, 'Leonard.R.Friedland@gsk.com' <Leonard.R.Friedland@gsk.com>, 
'lindsay.murphy@astrazeneca.com' <lindsay.murphy@astrazeneca.com>, 
'kathleen_taylor@merck.com' <kathleen_taylor@merck.com>, 'john.k.billington@gsk.com' 



<john.k.billington@gsk.com>, 'barbara_kuter@merck.com' <barbara_kuter@merck.com>, 
'Bclarke5@comcast.net' <Bclarke5@comcast.net>, 'kcappio@novavax.com' 
<kcappio@novavax.com>, 'Vincenza.T.Snow@pfizer.com' <Vincenza.T.Snow@pfizer.com>, 
'brosen@novavax.com' <brosen@novavax.com>, 'Allyn.bandell@astrazeneca.com' 
<Allyn.bandell@astrazeneca.com>, 'Ted.tsai@takeda.com' <Ted.tsai@takeda.com>, 
'Barbara.J.Howe@gsk.com' <Barbara.J.Howe@gsk.com>, 'raul.e.isturiz@pfizer.com' 
<raul.e.isturiz@pfizer.com>, Thomas, Stephanie B. {CDC/01D/NCIRD) <hkp4@cdc.gov>, 
'gfrank@bio.org' <gfrank@bio.org>, 'john_grabenstein@merck.com' 
<john_grabenstein@merck.com>, 'chris.ambrose@astrazeneca.com' 
<chris.ambrose@astrazeneca.com>, Phyllis Arthur <parthur@bio.org>, 'Amy Walker' 
<awalker@bio.org>, MacNeil, Jessica R. (CDC/01D/NCIRD) <aji8@cdc.gov>, 
'gregory_yoder@merck.com' <gregory_yoder@merck.com>, 'Heather.richmond@seqirus.com' 
<Heather.richmond@seqirus.com>, 'kim.x.haupt@gsk.com' <kim.x.haupt@gsk.com>, 
'david.greenberg@sanofi.com' <david.greenberg@sanofi.com>, 'james.sherner@pfizer.com' 
<james.sherner@pfizer.com>, 'Corey.robertson@sanofi.com' <Corey.robertson@sanofi.com>, 
'Julian.ritchey@sanofi.com' <Julian.ritchey@sanofi.com>, 'jason.halll@astrazeneca.com' 
<jason.halll@astrazeneca.com>, 'rhyer@dynavax.com' <rhyer@dynavax.com>, 
'jtrizzino@novavax.com' <jtrizzino@novavax.com> 
Optional: lsturiz, Raul <Raul.lsturiz@pfizer.com>, Folaranmi, Temi 
<temitope.folaranmi@merck.com> 
Subject: June ACIP Meeting Agenda Review 
Location: Conference call info below 

Dear Colleague, 

The ACIP Secretariat will be hosting a preview of the June ACIP meeting open to interested vaccine 
manufacturers. We will review the agenda items in order. 

Call-in Information: 
Toll free: I (b )(6) 

Participant code:~l ___ (b_)(_G_) __ ~ 

The current June agenda can be found at: 
https://www.cdc.gov/vaccines/acip/meetings/downloads/agenda-archive/agenda-2018-06-508.pdf 

Best Regards, 

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
Wed, 20 Jun 2018 01:50:14 +0000 
Corey.Robertson@sanofi.com;Thomas, Stephanie B. (CDC/OID/NCIRD) 
Dr.Johnson@sanofi.com;Clement.Lewin@sanofi.com 
Re: ACIP Attendance - PhRMA Representation 

Corey, 
I'm so sorry, and thank you for the update. I (b)(6) Clem, we won't 
have a name tag but I'm not worried :) ~------------~ 
Amanda 

From: Corey.Robertson@sanofi.com <Corey.Robertson@sanofi.com> 
Date: June 19, 2018 at 9:47:51 PM EDT 
To: Thomas, Stephanie B. (CDC/OID/NCIRD) <hkp4@cdc.gov>, Cohn, Amanda 
(CDC/OID/NCIRD) <ancO@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Dr.Johnson@sanofi.com <Dr.Johnson@sanofi.com>, Clement.Lewin@sanofi.com 
<Clement.Lewin@sanofi.com> 
Subject: ACIP Attendance - PhRMA Representation 
Importance: High 

Dear Stephanie, Dear Amanda: 

(b )(6 ) 

longer fill in for Dr. Johnson/represent PhRMA. Dr. Clem Lewin, Associate Vice President, R&D Strategy 
at Sanofi Pasteur, and whom you know, has graciously agreed to take my place to represent PhRMA. If 
you have any questions or need additional information between now and the start of the ACIP meeting, 

please do not hesitate to reach out to me. My cell number is 1 (b)(6) I 
I apologize for any convenience. 

Sincerely, 
Corey 

Corey Robertson, MD, MPH, FACP 
Senior Director, Scientific & Medical Affairs, Sanofi Pasteur US 
Discovery Drive, Swiftwater, PA 18370 
TEL: +1-570-957-0968 
FAX: +1-570-957-2038 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD) 
Sun, 1 Jul 2018 15:06:05 +0000 
Leonard Friedland 

Cc: Barbara Howe;David Onks 
Subject: Re: Request for permission to engage ACIP member Prof Ezeanolue as speaker 
at an AIDS2018 pre-conference workshop 

Len, 
Please don't worry about it at all! He was not contacted about an ACIP related issue. His 
participation in this does not seem to be problem to me, and it makes it much easier that he is not 
being compensated. I'll get back to you on Monday to confirm, but this would likely just be 
something he would need to declare and I don't think it would prevent him from participation in 
any acip votes or work groups. 
Thanks! 
Amanda 

From: Leonard Friedland <Leonard.R.Friedland@gsk.com> 
Date: July 1, 2018 at 11:01:38 AM EDT 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD) <ancO@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Barbara Howe <Barbara.J.Howe@gsk.com>, David Onks <david.l.onks@gsk.com> 
Subject: Re: Request for pem1ission to engage ACIP member ProfEzeanolue as speaker at an 
AIDS2018 pre-conference workshop 

Dear Amanda, 
Further information about the email below. 
ViiV Healthcare is a partnership between GSK, Pfizer and Shionogi focused on HIV/ AIDS 
therapies. 
Unbeknownst, the ViiV team contacted Eche Ezeanolue to participate in a GSK sponsored 
workshop at an international HIV conference. This came to my attention late last week as his 
contract came to the US Medical Affairs team for a compliance review. At that time I brought to 
the ViiV team's attention the ways of working between industry and ACIP voting members. 
Eche Ezeanolue has now notified GSK that he has "informed ACIP." 
I apologize that a staff member affiliated with GSK (ViiV partnership) has contacted an ACIP 
voting member to participate in a ViiV sponsored event. This situation highlights that I have 
work to do in reviewing ACIP ways of working for all R&D entities across the GSK business. 
best regards, Len 
On Jul 1, 2018, at 4:25 AM, Anna Lawson <am1a.k.lawson@viivhealthcare.com> wrote: 

Dear Amanda, 

Please let me introduce myself, I am a Director of Global Public Health at ViiV Healthcare 
www.viivhealthcare.com working within the Government Affairs and Global Public Health team. Len 

Friedland VP of Scientific Affairs and Public Health for GSK Vaccines recommended I contact you. 



We have recently been in discussion with Prof Ezeanolue as a speaker at an official AIDS2018 pre­

conference workshop Implementation Science in HIV on Sunday 22nd July (link here). We were in 

contact with Prof Ezeanolue due to his role in the Nigeria Implementation Science Alliance. We were 
unaware of his membership of ACIP until his conflict of interest form was returned, as ViiV Healthcare 
does not have a vaccines business we were also unaware of the regulations between ACIP and the 
pharmaceutical industry until just very recently. 

We have had permission from the ViiV Healthcare legal and medical teams to progress with this as this 
workshop as it is non-promotional and above brand, it is also at zero fee and there is no transfer of value 
in the engagement. His session is a short 10-15min case study on the implementation of a targeted HIV 
testing programme in Nigeria faith centres known as 'Baby Shower' he will only discuss this programme 
and how it has been adopted by other faith centres regionally. 

I am aware that Prof Ezeanolue has also let ACIP know of this. 

I am just following up with you to ensure you are aware and seek permission to continue with this 
engagement. 

The background to this engagement in brief is as follows: as Implementation science is a relatively new 
field for HIV it has been particularly challenging finding speakers who are undertaking Implementation 
science, who are attending the conference and willing to share their research . We were recommended 
to speak to Prof Ezeanolue as he heads the Nigerian Implementation Science Alliance (NISA 
https://www.nisaresearch.org/about-1/l by the Adolescent HIV Prevention and Treatment 
Implementation Science Alliance. He was not planning to attend the conference, but through our 
discussion he decided that he would attend as he feels strongly that this is an area in HIV research that 
needs more attention. 

We are aware that next week is a holiday period for the US, but if you could respond soon we would be 
very grateful. I am available to discuss this further at a time that is convenient for you. I am based in 
London. 

With kind regards 

Anna 

Anna Lawson 

Director, Global Public Health 
ViiV Healthcare 
980 Great West Road, Brentford TW8 9GS, UK 
anna.k.lawson@viivhealthcare.com 

Ml (b)(6) 

viivhealthcare.com I Twitter I Facebook 

<image00l.png> 



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



From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD) 
Sent: Tue, 3 Jul 2018 13:44:23 +0000 
To: Anna Lawson 
Cc: Susan Barsky;Kim Hughes;Stephanie Lemee;Michele Robbins;Leonard 
Friedland;Christina Korman Celestini 
Subject: RE: Request for permission to engage ACIP member Prof Ezeanolue as speaker 
at an AIDS2018 pre-conference workshop 

I am so sony! You can proceed given all the info below, and it is not related to immunization. I 
really appreciate your reaching out to us! 
Best, 
Amanda 

From: Anna Lawson <am1a.k.lawson@viivhealthcare.com> 
Date: July 3, 2018 at 9:38:46 AM EDT 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/O1D/NCIRD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Susan Barsky <susan.x.barsky@viivhealthcare.com>, Kim Hughes 
<kim.a.hughes@gsk.com>, Stephanie Lemee <stephanie.x.lemee@gsk.com>, Michele Robbins 
<Michele.X.Robbins@viivhealthcare.com>, Leonard Friedland 
<Leonard.R.Friedland@gsk.com>, Christina Korman Celestini 
<christina.m.korman@viivhealthcare.com> 
Subject: RE: Request for pennission to engage ACIP member Prof Ezeanolue as speaker at an 
AIDS2018 pre-conference workshop 

Dear Amanda 

I am just sending a friendly reminder on the below request. I am conscious that tomorrow is a holiday 
for the US, and if possible we would very much like to proceed with the engagement of Prof Ezeanolue. 

With kind regards 

Anna 

Anna Lawson 

Director, Global Public Health 
ViiV Healthcare 
980 Great West Road, Brentford TW8 9GS, UK 
anna.k.lawson@viivhealthcare.com 

M: j (b)(6) 

viivhealthcare.com I Twitter I Facebook 
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From : Anna Lawson 
Sent: 01 July 2018 09:25 
To: 'anc0@cdc.gov' <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Susan Barsky <susan.x.barsky@viivhealthcare.com>; Kim Hughes <kim.a.hughes@gsk.com>; 
Stephanie Lemee <stephanie.x.lemee@gsk.com>; Michele Robbins 
<Michele.X.Robbins@viivhealthcare.com>; Leonard Friedland <Leonard.R.Friedland@gsk.com>; 
Christina Korman Celestini <christina.m.korman@viivhealthcare.com>; Karen Allman 
<Karen.2.Allman@viivhealthcare.com>; Evan Selig <evan.d.selig@viivhealthcare.com> 
Subject: Request for permission to engage ACIP member Prof Ezeanolue as speaker at an AIDS2018 pre­
conference workshop 

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
in the engagement. His session is a short 10-lSmin case study on the implementation of a targeted HIV 
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
science, who are attending the conference and willing to share their research. We were recommended 
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
anna.k. lawson@viivhealthcare.com 
M·I ( h \ ( ~ \ I 

viivhealthcare.com I Twitter ] Facebook 
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This e-mail was sent by ViiV Healthcare Limited (a limited liability company registered in England and Wales No. 06876960), which is a 
member of the ViiV Healthcare group of companies. The registered address of ViiV Healthcare Limited is 980 Great West Road, Brentford, 
Middlesex TW8 9GS. 

ViiV Healthcare monitors email communications sent to and from ViiV Healthcare in 
order to protect ViiV Healthcare, our employees, customers, suppliers and business 
partners, from cyber threats and loss of ViiV Healthcare Information. ViiV Healthcare 
monitoring is conducted with appropriate confidentiality controls and in accordance with 
local laws and after appropriate consultation. 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject : 

Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OI0/NCIRD) 
Wed, 15 Aug 2018 18:00:27 +0000 
Leonard Friedland 
Phil Watson;Patricia Novy;Barbara Howe 
RE: GC and MenB vaccine 

Great! Let's say 12:30-1 :30 EST. I'll set up a conference line and send you a list of attendees, it 
may be tomorrow : ) 
Thanks! 
Amanda 

From: Leonard Friedland <Leonard.R.Friedland@gsk.com> 
Date: August 15, 2018 at 11:25:57 AM EDT 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Phil Watson <philip.s.watson@gsk.com>, Patricia Novy <patricia.l.novy@gsk.com>, 
Barbara Howe <Barbara.J.Howe@gsk.com> 
Subject: RE: GC and MenB vaccine 

Hi Amanda, 
Tuesday Aug 21, anytime between 12:30-2:30 works for us (I will not be able to join-on a plane that 
afternoon). 
Prior to the meeting I will send you the list of my GSK colleagues who will join and proposed agenda 
items. 
Will CDC want to set up the t/c number? 
Best regards, Len 

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD) [mailto:anc0@cdc.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 2:34 PM 
To: Leonard Friedland <Leonard.R.Friedland@gsk.com> 
Cc: Phil Watson <philip.s.watson@gsk.com>; Patricia Novy <patricia.l.novy@gsk.com>; Barbara Howe 
<Barbara.J .Howe@gsk.com> 
Subject: RE: GC and MenB vaccine 

EXTERNAL 

HI Len, 

Sorry for the late response. People's schedules were pretty bad but now that school is back I see a few 
times that would work. Any chance the afternoon of Tuesday Aug 21 works? Anytime after noon works 
on our end. It will be a few people from DBD: Sarah Mbaeyi, Barbara Mahon, and either Susan Hariri or 
Leanne Fox. I am also trying to get someone from the group that works on gonococcal disease to attend 



as well, but it may be easier for us to get a time set and go from there. If Tues afternoon does not work I 
can look at some other times. 

Thanks! 
Amanda 

From: Leonard Friedland <Leonard.R.Friedland@gsk.com> 
Se nt: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 2:43 PM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OIO/NCIRD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Phil Watson <philip.s.watson@gsk.com>; Patricia Novy <patricia.l.novy@gsk.com>; Barbara Howe 
<Barbara.J.Howe@gsk.com> 
Subject: RE: GC and MenB vaccine 

Hi Amanda, 
Thank you for the interest in the Bexsero & GC clinical development program. We welcome the 
opportunity to discuss. 
Please suggest some dates and times for a t/c, and please let us know who from CDC would join the call. 
From GSK, would be my medical affairs colleagues Phil, Trisha and Barb, and perhaps a few others 
involved in the clinical development program. 
Best regards, Len 

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OIO/NCIRD) fmailto:anc0@cdc.gov] 
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 8:57 AM 
To: Leonard Friedland <Leonard.R.Friedland@gsk.com> 
Subject: GC and MenB vaccine 

EXTERNAL 

Hi Len, 

Hope you are doing well. I was wondering if we could set up a time in the near future to discuss 
any plans GSK may have related to an indication for GC and bexsero? I know you may not be 
able to share much, but anything we could understand that would help us be prepared for 
potential changes to the indication would be really helpful. 

Would you have any time in the next couple of weeks? 

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
Tue, 18 Sep 2018 20:20:58 +0000 
Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com 
Re: Help with follow-up 

Hi! Quick follow up because I am out tomorrow for the holiday. 

- yes, that is the correct email, I can follow up with Dan on Thursday but Tim Uyeki may be a 
better contact for you ... 

-I'm so sad about Lynn. Dan Salamon, the son of the first consumer, died from complications 
from V APP a few weeks ago as well. We are definitely thinking about an appropriate 
commemoration for them both. It may be in February, Or we may do one for each meeting. But 
would be nice to invite ( h )(n ) I Talk more soon! 

Amanda 

From: Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com <Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com> 
Date: September 18, 2018 at 1:27:57 PM EDT 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCTRD) <ancO@cdc.gov> 
Subject: Help with follow-up 

Hi Amanda, 
Tt was good to see you last week and T'm glad we got a few minutes to talk when there were a million other things 
going on. I appreciate your introducing me to Rita and Noah. 

As luck would have it the next day, I had a request come through seeking input / perspective on a business 
opportunity being evaluated b~ (b )( 4 ) I I reached out to Dan Jernigan who was 
identified as a subject matter expert. r e-mailed him last week and followed-up today to at least verify I have the 
right address (DBJO@cdc.gov), and ask for his willingness to take a call on this subject. 

Can you verify that I have the right email? I'm not getting any errors, but am worried. Do you have any other 
suggestions for reaching Dan, or do you think there would be some else I could reach out to for perspectives on use 
of1 / h )(.d\ I 

Lastly, and most solemnly, I'm sure you've heard about Lynne Bozofs passing. Just a terribly sad story, I can't 
understand why such tragedies should befall someone (and her family) twice. May I ask if there will be any 
commemoration of mention of her at ACIP? Just thinking about the shining example she has set for the role and 
how important advocates can be to companies, ACIP, CDC, practitioners, politicians, etc. I think some sort of 
recognition would be infinitely appropriate. If this is any role I can play in helping that happen, please count me / us 
in. 

Thanks for you guidance as always -
Julian 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Fyi 

Cohn, Amanda (CDC/O10/NCIRD) 
Tue, 18 Sep 2018 20:22:26 +0000 
Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com 
Fw: David Salamone 

From: pickering007 <pickering007@bellsouth.net> 
Date: September 18, 2018 at 11:37:32 AM EDT 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD) <anc0@cdc.gov>, Larry Pickering 
I (b)(6) I 
Subject: Fw: David Salamone 

Subject: RE: David Salamone 
Amanda ... David's obituary from the Washington Post is below. 

A powerful tribute to David, who played such a major role in changing our polio vaccine policy. 
Once I am organized, we can discuss plans. 
Larry 

David Salamone, who contracted polio 
from vaccine and helped spur changes 
in U.S. immunization policy, dies at 28 
Matt Schudel 



September 15 at 6:51 PM 
"We had a very healthy 8-pound, 8-ounce baby boy, no problems at all," 
John Salamone said in 1995, describing his then-5-year-old son, David. 
The problems started when David was 4 months old and received a 
routine oral vaccination for polio. 
He had a fever and a rash, but within weeks his parents noticed he could 
no longer crawl or turn over. 
''I'd hold him up," John Salamone told USA Today in 1995, "and his legs 
would just collapse." 
The doctors were as perplexed as David's parents. When his mother, 
Kathy, asked if her son might have poliomyelitis - a once-dreaded 
communicable disease that killed 3,000 Americans a year in the early 
1950s and paralyzed thousands more - "the doctors pooh-poohed her," 
John Salamone said in 1999. "They said it wasn't possible." 
The threat of polio had been all but eliminated in 1955 with the 
introduction of a vaccine developed by Jonas Salk. 
Salk's vaccine was administered by needle injection, but by the early 
1960s a different kind of vaccine, developed by Albert Sabin, had come 



into general use. Sabin's liquid vaccine could be dropped onto a sugar 
cube or squirted into an infant's mouth. It didn't require a syringe and 
was cheaper to produce than the Salk vaccine. 
In time, the Sabin vaccine became the predominant form of polio 
immunization, and the Salk vaccine was largely abandoned. 
By 1979, the contagious or "wild" form of polio had been eradicated in 
the United States. Still, about eight to 10 people, mostly infants, 
contracted the disease each year from the vaccine itself because the 
Sabin oral polio vaccine, or OPV, contained a weakened but still living 
form of the polio virus. In rare cases, it could develop into a more virulent 
strain of the disease. 
That is how David John Salamone, who was born May 25, 1990, in 
Fairfax, Va. , became one of the last polio patients in America - and 
how his suffering led to a change in federal policy that banished the 
disease altogether. 
It took two years before doctors discovered that David was born with a 
genetic immune deficiency called Bruton agammaglobulinemia, which 
left him susceptible to many infections and disorders, including polio. His 
parents were not told that a child with a compromised immune system 
could contract polio from the oral vaccine. 
"It was devastating and frustrating and ultimately caused me a lot of 
anger," John Salamone told the Baltimore Sun in 1999. "It was like a 
dirty little secret: Nobody told you there were going to be sacrificial 
lambs." 
David Salamone wore a brace on his atrophied right leg and had 
difficulty walking. He had a relatively typical childhood in Oakton, Va., 
except for his frequent visits to hospitals around the country. 
His father - a lobbyist, fundraiser for charities and onetime top official 
with the National Italian American Foundation - became his son's 
advocate, writing letters to the Centers for Disease Control and 
Prevention, members of Congress and even the president. He organized 
other families and began to speak at medical conferences. 
At first, the medical establishment was unmoved. When eight to 10 
children a year contracted polio, and millions of others were protected, 
"my feeling was it was a small price to pay," Walter A. Orenstein, who 



was director of the U.S. immunization program at the CDC from 1988 to 
2004, recalled Friday in an interview. 
Then he heard David's story. 
"Suddenly, the eight to 10 people were not just tiny numbers but were 
real people," Orenstein said. "Just seeing how these people's lives were 
ruined made a big difference. I went overnight from being an OPV hawk 
to being an IPV hawk." 
The CDC's Advisory Committee on Immunization Practices, which 
included Orenstein and Johns Hopkins University's Neal Halsey, 
recommended that the country switch from an OPV model of vaccine to 
Salk's IPV - or at least adopt a schedule in which the two vaccines 
would be administered in a sequence that would prevent the virus from 
developing into full-blown polio. 
After resistance from manufacturers and the CDC's board, the 
committee's recommendation was adopted in 1996. Since Jan. 1, 2000, 
the only polio vaccine used in the United States has been the IPV, which 
Salk developed almost 50 years earlier. 
"John [Salamone]'s advocacy on behalf of his son really did change U.S. 
immunization policy," Halsey said in an interview, "and changed it toward 
a safer vaccine." 
The new standard cost an additional $3 million for every case of polio it 
prevented, but "the feeling was we had a moral duty and that it would 
reinforce to the public that we put safety at a premium," Orenstein said. 
David Salamone had relatively good health through his teen years and 
completed high school in Rome. He enjoyed snowboarding and bicycling 
and eventually had an apartment in Ashburn, Va. He worked as a 
computer troubleshooter and, as recently as a few months ago, piloted 
his family's boat on the Potomac River. 
He was 28 when he died Sept. 7 at a Washington hospital. His 
cumulative ailments led to multiple organ failure, his father said. 
Survivors include his parents, John and Kathy Salamone of Mount Holly, 
Va.; a sister, Elizabeth Venafro of Leesburg, Va.; and a grandmother, 
Anne Campbell of Colonial Beach, Va. 
David Salamone was a longtime patient at the National Institutes of 
Health, where he became the subject of a study on immune deficiency 
disease. 



Since 2000, when the CDC changed its policy, not a single child in 
America has contracted polio from a vaccine. 

From: pickering007 [mailtq (b)(6) 
Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 10:40 AM 
To: John Salamone <john@salamoneassociatesllc.com> 
Cc: Orenstein, Walter <worenst@emory.edu>; Torghele, Karen <ktorghe@emory.edu> 
Subject: Re: David Salamone 

Thanks, John. We will keep you updated on progress. 
Larry 

From: John Salamone <john@salamoneassociatesllc.com> 
To: Larry Pickering! fh )ff;) I 
Cc: "Orenstein, Walter" <worenst@emory.edu>; "KTorghe@emory.edu" <KTorghe@emory.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 10:19 AM 
Subject: RE: David Salamone 

Dear Larry, 

I was pleased to hear from you and learn the CDC may provide some recognition a their 
headquarters in memory of David, the boy who believed in a universal vaccine program. If you 
have an opportunity, please google David Salamone Washington post, so you can see the article 
written on David last Sunday, September 16. Thanks again for all of your help and support. 

John Salamone 
President 
Salamone Associates LLC 
http://www.SalamoneAssociatesLLC.com 

Direct: 703-819-1919 

From: Larry Pickering I (b)(6) 
Sent: Monday, September 10, 201 8 1:57 PM 
To: John Salamone <john@salamoneassociatesllc.com> 
Cc: Orenstein, Walter <worenst@emory.edu>; Karen Torghele <ktorghe@rmory.edu> 
Subject: Re: David 

John, 
I had the same idea and will work with Walt and Karen to move this recognition forward. We 
will keep you posted. 
Larry 



Sent from my iPhone 

On Sep 10, 2018, at 11:37 AM, John Salamone <john@salamoneassociatesllc.com> wrote: 

In the days before David passed he said, "I really wanted to do some special in life." I hope I 
convinced him at that time he did do something special because of the change he made in the 
polio vaccine schedule that resulted in hundreds of kids avoiding the pain and suffering of 
vaccine-associated paralytic polio. While his life was short, he can be comforted in the 
knowledge that there has not been a case of V APP in the US since OPV was removed from the 
schedule. I believe it was one of the more positive actions the CDC took in direct response to 
seeing the parade of kids with V APP at the ACIP meeting in Atlanta back in the late 90's led by 
David. I am going to ask you something I know may be impossible because of the bureaucracy 
of government, but I would like to work toward having a plaque at the CDC in memory/honor of 
David Salamone for the work he did to help ensure safe vaccines, while promoting a universal 
vaccine program. Please let me know your thoughts. 

Warmest regards, 

John Salamone 
President 
Salamone Associates LLC 
http://www.SalamoneAssociatesLLC.com 

Direct: 703-819-1919 

This e-mail message (including any attachments) is for the sole use of 
the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged 
information. If the reader of this message is not the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution 
or copying of this message (including any attachments) is strictly 
prohibited. 

If you have received this message in error, please contact 
the sender by reply e-mail message and destroy all copies of the 
original message (including attachments). 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OI0/NCIRD) 
Wed, 26 Sep 2018 13:46:11 +0000 
Grabenstein, John D. 

Cc: 
Subject : 

Aleshire, Noah (CDC/O0/OADLSS);Khan, Amir 
RE: Updating CDC on Merck vaccine pipeline 

Congratulation~ (b )(6 ) 

and I like pre-ordering lunch. 
Amanda 

We can use some time during ACIP to coordinate times, 

From: Grabenstein, John D. <john_grabenstein@merck.com> 
Date: September 26, 2018 at 7:33:45 AM CDT 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/O1D/NCIRD) <ancO@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Aleshire, Noah (CDC/OD/OADLSS) <uwo2@cdc.gov>, Khan, Amir 
<amir.khan@merck.com> 
Subject: RE: Updating CDC on Merck vaccine pipeline 

Hi, Amanda. I'm on the way tol~ ___ (b_)_(6_) ___ ~ 

Topics below still current. We're probably going to rearrange the sequence a little. Two of our 
presenters will be traveling that day- can you arrange a teleconference link for the room? 

Yes, working on list of names and nationalities. 

How would you like to handle lunch? Should we preorder at Which-Wich, or do you prefer a different 
process? 

See you soon at ACIP. 

John 

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCI RD) [mailto:anc0@cdc.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 14:24 
To: Grabenstein, John D. 
Cc: Aleshire, Noah (CDC/OD/OADLSS) 
Subject: RE: Updating CDC on Merck vaccine pipeline 

EXTERNAL EMAIL - Use caution with any links or file attachments. 
Hi John, 

Hope you are doing well. I wanted to fol low-up on starting to develop a plan for the Nov 7th meeting. I 

am cc'ing Noah Aleshire, as the NCIRD policy office is going to coordinate between the various groups to 
develop the agenda. Can you let me know if there is anything that has changed from the below topics 
you would like to discuss during the meeting. 



The other things we will need are a list of Merck participants and especially if any of them do not have 
US passports. 

Thanks! 
Amanda 

From: Grabenstein, John D. <john_grabenstein@merck.com> 
Sent: Friday, July 20, 2018 4:33 PM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/O10/NCIRD) <ancO@cdc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Updating CDC on Merck vaccine pipeline 

That's great! The hard-to-get ones are the VP for clinical development (Paula Annunziata, the team 
leaders' boss) and the VP for medical affairs (Eliav Barr, my boss). 

Yes, now we wil l check calendars for the team leaders themselves - we'll either get them or their 
deputies. 

I'll send out a hold-the-date on our side for Nov 7 and we'll keep working the details! 

John 

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD) [mailto:ancO@cdc.gov] 
Sent: Friday, July 20, 2018 15:45 
To: Grabenstein, John D. 
Subject: RE: Updating CDC on Merck vaccine pipeline 

EXTERNAL EMAIL - Use caution with any links or file attachments. 
John, 

That's funny and amazing. But it may actually work out. Nancy is free from 2-4 pm that day, and I am 
available. Let me check with some of the key people for the specific vaccines. As you know, the dengue 
group is not in Atlanta, but they may have someone from their Center leadership who would like to 
attend, and maybe the dengue group could attend by phone? This is the list I have from your email 
below: 

Ebola virus 
respiratory syncytial virus (RSV) 
cytomegalovirus (CMV) 
dengue fever 
pediatric hexavalent product 
HPV vaccination 

I'll get back to you next week! 

Amanda 



From: Grabenstein, John D. <john grabenstein@merck.com> 
Sent: Friday, July 20, 2018 3:33 PM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/O1O/NCIRD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Updating CDC on Merck vaccine pipeline 

Amanda, happy Friday. 

I asked our senior people for their availability in a 6-week window and I get only one common date. (® ) 

How does November 7 look on your side? 

It's silly that it's that limited. 

John 

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD) [mailto:ancO@cdc.gov] 
Sent: Sunday, July 01, 2018 11:13 
To: Grabenstein, John D.; Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/OID/NCIRD) 
Cc: Yoder, Gregory A; Khan, Amir; Annunziata, Paula W.; Barr, Eliav 
Subject: RE: Updating CDC on Merck vaccine pipeline 

EXTERNAL EMAIL - Use caution with any links or file attachments. 

John, 

Thanks so much for reaching out with so much lead time. For now, I can be the point of contact 
for setting this up. I 'll look at calendars and propose some dates. For a few of these vaccines the 
subject matter experts are in NCEZID so I would like to include them as well. 

Have a good 4th, 

Amanda 

From: Grabenstein, John D. 
Date: June 28, 2018 at 5:26:37 PM EDT 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD) , Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/OID/NCIRD) 
Cc: Yoder, Gregory A , Khan, Amir, Annunziata, Paula W. , Barr, Eliav 
Subject: RE: Updating CDC on Merck vaccine pipeline 

CAPT Cohn, Dr. Rosenstein, 
As we discussed last year about this time, Merck scientists would like to return to CDC in Atlanta to 
present your relevant subject matter experts an update on our vaccine pipeline. We suggest a mutually 
convenient date in November. We would like to offer the information to you under a confidential 
disclosure agreement. 



As we develop an agenda, you may be interested in our progress in developing vaccines against Ebola 
virus, respiratory syncytial virus (RSV), cytomegalovirus (CMV), dengue fever, and our pediatric 
hexavalent product. Further, we would like to discuss expanded cohorts or indications for HPV 
vaccination. Our pneumococcal team and your pneumococcal team intend to have a separate all-day 
session on a different date, perhaps in October. 
We would appreciate if you could update us on your surveillance plans for RSV and CMV and other 
relevant scientific developments on your side. 
We can update each other on work with global health stakeholders. 
We are open to all your suggestions. 

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
desk +l-267-305-0317 

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
Wed, 14 Nov 2018 15:51:31 +0000 
Christopher.Nelson@sanofi.com 
RE: Dengue USA 

So sorry Chris. I l._ ___ (_b)_(6_) ___ _,~nd am going to have to reschedule. 

Amanda 

From: Christopher.Nelson@sanofi.com <Christopher.Nelson@sanofi.com> 
Date: November 14, 2018 at 10:45: 19 AM EST 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Dengue USA 
Importance: High 

Amanda, I only have your email and no other contact info. We had a call scheduled for this AM. 

Please call me at any time at l~_~(~b~)(~6~) -~ 

I would like to learn more about the ACIP process and timing, especially for Dengue WG submissions such as the 
CE analysis. 
At this time the only reference documents I have are from 2007 and the ACIP health economics studies webpage 
(https://www.cdc.gov/vaccines/acip/committee/economic-studics.html ). 

Thank you, 
Chris 
~ (b)(6) 

-----Original Message----­
From: Nelson, Christopher /FR 
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 9:54 AM 
To: 'Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD)' <ancO@cdc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Dengue USA 

Amanda will you call me? 

Chris 
l (b)(6) 

-----Original Message----­
From: Nelson, Christopher /FR 
Sent: Monday, November 12, 2018 12:40 PM 
To: 'Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD)' <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Dengue USA 

Ok, let's plan for that. 



Thank you, 
Chris 

-----Original Message-----
From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDTD/NCJRD) [mail to:anc0@cdc.gov) 
Sent: Tuesday, November 6, 2018 9:38 AM 
To: Nelson, Christopher /FR <Christopher.Nelson@sanofi.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Dengue USA 

Wed Nov 14th AM works well, does 9 am EST work? 

Amanda 
-----Original Message-----
From: Christopher.Nelson@sanofi.com <Christopher.Nelson@sanofi.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 9:24 AM 
To: Coho, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD) <ancO@cdc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Dengue USA 

Ok, in the AM on Wednesday 14 November is best. Otherwise, late am on Tuesday 14 November. 

Please let me know what works best for you. 

Chris 
I (b)(6) 

> On Oct 29, 2018, at 8:49 AM, Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDJD/NCTRD) <anc0@cdc.gov> wrote: 
> 
> Hi Chris, 
> 
> Nice to meet you as well! I am not attending ASTMH next week but happy to touch base over the phone. We 
have a lot going on post-meeting this week but send me some times you are available, perhaps the week of Nov 12? 
> 
> Best, 
> Amanda 
> 
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Christopher.Nelson@sanofi.com <Christopher.Nelson@sanofi.com> 
> Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 8:41 AM 
> To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCJRD) <ancO@cdc.gov> 
> Subject: Re: Dengue USA 
> 
> Amanda 
> 
> It was nice to have Nancy introduce us and then to speak with you at ACIP. 
> 
> Let's find some time to follow-up. If you are attending ASTMH next week we might meet there. Otherwise, let's 
have a TC. 
> 
> Chris Nelson 
> a VP Sanofi Pasteur 

>I (b)(6) 
> '------'-'-''---'----' 

>> On Oct 25, 2018, at 7:39 AM, Nelson, Christopher /FR <Ch.ristopher.Nelson@sanofi.com> wrote: 
>> 
>> 



>>Amanda 
>> 
>> Chris Nelson 
>~ (b )(6 ) 
>********************************************************************** 
> Cette communication (y compris les pieces jointes) est reservee a l'usage exclusif du destinataire (des 
destinataires) et pent contenir des informations privilegiees, confidentielles, exemptees de divulgation selon la loi ou 
protegees par les droits d'auteur. Si vous n'etes pas un destinataire, toute utilisation, divulgation, distribution, 
reproduction, examen ou copie (totale ou partielle) est non-autorisee et peut etre illegale. Tout message electronique 
est susceptible d'alteration et son integrite ne peut etre assuree. Sanofi Pasteur decline toute responsabilite au titre de 
ce message s'il a ete modifie ou falsifie. Si vous n'etes pas destinataire de ce message, merci de le detruire 
immediatement et d'avertir l'expediteur de l'erreur de distribution et de la destruction du message. Merci. 
> This transmission (including any attachments) is intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain 
confidential information including trade secrets which are privileged, confidential, exempt from disclosure under 
applicable law and/or subject to copyright. If you are not an intended recipient, any use, disclosure, distribution, 
reproduction, review or copying (either whole or partial) is unauthorized and may be unlawful. E-mails are 
susceptible to alteration and their integrity cannot be guaranteed. Sanofi Pasteur shall not be liable for this e-mail if 
modified or falsified. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, please delete it immediately from your 
system and notify the sender of the wrong delivery and the mail deletion. Thank you. 
>********************************************************************** 
> 
********************************************************************** 
Cette communication (y compris Jes pieces jointes) est reservee a l'usage exclusif du destinataire (des destinataires) 
et peut contenir des informations privilegiees, confidentielles, exemptees de divulgation selon la Joi ou protegees par 
les droits d'auteur. Si vous n'etes pas un destinataire, toute utilisation, divulgation, distribution, reproduction, 
examen ou copie (totale ou partielle) est non-autorisee et peut etre illegale. Tout message electronique est 
susceptible d'alteration et son integrite ne peut etre assuree. Sat1ofi Pasteur decline toute responsabilite au t itre de ce 
message s'il a ete modifie ou falsifie. Si vous n'etes pas destinataire de ce message, merci de le detruire 
immediatement et d'avertir l'expediteur de l'erreur de distribution et de la destruction du message. Merci. 
This transmission (including any attachments) is intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain 
confidential information including trade secrets which are privi leged, confidential, exempt from d isclosure under 
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
Cette communication (y compris !es pieces jointes) est reservee a !'usage exclusif du destinataire (des destinataires) 
et peut contenir des informations privilegiees, confidentielles, exemptees de divulgation selon la Joi ou protegees par 
\es droits d'auteur. Si vous n'etes pas un destinataire, toute utilisation, divulgation, distribution, reproduction, 
examen ou copie (totale ou partielle) est non-autorisee et peut etre illegale. Tout message electronique est 
susceptible d'alteration et son integrite ne peut etre assuree. Sanofi Pasteur decline toute responsabilite au titre de ce 
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
applicable law and/or subject to copyright. ff you are not an intended recipient, any use, disclosure, distribution, 
reproduction, review or copying (either whole or partial) is unauthorized and may be unlawful. E-mails are 
susceptible to alteration and their integrity cannot be guaranteed. Sanofi Pasteur shall not be liable for this e-mail if 
modified or falsified. Tfyou are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, please delete it immediately from your 
system and notify the sender of the wrong delive,y and the mail deletion. Thank you. 
********************************************************************** 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/O0) 
Fri, 15 Feb 2019 23:25:44 +0000 
Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com 
RE: February ACIP Agenda Review 

This is the meeting invite we originally set up, we are still having this meeting. It's the agenda 
review and updates. Call in information is below : ) 

From: Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com <Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com> 
Date: February 15, 2019 at 6:22:21 PM EST 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov> 
Subject: RE: February ACIP Agenda Review 

Hi Amanda - Checking on this messages as I received it late yesterday, but it looks like it might a resend 
of the older invite. Otherwise, can I get the meeting information as I'm missing it. 

Would be most interested to hear ofthere are any new updates on the logistics, attendances, etc. 

Best for your weekend -
Julian 

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) [mailto:anc0@cdc.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2019 4:26 PM 
To: MacNeil, Jessica R. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD); Rudmann, Keegan (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD); Aleshire, 
Noah (CDC/DDPHSS/OLSS/OD) 
Cc: Sr Global Medical Lead-Influenza (Allyn.bandell@astrazeneca.com); Phyllis Arthur; Medical Affairs -
Americas, (Ashesh.gandhi@seqirus.com); Medical Affairs (Barbara.J.Howe@gsk.com); Global Lead, 
Pediatric & Adolescent Vaccines (barbara_kuter@merck.com); Executive Chairman 
(Bclarke5@comcast.net); Vice President, Market Access & Policy (brosen@novavax.com); Public Health 
Manager (lindsay.murphy@astrazeneca.com); Sr. Director Global Regulatory Affairs 
(carmel.devlin@pfizer.com); Franchise Head - Infectious Disease (chris.ambrose@astrazeneca.com); 
Medical Affairs (Christian.TAUCHER@valneva.com); VP Global Regulatory Affairs Vaccines 
(donna.boyce@pfizer.com); Robertson, Corey /US; Greenberg, David /US; Global Lead, Adult Vaccines 
(eddy_bresnitz@merck.com); Executive Director, Vaccine Policy & Government Relations - Principal 
liaison to BIO (elizabeth_blowers@merck.com); Director, Infectious Disease Policy (gfrank@bio.org); 
Strategic Account Director for CDC (gregory_yoder@merck.com); Medical Affairs 
(Gregg.Sylvester@Seqirus.com); Communications (gwynne.a.oosterbaan@gsk.com); Public Health Policy, 
{Heather.richmond@seqirus.com); Head Vaccine and Virals Franchise (jason.halll@astrazeneca.com); Sr. 
Director, US Govt Relations (james.sherner@pfizer.com); Medical Affairs, US (John.ALLEN@valneva.com); 
Policy (john.k.billington@gsk.com); Global Director of Medical Affairs (john_grabenstein@merck.com); 
Chief Business Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Senior Vice President (jtriuino@novavax.com); Ritchey, 
Julian /US; Director, US Vaccine Medical Affairs (kathleen_taylor@merck.com); Associate Director, 
Government Affairs (kcappio@novavax.com); Vaccines Business Unit (kim.x.haupt@gsk.com); Head, Govt 
Affairs & Public Policy (lefros@paxvax.com); Medical Affairs (Leonard.R.Friedland@gsk.com); Director 
(long.wang2@merck.com); Senior Director (Mark.twyman@Inovio.com); VP, Clinical Development and 
Medical Affairs (rhyer@dynavax.com); Vice President and Head, North America, pfizer Vaccines 
Medical<br> (raul.e.isturiz@pfizer.com); AVP, Global Vaccines CMC (Scott.woollens@merck.com); 



Communications (Sean.x.clements@gsk.com); Head, Immunization Science and Policy<br> 
(Ted.tsai@takeda.com); Sr. Director, Medical Affairs (Vincenza.T.Snow@pfizer.com); Amy Walker 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: February ACIP Agenda Review 

Dear Partners, 

We will review the draft agenda found here for the call next week. I will also provide some clarifying 
information from questions I have received related to the Chair's discretion to call upon experts to 
provide additional scientific and technical information to the committee. 

https://www.cdc.gov/vaccines/acip/meetings/downloads/agenda-archive/agenda-2019-02-508.pdf 

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
When: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Conference call info below 

Dear Colleague, 

The ACIP Secretariat will be hosting a preview of the February ACIP meeting open to interested vaccine 
manufacturers. We will review the agenda items in order. 

Call-in Information: 
Toll free:I (b)(6) 

Participant code: .... I ____ (b_)_(6_) ___ _, 

Best Regards, 
Jessica 



Jessica MacNeil, MPH 
Epidemiologist 

Deputy Executive Secretary, Advisory Committee on Immunization Practices 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 
1600 Clifton Road NE, MS C-25 
Atlanta, GA 30329-4027 
Phone: (404) 639-1194 
Cell: (404) 477-9106 
Fax: (404) 315-4681 
Email: jmacneil@cdc.gov 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/00) 
Tue, 19 Feb 2019 16:10:54 +0000 
Corey.Robertson@sanofi.com;Thomas, Stephanie B. (CDC/00I0/NCIRD/OD) 
RE: Information for February ACIP meeting 

Corey- Please do not have a colleague participate, we are not allowing that for other liaisons. This 
information is very similar to what you have heard during the pharmaceutical company calls and I will 
emphasize it again tomorrow as well. I am happy to update you off line as well. 

Thanks! 
Amanda 

From: Corey.Robertson@sanofi.com <Corey.Robertson@sanofi.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 8:33 AM 
To: Thomas, Stephanie B. (CDC/00I0/NCIRD/OD) <hkp4@cdc.gov>; Cohn, Amanda 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/00) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Information for February ACIP meeting 

I have a scheduling conflict and won't be able to call in. If I can arrange it, would it be OK if I have one of 
my colleagues listen in for me? 

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
From: Thomas, Stephanie B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) [mai1to:hkp4@cdc.gov] 
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 1:01 PM 
To: Thomas, Stephanie B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD); Beckham, Tammy (HHS/OASH); Beigel, John (NIH) 
[E]; Deussing, Eric (CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/OD); Doss-Walker, Jillian (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD); Fink, Doran 
(FDA/CBER); Hance, Mary Beth E. (CMS/CMCS); Jane Kim; Nair, Narayan (HRSA); Weiser, Thomas M 
(IHS/POR); Amy Middleman (amym@ouhsc.edu); Bonnie Maldonado; Carol Baker; Carol Hayes; Caroline 
Quach; Chad Rittle; Christine Finley ; Robertson, Corey /US; Coyle, Rebecca (CDC immregistries.org); 
David Kimberlin; David Weber (dweber@unch.unc.edu); Hahn, Christine G. <ID> (CDC dhw.idaho.gov); 
Dr. Mark Sawyer (mhsawyer@ucsd.edu); Dr. Sandra A. Fryhofer; Dr. Stephan Foster; Duchin, Jeff (CDC 
kingcounty.gov); Emilia Cain; Ferguson, Reva (CDC arkansas.gov); Jason Goldman ACP; Jennifer Frantz; 
Kenneth E Schmader; Lett, Susan (DPH); Linda O'Neal Eckert ACOG; Luis Duran; Marie-Michele Leger 
(PC) (Mleqer@aapa.org); Mark Netoskie (Mark.Netoskie@CIGNA.COM); Matthew Zahn - NACCHO 
(MZahn@ochca.com); Ms. Patsy Stinchfield; Pamela MeHarry, ACNM; Pamela Rockwell (AAFP); Patricia 
Whitley-Williams (patricia. whitleywilliams@rwjms.rutgers.edu); Paul McKinney (mckinney@louisville.edu); 
Phyllis Arthur; Sam Katz; Sean O'Leary; Smith, Nathaniel (CDC arkansas.gov); Stanley Grogg; Susan Even 
- ACHA liaison rep (EvenS@health.missouri.edu); William Schaffner; Cohn, Amanda 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD); MacNeil, Jessica R. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Cc: Hoffman-Hogg, Lori NCP; Weber, David; Foster, Stephan L; Skelton, Sara; Grogg, Stan; Middleman, 



Amy B (HSC); Aleshire, Noah (CDC/DDPHSS/OLSS/OD); Weiser, Thomas (CDC npaihb.org); Tom Crow 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Information for February ACIP meeting 
When: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 12:30 PM-1:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Skype Meeting 

Agenda: 
Update on security and changes to the public comment process- Noah Aleshire and Amanda Cohn 

Dear ACIP Ex-officio and Liaison Members, 

We anticipate a large number of attendees at this upcoming ACIP meeting. We have put several 
procedures in place to ensure the meeting goes smoothly. This call is an opportunity for you to hear 
about the procedures and your role as Ex-offiio and Liaison members. 

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

~ Atlanta Dial-in Conference Region) 

~ Atlanta Dial-in Conference Region) 

Find a local number 

Conference ID:I (b )(6) 

Forgot your dial-in PIN? I Help 

English (United States) 

English (United States) 



• ••••••••••••••• •• ••• •••••• ••• N ••u•••••••••••••,.••••,.••• O•••••••• • ••• ••••••• •.,•••••••••• • •••• • •••••• ••••••• •• ••• ••••• ••••••••••••••• 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 
Subject : 

Julian, 

Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/00) 
Wed, 20 Feb 2019 21:20:04 +0000 
Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com;MacNeil, Jessica R. (CDC/00I0/NCIRD/OD) 
Thomas, Stephanie B. (CDC/0I0/NCIRD) (hkp4@cdc.gov) 
RE: February ACIP Agenda Review 

You are able to attend the meeting. I dropped the ball and forgot to follow-up with you. Stephanie- can 
you please add Julian to the registration list? 

Thank you! 
Amanda 

From: Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com <Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 4:19 PM 
To: MacNeil, Jessica R. (CDC/00I0/NCIRD/OD) <aji8@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/00I0/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov> 
Subject: RE: February ACIP Agenda Review 

Hi Jessica -
Thank you and the team for the time and efforts you are making around this upcoming ACIP meeting. 

Following up on the conversation ... two items. 
First, Chris Nelson from SP will now not be attending. Not sure if he sent you anything directly, but he's 
opted out. 

To your request for a company designee, that ideally would be me. I realized when we hung up that I 
was still unclear if my registration status (or lack thereof) would impact this, or if this was a opportunity 
for new consideration . 
Could you let me know if I am able to join the meeting on the company's behalf given our skeleton 
crew? 

Thank you -
Julian 



From: 
Se nt: 

Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Wed, 20 Feb 2019 15:55:59 +0000 

To: 
Subject: 

Bresnitz, Eddy A.;Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) 
RE: V212 [Confidential] 

Eddy- Thanks so much for this update. We are going to talk more at the 2 pm call today about 
procedures for answering questions from the floor, but I don't expect this to come up at the meeting. 

Best, 
Amanda 

From: Bresnitz, Eddy A. <eddy_bresnitz@merck.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 7:48 AM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov>; Dooling, Kathleen L. 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <vic9@cdc.gov> 
Subject: V212 [Confidential] 

roufldcnlial 

Best regards, Eddy 

Eddy Bresnitz, MD, M SCE 
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
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/10) 
Subject: 

Hi Ale, 

Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/00) 
Wed, 21 Oct 2020 14:39:21 +0000 
Cane, Alejandro 
Roper, Lauren (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/00) (CTR);Painter, Elizabeth 

RE: Follow up meeting 

Thanks so much for following up! I am cc'ing Lauren Roper and Eli Painter, who can look at 
calendars and send you a couple of times that may work the week after next, does that work? 

Thanks! 
Amanda 

From: Cane, Alejandro <Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 6:22 PM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/0D) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Subject: Follow up meeting 

Hi Amanda, 
I hope you are doing well. 
As I told you yesterday, thank you very much for your time and your willingness to work with me 
and the team. I know these are very busy (and crazy) times for you. It is really appreciated. 

I imagine that next week, with ACIP 3 days meeting starting on Wednesday, it would not be a good 
idea to have a conversation, but please let me know your ( and your team) availability the week 
after (or whenever will be convenient for you) to organize a call in order to share information, to 
discuss projects and to be fully aligned on COVID-19 vaccine related issues. 
There are several topics that we can include, and I was thinking to start with the ones listed here, 
but feel free to add any other you may consider important: 

1. HCP Educational materials 
2. Second doses compliance ( registry) 
3. VE measure after approval 
4. PV plan 

Looking forward to hearing from you 

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
Mobile: I (b )(6) 

email: alejandro.cane@pfizer.com 

. : : : : ~ 
Gt~ 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Thu, 29 Oct 2020 20:54:24 +0000 
Ritchey, Julian /US 
RE: Rabies pricing 

I think it is Clem who is on. 

From: Ritchey, Julian /US <Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 4:54 PM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov>; Rao, Agam K. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHCPP) 
<ige4@cdc.gov> 
Subject: Re: Rabies pricing 

Hi -
I'm not on the Zoom link, and frankly, I want to triple check the numbers. 

From: Amanda Cohn <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Date: Thursday, October 29, 2020 at 4:52 PM 
To: "Ritchey, Julian / US" <Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com>, Agam Rao <ige4@cdc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Rabies pricing 

Julian- Do you want to comment? Thanks! 

Amanda 

From: Ritchey, Julian /US <Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 4:50 PM 
To: Rao, Agam K. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHCPP) <ige4@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 

Subject: Rabies pricing 

Dear Agam-

Kudos on your rabies presentations today. As stated, that was mountain of information you simplified. 

Clearly the pricing that was referenced raised some eyebrows, including my own. 
I'm sorry I was not on the Zoom to comment directly, but I would have asked for time to coordinate with 

you as follow-up to be sure we are giving the most fair reflection ... presumably list price. 

As such, I think the results will be significantly different than thel(b)(4 ~ your slides cite. 

I'll do more checking with our commercial folks and look forward to connecting. 

Please reach out at your convenience 

Julian 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject : 

Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Wed, 20 Feb 2019 16:41:25 +0000 
lsturiz, Raul 
Aleshire, Noah (CDC/DDPHSS/OLSS/OD) 
public comment 

Hi Raul- After you hear about the procedures for providing additional information to the committee 
today, could you let Noah and I know if you plan to also make a public comment? 

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
Se nt: Fri, 22 Feb 2019 17:59:24 +0000 
To: Barr, Eliav 
Cc: Markowitz, Lauri (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD);Chesson, Harrell 
(CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP);Finalle, Rodney R.;Kuter, Barbara J. 

Subject: RE: Summary for ACIP Members for ACIP Meeting, 27-Feb-2019 [Confidential] 

Hi Karen, 

Thank you so much. I apologize for the delay in my response, but these materials will be shared with the 
ACIP voting members. 

Best, 
Amanda 

From: lgnas-Badman, Karen <karen_ignas-badman@merck.com> On Behalf Of Barr, Eliav 
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 1:10 PM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Markowitz, Lauri (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <lem2@cdc.gov>; Chesson, Harrell 
(CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP) <hbc7@cdc.gov>; Finalle, Rodney R. <rodney.finalle@merck.com>; Kuter, 
Barbara J. <barbara_kuter@merck.com> 
Subject: Summary for ACIP Members for ACIP Meeting, 27-Feb-2019 [Confidential] 

Confidential 

Dear Dr. Cohn, 
Please see the attached letter and summary to be shared with the ACIP members in preparation for the 
9vHPV discussion at the February 27 ACIP meeting. 

Many thanks, 

Eliav 

Eliav Barr, MD I SVP and Head, MRL Global Medical Affairs I Merck Research Laboratories I Mail Stop UG4CD-08, 351 N. 
Sumneytown Pike, North Wales, PA 19454 I 267-305-7282 I eliav barr@merck.com 

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
Tue, 26 Feb 2019 04:09:18 +0000 
Jodar, Luis 
Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/0010/NCIRD/OD) 
Fwd: PCV13 CE technical report and slides 

Nancy asked me to follow-up with you and we discussed this issue today. She is actually 
traveling tomorrow and will be in DC for the first day of ACIP. 

First of all, thank you and Raul both for reaching out, I really appreciate your continued 
dialogue with us on this issue. I will review Andrew's slides tomorrow, but it is a comparison of 
the differences in the models and the approach has been very effective recently at teasing out 
how varying inputs, assumptions, and approaches impact the model results.I (b)(4) 

(b )(4) 

(b)(4) !The model is being compared to the Pfizer model so the 
VE estimates will be presented as a base case for that model, as you know. 

My goal is for there to be as much consistency in the ACIP process, and I acknowledge that this 
is a space we are continuing to improve. The work group felt that internal work 
group consistency is important, and this VE estimate is consistent with their prior modeling has 
been done (with PPSV23). 

As discussed, we also believe it is important that Pfizer provide scientific input to the voting 
members when the Chair requests your input, and the committee understanding the 
differences in data interpretation will be important in their deliberations. Nancy and I both 
understand how complicated these issues are and how much uncertainty around the 
data exists. We expect the session to be balanced, being clear about how the work group 
interpreted the data but also highlighting the data gaps and uncertainties. 

I am available tomorrow to discuss over the phone, before noon or after 4 pm works best. 
Best, 

Amanda 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Jodar, Luis" <Luis.Jodar@pfizer.com> 
Date: February 25, 2019 at 12:33:31 PM EST 



To: "Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/01D/NCIRD)" <nar5@cdc.gov> 

Subject: FW: PCV13 CE technical report and slides 

Dear Nancy- I hope all is well. Please find below a message to the CDC that we have just sent on the VE 

values against ST3 assigned to PCV13. I am sure that you will eventually get this but I wanted to give you 

a heads up. 

Thi is n : 

(b )( 4) 

At this point, if you find it appropriate I think it may be worthwhile to have a short discussion around the 

note below between you and me. We can do this either face to face or by phone. It is always preferable 

to meet face to face but given how busy you and your group will be for the upcoming ACIP I would not 

like to impose. 

In any case, I am arriving to Atlanta on Tuesday February 26, at 5.30 pm. I am at your disposal at any 

time until the pneumococcal discussion on Thursday morning. 

I am looking forward to hearing from you, 
Luis 

From: I sturiz, Raul 
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 9:52 AM 
To: Matanock, Almea M. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) 
Cc: Pilishvili, Tamara (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD); Mahon, Barbara (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD); Jodar, Luis; 
Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/0D) 
Subject: RE: PCV13 CE technical report and slides 

Thanks very much Almea. 

With all ci11e cesaect I wQ1Jld like to exacess that caotio11ioe td th)/4) 

(b )(4) 

As background, I would like to recapitulate the sequence of events regarding this topic since the last 

October ACIP up to this e-mail. 

• We first received Dr. Stoecker's presentation immediately before the October 2018 ACIP 

meeting. Despite having insufficient time for a thoughtful review, we highlighted that the 

assumption around! (b)(4) I 
(b)(4) I 
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(b )(4) 

Raul 

From: Matanock, Almea M. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) [mailto:xdf2@cdc.gov] 
Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 2:09 PM 
To: Isturiz, Raul 
Cc: Pilishvili, Tamara (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD); Mahon, Barbara (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD); Jodar, Luis; 
Craig, Allen (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD); Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD); gmlee@stanford.edu 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: PCV13 CE technical report and slides 

Dear Raul, 
Yes, that is correct. Charles Stoecker's model uses the following parameters for ST3 VE: 

Vaccine 
Effectivenes 
s 

Disease base 

PCV13 

PCV13 

Thank you, 
Almea 

ST3 IPD 

ST3 pneumonia 

From: lsturiz, Raul <Raul.lsturiz@pfizer.com> 
Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 1:54 PM 

0 

0 

range 

(0, 26) 

(O, 45) 

To: Matanock, Almea M. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <xdf2@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Pilishvili, Tamara (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <tdp4@cdc.gov>; Mahon, Barbara 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <bdm3@cdc.gov>; Jodar, Luis <luis.Jodar@pfizer.com>; Craig, Allen 



(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <afc0@cdc.gov>; Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov>; 
gmlee@stanford.edu 
Subject: RE: PCV13 CE technical report and slides 

Hi Almea, we have been giving these a lot of consideration. 

Can you confirm that the base case VE against serotype 3 in the Charles Stoecker CE model remains 0%? 

Many thanks for your prompt attention to this important question. 

Best, 

Raul 

From: Matanock, Almea M. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) [mailto:xdf2@cdc.gov] 
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 4:07 PM 
To: Isturiz, Raul 
Cc: Pilishvili, Tamara (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD); Mahon, Barbara (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD); Jodar, Luis; 
Craig, Allen (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD); Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD); qmlee@stanford.edu 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: PCV13 CE technical report and slides 

Dear Raul, 
Thank you for this information and the responses to our questions you have sent as well. We will review 
and get back to you with any questions in the next few days. We will most definitely share the 
information that is relevant to the current policy question with the workgroup. 

The assumptions for VE in Charles' model are unchanged with the exception of the PCV13 VE against VT­
pneumonia (non-bacteremic) for health adults-now 63.8% (14.7-86.1) from Suaya et al. Charles is not 
presenting at ACIP again and so there is no comprehensive report to share. The updated model resu lts 
will be shown in the CDC health economics team's side-by-side comparison presentation. 

Thank you again, 

Almea 

From: lsturiz, Raul <Raul.lsturiz@pfizer.com> 
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2019 9:17 AM 
To: Matanock, Almea M. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <xdf2@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Pilishvili, Tamara (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <tdp4@cdc.gov>; Mahon, Barbara 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <bdm3@cdc.gov>; Jodar, Luis <Luis.Jodar@pfizer.com>; Craig, Allen 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <afc0@cdc.gov>; Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov>; 
gmlee@stanford.edu 
Subje ct: RE: PCV13 CE technical report and slides 

Thanks Almea, I have distributed your note appropriately and we will do our best to meet the deadline. 



We would like to ask if the CAPiTA VE in risk groups, or any other updates, were also addressed in the 
revised analysis? Will we have an opportunity to see the revised analysis prior to the ACIP meeting? 

Attached, as requested, please find a short presentation (just 3 slides) summarizing PCV13 adult 
recommendations around the world, slide (1) is an updated summary. I also include an idea of the 
timelines for recommendations (2) and reimbursement (3). I have a very large presentation I can share if 
you need it. 

I shall be sending answers to all your most recent questions before eob today, doing final checks and QC 
with John and Qin. 

Again, thanks for you flexibility and diligence. 

Raul 

From: Matanock, Almea M. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) [mailto:xdf2@cdc.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 6:30 PM 
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
Please thank Reiko for the presentation Monday. Attached is the CDC economic review of the most 
recent model submitted. Please let me know if you have any questions about the attached. If you could 
please address the comments in this review by the end of 2/19. 

For your information, the CF Rs for pneumonia in the Stoecker model have been updated as follows: 
Pneumonia CFR 

Point 
estimate 

Age group (%) LB(%) UB (%) 

65-74 3.70 1.30 6.10 

75-84 4.71 2.06 7.37 

85+ 7.17 4.91 9.43 

Source: NIS 2014, CFR for inpatient pneumonia based on 2013-2014 data 

Approach: 

• Point estimate: mean of lower and upper bounds 

• Lower bound: use ICD-9=481 as principle location 

• Upper bound: use ICD-9=481 in any location 

Additionally, on the call on Monday, Brad mentioned a number of countries where PCV13 is 
recommended for adults. Do you have a list of the countries that have national recommendations for 



universal PCV13 use among older adults? If so, we would appreciate this information to ensure we are 
interpreting other countries' findings correctly. 

Thank you, 
Almea 

From: lsturiz, Raul <Raul.lsturiz@pfizer.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 5, 2019 4:22 PM 
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

No problem, resending. 

Raul 

From: Matanock, Almea M. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) [mailto:xdf2@cdc.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 5, 2019 3:52 PM 
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
Apologies if there is something I missed, but I think Appendix A and B are missing and that Appendix C is 
labeled as A. Could you possibly double check these and resend? 
Thank you again, 
Almea 

From: lsturiz, Raul <Raul.lsturiz@pfizer.com> 
Sent: Friday, February 1, 2019 2:43 PM 
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

Dear Almea, 

Attached please find the response to all comments from the CDC economic review, an updated slide 
deck and the technical report. 



We are also now preparing the slides for the February 11 presentation. 

Best, 

Raul 

From: Matanock, Almea M. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) [mailto:xdf2@cdc.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 11:53 AM 
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
Attached are comments from the CDC economic review. Please provided your responses to the 

comments and an updated slide deck to me by February 1st. Again as we discussed this short turnaround 

is so that you can present to t he pneumococcal work group on February 11th at lla ET. Please let me 

know if you have any questions or concerns. 
Thank you, 
Almea 

Almea Matanock, MD MS 
NCIRD/DBD/Respiratory Diseases Branch 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 
Email: amatanock@cdc.gov 
Phone: 404 718 4364 

From: lsturiz, Raul <Raul.lsturiz@pfizer.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2018 3:22 PM 
To: Matanock, Almea M . (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <xdf2@cdc.gov>; gmlee@stanford.edu 
Cc: Pilishvili, Tamara (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <tdp4@cdc.gov>; Mahon, Barbara 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <bdm3@cdc.gov>; Jodar, Luis <Luis.Jodar@pfizer.com> 
Subject: PCV13 CE technical report and slides 

Dear Drs. Matanock and Lee, 

Attached please find the CE technical report and slide deck. 

Please let me know if there are any further steps that are required or if I can help in any way. 

I take advantage of this opportunity to wish you and your loved ones very happy holidays. 

Best, 

Raul 

Raul E. lsturiz MD FACP 
VP and Regional Head, North America 



Pfizer Vaccines Medical 
Pfizer Inc. 
484 865 9535 

Executive Administrative Assistant 
Beth Allen beth.allen@pfizer.com 
484 865 4126 



From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Sent: Thu, 29 Oct 2020 17:06:46 +0000 
To: MacNeil, Jessica R. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Aleshire, Noah 
(CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD);Mbaeyi, Sarah (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);US Vaccines Medical and Scientific 
Affairs Lead (Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com);Sr Global Medical Lead-Influenza 
(Allyn.bandell@astrazeneca.com);BIO (awalker@bio.org);Medical Affairs - Americas, 
(Ashesh.gandhi@seqirus.com);Medical Affairs (Barbara.J.Howe@gsk.com);Global Lead, Pediatric & 
Adolescent Vaccines (barbara_kuter@merck.com);Executive Chairman (Bclarke5@comcast.net);Vice 
President, Market Access & Policy (brosen@novavax.com);Public Health Manager 
(lindsay.murphy@astrazeneca.com);Sr. Director Global Regulatory Affairs 
(carmel.devlin@pfizer.com);Caroline Corporate Affairs Lead (caroline.e.forte@pfizer.com);Franchise 
Head - Infectious Disease (chris.ambrose@astrazeneca.com);Medical Affairs 
(Christian.TAUCHER@valneva.com);VP Global Regulatory Affairs Vaccines 
(donna.boyce@pfizer.com);Dr. Medical Affairs, US (Corey.robertson@sanofi.com);Global Lead, Adult 
Vaccines (eddy_bresnitz@merck.com);Executive Director, Vaccine Policy & Government Relations -
Principal liaison to BIO (elizabeth_blowers@merck.com);Director, Infectious Disease Policy 
(gfrank@bio.org);Strategic Account Director for CDC (gregory_yoder@merck.com);Medical Affairs 
(Gregg.Sylvester@Seqirus.com);Communications (gwynne.a.oosterbaan@gsk.com);Public Health Policy, 
(Heat her.richmond@seqirus.com);Head Vaccine and Virals Franchise 
(jason.hall l @astrazeneca.com);Medical Affairs, US (John.ALLEN@valneva.com);Policy 
(john.k.billington@gsk.com);Global Director of Medical Affairs (john_grabenstein@merck.com);Chief 
Business Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Senior Vice President (jtrizzino@novavax.com);Head of Vaccine 
Public Affairs (Julian.ritchey@sanofi.com);Director, US Vaccine Medical Affairs 

(kathleen_taylor@merck.com);Associate Director, Government Affairs 
(kcappio@novavax.com);Vaccines Business Unit (kim.x.haupt@gsk.com);Vice President US Govt Affiars 
(laura.efros@bavarian-nordic.com);Medical Affairs (Leonard.R.Friedland@gsk.com);Lisa Pfizer 
(lisa.coen@pfizer.com);Direct or (long.wang2@merck.com);Senior Director 
(Mark.twyman@lnovio.com);Head of Medical Affairs, NA (michael.greenberg@sanofi.com);BIO 
(parthur@bio.org);VP, Clinical Development and Medical Affairs (rhyer@dynavax.com);Medical Affairs 
(richard_haupt@merck.com);Medical Affairs (RNettles@its.jnj.com);AVP, Global Vaccines CMC 
(Scott.woollens@merck.com);Sr Dir, Clin Development/ Med Affairs 
(sbennett@paxvax.com);Communications (Sean.x.clements@gsk.com);Medical Affairs 
(temitope.folaranmi@merck.com);Head, Immunization Science and Policy<br> 
(Ted.tsai@takeda.com);Sr. Director, Medical Affairs (Vincenza.T.Snow@pfizer.com) 
Cc: Yoder, Gregory 
A;mmalhame@adjuvancetechnologies.com;pradspinner@flugen.com;annied@epivax.com;Ramanathan 
, Roshan;deLame, Paul-Andre;Parikh, 
Shefa1i;alan.green3@astrazeneca.com;Barbara.Kuter@modernatx.com;Jacqueline.Miller@modernatx.c 
om;Martin, Stacey (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD);Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP);Joel 
Straus;Dunlap, Mary Anne /US;Brant Biehn;David Sokoloff;Parag Shah;Kathleen Laya;Wang, Long;Cartier 
Esham;Ray Jordan;David Meline;Misha Nossov;Vipin Garg;Heather Hunter;Aaron Rak;Daniel Ring;Eddie 
Sullivan;David Dodd;Guiton, Christopher [JJCUS];Fertal, Katherine /US;Melissa Ullerich;Stone, Meghan 
Drenan [JJCUS];Sarah Browne;Don Masters;Patrick Lucy;Eef Schimmelpennink;Dani Peters;Jordan 
Tenenbaum;George Simeon;Aiken Hackett;Gail Maderis;Frosst, Phyllis US/SMT;Charpie, Peggy 
US/CAM;Athanasia Anagnostou;Durga Bobba;Janet Reed;Joe Payne;Oppenheim, Katie /US;Kelly 
Lindert;Lipsitz, Rebecca [JRDUS];Andrei Floroiu;Daniel Henderson;Greg Meiselbach;Colligen, Bruce 
[JJCUS];Stan Erck;Melissa Malhame;Christopher Schaber;Monroe, Jessica [JJCUS];Stephen 
Hoge;Giglierano, Vincent C.;Zachary Zimmerman;Stewart, Shelley;Hayley Alexander;lvol, Sabrina 



[JRDNL];Sara Love Rawlings;Michlowski, Melissa Maria /US;Bolyn Hubby;Patrick Plues;McNamara, Lucy 
Alexandra (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD);Lindsey, Nicole (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD);John Murphy;Fabian 
Tenenbaum;Clark, Matthew (HHS/IOS);Gorman, Richard (O5/ASPR/BARDA);Johnson, Robert 
(O5/ASPR/BARDA);Faison, Tremel (O5/ASPR/BARDA);Hilary Stiss;Jessica Morris 
Subject: ACIP Presentations 

Dear Colleagues, 

I wanted to first of all thank you for your patience with us in this virtual meeting environment, it is 
definitely more challenging for us to engage all of you in a fair and transparent way. I wanted to remind 
you all of a few things, totally understanding all of you, the ACIP Secretariat. and Work Group leads are 
also pulled in a million directions and may not have the bandwidth to ensure everything is lined us as 
well as we typically would like. 

1. Please still wait to be called on by Dr. Romero if you have a comment you would like to make, 
and wait to be called upon by the Chair. 

2. Please limit company presentations to 15-20 minutes, at the most. I know this may not be 
communicated correctly through the Work Group leads, but it is a policy, and ACIP members 
have all agreed that the better presentations are the ones that are more concise. Please ask 
permission if you need to go over this limit. 

Thanks so much! 

Amanda 

Amanda Cohn, MD 
CAPT, USPHS 
Lead, Vaccine Planning Unit 
CDC COVID-19 Response 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/O0) 
Sat, 17 Nov 2018 19:31:10 +0000 
lsturiz, Raul 

Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Visiting CDC next Tuesday 

No worries, there was no way for you to have known! 

From: Isturiz, Raul <Raul.Isturiz@pfizer.com> 
Date: November 17, 2018 at 11:47:07 AM EST 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov> 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL) Re: Visiting CDC next Tuesday 

Oh, I am so sorry, I would not have suggested had I known. My condolences. 
Raul 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Nov 17, 2018, at 11:28 AM, Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov> 
wrote: 

Raul, 
I will not be able to meet outside of the already scheduled meetings on Tuesday. I am likely not 
going to be attending the meetings as I have a l (b)(6) lthat day. 
Amanda 

From: Isturiz, Raul <Raul.Isturiz@pfizer.com> 
Date: November 16, 2018 at 1:04:44 PM EST 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov> 
Subject: Visiting CDC next Tuesday 



Hello Amanda, I hope this email finds you well. 

With Pfizer colleagues, I am going to attend a meeting with CDC Director Robert Redfield next Tuesday, 

and I believe you will be at the meeting. 

It would be great to have a few minutes to chat. Do you think it would be possible? 

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

Cohn, Amanda {CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Fri, 6 Nov 2020 17:33:38 +0000 
Cane, Alejandro 
RE: Today's call agenda 

Yes, I think so! Nancy is unable to be on the call, but we have several members attending and 
from OWS. 

Thanks! 
Amanda 

From: Cane, Alejandro <Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com> 
Sent: Friday, November 6, 2020 11:51 AM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Subject: Today's call agenda 

Hi Amanda, 
I hope you are doing well. 
I wanted to be sure you are OK having a conversation on the following topics: 

1- PV Plans 
2- Post EUA/licensure VE plans 
3- Educational Materials 
4- Second dose compliance 

Looking forward for a very informative conversation . 

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

Mobile: i (b )(6) 
email: alejandro.cane@pfizer.com 

• . • • • "1:rer 
· : : :: ~ttcals 

• • G,QIIP 



From: 
Se nt: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi Luis, 

Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/00) 
Thu, 28 Feb 2019 00:58:47 +0000 
Jodar, Luis;Mahon, Barbara (CDC/00I0/NCIRD/DBD) 
lsturiz, Raul 
RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: PCV13 CE technical report and slides 

Yes, I have communicated this to the chair for his awareness. 
Best, 
Amanda 

From: Jodar, Luis <Luis.Jodar@pfizer.com> 
Date: February 27, 2019 at 5:48:46 PM EST 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov>, Mahon, Barbara 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <bdm3@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Isturiz, Raul <Raul.Isturiz@pfizer.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: PCV13 CE technical report and slides 

Dear Amanda and Barbara- thank you for your time yesterday. Just to confirm: as agreed, please call my 
name after the pneumococcal cost effectiveness presentation, and I will make my comments on both 
sessions (ST3 and CE) in less than 5 minutes. 
Thank you again, Luis 

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/0D) [mailto:anc0@cdc.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 8: 14 PM 
To: Jodar, Luis 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: PCV13 CE technical report and slides 

Great. Thanks! 

From: Jodar, Luis <luis.Jodar@pfizer.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 8:13 PM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/00I0/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Subje ct: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: PCV13 CE technical report and slides 

Amanda- my phone number i~ / h )/fi) ~ I will ask Raul to join as well. He will be with me so no need 
for another number. Talk to you in a few minutes. Luis 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Feb 26, 2019, at 20:00, Cohn, Amanda (CDC/00I0/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> wrote: 

Luis-



I have asked Barbara to join as well, she is in Seattle but I will link you in. Can you please send me your 
number one more time? 

Also, Almea is aware she has not sent her slides yet for posting. She is going to send them directly to 
you tonight so that we do not have to wait for Jessica to post them. I am so sorry about the delay and 
appreciate your patience. 

Amanda 

From : Jodar, Luis <Luis.Jodar@pfizer.com> 
Se nt: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 7:31 PM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <nar5@cdc.gov> 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: PCV13 CE technical report and slides 

Dear Amanda- yes of course. I will wait for your call. 
Thanks, Luis 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Feb 26, 2019, at 19:27, Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> wrote: 

Hi Luis, 

Are you available to speak at 9 pm tonight? 

Thanks, 
Amanda 

From: Jodar, Luis <Luis.Jodar@pfizer.com> 
Date: February 26, 2019 at 7:10:48 PM EST 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <nar5@cdc.gov> 
Subject: FW: PCV13 CE technical report and slides 

Dear Amanda- we have not had the opportunity to talk today. I have landed an hour ago and I am now a 
the Emory Center. I think it is important that we have a short discussion before Thursday. It may 
perhaps be more useful if you read the e-mail below in response to Almea's e-mail before we talk. 

As suggested, I am not going to attend in person the ACIP sessions tomorrow to leave space to others 
that may need to participate in the topics under discussion. However, I will be at your disposal to meet 
at any time you deem appropriate. I understand your busy schedule and I will accommodate my 
schedule to yours. Please let me know. 



We have not received the pneumococcal slides yet, and were hoping to receive them at least one day in 
advance. 
Thank you, 

Luis 

From: Isturiz, Raul 
Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 6:46 PM 
To: Matanock, Almea M. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) 
Cc: Pilishvili, Tamara (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD); Mahon, Barbara (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD); Jodar, Luis; 
Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD); Craig, Allen (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Subject: PCV13 CE technical report and slides 

Dear Almea, 

I appreciate your rapid response. Pfizer, howeve~ (b )(4) 

(b )(4) 

1. CDC argues that: "We have generally treated non-significant VE parameters the same: 
confidence intervals crossing the null value are interpreted as 'O effectiveness' for base case." 

(b )( 4) 



(b )(4) 

Stoecker/CDC model. 

2. CDC also argues that: "we use the point estimate as the upper bound." 

(b )(4) 

3. CDC also argues that "this assumption" was also made "for PPSV23 VE aQainst pneumonia". 

(b )(4) 



(b )(4) 

We are willing to continue a productive scientific dialogue with you on this issue. 



Best, 

Raul 

From: Matanock, Almea M. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) [mailto:xdf2@cdc.gov] 
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 5:02 PM 
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
Thank you for your email. We understand the importance of the points you are raising. We have 
generally treated non-significant VE parameters the same: confidence intervals crossing the null value 
are interpreted as "O effectiveness" for base case, and we use the point estimate as the upper bound. 
We made this assumption for both PPSV23 VE against pneumonia and PCV13 VE against ST3-type 
disease. 
We fully recognize uncertainty around these parameters, and will be presenting an alternative scenario 
where PCV13 VE against ST3 pneumonia is 45% and against ST3 IPD is 26%. We had planned to include 
this information in the economic presentation comparing the models. We will also include this 
alternative scenario in the Evidence to Recommendations summary presentation. 
Thank you, 
Almea 

From: lsturiz, Raul <Raul.lsturiz@pfizer.com> 
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 9:52 AM 
To: Matanock, Almea M . (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <xdf2@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Pilishvili, Tamara (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <tdp4@cdc.gov>; Mahon, Barbara 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <bdm3@cdc.gov>; Jodar, Luis <Luis.Jodar@pfizer.com>; Cohn, Amanda 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Subject: RE: PCV13 CE technical report and slides 

Thanks very much Almea. 

With all due respect, I would like to express that continuing tq (b )( 4) 

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

assumption around 1 (b)(4) 
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(b )( 4) 

Thanks very much for your attention to the above, we are looking forward to hearing from you and as 
always remain at your disposal, 

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
Mon, 4 Mar 2019 19:36:49 +0000 
lsturiz, Raul 
RE: Various 

Congrats ! Sounds like a great new role ! 

Amanda 

From: lsturiz, Raul <Raul.lsturiz@pfizer.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2019 11:13 AM 
To: Matanock, Almea M. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <xdf2@cdc.gov>; Snow, Vincenza T 
<Vincenza.T.Snow@pfizer.com> 
Cc: Pilishvili, Tamara (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <tdp4@cdc.gov>; Lessa, Fernanda 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <dta3@cdc.gov>; Mahon, Barbara (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <bdm3@cdc.gov>; 
Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Subject: Various 

Hello Almea, I hope you had a restful weekend. 

1.- We are interested in reviewing all slides presented during the Thursday ACIP meeting as soon as 
possible, but did not get those on the PCV13 Direct Effects on Pneumonia Hospitalizations in Adults by 
Fernanda (copied), or your presentation on the EtR. Could you please forward? 

2.- Internally, we have put together a "binder" that contains peer reviewed publications, abstracts 
presented orally or as posters at important meetings, and presentations we have made to the CDC, the 
PWG or the ACIP. It is available electronically, and it is very easy to use; you click on an 
article/presentation from the table of contents and it appears on your screen. Would you or anyone on 
the WG be interested in taking a look at it? 

3.- Pfizer Vaccines is creating a new Translational Research Team and I have been appointed to lead it as 

of March 1st. 

This is new and exciting, personally, extremely positive, but it comes at a t ime when the ACIP has not yet 
voted on maintaining vs . removing the recommendations for adults 65 years and older, so, while I have 
already transitioned to my new job, I will continue to be intimately involved in working with the US team 
until a suitable replacement is found. 

I would like to ask that my colleague, Dr. Vinnie Snow, copied above, becomes the acting Pfizer liaison 
from now on, but that you continue to copy me as I have copied Tamara since she passed the baton to 
you. 

Many thanks for your attention the above, best, 

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

Thanks Julian, 

Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/00) 
Tue, 12 Mar 2019 02:04:12 +0000 
Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com 
RE: ACIP feedback and the E&C letter 

I appreciate the feedback and the perspective. Happy to discuss more. 

Amanda 

From: Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com <Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com> 
Sent: Saturday, March 9, 2019 7:25 PM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/00I0/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Subject: ACIP feedback and the E&C letter 

Amanda-
Catching up on To Do's, I wanted to share thoughts on the ACIP meeting and follow-up on the E&C 
letter. 

First, I'm long overdue in saying that I thought your group did a great job with handling the challenges of 
ACIP. I was impressed from prep through execution with how you worked to hear the voices of all the 
stakeholders and tried the keep the spirit and function of the meeting intact. I commend the efforts of 
you and your team in how you handled people and groups that have demonstrated they can be less 
than professional or predictable. Noah dove in and made himself very present during the meeting 
which I think helped keep the lines of communications open versus perpetuating an adversarial 
environment - or at least tried. Many of my colleagues and others commented that they appreciated 
the security presence in the room. It was simultaneously ominous and comforting to know they were 
there. 

Clearly the biggest impact, is the loss of the open dialogue and communication that has previously 
flowed much more easily between all stakeholders. While this has been changing for some time and for 
reasons beyond just this recent external escalation, I applaud the effort you made to allow companies to 
add comment on sessions where their products were discussed. This still does not allow for non­
company/ other-company voices to speak in direct relation to the specific sessions. Going forward I 
would appreciate any opportunity to contribute to the thinking and certainly the implementation of 
plans that can return the ability of all stakeholders to contribute to open discussions in proximity to the 
relevant discussion topics. 

Naturally the biggest challenge faced with any open dialogue is to not have that time co-opted by the 
non-scientific, erroneously accusatory lectures that have infiltrated public comment sessions. Clearly 
there are no easy answers, but somehow t hese voices must participate with a level of engagement more 
akin to construct ive input versus one-sided blaming. While I don't have that solution today, I offer any 
assistance I can provide to help with the thinking about this for the sake of improving the future of the 
ACIP meetings. 



So again, I commend you and your team's effort to thread the needle and find a means of open, 
constructive dialogue that moves public health forward ... publicly. 

On a completely different note, following-up on the letter from members of the Energy and Commerce 
Committee. We just worked with Dr. Santoli to supply requested market share information on Fluzone 
HD and are a happy to provide other information as needed. For your information, we have reached out 
to the staffer who has contacted us over time to address inaccuracies we noted in the letter and register 
our concerns with the approach this letter takes. 

Amanda, I'm very concerned that this letter will be associated with Sanofi Pasteur and somehow reflect 
on our relationship with CDC. As I noted before, this letter was a surprise to us. I hope our actions, my 
company's and my own, over time have conveyed that we value open and constructive dialogue 
between our organizations. If there are any concerns that this letter has created, I hope we can discuss 
and address them. 

As always, thank you for your time and I look forward to future discussions on these and our many other 
points of interaction -
Julian 



From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Sent: Tue, 12 Mar 2019 01:19:12 +0000 
To: Leonard Friedland;Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);MacNeil, Jessica 
R. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Aleshire, Noah (CDC/DDPHSS/OLSS/OD) 
Subject : RE: GSK Vaccines - early vaccine in development topic to discuss 

Hi Len, 

Thanks for following back up with us. I am cc' ing Noah Aleshire, he is going to be taking the lead on 
coordinating meetings with industry and NCIRD. I'm not sure if you are requesting a phone or in person 
meeting, but regardless we should probably discuss over the phone first to plan the meeting. 

Thanks! 
Amanda 

From: Leonard Friedland <Leonard.R.Friedland@gsk.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 12:30 PM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov>; Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
<nar5@cdc.gov>; MacNeil, Jessica R. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <aji8@cdc.gov> 
Subject: RE: GSK Vaccines - early vaccine in development topic to discuss 

Dear Amanda, Nancy and Jessica, 
I was not able to speak with you at the ACIP meeting. 
Please see the message below - There are unique aspects to this candidate vaccine to prevent 
exacerbat ions of COPD and the targeted indication. I'd like to discuss setting up time in Q3 to discuss the 
development program. 
Best regards, Len 

From: Leonard Friedland 
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 5:05 PM 
To: Amanda Cohn <anc0@cdc.gov>; Nancy Messonnier (nar5@cdc.gov) <nar5@cdc.gov>; 
jmacneil@cdc.gov 
Subject : GSK Vaccines - early vaccine in development topic to discuss 

Dear Amanda, Nancy and Jessica, 

I was planning to sidebar you at the Feb ACIP meeting to mention the following; though not sure there 
will be opportunity at the meeting. 

(b )( 4) 

There are unique aspects to this candidate vaccine and the targeted indication that GSK would like to discuss 
with CDC looking at how the vaccine would be evaluated by recommending bodies (the vaccine will be 
reviewed by CBER). I'd like to discuss with you setting up time in Q3 for my colleagues to discuss the 
development program. 



Best regards, Len 

Leonard Friedland, MD 

VP, Scientific Affairs and Public Health 
GSK Vaccines 
Leonard.R.Friedland@gsk.com 

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
Revaccination Policy 

Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD) 
Tue, 26 Sep 2017 12:37:46 +0000 
Bresnitz, Eddy A. 
RE: Herpes Zoster Vaccines Discussion, ACIP Meeting, June 21, 2017, 

Eddy- they have been sent to acip voting member and the wg. I have not sent to liaison 

members yet because we are updating the emails, then we will be sending it out. You will also 

be getting a response today for the second letter. 

Thanks! 

Amanda 

From: Bresnitz, Eddy A. <eddy_ bresnitz@merck.com> 

Date: September 26, 2017 at 8:33:53 AM EDT 

To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/O1D/NCIRD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 

Subject: RE: Herpes Zoster Vaccines Discussion, ACIP Meeting, June 21, 2017, Revaccination 

Policy 

Amanda: I'm just following up to verify that the letters have been distributed as I understand from one 
liaison (non WG) member that he has not received anything. Thanks. Eddy 

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD) [mailto :anc0@cdc.gov] 
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 4:35 PM 
To: Draghia, Ruxandra; Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/OID/NCIRD) 
Cc: Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/OID/NCIRD); nancy_bennett@urmc.rochester.edu; Bresnitz, Eddy A. 
Subject: RE: Herpes Zoster Vaccines Discussion, ACIP Meeting, June 21, 2017, Revaccination Policy 

Dear Dr. Draghia, 

Please see the attached response to your letter from August, 2017. We will follow-up with a response 
to this letter as well. Additionally, I will be sending both letters on Monday morning to the ACIP voting, 
liaison, and ex-officio members. 

Best regards, 

Amanda 

Amanda Cohn, MD 
CAPT, US Public Health Service 
Executive Secretary, Advisory Committee on Immunization Practices 
National Center for Immunization and Respiratory Diseases 
Phone: (404) 639-6039 



Email: acohn@cdc.gov 

From: Carroll, Judy [mailto: judy carroll@merck.com] On Behalf Of Draghia, Ruxandra 
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 3:26 PM 
To: Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/OID/NCIRD) <nar5@cdc.gov>; Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD) 
<anc0@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/OID/NCIRD) <vic9@cdc.gov>; nancy bennett@urmc.rochester.edu; 
Bresnitz, Eddy A. <eddy bresnitz@merck.com> 
Subject: Herpes Zoster Vaccines Discussion, ACIP Meeting, June 21, 2017, Revaccination Policy 

Dear Drs. Messonnier and Cohn, 

Please see the attached letter for your consideration. 

Thank you, 

Ruxandra Draghia, MD, PhD 
Vice President 
Public Health & Scientific Affairs 
Global Vaccines 
P: +267-305-0054 
M: +713-557-5434 
Assistant: Judy Carroll +267-305-2045 
judv carroll@merck.com 
merck.com 

Notice: This e-mail message, together with any attachments, contains 
infom1ation of Merck & Co. , Inc. (2000 Galloping Hill Road, Kenilworth, 
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
Tue, 23 Apr 2019 22:55:03 +0000 
Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com 
RE: Following up 

Yes, I am totally nuts. But, was supposed to go to DC tomorrow and am not, so it looks like 9:30 will 
work. Can you call me at 404-271-0909? 

Thanks! 
Amanda 

From: Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com <Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 3:42 PM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/00I0/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Following up 

I'm guessing you got measled! 

Please feel free to call if you still have any part of the slot available, but otherwise, is there any other 
time of the next day or two we can connect? 
Tomorrow (4/24), 9:30am or 1:30pm; (4/25) 12:30 or 2:30? 

Thanks for trying ... 
Julian 

From: "Ritchey, Julian / US" <Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com> 
Date: Monday, April 22, 2019 at 10:19 AM 

To: Amanda Cohn <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Following up 

Hi Amanda -

Thank you and fully understand. Totally flexible. 

Will be great to have Jessica on the line. 

Couple of areas I'd like to touch on: 

• Feb mtg follow-up and process going forward 

• Dengvaxia timing and project update 

• VF-VAX update 

• QIV-HD product timing 

• Flu data and discussions 

~ (b )(4) I-our new candidate and timeframe 

• Medi8897 RSV program 



Look forward to connecting. Holding 3:30 on 4/23. Pis call my cell a~._--'-(b_..) .... (6-'-) _ _,lunless you'd like me 
to send a TC line. I can connect all three of us on separate lines if needed without the TC. 

Julian 

From: Amanda Cohn <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Date: Sunday, April 21, 2019 at 5:33 PM 

To: "Ritchey, Julian /US" <Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Following up 

EXTERNAL: Real sender is ancO@cdc.gov 

3:30? I should warn you that I am leading the CDC measles response, so am getting pulled in lots of 
directions, but right now I have that time free. I will ask Jessica to join as well, since she is pretty much 

running ACIP right now on her own. 

Thanks! 

Amanda 

From: Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com <Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com> 
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2019 3:26 PM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 

Subject: Following up 

Amanda -

Hope you are well headed into the weekend. 

Could we do a phone call catch-up as I have a number of questions related to upcoming indications 

/launches as well as in-market items? 

Would you by change have any time on Tues 2-4pm ... as an open ing bid?! Just :30min would be great 

anywhere in there if it works. 

Be well and hope to talk soon -

Julian 



From: 
Sent : 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

That should work. 

Cohn, Amanda {CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Tue, 17 Nov 2020 19:15:59 +0000 
Cane, Alejandro;Patel, Anita (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Faircloth, Kyra;Moran, Mary M . 
RE: Short Call 

From: Cane, Alejandro <Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 2:10 PM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov>; Patel, Anita (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
<bopl@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Faircloth, Kyra <Kyra.Rosow@pfizer.com>; Moran, Mary M . <Mary.Moran2@pfizer.com> 
Subje ct: RE: Short Call 

I've seen that Kathleen and Sarah want you in the call we will have with them around 4:30 ET. If 
you are OK at that time we can have only one meeting 

Please let me know 

Best 

Ale 

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 3:44 PM 

To: Cane, Alejandro <Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com>; Patel, Anita (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
<bopl@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Faircloth, Kyra <Kyra.Rosow@pfizer.com>; Moran, Mary M. <Mary.Moran2@pfizer.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Short Call 

Sure. Especially if we can end this call 5 minutes early! What time works for you? 5 pm est? 

From: Cane, Alejandro <Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 1:38 PM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov>; Patel, Anita (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
<bopl@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Faircloth, Kyra <Kyra.Rosow@pfizer.com>; Moran, Mary M.<Mary.Moran2@pfizer.com> 
Subject: Short Call 

Hi Amanda and Anita, 
Do you have 5 minutes to have a short call? 

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
Mobile: ~I ___ r_h_,r_a_, __ ~ 

email: alejandro.cane@pfizer.com 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject : 

Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Wed, 18 Nov 2020 00:24:40 +0000 
Moran, Mary M. 
RE: CDC's Vaccine Storage and Handling Toolkit - Pfizer Information 

Sorry for the confusion! I noticed that as well but Valerie missed my email. Don't worry if you need 
more time than tomorrow too. We want to get it right. 

Thanks! 
Amanda 

From: Moran, Mary M.<Mary.Moran2@pfizer.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 5:20 PM 
To: Morelli, Valerie (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) <vxm4@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Walicki, JoEllen (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) <vdt9@cdc.gov>; Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
<ancO@cdc.gov>; Patel, Anita (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <bopl@cdc.gov>; Cane, Alejandro 
<Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com>; Faircloth, Kyra <Kyra.Rosow@pfizer.com> 
Subject: RE: CDC's Vaccine Storage and Handling Toolkit - Pfizer Information 
Importance: High 

Dear Valerie, 

You sent this to me at 2:35 PM and asked for me to provide changes by 3 PM ET. I just saw this and do 
not have the time right now to give it a thorough review. After a very quick once-over, there are a 
number of things that need to be changed. For example, putting the vials in an opaque envelope etc . ... 
Pfizer has never advised that. 

I need until tomorrow to give you substantive feedback and help get this where it needs to be. 

Best regards, 

Mary 

From: Morelli, Valerie (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) <vxm4@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 2:35 PM 
To: Moran, Mary M. <Mary.Moran2@pfizer.com> 
Cc: Walicki, JoEllen (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) <vdt9@cdc.gov>; Cohn, Amanda {CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
<anc0@cdc.gov>; Patel, Anita (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <bopl@cdc.gov> 
Subject : [EXTERNAL] CDC's Vaccine Storage and Handling Toolkit - Pfizer Information 
Importance: High 

Mary, I work closely with JoEllen Walicki and others at CDC on the COVID-19 Vaccine Task Force in 
preparing clinical materials for health care providers in anticipation of COVID-19 vaccines. We are 
preparing an update to CDC's Vaccine Storage and Handling Toolkit -
https://www.cdc.gov/vaccines/hcp/admin/storage/toolkit/storage-handling-toolkit-2020.pdf. 



The toolkit will contain an addendum related to COVID-19 vaccines. The addendum addresses general 
vaccine storage and handling information for COVID-19 vaccines including a review of the key best 
practices of the toolkit. We will also include information on each of the COVID-19 vaccine products so 
that we can highlight any special storage and handling considerations for the product. At this time, we 
are planning to include the attached for the Pfizer's vaccine. Please note this is marked as a vaccine 
candidate. We have kept the information at high level, based on information that has been presented in 
multiple forums. However, this allows providers to begin to educate themselves on what they will need 
to know. 

This is a living document that we anticipate will be updated on a regular basis, sometimes quite often 
early in the process. Because of the high demand for updated information by jurisdictions and providers, 
we plan to release this information no later than early Thursday morning eastern time. Please let me 
know by 3:00 p.m. EST if there are any changes that Pfizer would like before this initial version goes live. 
Again, as noted, any changes can be made at other times. 

Please let me know if you have any questions 

Valerie Morelli 
Communicat ions Team Lead 
Immunization Services Division, CDC 
(404)639-8091 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject : 

Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Fri, 24 May 2019 16:34:12 +0000 
Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com;Waterman, Steve (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD) 
Gustavo.Dayan@sanofi.com;Thomas, Stephanie B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Re: ACIP attendance to present 

Julian- we can register him as a presenter. 
Thanks! 
Amanda 

From: Julian.Ritchey@sanofi .com <Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com> 
Date: May 24, 2019 at 12:32:49 PM EDT 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov>, Waterman, Steve 
( CDC/DD ID/NCEZID/DVBD) <shw2@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Gustavo.Dayan@sanofi.com <Gustavo.Dayan@sanofi.com> 
Subject: ACIP attendance to present 

Dear both -
Writing to ask how we should handle registration for Gustavo for the June ACIP where he will be 
presenting on Dengue for our company. 
When attempting to register, he found that system closed, thus realized we needed to reach out. 
Gustavq (b )(6) I if that is helpful in the process. 

Thank you for your attention and/or direction in this matter -

Enjoy your holiday weekend -

Julian 



From: Cohn, Amanda {CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Mon, 23 Nov 2020 12:45:34 +0000 Sent : 

To: Iott, Gary;Cane, Alejandro 
Cc: Nordlund, Kristen {CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Johnson, Valerie 
{CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD);Brown, Jill (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD) 
Subje ct: RE: Pfizer- Vaccine Conf idence awareness campaign 

Hi Gary, 
Thank you so much for reaching out, this is an exciting effort. I am adding Kristen Nordlund, who 
is our lead for public affairs, along with our corns leads Valerie Johnson and Jill Brown. They would 
have a better sense of next steps. 

Best, 
Amanda 

From: Iott, Gary <Gary.P.lott@pfizer.com> 
Se nt: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 9:44 PM 
To: Cane, Alejandro <Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com>; Cohn, Amanda {CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
<anc0@cdc.gov> 
Subje ct: RE: Pfizer- Vaccine Confidence awareness campaign 

Ale-Thank you for the introduction. 

Amanda-Nice to meet you(virtually). Pfizer is in the process of creating an unbranded Public 
Service Announcement (PSA) series collaborating with a coalition of HCP membership 
organizations (still TBD but i.e., AAFP, APhA) to help increase public confidence in COVID-19 
vaccination. 

• Series will consist of 3-4 short 15-30 second vignettes to air on TV as PSAs and potentially 
as targeted, paid/amplified digital content online 

• The vignettes themselves are original user generated content videos, which depict more 
"normal" times of what we aspire to get back to. 

• The tag line is "Science can make this possible. Only you can make it real." 

To balance the emotional appeal of the videos, we are looking into ending the spots with a vanity 
URL, which would be landing page listing trusted, third-party Covid vaccine resources. The CDC 
page we would want to feature as a resource is: https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-
ncov/vaccines/index.html. 

I would be happy to discuss this in more detail with you or any of your CDC colleagues. 
Presumptively, we would want CDC to 

• view the PSA creative; 
• sign-off on the vanity URL name (TBD) where we would post the links to public resources; 
• and verify you agree with the additional 2-3 public resources we would feature along with 

the CDC 



Thank you for your consideration of our planning. Please let us know appropriate next steps we 
can take. 

Gary Iott I Pfizer Corporate Affairs I Vaccines Communications 
office: 212.733.9067 I mobile: 347.416.0302 I 235 E. 42nd St., New York, NY 10017 

From: Cane, Alejandro <Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 8:45 PM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Iott, Gary <Gary.P.lott@pfizer.com> 
Subject: Pfizer- Vaccine Confidence awareness campaign 

Hi Amanda, 
First of all, thank you very much for the time you gave me so late in the evening and sorry for the 
inconvenience. 

As I mentioned to you, Pfizer is developing an unbranded campaign to create and reinforce 
Vaccine Confidence in the community and clearly people need more information on vaccine safety 
from a credible source; that the reason why we consider that it would be good to align you and to 
ask if CDC website can be referred for consumer education. 
With that idea in mind, let me introduce you Gary Iott, Pfizer Vaccines Communication expert, 
who is leading this initiative and can share with you more detailed information about this project 

Thanks again for your time and patience 

Best regards 

Alejandro 



From: 
Se nt: 
To: 
Subject: 

Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/00) 
Mon, 1 Jul 2019 17:34:39 +0000 
Kuter, Barbara J. 
Re: ACIP 

Great, he is out today but back tomorrow. 
From: Kuter, Barbara J. <barbara_kuter@merck.com> 
Sent: Monday, July 1, 2019 1:29:52 PM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/0010/NCIRD/OD) 
Subject: RE: ACIP 

Safe travels - I hope you will be having some fun! 

I will try to reach Noah, if not we can talk when you return on July 11. 

Thanks. 

Barb 

From : Cohn, Amanda (CDC/0010/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Monday, July 1, 2019 1:21 PM 
To: Kuter, Barbara J.<barbara_kuter@merck.com> 
Subject: Re: ACIP 

EXTERNAL EMAIL - Use caution with any links or file attachments. 
Barbara-I (b )(6 ) I. you are welcome to follow up w ith 
Noah, or we can talk when I am back in the office on July 11. 

Sorry! 
Amanda 

From: Kut er, Barbara J. <barbara kuter@merck.com> 
Se nt: Monday, July 1, 2019 1:11:14 PM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/0010/NCIRD/OD) 
Subject: ACI P 

Amanda, 

Could I give you a call sometime today or tomorrow please? I just wanted to give you some feedback on 
ACIP- best done via phone. 

Please let me know what time works best for you. 

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
Wed, 25 Nov 2020 02:51:47 +0000 
Ritchey, Julian /US 
Re: My Thanksgiving 

You have no idea how much this means to me, honestly the credit in large part belongs to the 
amazing team working on this but you captured the intention of these many many meetings 
perfectly. One day I will catch you up on everything, but for now let me tell you that you have 
made my Thanksgiving with these words. 
And I am definitely going to enjoy a few days before the craziness begins! 
Amanda 
Get Outlook for iOS 
From: Ritchey, Julian /US <Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 8:30:25 PM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov> 
Subject: My Thanksgiving 

Amanda-
I hope you are on your final approach to the holiday and can park some of the work for a day or so to 
get some rest and enjoy time with your family. As I wind up some work, I wanted to send you a quick 
note to congratulate and applaud you on the progress ACIP has made over the course of the emergency 
COVID meetings. It was not long ago that the uncertainty of the role of ACIP was completely unclear 
and the chorus of voices a cacophony of opinions chiming in on COVID. Through your steadfast plan and 
the demonstrated stamina of the CDC and ACIP, you have led a process that has unified those voices in a 
way that is and will provide essential guidance and right on track for the advent of products. 

Yesterday's meeting was one, if not the best ACIP meetings I've seen in terms of covering a lot of 
information (so kudos to the CDC information teams too) and generating such insightful discussion 
among members. It was the culmination of an impressive progression that will serve Public Health 
immeasurably at this crucial juncture. 

Lastly, I applaud the tone and urgency with which you and the committee have addressed equity and 
access. These efforts will no doubt make a significant difference now and in future programmatic 
efforts. 

Again, I hope you will get some rest and be proud of the work you and your team have put in. Far from 
completed, the progress is remarkable. I am grateful as a member of industry, but also as part of the 
public in Public Health. I count myself among the many, if unfortunately, more quiet, who truly 
appreciate the CDC's tireless efforts to protect health. 

Thank you. 

Julian 



From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Sent: Fri, 27 Nov 2020 14:01:03 +0000 
To: Thomas, Stephanie 8. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Beckham, Tammy 
(HHS/OASH);Beigel, John (NIH) [E];Doss-Walker, Jillian (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD);Fink, Doran 
(FDA/CBER);Hance, Mary Beth E. (CMS/CMCS);Jane Kim;Kim, David (HHS/OASH);Rubin, Mary 
(HRSA);Schumacher, Bryan (CDC/OD/OCS);Weiser, Thomas M {IHS/POR);Amy Middleman 
(amym@ouhsc.edu);Bob Gluckman (AHIP);Bonnie Maldonado;Carol Baker;Carol Hayes;Caroline Quach­
Thanh;Chad Rittle;Corey Robertson;Coyle, Rebecca (CDC immregistries.org);David Kimberlin;Hahn, 
Christine G. <ID> (CDC dhw.idaho.gov);Dr. Mark Sawyer (mhsawyer@ucsd.edu);Dr. Sandra A. 
Fryhofer;Duchin, Jeff (CDC kingcounty.gov);Elizabeth Barnett;Jason Goldman ACP;Jennifer 
Frantz;Kenneth E Schmader;Lett, Susan (DPH);Patricia Whitleywilliams;Kenneth E. Schmader, 
M.D.;O'Leary, Sean;McNally, Veronica;Barnett, Elizabeth;Grogg, Stan;bzbbell@gmail.com;Hahn, 
Christine (CDC dhw.idaho.gov);Middleman, Amy B (HSC);Linda O'Neal Eckert ACOG;Marci Drees 
(SHEA);Marie-Michele Leger (PC) (Mleger@aapa.org);Marla Dalton;Matthew Zahn - NACCHO 
(MZahn@ochca.com);Ms. Patsy Stinchfield;Nirav Shah ASTHO;Pamela MeHarry, ACNM;Pamela Rockwell 
(AAFP);Patricia Whitley-Williams (patricia.whitleywilliams@rwjms.rutgers.edu);Paul McKinney 
(mckinney@louisville.edu);Phyllis Arthur;Sean O'Leary;Sharon McMullen (ACHA);Stanley Grogg;Stephan 
Foster;Thevy Chai (ACHA);William Schaffner;Beth Bell;Camille Kotton;Grace Lee;Henry Bernstein;Jose 
Romero;Jose Romero;Katherine Poehling;Keipp Talbot;Kevin Ault;Lisa Perry (Grace);Lynn Bahta;Matt 
Daley;Pablo Sanchez;Paul Hunter;Peter Szilagyi;Rachelle Ashe (Romero);Robert Atmar;Sarah 
Long;Sharon Frey;Veronica McNally;Wilber Chen;Clark, Thomas A. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD);Duffy, 
Jonathan M. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP);Gorwitz, Rachel (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD);Grohskopf, Lisa A. 

(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID);Helfand, Rita (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD);MacNeil, Jessica R. 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Nelson, Noele (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DVH);Petersen, Brett W. 
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHCPP);Posner, Sam (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Shefer, Abigail 
(CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID);Staples, J. Erin (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD);Shimabukuro, Tom 
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP);Weinbaum, Cindy (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD);Anderson, Tara C. 

(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD);Blanton, Jesse (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ);Bower, William 
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHCPP);Choi, Mary Joung (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHCPP);Dooling, Kathleen L. 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD);Fischer, Marc (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEl);Freedman, Mark S. 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD);Harpaz, Rafael (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD);Havers, Fiona 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD);Hills, Susan (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD);Kim, Lindsay 

(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD);Kobayashi, Miwako (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD);Kroger, Andrew 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD);Langley, Gayle E. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED);Marin, Mona 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD);Markowitz, Lauri (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD);Mbaeyi, Sarah 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);McNamara, Lucy Alexandra (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD);Oliver, Sara Elizabeth 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD);Paz-Bailey, Gabriela (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD);Pilishvili, Tamara 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD);Rao, Agam K. {CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHCPP);Schillie, Sarah F. 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD);Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP);Waterman, Steve 
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD);Weng, Mark (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DVH);Cambridge 
Communications;Caraway, Christopher (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) (CTR);Natalie Greene;Messonnier, Nancy 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/0D);Greene, Natalie (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) (CTR);Earle, Andrew (CDC/OD/OADC) 
(CTR);Elder, Lionel (CDC/OCOO/OCIO) (CTR);Butler, Cassandra (CDC/OD/OADC);Atmar, Robert 
Legare;Howell, Molly (CDC nd.gov);Lewin, Clement /US 
Cc: Diane Fagan;Sawyer, Mark;Brady, Patricia M;Marcus Plescia 
Subject: RE: ACIP Meeting (Agenda attached) 



Dear ACIP Members, Ex-Officios, and Liaisons, 

Hope you all had a peaceful and happy Thanksgiving. We wanted to give you a heads up that we will be 
having an ACIP emergency meeting on Tuesday December 1, from 2-Spm EST. An agenda and more 
details to come. The meeting information will be announced on the ACIP website later this morning. 

Best, 
Amanda 

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Thomas, Stephanie B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <hkp4@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2020 11:43 AM 
To: Thomas, Stephanie B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD); Beckham, Tammy (HHS/OASH); Beigel, John (NIH) [E]; 
Doss-Walker, Jillian (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD); Fink, Doran (FDA/CBER); Hance, Mary Beth E. (CMS/CMCS); 
Jane Kim; Kim, David (HHS/OASH); Rubin, Mary (HRSA); Schumacher, Bryan (CDC/OD/OCS); Weiser, 
Thomas M (IHS/POR); Amy Middleman (amym@ouhsc.edu); Bob Gluckman (AHIP); Bonnie Maldonado; 
Carol Baker; Carol Hayes; Caroline Quach-Thanh; Chad Rittle; Corey Robertson; Coyle, Rebecca (CDC 
immregistries.org); David Kimberlin; Hahn, Christine G. <ID> (CDC dhw.idaho.gov); Dr. Mark Sawyer 
(mhsawyer@ucsd.edu); Dr. Sandra A. Fryhofer; Duchin, Jeff (CDC kingcounty.gov); Elizabeth Barnett; 
Jason Goldman ACP; Jennifer Frantz; Kenneth E Schmader; Lett, Susan (DPH); Patricia Whitleywill iams; 
Kenneth E. Schmader, M .D.; O'Leary, Sean; McNally, Veronica; Barnett , Elizabeth; Grogg, Stan; 

bzbbell@gmail.com; Hahn, Christine (CDC dhw.idaho.gov); M iddleman, Amy B (HSC); Linda O'Neal 
Eckert ACOG; Marci Drees (SHEA); Marie-Michele Leger (PC) (Mleger@aapa.org); Marla Dalton; 
Matthew Zahn - NACCHO (MZahn@ochca.com); Ms. Patsy Stinchfield; Nirav Shah ASTHO; Pamela 
MeHarry, ACNM; Pamela Rockwell (AAFP); Patricia Whitley-Williams 
(patricia.whitleywilliams@rwjms.rutgers.edu); Paul McKinney (mckinney@louisville.edu); Phyllis Arthur; 
Sean O'Leary; Sharon McMullen (ACHA); Stanley Grogg; Stephan Foster; Thevy Chai (ACHA); William 
Schaffner; Beth Bell; Camille Kotton; Grace Lee; Henry Bernstein; Jose Romero; Jose Romero; Katherine 
Poehling; Keipp Talbot; Kevin Ault; Lisa Perry (Grace); Lynn Bahta; Matt Daley; Pablo Sanchez; Paul 
Hunter; Peter Szilagyi; Rachelle Ashe (Romero); Robert Atmar; Sarah Long; Sharon Frey; Veronica 
McNally; Wilber Chen; Clark, Thomas A. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD); Cohn, Amanda 

(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD); Duffy, Jonathan M. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Gorwitz, Rachel 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD); Grohskopf, Lisa A. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID); Helfand, Rita 
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD); MacNeil, Jessica R. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD); Nelson, Noele 
(CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DVH); Petersen, Brett W. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHCPP); Posner, Sam 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD); Shefer, Abigail (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID); Staples, J. Erin 
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD); Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Weinbaum, Cindy 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD); Anderson, Tara C. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD); Blanton, Jesse 
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ); Bower, William (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHCPP); Choi, Mary Joung 
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHCPP); Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD); Fischer, Marc 
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI); Freedman, Mark S. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD); Harpaz, Rafael 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD); Havers, Fiona (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD); Hills, Susan (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD); 
Kim, Lindsay (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD); Kobayashi, Miwako (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD); Kroger, Andrew 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD); Langley, Gayle E. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED); Marin, Mona 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD); Markowitz, Lauri (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD); Mbaeyi, Sarah 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD); McNamara, Lucy Alexandra (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD); Oliver, Sara Elizabeth 



(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD); Paz-Bailey, Gabriela (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD); Pilishvili, Tamara 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD); Rao, Agam K. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHCPP); Schillie, Sarah F. 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD); Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Waterman, Steve 
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD); Weng, Mark (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DVH); Cambridge Communications; 
Caraway, Christopher (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) (CTR); Natalie Greene; Messonnier, Nancy 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD); Greene, Natalie (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) (CTR); Earle, Andrew (CDC/OD/OADC) 
(CTR); Elder, Lionel (CDC/OCOO/OCIO) (CTR); Butler, Cassandra (CDC/OD/OADC); Atmar, Robert Legare; 
Howell, Molly (CDC nd.gov); Lewin, Clement /US 
Cc: Diane Fagan; Sawyer, Mark; Brady, Patricia M; Marcus Plescia 
Subject: ACIP Meeting (Agenda attached) 
When: Monday, November 23, 2020 9:30 AM-5:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Virtual via Zoom 

The ACIP Meeting time is 12:00pm - 5:00pm ET. 

Login available as early as 11am ET, in hopes of staggering logins and not overwhelming 
the system. 
ACIP Secretariat will be on the call around 9:30am to set up and test the system. 

Please: 
• Please edit your Name/ID in the name field. Last Name, First Name so that we 

can see your name and find you easily 
• MUTE your lines at all times until you're called on for discussion 
• If you're dialing in by telephone EMAIL me and let me know what number 

you're calling from 
• When Dr. Romero opens the meeting for discussion, please virtually raise your 

hand and we will note the order 
• Invited guests should be in listen only mode unless specifically called on by the 

ACIP Chair to speak. 
• Please no chat in the Zoom chat feature 
• Please disable your Video ( a profile picture is fine, just no live video) 

• ibo not forward or share the Zoom login link with those not approved to join th~ 
Zoom call by the ACIP Secretariat. 

• The webcast link is for the public or anyone that you want to invite to the 
meeting https://www.ustream.tv/channel/VWBXKBR8af4 

Zoom tutorials: https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/206618765-Zoom-Video­
Tutorials 

ACIP CDC is inviting you to a scheduled ZoomGov meeting. 

Join ZoomGov Meeting 



(b )(6) 

Meeting ID: j (b)(6) 
Passcode : ~I ....__ ___ (_b )-(6-) __ ..___~ 

One tap mobile 
1-:-:ooc•coco 1-:ooooc,1111 011 OM ◄ MOOOOII US(SanJose) 

'---------(-b)_(6_) ______ ~lus (New York) 

Dial b our location 

(b )(6) S (San Jose) 
S (New York) 

Meeting IDI (b)(6) I 
Passcode: Lt,..j ___ ----;:::::=======!·-----------------. 

Find your local numbe-1 ________ (b_)(_6) _______ ~ 

Join by SIP 

(b )(6) 

Iain bv H 323 

(b )(6) IUS West) 
'-------------1.-US East) 

Meeting Ij (b)(6) 
Passcode ..... ______ _. 



From: 

Se nt: 
To: 

Subject: 

Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/00) 
Mon, 17 Jun 2019 12:58:11 +0000 
Kuter, Barbara J. 
RE: Attendance - ACIP 

Hi Barbara- Unfortunately we can' t make any exceptions to the registration list, but he is welcome to 
watch the session on the live webcast and written public comment is still open. 

Thanks! 
Amanda 

From: Kuter, Barbara J. <barbara_kuter@merck.com> 
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2019 8:34 AM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/0010/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Subject: Attendance - ACIP 

Amanda, 

Is there any chance an HPV expert could possibly still register for the ACIP please? He would really like 
to attend. 

And could he still send any comments to the ACIP members? 

Many thanks. 

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
Mon, 26 Nov 2018 15:49:58 +0000 
Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com 
RE: Touch base 

Sorry! I am trying to get off the phone and then will give you a call. 

From: Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com <Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com> 
Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 10:49 AM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/0010/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Touchbase 

Hi Amanda-
We still on to talk? 

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/0D) [mailto:anc0@cdc.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 8:58 AM 
To: Ritchey, Julian /US 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Touchbase 

Sure, and my 10:30 was just cancelled so we have the whole time© 

From: Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com <Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 10:40 AM 

To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/0D) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Touchbase 

Hi -Yes, we can make that work. 
Can you call me (as I assume that's easier)?~! ___ (b~)~(6~) __ ~ 
Want me to send a planner? 

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/0D) [mailto:ancO@cdc.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 9:55 AM 
To: Ritchey, Julian /US 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Touchbase 

I have a quick 15 minute meeting at 10:30, could we do 10:45? 

From: Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com <Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 7:20 AM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/0010/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Touchbase 

Hi Amanda-

Thank you for your note. 
I understand your position on the comments. 



I would like to touch base on the other items, but tomorrow we are travelling so can I that we touch 
base next week? 
Would 10:30, Mon 11/26 be possible? 

Thank you and I hope you enjoy the holiday­
Julian 

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) [mailto:ancO@cdc.gov] 
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 1:06 PM 
To: Ritchey, Julian /US 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Touchbase 

Julian, 

Sorry for the late response! I am not speaking to companies about the public comment issue, but if you 
want to touch base about the other issues let me know. I have some time on Wed morning if you would 
like to talk before the holiday. 

Thanks! 
Amanda 

From: Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com <Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com> 
Sent: Monday, November 12, 2018 2:11 PM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Subject: Touch base 

Hi Amanda-
Hope you are well and recovered from ACIP! 

Checking in to see if we could connect to follow-up on a couple items: 
• Seat change from David to Corey 
• WG memberships 
• HD Data sharing 

• Public Comment comments 

Shooting in the dark, but could 830 or 900 this Friday work for you? 

Thanks much -
Julian 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject : 

Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/00) 
Fri, 4 Dec 2020 21:10:17 +0000 
Cane, Alejandro 
FW: Pfizer rep 

This is what I reached out to you about. 

These are the details ... 

Who: Scott Worthley (Pfizer) 
What: Pfizer representative 
Why: To support OWS operations with the VCC 
When: 7DEC2020 to 6MAR2021 
Where: VCC, tentatively residing in the Emory Guest House (to reopen to guest on 7DEC) 

Worthley, Scott R scott.worthley@pfizer.com 

Cell: j fh)fn) I 



From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Sent: Mon, 7 Dec 2020 13:40:25 +0000 
To: Leonard Friedland;Oliver, Sara Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD);Dooling, 
Kathleen L. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD);MacNeil, Jessica R. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Messonnier, Nancy 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Cc: Barbara Howe 
Subject: RE: question from GSK - Guidance on co-administering other recommended 
adult vaccines in the context of COVID-19 vaccination 

Hi Len-

Thank you for bringing this to our attention! This issue will be included in our clinical guidance, which 
will be linked to the MMWR so that we can make changes to the clinical guidance as we learn more 
about these vaccines. 

Hope you are doing well, 

Amanda 

From: Leonard Friedland <leonard.r.friedland@gsk.com> 
Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 8:51 AM 
To: Oliver, Sara Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <yxo4@cdc.gov>; Dooling, Kathleen L. 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <vic9@cdc.gov>; Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov>; 
MacNeil, Jessica R. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <aji8@cdc.gov>; Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
<nar5@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Barbara Howe <barbara.j.howe@gsk.com> 
Subject: question from GSK - Guidance on co-administering other recommended adult vaccines in the 
context of COVID-19 vaccination 

Dear Sara, Kathleen, Amanda, Jessica and Nancy, 

I hope this message finds you, family and friends safe and well. Thank you and your teams for 
public health leadership during this pandemic. 

The field medical team at GSK collects feedback from healthcare providers they engage with 
across the US. As providers are preparing to implement the initial COVID-19 vaccines, we are 
receiving questions related to co-administration of the COVID-19 vaccines with ACIP adult 
recommended vaccines. 

Adult vaccination rates have significantly declined during the pandemic. Guidance on co­
administering other recommended adult vaccines in the context of COVID-19 vaccination will 
address a top of the mind question for providers. 

At the November 23 ACIP meeting, it was mentioned under the topic of "additional clinical 
considerations" that "other topics for future presentations to ACIP" will include "coadministration 
with other vaccines." Is it anticipated that such clinical guidance will be made at the time that the 
first product-specific recommendations are issued? 



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
Wed, 28 Nov 2018 14:29:27 +0000 
Bresnitz, Eddy A. 
RE: Question 

Call my at 404-271-0909. Long story, but I am on leave this week so out of town but still 
working :) 

From: Bresnitz, Eddy A. <eddy_ bresnitz@merck.com> 
Date: November 28, 2018 at 7:25:15 AM MST 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Question 

2:30 is perfect, Amanda. It should only take a few minutes. What number should I call? Eddy 

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 9:12 AM 
To: Bresnitz, Eddy A. <eddy_bresnitz@merck.com> 
Subject: Re: Question 

EXTERNAL EMAIL- Use caution with any links or fi le attachments. 
Hi Eddy- I definitely have some time this week. What is your schedule today? I was wondering if you 
were free at about 2:30 pm eat ... 

Amanda 

From: Bresnitz, Eddy A. <eddy bresnitz@merck.com> 
Date: November 27, 2018 at 2:43:43 PM MST 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Subject: Question 

Hi Amanda: hope you had a great TG., I have a potential conflict question I would like to discuss with 
you> Do you have a few minutes this week? Thanks. Eddy 

Eddy Bresnitz, MD, M SCE 
Executive Director, Adult Vaccines 
Global Vaccines Medical Affairs 
Merck 

UG2B-25 
351 N. Sumneytown Pike 



North Wales, PA 19454 

Cell._ ------'-(b--'-)('-6-'-) _ ___, 

Eddy.bresnitz@merck.com 

Notice: This e-mail message, together with any attachments, contains 
information of Merck & Co., Inc. (2000 Galloping H ill Road, Kenilworth, 
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
New Jersey, USA 07033), and/or its affiliates D irect contact information 
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
Mon, 14 Dec 2020 13:51:44 +0000 
Cane, Alejandro 
RE: CONGRATULATIONS 

Thank you so much, I have a great team working on everything! Can't wait to start vaccinating Q 

Amanda 

From: Cane, Alejandro <Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com> 
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2020 8:13 PM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Subject: CONGRATULATIONS 

Hi Amanda, 

I hope you are doing well and can find some time to rest Q 
I only want to say Congrats!! , I know you don't need my personal opinion, but I found that all the 
materials included in the following link are GREAT and will be paly a critical role educating people 
not only in the US but globally. CDC's COVID-19 Vaccination Communication Toolkit for Medical 
Centers, Clinics, and Clinicians. 

Best 

Ale 

PS: "see you" tomorrow ( is it confirmed right?) 

Alejandro Cane, MD PhD 
North America Vaccines Medical and Scientific Affairs Lead 
Pfizer Biopharmaceuticals Group 
Complejo Thames Office Park 
Colectora Panamericana 1804, 1 Piso Sector 11 811 Lado Sur 
Villa Adelina (CP 1607EEV) Pcia Buenos Aires-Argentina 
Tel: +5411 4788 7093 
Mobile: ~,...._ ___ f .... h""'")f'""n""'") ___ _. 

email: alejandro.cane@pfizer.com 

• • • •• f>file, 
.. : ! : ; 8,ophormocMtCots 
. Group 



From: 
Se nt: 
To: 
Subject: 

Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Thu, 6 Dec 2018 18:08:16 +0000 
Corey.Robertson@sanofipasteur.com;Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com 
Fwd: Pharma rep 

From: Thomas, Stephanie B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <hkp4@cdc.gov> 
Date: December 6, 2018 at 12:28:13 PM EST 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Phanna rep 

Yes, check on this. For liaisons I fill out a form for MASO; Corey won't have to do anything. 
Thanks! 

Stephanie Thomas 
ACJP 

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 11:46 AM 
To: Thomas, Stephanie B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <hkp4@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Corey.Robertson@sanofi.com; MacNeil, Jessica R. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <aji8@cdc.gov>; 
Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com 
Subject: Pharma rep 

Hi Stephanie, 

I can't remember if you have sent this yet, but can you send Corey the information about what he needs 
to submit to change the Pharma rep from David Johnson to Corey? 

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
Wed, 19 Dec 2018 11:33:30 +0000 
Bresnitz, Eddy A. 
Re: Follow-up 

I am so sorry for dropping the ball on this. Yes, I have followed up with the Pneumo WG and it 
is fine for you to invite Keith to participate in a discussion of global pneumococcal vaccines. 
Best, 
Amanda 

From: Bresnitz, Eddy A. <eddy_ bresnitz@merck.com> 
Date: December 10, 2018 at 10:47:54 AM EST 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Subject: Follow-up 

Hi Amanda: I'm just following up on our conversation from a few weeks ago. I've been waiting for your 
e-mail to Keit h before I get back to BMGF about scheduling a meeting in the spring. Have you had a 
chance to communicate with him.? Thanks. Eddy 

Eddy Bresnitz, MD, MSCE 
Executive Director, Adult Vaccines 
Global Vaccines Medical Affairs 
Merck 

UG2B-25 
351 N. Sumneytown Pike 
North Wales, PA 19454 

Cell 215-353-7398 
Eddy.bresnitz@merck.com 

Notice: This e-mai l message, together with any attachments, contains 
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

Luis, 

Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/00) 
Wed, 9 Jan 2019 18:50:58 +0000 
Jodar, Luis;Mahon, Barbara (CDC/0010/NCIRD/DBD) 
RE: follow-up re PCV13 

You will be hearing very soon from ACIP about the updates to the process, I apologize for not being able 
to share more details but I can assure you that the process places high importance on ensuring ACIP has 
the opportunity for input from stakeholders and the public. Thanks for your patience! 

Amanda 

From: Jodar, Luis <Luis.Jodar@pfizer.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 4, 2019 4:04 PM 
To: Mahon, Barbara (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <bdm3@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/00) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Subject: RE: follow-up re PCV13 

Dear Barbara and Amanda, 

Happy New Year! Thank you for reaching out back to me and no worries about the response, I was as 
well a few days away in my home country. I hope you both were able to enjoy the time off with family 
and beloved ones. 

With regard to serotype 3, thank you for passing along the compiled information on serotype 3. It is 
great news that the WG will summarize their views regarding PCV13 effectiveness against serotype 3. 
Given the importance of such views for the current use of our vaccine and future licensure strategy for 
PCV20, may I respectfully ask that you share with us the presentation on this topic before is presented 
publicly to the ACIP? As agreed with you both in our past meetings having a pre-read a few days before 
the actual presentation will help us clarify any last minute potential factual error. 

Thank you for your flexibility with timing on the CEA and will be delighted to provide any data needed 
for the meta-analysis. I understand that Raul, Alm ea, Fernanda and others are coordinating. 

Thanks again for letting us know in advance on any changes in the process of ACIP public comments. I 
hope that vaccine manufacturers would still be considered as "invested partners" and facilitated their 
ability to comment, especially when pertaining to data around their own vaccines and subject to the 
logical limitations of time. 

With kind regards, 
Luis 

From: Mahon, Barbara (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) [mailto:bdm3@cdc.gov] 
Sent: Friday, January 4, 2019 9:57 AM 
To: Jodar, Luis 



Cc: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: follow-up re PCV13 

Good morning, Luis, 

Please forgive my slow response. I have been on vacation for the last couple of weeks. 

Regarding serotype 3, I have shared the packet of information you sent to me with the CDC leads for the 
working group. They can review it to determine which components are new information that should be 
shared with the working group as a whole. The current draft agenda for the February ACIP meeting 
includes a session focused on serotype 3, which will summarize the working group's view of the totality 
of the available information. 

Thanks to you and Raul for working to provide us with access to the data related to the meta-analysis 
and for the CEA. The CDC team is in direct contact with John and Qin. Also, the CDC review of the CEA is 
underway, and the CDC team is communicating with Raul about questions and timelines for response. 

As you know, some modifications to the processes for public comment at ACIP are in development. I am 
copying Amanda Cohn so that she can be certain that you receive notice of these new processes as soon 
as they are released. 

I wish you and your family a very happy New Year! 

Barbara 

From: Jodar, Luis <Luis.Jodar@pfizer.com> 
Sent: Friday, December 21, 2018 12:40 PM 
To: Mahon, Barbara (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <bdm3@cdc.gov> 
Subject: RE: follow-up re PCV13 

Dear Barbara, 

Thank you for taking the time to answer to the topics below. Please allow me to respond to them and 
add a request: 

1. I thank you for letting the WG know that we have additional analysis around ST 3 vaccine 
efficacy derived from clinical CAP within the CAPiTA trial. We, of course, respect and accept the 
WG's decision of not needing an oral presentation by Pfizer on ST3 despite not being able to do 
one around this topic in the past. I thank you and take your offer to submit the additiona l 
information to the WG. I attach a complete package of manuscripts summarizing all the 
available information on PCV13 VE against ST3. This package aims at facilitating the review of 
the data by the members of the WG. They can either opt to perform a holistic review of all 
manuscripts or just review the new information. We facilitate this choice with a table of 
contents acknowledging their limited time availability and in respect of their independence on 
how they wish to use their time. We are at your disposal to answer any questions the WG 
members may have around the data. 



a. In the spirit of the healthy scientific exchange in the interest of sound policy to support 
public health as mentioned below may I respectfully ask that you send us a summary of 
the WG conclusions around the ST3 data presented? Given the importance of the topic 
as outlined in our previous exchanges, understanding the scientific basis of t he WG 
conclusions will help us undertake further studies and/or actions as we continue to 
assess the public health impact of PCV13 and develop our next generation PCV20. 

2. John and Qin will be del ighted to send any data needed upon request. Thank you for allowing 
us to review the meta-analysis as it pertains to Pfizer data. 

3. The CEA model was sent on 19th December. We explained the reasons why we waited to better 
understand Dr. Stoecker's model before submitting our analysis and we acknowledge the 
shortened timeline allowed to CDC's health economics team to review the model and 
appreciate the effort. 

Please do not hesitate to reach out to me with any questions or comments. 
At this moment, allow me to wish you and your beloved ones very happy holidays and a prosperous 
New Year. 
Luis 

From: Mahon, Barbara (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) fmai1to:bdm3@cdc.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 3:00 PM 
To: Jodar, Luis 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: follow-up re PCV13 

Dear Luis, 

Referring to the topics below: 

1. The working group discussed the additional analysis of VE against serotype 3 clinical CAP. As you 
know, they have already seen the meta-analysis and the previously published CAPiTA and 
Louisville studies. They did not feel that an additional oral presentation by Pfizer was needed at 
this time. I trust that you will respect and accept this decision by the working group; they have a 
lot of information to consider and need to be allowed to decide independently how to use their 
t ime. If you wou ld like to share the manuscript that you reference that is under review, we 
would be glad to submit it to the working group for their review. 

2. We will follow up with John McLaughlin and Qin Jiang regarding access to the raw data. We are 
certainly willing to share our meta-analysis as it applies to Pfizer data before it is presented 
publically to allow you the opportunity to correct any factual errors. 

3. I do hope that Pfizer's CEA model can be included in the side-by-side review. I know you 
understood when you chose to wait until after the teleconference with Dr. Stoecker that th is 
shortened the timeline for health economics review at CDC and that this raised the risk that the 
Pfizer model would not be included. 

As always, we welcome scientific exchange in the interest of sound vaccine policy to support public 
health. 

Best regards, 

Barbara 



From: Jodar, Luis <Luis.Jodar@pfizer.com> 
Sent: Friday, December 14, 2018 12:42 PM 
To: Mahon, Barbara (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <bdm3@cdc.gov> 
Subject: follow-up re PCV13 

Dear Barbara- thank you for your e-mail following up on the specific items discussed last week. As 
agreed, I passed your message back to the entire Pfizer team. I thank you for the candid discussion and 
hope that you can advise me next time you or your team have any concerns regard ing our interactions, 
which we sustain are exclusively circumscribed to scientific exchange. 

With regard to the specific topics described in your e-mail below: 

1. 

(b )( 4) 

2. We will be very pleased to share the raw data for the different studies for a broader meta­
analysis that CDC may be conducting. To gain clarity with regard to the data needed and 
faci litate discussions, may I suggest that CDC epidemiologists contact John McLaughlin 
(john.mclaughlin@pfizer.com) and Qin Jiang (gin.jiamg@pfizer.com) directly? Given the 
importance of the subject matter, we would like to respectfully request that if possible you 
share the meta-analysis with us in advance before it is presented publically. 

3. Thank you for considering including Pfizer's Cost-effectiveness model. To clarify, Pfizer health 
economists have attempted to align their model inputs to Dr. Stoecker's analysis and the inputs 
selected by the pneumococcal working group but with a number of modified values according to 
what we believe are the most robust estimations based on the available evidence. In order to 
accomplish this, a call with Dr. Stoecker and members of CDC was necessary to fully 
comprehend the methodology. That call occurred on Dec. 3rd and Pfizer immediately began the 
process of model finalization. We appreciate CDC's patience and generosity to facil itate an 
exchange of information with Dr. Stoecker. We confirm that we will send you this technica l 
report on 19th December. 



Thank you very much for getting back to me and I also hope that you find the arguments above 
reasonable, legitimate and far from any intent to exert any pressure or seek a confrontation. Please let 
me know if you have any questions. 

Best wishes, 

Luis 

Dr. Luis Jodar 
Chief Medical and Scientific Officer, Vaccines 
Vaccines Medical Development, Scientific and Clinical Affairs 
Pfizer Inc. 

From: Mahon, Barbara (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) [mailto:bdm3@cdc.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2018 3:31 PM 
To: Jodar, Luis 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] follow-up re PCV13 

Hi Luis, 

I'm emailing to follow up on three specific items from our conversation from last week. 

1. You requested that Pfizer be invited to present your view of PCV13 efficacy/effectiveness 
against serotype 3 orally to the working group. I have confirmed with the CDC staff who 
coordinate the working group that the slide deck you provided in September 2018 on serotype 3 
was shared with the working group and discussed on a working group call. My understanding is 
that Pfizer does not have additional primary data on serotype 3 available at this time. Therefore, 
a Pfizer presentation to the working group is not needed at this time. 

2. We recognize that the CAPiTA and the Louisville study provide a great deal of valuable 
information and would like to invite you to share the raw data used for your analysis for 
inclusion into a broader meta-analysis led by CDC epidemiologists as a part of GRADE process. 

3. Just to reiterate, we would be happy to include the Pfizer cost-effectiveness analysis in an 
independent side-by-side comparison of CEAs. To allow sufficient t ime for review by the working 
group and the ACIP health economics group, the original due date given to your team was 

November 12th. We heard from your team that you needed an extension to December 12th, 

and then last week that you do not expect to submit it until December 19th. The ACIP health 

economics group and pneumococcal working group have said they will make every effort to 
complete the review in time for the February meeting if the economic materials are submitted 

by December 19th. However, we cannot guarantee that the review will be completed in time, 



since the process involves several steps, including Pfizer's response to questions raised during 
the review process. 

I hope this information is clear and useful. Please let me know if you have questions. 

Best regards, 

Barbara 

Barbara Mahon, MD, MPH 

Director, Division of Bacterial Diseases and CDC Lead, Sierra Leone Trial to Introduce a Vaccine Against Ebola (STRIVE) 

National Center for Immunization and Respiratory Diseases 

Mailstop C-25, 1600 Clifton Road 

Atlanta, GA 30329 

Cell: (+l) 404-421-9898 

Desk: (+1) 404-718-1157 



From: 
Se nt: 
To: 
Subject: 

Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/00) 
Wed, 16 Jan 2019 00:32:07 +0000 
Kuter, Barbara J. 
RE: Background Package for ACIP 

Barb- if you could give me a call at (404) 271-0909 tomorrow morning, that would be great. 
Thanks, 
Amanda 

From: Kuter, Barbara J. <barbara_kuter@merck.com> 
Date: January 15, 2019 at 6:22:48 PM EST 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Background Package for ACIP 

Hi Amanda, 

I am sure you are totally swamped at this time, but just wanted to follow-up with you on my question 
below. Is it possible to get your thoughts on how we might best submit a background package to the 
ACIP members in advance of the Feb ACIP meeting, please? If you have 10 minutes to discuss, that 
would probably be best. 

I also see that the Federal Register is not being published during the shutdown, so I was curious how this 
will affect the new procedures you were going to implement at the Feb ACIP meeting. And should the 
shutdown continue, is there the possibility that the ACIP meeting will be canceled? 

Thanks in advance for any information you can share. 

Barb 

From: Kuter, Barbara J. 
Sent: Wednesday, January 9, 2019 2:05 PM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/0010/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Background Package for ACIP 

Amanda, 

I totally understand. 

Can we still talk on Jan 15 regarding a background package or is that also part of the FRN? 

Barb 



From: Cohn, Amanda {CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 9, 2019 1:41 PM 
To: Kuter, Barbara J. <barbara kuter@merck.com> 
Subject : RE: Background Package for ACIP 

EXTERNAL EMAIL - Use caution with any links or file attachments. 
Barbara- I'm sorry, will have to put this on hold for now. We are informing all stakeholders at the same 
time, so I won't be able to share anything with you before. Sorry to not be able to share more, there are 
a couple of moving parts we are trying to work out but we will be in a better place next week. I'm sorry! 

Amanda 

From: Kuter, Barbara J. <barbara kuter@merck.com> 
Sent: Monday, January 7, 2019 8:54 PM 
To: Cohn, Amanda {CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Subject : RE: Background Package for ACIP 

Amanda, 

Thanks for your note. How about Jan 15 at 9 am or 3 pm please (assuming the FRN is out)? Let me 
know the best number where I can reach you. 

Can you tell me a bit more about what the FRN will say? And can you let me know when the notice is 
out please. 

Thanks again. 

Barb 

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Monday, January 7, 2019 3:27 PM 
To: Kuter, Barbara J. <barbara kuter@merck.com> 
Subject: RE: Background Package for ACIP 

EXTERNAL EMAIL - Use caution with any links or fi le attachments. 
Hi Barbara- Before we speak we will need to wait until the Federal Register Notice announces the 
changes to the public comment proceedings. It should be anytime this week, so if you want to set up a 
time for next week that should be fine. Next Tuesday I am available most of the day, but if the FRN has 
not been released we will have to reschedule. 

Thanks! 
Amanda 

From: Kuter, Barbara J. <barbara kuter@merck.com> 
Sent: Monday, January 7, 2019 8:58 AM 
To: Cohn, Amanda {CDC/DDID/NCIRD/O0) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Subject : Background Package for ACIP 



Amanda, 

Happy New Year! I hope you had a relaxing holiday. 

Could we please set up a call later this week or early next week to discuss how we should proceed if we 
decide we would like to submit a background package to the ACIP in advance of the next meeting. 

Please let me know a few suggested times and the best number I should call to reach you. 

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
Wed, 16 Jan 2019 17:33:35 +0000 
Leonard Friedland 
RE: Revisions to ACIP Public Comment Process 

We are going to schedule with all manufacturers to discuss. 

Best, 
Amanda 

From: Leonard Friedland <Leonard.R.Friedland@gsk.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2019 12:22 PM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Subject: Fwd: Revisions to ACIP Public Comment Process 

Dear Amanda, 
Happy 2019. 
I note on the ACIP home page the following statement: 
"Audience members may not present comments or questions to the Committee unless recognized by 
the Chair" 
Question for clarity: 
Is this a change? I ask as audience members (industry researchers, academics (eg Paul Offit), 
professional/advocacy orgs (eg Deborah Wexler/IA() when relevant to the specific agenda topic being 
discussed ask questions or comment to the committee based on ability to provide specific knowledge 
that the committee does not have, and do so exclusively by coming to the microphone and speaking 
only if verbally recognized by the Chair. 
Thanks for the clarity. 
best regards, Len 
Leonard Friedland, MD Vice President, Director Scientific Affairs and Public Health, Vaccines, North 
America GlaxoSmithKline 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Advisory Committee on Immunization Practices (CDC)" <acip@cdc.gov> 
Date: January 16, 2019 at 8:18:54 AM MST 
To: Undisclosed recipients:; 
Subject : Revisions to ACIP Public Comment Process 

EXTERNAL 

Thank you for registering for the February 27- 28, 2019 meeting of the Centers for Disease 
Control and Prevention (CDC) Advisory Committee for Immunization Practices (ACIP). 



Engagement and comment from members of the public is vital to ACIP's work. To maximize the 
opportunity to receive public comment and ensure that the ACIP public comment process is 
transparent and efficient, CDC has revised its written and oral public comment processes for 
ACIP meetings. 

Please visit the ACIP meeting website at 
https://www.cdc.gov/vaccines/acip/meet ings/index.html to learn about the revised processes 
for public comment, including instructions on how to request to make an oral public comment 
at the February meeting and submitting written comments via the Federal eRulemaking Portal 
at http://requlations.gov. Individuals interested in making an oral public comment at the 
February meeting should submit a request no later than February 13, 2019 using the 
submission portal at https://www.cdc.gov/vaccines/acip/meetings/index.html. Priority will be 
given to individuals who submit a request to make an oral public comment before the meeting 
and according to the procedures and deadlines on the ACIP meeting website. 

Please note, submission of written comments for t he February 2019 meeting via regulations.gov 
will be available pending publication of the Federal Register Notice for the February meeting 
and assignment of a docket number. Please check 
htt ps://www.cdc.gov/vaccines/acip/meetings/index.html in the coming weeks for information 
on submitting a written public comment. 

Thank you for your interest in ACIP, 

Stephanie B. Thomas 

Management Analyst/Committee Management Specialist 

Advisory Committee on Immunization Praclices (ACIP) 

National Center for Immunization and Respiratory Diseases (NCIRD) 

Office of the Director (OD) 

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) 

ht tp://www.cdc.gov/vaccines/acip /index.html 

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
Sent: Wed, 16 Jan 2019 17:55:15 +0000 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Cc: MacNeil, Jessica R. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Thomas, Stephanie B. 
(CDC/OID/NCIRD) (hkp4@cdc.gov);Aleshire, Noah (CDC/DDPHSS/OLSS/OD) 

a href="mailto:amym@ouhsc.edu;a href="mailto:cbaker1942@gmail.com;a 
href="mailto:carolhayescnm@gmail.com;a href="mailto:c.quach@umontreal.ca;a 
href="mailto:CRittle@Chatham.edu;a href="mailto:Christine.Finley@vermont.gov;a 
href="mailto:dkimberlin@peds.uab.edu;a href="mailto:dweber@unch.unc.edu;Hahn, Christine G. <ID> 
(CDC dhw.idaho.gov);a href="mailto:mhsawyer@ucsd.edu;a 
href="mailto:sandra@drsandrafryhofer.com;a href="mailto:sfoster@uthsc.edu;Duchin, Jeff (CDC 
kingcounty.gov);a href="mailto:j frantz@aap.org;a href="mailto:kneuzil@medicine.umaryland.edu;a 
href="mailto:schma001@mc.duke.edu;a href="mailto:eckert@uw.edu;a 
href="mailto:Susan.Lett@state.ma.us;a href="mailto:luisg.duran@salud.gob.mx;a 
href="mailto:Mleger@aapa.org;a href="mailto:Mark.Netoskie@CIGNA.COM;a 
href="mailto:MZahn@ochca.com;a href="mailto:patsy.stinchfield@childrensmn.org;Smith, Nathaniel 
(CDC arkansas.gov);a href="mailto:pamelameharry@gmail.com;a 
href="mailto:prockwel@med.umich.edu;a href="mailto:patricia.whitleywilliams@rwjms.rutgers.edu;a 
href="mailto:mckinney@louisville.edu;a href="mailto:parthur@bio.org;Corey.Robertson@sanofi .com;a 
href="mailto:Mark.Netoskie@CIGNA.COM;a href="mailto:MZahn@ochca.com;a 
href="mailto:patsy.stinchfield@childrensmn.org;Smith, Nathaniel (CDC arkansas.gov);a 
href="mailto:pamelameharry@gmail.com;a href="mailto:prockwel@med.umich.edu;a 
href="mailto:patricia.whitleywilliams@rwjms.rutgers.edu;a href="mailto:mckinney@louisville.edu;a 
href="mailto:parthur@bio.org;a href="mailto:chip.walter@duke.edu;a 
href="mailto:dstepOl @emory.edu;a href="mailto:RomeroJose@UAMS.edu;a 
href="mailto:GM Lee@stanfordchildrens.org;a href="mailto:hbernstein@northwell.edu;a 
href="mailt o:drkellymoore@yahoo.com;a href="mailto:phhunter@wisc.edu;a 
href="mailt o:PSzilagyi@mednet.ucla.edu;a href="mailto:sharon.frey@health.slu .edu;a 
href="mailto:THargrove@uams.edu;a href="mailto:LiPerry@stanfordchildrens.org;a 
href="mailto:eezeanolue@gmail.com;a href="mailto:kault2@kumc.edu;a 
href="mailto:keipp.talbot@vumc.org;a href="mailto:Stefan_gravenstein@brown.edu;a 
href="mailto:valent29@msu.edu;a href="mailto:ratmar@bcm.edu 
Subject: ACIP Public comment 

Dear ACIP Voting Members, Liaisons, and Ex-Officios, 

Information on improvements to the ACIP public comment process were sent to all persons registered 
for the February ACIP meeting: 

Input from the public is vital to ACIP's work. Starting with the February 2019 ACIP meeting, CDC will be 
implementing several improvements to the ACIP public comment process to accommodate increased 
interest in public comment at ACIP meetings and ensure the process is fair, transparent, and efficient. 
These changes will allow for more dedicated time and advance registration for oral public comment and 
a more streamlined, efficient, and user-friendly written comment process. 
To improve the oral public comment process, CDC will: 

• Set aside more time for in-person oral public comments (75 minutes for the February meet ing). 



• Hold a single, long session for public comment at the end of the first day of the ACIP meeting 

and before any scheduled votes, rather than short periods of public comment scattered over the 

meeting's two days. 

• Use a preferred on line registration system so members of the public can request to make an 

oral public comment in advance of the meeting 

(https://www.cdc.gov/vaccines/acip/meetings/meetings-info.html). 

• Allow for on-site, in-person registration for oral public comment only if there is time remaining 

in the oral public comment session after individuals who registered in advance of the meeting 

have had an opportunity to speak. 

Improvements to the written public comment process include: 

• Use of a docket on regulations.gov for the submission of written public comments, which will 

allow for longer and more detailed comments and make it easier for ACIP members and the 

public to review comments as they come in. Submission of written comments for the February 

2019 meeting via regulations.gov will be available pending publication of the Federal Register 

Notice for the February meeting and assignment of a docket number. 

• Allowing members of the public to submit written comments before, during, and for 48 hours 

after the ACIP meeting. 

The changes above are in addition to several additional process changes (e.g., the use of a timer) to 
make the public comment process run more smoothly. To learn more we encourage you to visit the ACIP 

meeting website https://www.cdc.gov/vacci nes/aci p/ meetings/meetings-info. htm I. 

Feel free to reach out if you have any questions, 
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
Tue, 22 Jan 2019 15:56:01 +0000 
Snow, Vincenza T;lsturiz, Raul 
RE: Concerns about February ACIP meeting 

Vincenza- Sorry! I seem to have left a few people off my copying and pasting. I just resent. 

Thanks, 
Amanda 

From: Snow, Vincenza T <Vincenza.T.Snow@pfizer.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 10:47 AM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/00) <anc0@cdc.gov>; lsturiz, Raul <Raul.lsturiz@pfizer.com> 
Subject: RE: Concerns about February ACIP meeting 

Hello Amanda, 
We have not received the invite to that call. Could someone please add us to the appointment? 
Many thanks, 
Vinnie 

Vincenza Snow, MD, FACP 
Senior Medical Director, Vaccines 
US Medical and Scientific Affairs Lead 
Medicines Development and Clinical/Scientific Affairs 
Pfizer, Inc 
484-865-5223 
vi ncenza. t.snow@pfizer.com 

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/0D) [mailto:ancO@cdc.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 10:44 AM 
To: Isturiz, Raul 
Cc: Snow, Vincenza T 
Subject: [EXTERNAL) RE: Concerns about February ACIP meet ing 

Hi Raul, 

ACIP has a call scheduled to update the companies together about the process for making comments. 

Hopefully that call will answer your questions. 

Thanks! 
Amanda 

From: lsturiz, Raul <Raul.lsturiz@pfizer.com> 
Se nt: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 6:03 AM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/0010/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 



Cc: Snow, Vincenza T <Vincenza.T.Snow@pfizer.com> 
Subject: Concerns about February ACIP meeting 

Hello Amanda, I hope this email finds you well. 

It seems you were rightfully concerned about the attendance to the February meeting. I hope it 
develops in an orderly and productive manner. 

Any news and/or advice for Pfizer would be appreciated; we are anticipating the potential need to 
appropriately make comments or questions in the microphone and would want to do it following the 
procedure in place. 

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

Haha 
Get Outlook for iOS 

Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/00) 
Tue, 18 Jun 2019 20:21:29 +0000 
Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com 
Re: Dengvaxia 

From: Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com <Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 3:55:40 PM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/0010/NCIRD/OD) 
Subje ct: RE: Dengvaxia 

Wait...that sounds like a public comment submission!? 

On 6/ 18/19, 3:46 PM, "Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCTRD/OD)" <anc0@cdc.gov> wrote: 

EXTERNAL : Real sender is ancO@cdc.gov 

No worries! There are way too many vaccines right now:) 

-----Original Message-----
From: Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com <Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 2:41 PM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDJD/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov> 
Subject: Dengvaxia 

Amanda, T gave you the VRBPAC date ... March Licensure was May !st Sorry to confuse! 

Julian 



From: 
Sent: 

Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Tue, 18 Jun 2019 02:06:59 +0000 

To: 
Cc: 

Haupt, Richard M;Markowitz, Lauri (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) 
Kuter, Barbara J.;Finalle, Rodney R. 

Subject: RE: ACIP HPV information [Confidential] 

Thanks Rick. We will make sure this gets to the ACIP members tomorrow or Wed. Thanks, 

Amanda 

From: Haupt, Richard M <richard_haupt@merck.com> 
Sent: Sunday, June 16, 2019 1:54 PM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov>; Markowitz, Lauri (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) 
<lem2@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Kuter, Barbara J.<barbara_kuter@merck.com>; Fina lie, Rodney R.<rodney.finalle@merck.com> 
Subject: ACIP HPV information [Confidential] 

Coufldcnlial 

Amanda: 

Greetings. 
Attached is a coyer letter and a summary document reyjewjng! lbV4) 

(b )(4) 

We hope you and the ACIP find this information useful. Thank you for your consideration. 

Regards, 

Rick 

Richard M. Haupt, MD, MPH I Vice President and Head 
Vaccines & Infectious Diseases I Global Medical Affairs 

Merck & Co. Inc. I celll (b )(G) 

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
Tue, 22 Jan 2019 15:06:03 +0000 
Jodar, Luis 
touch base 

Could you please give me a call regarding the Feb ACIP meeting? 404-271-0909. 

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
Tue, 22 Jan 2019 20:24:25 +0000 
Kuter, Barbara J. 
RE: Update on ACIP registration 

I had to move it to Monday, going to a funeral. 

From: Kuter, Barbara J. <barbara_kuter@merck.com> 
Date: January 22, 2019 at 2:48:57 PM EST 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Update on ACIP registration 

Amanda, 

Thanks. Isn' t the call tomorrow (Wednesday)? 

Barb 

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/0010/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 1:49 PM 
To: MacNeil, Jessica R. (CDC/0010/NCIRD/OD) <aji8@cdc.gov>; Aleshire, Noah (CDC/DDPHSS/OLSS/00) 
<uwo2@cdc.gov>; a href="mailto:raul.e.isturiz@pfizer.com <raul.e.isturiz@pfizer.com>; a 
href="mailto:Vincenza.T.Snow@pfizer.com <Vincenza.T.Snow@pfizer.com>; a 
href="mailto:Corey.robertson@sanofi.com <Corey.robertson@sanofi.com>; a 
href="mailto:david.greenberg@sanofi.com <david.greenberg@sanofi.com>; a 
href="mailto:Julian.ritchey@sanofi.com <Julian.ritchey@sanofi.com>; a 
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
href="mailto:lindsay.murphy@astrazeneca.com <lindsay.murphy@ast razeneca.com>; a 
href="mailto:chris.ambrose@astrazeneca.com <chris.ambrose@astrazeneca.com>; a 
href="mailto:jason.halll@astrazeneca.com <jason.halll@astrazeneca.com>; a 
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
href="mailt o:john.k.billington@gsk.com <john.k.billington@gsk.com>; a 
href="mailt o:kim.x.haupt@gsk.com <kim.x.haupt@gsk.com>; a 
href="mailto:Leonard.R.Friedland@gsk.com <Leonard.R.Friedland@gsk.com>; a 
href="mailto:Sean.x.clements@gsk.com <Sean.x.clements@gsk.com>; a 



href="mailto:Mark.twyman@lnovio.com <Mark.twyman@lnovio.com>; Kuter, Barbara J. 
<barbara_kuter@merck.com>; Bresnitz, Eddy A. <eddy_bresnitz@merck.com>; Blowers-Nyman, 
Elizabeth <elizabeth_blowers@merck.com>; Yoder, Gregory A <gregory.yoder@merck.com>; 
Grabenstein, John D.<john_grabenstein@merck.com>; Taylor, Kathleen A 
<kathleen_taylor@merck.com>; Wang, Long <long.wang2@merck.com>; Woollens, Scott 
<scott.woollens@merck.com>; Folaranmi, Temi <temitope.folaranmi@merck.com>; a 
href="mailto:brosen@novavax.com <brosen@novavax.com>; a href="mailto:jtrizzino@novavax.com 
<jtrizzino@novavax.com>; a href="mailto:kcappio@novavax.com <kcappio@novavax.com>; a 
href="mailto:lefros@paxvax.com <lefros@paxvax.com>; a href="mailto:carmel.devlin@pfizer.com 
<carmel.devlin@pfizer.com>; a href="mailto:donna.boyce@pfizer.com <donna.boyce@pfizer.com>; a 
href="mailto:james.sherner@pfizer.com <james.sherner@pfizer.com> 
Cc: lsturiz, Raul <Raul.lsturiz@pfizer.com>; Phyllis Arthur <parthur@bio.org>; Amy Walker 
<awalker@bio.org>; Aleshire, Noah (CDC/DDPHSS/OLSS/OD) <uwo2@cdc.gov>; MacNeil, Jessica R. 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <aji8@cdc.gov>; Thomas, Stephanie B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <hkp4@cdc.gov> 
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
Sent: Fri, 8 Jan 2021 22:57:05 +0000 
To: Thomas, Stephanie 8. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Caraway, Christopher 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) (CTR);Natalie Greene;Cambridge Communications;Elder, Lionel 
(CDC/OCOO/OCIO) (CTR);Brown, Christopher (CDC/OCOO/OCIO) (CTR);Stewart, Tracy E. 
(CDC/OD/OADC);Earle, Andrew (CDC/OD/OADC) (CTR);Beigel, John (NIH) [E];Doss-Walker, Jillian 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD);Fink, Doran (FDA/CBER);Hance, Mary Beth E. (CMS/CMCS);Jane Kim;Kim, David 
(HHS/OASH);Rubin, Mary (HRSA);Schumacher, Bryan (CDC/OD/OCS);Weiser, Thomas M (IHS/POR);Amy 
Middleman (amym@ouhsc.edu);Bob Gluckman (AHIP);Bonnie Maldonado;Carol Baker;Carol 
Hayes;Caroline Quach-Thanh;Chad Rittle;Corey Robertson;Coyle, Rebecca (CDC immregistries.org);David 
Kimberlin;Hahn, Christine G. <ID> (CDC dhw.idaho.gov);Dr. Mark Sawyer (mhsawyer@ucsd.edu);Dr. 
Sandra A. Fryhofer;Duchin, Jeff (CDC kingcounty.gov);Elizabeth Barnett;Howell, Molly (CDC 
nd.gov);Jason Goldman ACP;Jennifer Frantz;Kenneth E Schmader;Lett, Susan (DPH);Linda O'Neal Eckert 
ACOG;Marci Drees (SHEA);Marie-Michele Leger (PC) (Mleger@aapa.org);Marla Dalton;Matthew Zahn -
NACCHO (MZahn@ochca.com);Ms. Patsy Stinchfield;Nirav Shah ASTHO;Pamela MeHarry, ACNM;Pamela 
Rockwell (AAFP);Patricia Whitley-Williams (patricia.whitleywilliams@rwjms.rutgers.edu);Paul McKinney 
(mckinney@louisville.edu);Phyllis Arthur;Sean O'Leary;Sharon McMullen (ACHA);Stanley Grogg;Stephan 
Foster;Thevy Chai (ACHA);William Schaffner;Beth Bell;Camille Kotton;Grace Lee;Henry Bernstein;Jose 
Romero;Katherine Poehling;Keipp Talbot;Kevin Ault;Lisa Perry (Grace);Lynn Bahta;Matt Daley;Pablo 
Sanchez;Paul Hunter;Peter Szilagyi;Rachelle Ashe (Romero);Robert Atmar;Sarah Long;Sharon 
Frey;Veronica McNally;Wilber Chen;Clark, Thomas A. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD);Duffy, Jonathan M. 
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP);Gorwitz, Rachel (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD);Grohskopf, Lisa A. 

(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID);Helfand, Rita (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD);MacNeil, Jessica R. 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Nelson, Noele (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DVH);Petersen, Brett W . 
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
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHCPP);Campbell, Angela J. P. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD);Choi, Mary Joung 
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHCPP);Collins, Jennifer (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED);Dooling, Kathleen L. 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD);Fischer, Marc (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEl);Freedman, Mark S. 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD);Harpaz, Rafael (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD);Havers, Fiona 

(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD);Hills, Susan (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD);Kobayashi, Miwako 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD);Kroger, Andrew (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD);Langley, Gayle E. 
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED);Marin, Mona (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD);Markowitz, Lauri 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD);Mbaeyi, Sarah (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);McNamara, Lucy Alexandra 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD);Oliver, Sara Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD);Paz-Bailey, Gabriela 
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD);Pilishvili, Tamara (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD);Rao, Agam K. 
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHCPP);Schillie, Sarah F. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD);Weng, Mark 
(CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DVH);Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Butler, Cassandra 

( CDC/OD/OADC) 
Subject : RE: ACIP Emergency Meeting 

Dear ACIP Members, 



Apologies, we are still determining if this needed for next week but at this time we do not think this 
meeting is needed. Things are very fluid, but if we do have a meeting next week it will be a shorter 
duration. Thank you for your patience with us!!! 

Amanda 

Hello all, 

Sorry for any confusion, but the ACIP meeting is being moved to Thursday, January 14th. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

The ACIP Meeting time is 10:00am - 5:00pm ET 

Login available as early as 9:30am ET, in hopes of staggering logins and not overwhelming 
the system. 

Please Read: 
• Please edit your Name/ID in the name field. Last Name, First Name so that we 
can see your name and find you easily 

• MUTE your lines at all times until you're called on for discussion 

• If you're dialing in by telephone EMAIL me and let me know what number you're 
calling from 

• When Dr. Romero opens the meeting for discussion, please virtually raise your hand 

• Invited guests should be in listen only mode unless specifically called on by the ACIP 
Chair to speak. 
• Please no chat in the Zoom chat feature 
• Please disable your Video ( a profile picture is fine, just no live video) 

• Do not forward or share the Zoom login link with those not approved to join the 
Zoom call by the ACIP Secretariat. 
I The w e b ca<t Unk ;~b~~i'"" nubHc or aovnne that 'lll want to invite to the meeting 

Zoom tutoria1 (b )(6) 
I (b)(6) I,____ ______________ ___, 

ACIP CDC is inviting you to a scheduled ZoomGov meeting. 

Join ZoomGov Meeting Link 
(b)(6) 

Meeting ID: ._I _ __,_(b__,_).,_(6.,_) _ ____. 



Passcode: .._I __ (_b_)(_6) __ __, 

One tap mobile 
(b)(6) ~ US (San Jose) 

~-------------------'~ US (New York) 

I 

Dial by your location 

(b )(6) 

Meeting I, 
Passcode· 

US (San Jose) 
US (New York) 
us 
US (San Jose) 

(b )(6) I 
Find your local number: 

loin bv SIP 

(b) 

loin bv H.323 

(b )(6) l(US West) 
(US East) 

Meeting I[ 
(b )(6) 

Passcode: 

(b )(6) 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
programs [Confidential] 

Thank you Louis, 

Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/00) 
Mon, 25 Jan 2021 22:12:21 +0000 
Macareo, Louis Robert;Mbaeyi, Sarah (CDC/0010/NCIRD/OD) 
Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/0010/NCIRD/OD) 
RE: Merck Discontinuation of V590/V591 SARS-CoV-2 vaccine candidate 

Appreciate your letting us know, I did see an announcement about this but did not read it in detail. Best 
of luck with the development programs for therapeutics. 

Best, 
Amanda 

From: Macareo, Louis Robert <louis.macareo@merck.com> 
Sent: Monday, January 25, 20211:02 PM 

To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/0010/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov>; Mbaeyi, Sarah (CDC/0010/NCIRD/OD) 
<vif6@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/0010/NCIRD/OD) <nar5@cdc.gov> 
Subject: Merck Discontinuation of V590/V591 SARS-CoV-2 vaccine candidate programs [Confidential) 

Confidential 

Amanda, 

I hope that you are well. You may have already seen this, but we had a press 
release this morning (see attached) and I wanted to officially inform you about 
Merck's decision to discontinue our SARS-CoV-2 vaccine development program 
with the V590 (ERVEBO like platform) and V591 (measles vector platform). 

The bottom line is that safety looked fine, but the immunogenicity was just not 
sufficient to justify a single dose approach, which was our goal. 

Our teams will be discussing with the FDA and the IRBs on how to appropriately 
discontinue ongoing studies. We will not be proceeding to a Phase Ill study with 
either candidate. 

We are developing two therapeutic candidates (see the press release) and we 
hope that we may make a contribution to the world through those compounds. 



Please feel free to follow-up with me if you have any questions that I might be 
able to answer. Please stay safe. 

Sincerely, 

Louis 

Louis Macareo, MD, JD, MPH 
Executive Director, New Products Vaccines Lead 
Global Medical Affairs 
Merck Research Labs, Merck & Co., Inc. 
Louis. maca reo@merck.com 
Office: +12673051430 
Cell: I (b)(6) I 

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



From: Carroll, Judy on behalf of "Draghia, Ruxandra" <ruxandra.draghia@merck.com> 
Sent: Mon, 11 Sep 2017 19:25:53 +0000 
To: Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/OID/NCIRD);Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD) 
Cc: Dooling, Kathleen L. 
(CDC/OID/NCIRD);nancy_bennett@urmc.rochester.edu;Bresnitz, Eddy A. 

Subject: Herpes Zoster Vaccines Discussion, ACIP Meeting, June 21, 2017, Revaccination 
Policy 
Attachments: CDC HZ 091117 letter.pdf 

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
Assistant: J udy Carroll +267-305-2045 

judy carroll@merck.com 
merck. com 

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
Public Health and Scientific Affairs 

September 11, 2017 

CAPT Nancy Messonnier, MD, USPHS 

Merck & Co., Inc. 
PO Box 1000, UG2AB-32 
351 N. Sumneytown Pike 
North Wales, PA 19454 
Tel 267-305-0054 

0 MERCK 

Director, National Center for Immunization and Respiratory Diseases 

CDR Amanda Cohn, MD, MPH, USPHS 
Executive Secretary, Advisory Committee on Immunization Practices (ACIP) 

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) 
1600 Clifton Road, NE 
Atlanta, GA 30329 

Subject: Herpes Zoster Vaccines Discussion, ACIP Meeting, June 21, 2017, Revaccination Policy 

Dear Ors. Messonnier and Cohn, 

(b )( 4) 



(b )(4) 

21 Page 



(b )( 4) 

Sincerely, 

~ -
Ruxandra Draghia, MD, PhD 
Vice President, Public Health and Scientific Affairs 
Merck Vaccines 

cc: Dr. Nancy Bennett, Dr. Kathleen Dooling, Dr. Eddy Bresnitz 

3I Page 



Reference List: 

(b )( 4) 

41 Page 



From: 
Se nt: 
To: 

(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 

Cane, Alejandro 
Wed, 2 Sep 2020 12:20:45 +0000 
Roper, Lauren (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) (CTR);Cohn, Amanda 

Cc: Painter, Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID);Hargrow, Priscilla 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) (CTR) 
Subject: RE: touching base with Nancy 

Hi Lauren, 
Thanks for your contact. 
We will be ready to provide with all the information we currently have regarding our Phase 3 study and 
any other logistical aspect you want to know about our Vaccine. 
Please feel free to reach me at any time if you want to add any other particular topic to the 
conversation. 

Best regards, 

Ale 

From : Roper, Lauren (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) (CTR) <yui9@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 9:01 AM 
To: Cane, Alejandro <Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com>; Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
<anc0@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Painter, Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/1D) <ocv3@cdc.gov>; Hargrow, Priscilla (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
(CTR) <qnn0@cdc.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: touching base with Nancy 

Hi Ale, 

Apologies in my delay getting back to you. I just sent out a calendar invite for Friday. Please feel free to 
forward to others as needed. 
In regards to your second question, I believe we are hoping to get some information about your phase 3 
planning to help inform our plans for post-approval vaccine effectiveness studies. 

Please feel free to reach out if you have any additional questions. 

Best, 
Lauren 

From : Cane, Alejandro <Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 1:30 PM 

To: Roper, Lauren (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) (CTR) <yui9@cdc.gov>; Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
<anc0@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Painter, Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/1D) <ocv3@cdc.gov>; Hargrow, Priscilla (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 



(CTR) <qnn0@cdc.gov> 
Subject: RE: touching base with Nancy 

Hi Lauren, 
It sounds great! 
I wanted to ask to logistical questions: 

1. Would you like me sending out the invitation? Who should be included from CDC side? 
2. Is there any specific aspect or topic of our COVID 19 Vaccine candidate you want to cover? I'm 

asking just to be sure I'll include the right people from Pfizer side. 

Thanks in advance for your support 

Best 

Ale 

From: Roper, Lauren (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) (CTR) <yui9@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 1:38 PM 
To: Cane, Alejandro <Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com>; Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
<anc0@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Painter, Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID) <ocv3@cdc.gov>; Hargrow, Priscilla (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
(CTR) <qnn0@cdc.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL) RE: touching base with Nancy 

Hi Alejandro, 

Thank you so much for your quick response. Friday, September 4th from 2-3 PM eastern works great 

from our side. 

Best, 
Lauren 

Lauren Roper, MPH, CPH 
COVID-19 Response, Vaccine Planning Unit 
Contractor, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 
Phone: 404.718.6732 
Mobile: 404.545.9958 

From: Cane, Alejandro <Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 11:07 AM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Painter, Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID) <ocv3@cdc.gov>; Roper, Lauren (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
(CTR) <yui9@cdc.gov> 
Subject: RE: touching base with Nancy 

Hi Amanda, 



Thanks for your contact. I hope you are staying healthy and safe. 

We can do it on Tuesday 1st from 4pm to 5 pm, Wednesday 2nd from 3:30 pm to 6 pm or on Friday 4th 

after 1pm but we can always accommodate to your calendar if this options are not fitting with your 

availability 

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
Tel : +5411 4788 7093 
Mobile: { (b)(6) 

email: alejandro.cane@pfizer.com 

• .• •• Pfu« 
• ' : : 8iopharmoct\ltJCQ!s 

• • Gtoup 

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 11:09 AM 
To: Cane, Alejandro <Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com> 

Cc: Painter, Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID) <ocv3@cdc.gov>; Roper, Lauren (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
(CTR) <yui9@cdc.gov> 
Subject : [EXTERNAL] touching base with Nancy 

Hi Alejandro, 

Nancy asked that we set up a time to touch base with you, regarding your previous email. Could you 
please send us time times that would work for you and we will see what aligns with Nancy's schedule? 

Thanks! 
Amanda 

Amanda Cohn, MD 
CAPT,USPHS 
Lead, Vaccine Planning Unit 
CDC COVID-19 Response 



From: Leonard Friedland 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Thu, 3 May 2018 19:10:06 +0000 
Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD) 
Heather Edin;Barbara Howe 

Subject: question from GSK on ACIP WG ways of working 
Work Group Guidance_Aug 2017 _FINAL.PDF Attachments: 

Dear Amanda, 

I am including my colleague Heather Edin with GSK Medical Governance & Compliance. 

Background: 
GSK is planning an advisory board for our RSV vaccine development program. There is an expert we 
would like to include who is a member of the ACIP RSV work group (this person is not an ACIP voting 
memner). To date, there are no RSV vaccines licensed nor under BLA review at FDA; accordingly the 
ACIP WG is not currently/actively proposing policy recommendations. 

Per the discussion Barbara Howe and I had with you in August 2017, we discussed (from my notes): 
• Recognizing that WG members are experts and there are a limited number from whom 

pharmaceutical companies would look to seek advice. Dr. Cohn commented that there are 14 
active WGs with 200 WG members), individual WG members (but not ACIP voting members) can 
provide advice not related to ACIP/WG policy deliberations. 

• WG members cannot be compensated for advice they provide to companies (compensation for 
travel is OK). 

• WG members must disclose to ACIP that they have provided advice to the pharmaceutical 
company. 

Questions: 
• I include the draft "ACIP WG SOPs-August 2017" that was provided by BIO last summer. Is this 

now final? 
• Do you agree that it is within the ACIP WG SOP for GSK to invite a RSV WG member (who is not 

an ACIP voting member) to a RSV vaccine advisory board to discuss early stage RSV R&D 
programs AND to compensate the WG member for travel expenses? The expert will not receive 
an honoraria, and the WG member will need to disclose they have provided advice to GSK. 

Thank you and best regards, Len 

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
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I. Overview of Advisory Committee on Immunization Practices 

Work Groups 

The role of the Advisory Committee on Immunization Practices (ACIP) is to assist the 

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) and the Department of Health and 

Human Services (HHS) in development of public policy related to immunization of the 

civilian population in the United States. ACIP utilizes subgroups of the Committee, known 

as work groups (WGs), to review relevant published and unpublished data and develop 

recommendation options for presentation to the ACIP. ACIP WGs are intended to augment 

the effectiveness of ACIP. The direction, focus, and pace of both ACIP and the individual 

WGs are guided by CDC and HHS priorities, and by the perceived need for expert advice to 

inform development of immunization policy. 
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ACIP WGs are responsible for collection, analysis, and preparation of information for 

presentation, discussion, deliberation, and vote by the ACIP in an open public forum. WGs 

review specific topics in detail and elucidate issues in a manner that facilitates informed 

and efficient decision making by ACIP voting members. 

Four WGs-the Adult Immunization, General Recommendations, Child/Adolescent 

Immunization, and Influenza WGs-are permanent. The remaining WGs are task oriented; 

such task-oriented WGs are developed in response to specific needs and are disbanded 

when the task at hand has been completed. A list of WGs that are currently active can be 

obtained from the ACIP Secretariat or the ACIP website. 

Q.: When is the appropriate time to_establish. an ACIP WG? 

A.: ACIP WGs should be established when: 

• Updates to existing recommendations are anticipated based on availability of new 

data (regarding safety, effectiveness, and/or programmatic issues, e.g., vaccine 

administration or storage). 

• Licensure of a new vaccine or new indications for existing vaccines are anticipated. 

o In general, WGs should begin reviewing data 12-18 months prior to a 

potential decision on licensure; the length of time required for the WG to 

review data in anticipation of vaccine licensure will depend upon the 

complexity of the topic, and the amount of available data that exists. 

o lmmunoglobulin therapies and/or antimicrobial agents may be considered 

by ACIP only in relation to control of a disease for which there is a vaccine 

available or under consideration. 

• Existing ACIP recommendations should be reviewed on a regular basis, at least 

every 7 years, and either revised, renewed, or retired with a vote by ACIP. The ACIP 

Secretariat will establish a WG if review of the recommendations identifies a need 

to revise the recommendations. 

Each WG operates under specific Terms of Reference (TORs) determined by the WG Chair 

(see below) and WG Lead (see below) at the time the WG is formed. The WG Chair and WG 

Lead, in consultation with other CDC staff, should re-evaluate the TORs annually. TORs 

should be formalized annually to provide documentation of the WG priorities for each 

year. TORs will be included on the ACIP website along with a listing of current WG 

members and will be updated annually. 

TORs should be sent to potential WG members as the WG is being formed. Additionally, 

TORs should be included in the WG Chair presentation to ACIP annually to ensure 
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transparency. Examples of WG TO Rs can be obtained from the ACIP secretariat. TO Rs 

should be brief (<1 page) and include the following sections: 

• Background 

• Purpose or Objectives 

• Activities 

Q.: How frequently should WG TORs be evaluated and/or updated? 

A.: TORs should be re-evaluated when major tasks are completed; when the WG Chair or 

WG Lead changes; if new issues relevant to the WG arise; when events result in shifts in 

public heath priorities; and annually between the June and October ACIP meetings. 

II. Work Group Membership 

Each WG must include at least two voting members of ACIP, one of whom functions as WG 

Chair. A CDC subject matter expert (SME) serves as WG Lead, and generally is selected by 

the concerned CDC program. Other WG members may include ACIP ex-officio members, 

ACIP liaison representatives, and invited consultants. Most WGs should include a 

representative from CDC's Immunization Safety Office and Immunization Services Division. 

CDC staff may serve in a supportive or administrative function. During ACIP meeting 

presentations, CDC staff should be listed on the WG membership slide separately from WG 

members. 

WGs are encouraged to invite a consumer representative to join as an expert consultant. 

An ideal consumer representative has experience or expertise relevant to the vaccine, 

disease or condition involved. It is desirable, though not required, that the individual have 

some degree of familiarity with vaccines. The WG should have a reasonable expectation 

that the candidate will be able to engage in a dispassionate, unbiased review of data and 

to comply strictly with the confidentiality requirements placed on all WG members. The 

ACIP Secretariat can help identify potential consumer representatives. 

In order to facilitate participatory discussion among all WG members, consideration should 

be given to the overall number of WG members, including the invited liaison 

representatives and consultants serving on the WG, and the expertise each invited 

consultant brings to the WG. The recommended size of a WG is <15 members, not 

including CDC staff supporting the WG. WG members may change when the WG TORs 

change and should be reassessed annually. 

Representatives of vaccine manufacturers may not serve as members of a WG but may, at 

the discretion of the WG Chair and WG Lead, be invited to make presentations to the 
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group and answer questions. Experts from the private sector who do not represent vaccine 

manufacturers may be asked to make presentations to the WGs or to participate in 

discussions at the discretion of the WG Chair and concurrence of WG Lead. Following these 

presentations, non-WG members are asked to leave so that deliberations are limited to 

members of the WG. 

Participants in WGs are typically limited to U.S. residents, due to the increased cost of 

international teleconferences, but exceptions occur when expertise is needed from 

individuals living outside the United States. 

Q.: How are WG members selected? 

A.: The process for WG member selection is as follows. 

• The ACIP Secretariat will, in consultation with the WG lead, recruit one ACIP voting 

member to serve as WG Chair, and at least one additional ACIP voting member. The 

AC/P secretariat will send an inquiry to all current voting AC/P members to assess 

interest. The AC/P voting members and WG Chair will be determined based on 

interest, need for expertise on the WG, and balancing AC/P members' available 

time. 

• As an AC/P voting member's term expires, the person may continue to serve on the 

WG in a consultant role at the discretion of the WG Chair and WG Lead. 

• At the time new AC/P members begin their terms, the Secretariat will request a list 

of the WGs they are interested in joining and balance these requests with the need 

to fill voting member positions on WGs. When feasible, the WG Chair will be 

replaced by an AC/P voting member who has already been on the WG for a period of 

time. The WG Chair will be chosen by the WG Lead in consultation with the 

outgoing WG Chair, but should be approved by the Secretariat in order to ensure 

balance of workload among AC/P voting members. 

• The WG Lead will be designated by the CDC Center, Institute, or Office with 

responsibility for the concerned program/vaccine to be considered. 

• The WG Chair and the WG Lead, in consultation with the ACIP Secretariat, will 

recruit additional members and consultants for the WG. The WG Chair and the WG 

Lead should work closely together to determine priorities, process, direction, and 

timeline for WG activities, again in consultation with the AC/P Secretariat. 

• In consultation with the WG Lead and WG Chair, the ACIP Secretariat will extend 

invitations to those ex officio and liaison organizations requested by the WG 

Chair/WG Lead for representation on the WG. The organization or ex officio agency 

will designate the individual to represent the organization and agency and can 
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request an alternate. When determining the organizations and ex officio liaisons to 

include, the existing size of and the relevance of the organization or ex officio 

background to the WG TORs. There should be an FDA liaison for each WG where a 

new vaccine or indication is under consideration by the WG. 

• The WG Lead should extend requests for subject matter experts to serve as 

consultants to participate on a WG to ensure there is adequate expertise on the WG 

to provide evidence-based information to support ACIP deliberations. Consultants 

should serve as a resource to offer expertise on clinical, programmatic and basic 

scientific aspects of the vaccine-preventable disease and vaccine, and other factors. 

If these individuals do not have a conflict of interest (see below), consultants may 

participate in all discussions and deliberations. If a subject matter expert has a 

conflict of interest, he/she may participate in scientific discussions but may not 

participate in policy deliberations. 

• A temporary consultant can be included in a WG to deal with an important but 

limited policy topic (i.e., involving interpretation of information and policy 

discussion over a period of months). 

Ill . Conflicts of Interest 

ACIP WGs serve a key scientific role in support of vaccine policy development by ACIP. 

Because WGs do not vote on policy recommendations, do not include a quorum of voting 

ACIP members, and report findings to ACIP rather than the government, procedural 

requirements of the Federal Advisory Committee Act (FACA) do not apply to WG meetings. 

Though FACA procedural requirements do not apply to ACIP WGs, CDC is sensitive to the 

possibility that conflicts of interest could interfere with the effective functioning of a WG. 

In order to avoid undue influence or the appearance/perception of a conflict of interest in 

WG discussions, screening for potential conflicts will be conducted upon establishment of 

the WG and annual updates will be collected from WG members to ensure that financial or 

other conflicts are not present and/or have not changed. The ACIP Secretariat will assist 

WG Chairs and WG Leads with the collection of conflict of interest forms (Appendix); 

screening of the conflict of interest forms will be conducted by the WG Chair and WG Lead 

in conjunction with the ACIP Secretariat. 

Because ACIP WG participants are most familiar with their own situations, their personal 

responsibilities include the following: (1) to alert the WG Chair and WG Lead about any 

possible conflict of interest that may impact perception of impartial and fair activities of 

WG members and (2) to identify and certify on an annual conflict of interest screening 

form (a) any aspect of the work of the ACIP WG where a conflict of interest exists, and (b) 

6 



that there will not be, and has not been, involvement in the efforts of the WG where 

participation constitutes a conflict of interest. 

The WG Chair or WG Lead, in consultation with the ACIP Executive Secretary (and legal 

counsel if necessary), may determine that a particular situation involves a conflict of 

interest or the appearance of a conflict of interest and requires that the potential 

participant not be involved in some or all of the ACIP WG process. The following guidance 

and definitions will assist in determining whether a conflict of interest exists. This guidance 

is not all-inclusive, due to the variety of possible conflicts of interest and the potential for 

appearance of conflicts of interest. 

A financial conflict of interest exists when a participant has an interest in a vaccine product 

or pharmaceutical company that manufactures vaccines or related products that may 

affect his/her imputed financial interests or potentially bias his/her approach to 

development of options for recommendations for use of that vaccine, or of a competing 

vaccine. A participant who has a conflict of interest for a vaccine for which policy is being 

developed, or with the manufacturer of such a vaccine, may participate in an ACIP WG only 

as a consultant with activity restricted by the WG Chair and WG Lead to that essential to 

provide information critical to the efforts of the WG. Situations in which a WG member, or 

their institution, has a research grant from a vaccine manufacturer will be evaluated and 

considered on a case-by-case basis by the ACIP Executive Secretary, WG Chair, and WG 

Lead. 

Regardless of the level of financial involvement or other interest, if the participant feels 

unable to provide objective advice, he/she must recuse him/herself from the WG activities 

under consideration. The ACIP WG process relies on the integrity of each participant to 

disclose to the WG Chair or WG Lead any real or apparent conflicts of interest that are 

likely to bias the reviewer's evaluation of an application or proposal. 

Examples of such situations where a conflict of interest exists where the individual 

should not serve as a full WG member include: 

1. A person or a member of their immediate family is employed directly by a vaccine 

manufacturer or its parent company. A member of the immediate family includes 

spouse, domestic partner, or child. 

2. A person is a holder of, or otherwise is entitled to royalties or other compensation 

for, a patent on a vaccine product or process, immunologic agent, adjuvant, or 

preservative that can be used for a vaccine that may come before ACIP for 

review/discussion during the anticipated term of the concerned WG. 
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3. A person holds a paid advisory or consulting role with a vaccine manufacturer to 

perform work related to vaccines expected to be considered by the WG or 

companies that manufacture vaccines under the purview of the WG. A person must 

agree to forego such paid consultation or membership (except participation in 

clinical trials or service on data monitoring boards) during his/her tenure on the 

ACIP WG. 

4. Federally registered lobbyists may not serve as ACI P WG members. 

Examples of potential conflicts of interest should be disclosed and considered for 

either limiting the role of the consultant or WG member include: 

1. WG members are required to disclose participation in conducting clinical trials and 

service on data monitoring boards. 

2. WG members should agree that during their tenure on the ACIP WG, they will not 

serve as a paid litigation consultant or expert witness in litigation involving a 

vaccine manufacturer. 

3. Potential WG members must agree that during their tenure on the WG they will 

not accept honoraria or travel reimbursement directly from a vaccine manufacturer 

for attendance at scientific meetings or to present a lecture. They may receive 

travel reimbursement and/or honoraria for continuing medical education (CME) 

presentations where the source of funding is an unrestricted grant to the CME 

provider by a vaccine manufacturer and where all CME rules and regulations are 

followed. 

4. Except as allowed under 3, potentia l WG members must agree that during their 

tenure on the WG they will forego solicitation or acceptance of funds from vaccine 

manufacturers. 

5. Non-financial conflicts (e.g. uncompensated participation in vaccine development, 

or a researcher identified w/ a particular scientific perspective in a controversial 

area), should also be disclosed and considered prior to participation. 

WG members have an ongoing obligation to bring any new information regarding potent ial 

conflict(s) of interest to the attention of the WG Chair and WG Lead. In addition, WG 

members must inform the WG Lead if they are contacted directly by a representative of a 

vaccine manufacturer regarding a vaccine under consideration by the WG on which they 

serve; the WG Lead will then inform the ACIP Secretariat of any such contact. 

Q.: How should conflicts of interest be declared during ACIP WG discussions? 

A.: There are two procedures for declaration of conflicts of interest: 
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• Annually, through an annual disclosure form. All WG members, including federal 

staff, should complete this form, except for voting ACIP members whose potential 

conflicts are reviewed regularly. An individual who participates in more than one 

WG can submit one disclosure form to be reviewed by the WG Lead of each WG on 

which he/she participates. 

• Prior to each meeting: during roll call, any new potential conflict of interest should 

be declared. 

Q.: If an SME has received funding for consulting from a pharmaceutical company 

regarding the vaccine the WG is considering, can he or she still participate as a consultant 

for the WG? 

A.: ACIP voting members, ex officio members, liaison representatives, or CDC staff who 

have conflicts of interest may not participate in the WG. People who serve as consultants 

may participate in the WG despite conflicts of interest if, in the judgment of the AC/P Chair, 

Executive Secretary, WG Chair, and WG Lead, he or she brings specific expertise that is 

essential to the efforts of the WG. However, conflicts-both personal and those of their 

liaison organization (in the case of liaison representatives)-must be declared and 

recorded. Participation of people with declared conflicts should be restricted by the WG 

Chair and WG Lead to that necessary for the WG to benefit from the expertise provided by 

the consultant. No person with an identified conflict of interest should participate in WG 

endeavors when policy options are drafted in final form for presentation to ACIP or written 

AC/P policy recommendations are developed. 

IV. Roles and Responsibilities 

WG Chair 

• Signs annual membership agreement form (see Appendix). 

• Attends and participates in WG meetings on a regular basis. 

• Completes timely review of materials as requested. 

• Works with the WG Lead to identify potential WG members. 

• Reviews WG membership to ensure necessary expertise is represented. 

• Works with the WG Lead to set an agenda for WG meetings and for timelines of 

presentations at the full ACIP meetings. 

• Provides overview presentation of WG topics at ACIP meetings, and other 

presentations if needed. 

• Co-authors Morbidity and Mortality Weekly Report (MMWR) Policy Notes and 

Recommendations and Reports (comprehensive ACIP recommendation document). 
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ACIP Member(s) 

• Signs annual membership agreement. 

• Attends and participates in WG meetings on a regular basis. 

• Completes timely review of materials as requested. 

• Co-authors MMWR Policy Notes and Recommendations and Reports if authorship 

criteria are met. 

CDCWG Lead 

• Works with WG Chair to identify potential WG members. 

• Works with the WG Chair to set an agenda for WG meetings and for t imelines of 

presentations at ACIP meetings. 

• Coordinates WG meetings, documents roll call, takes minutes or designates 

another person on the WG (e.g., other CDC staff member) to do so (see Work 

Group Teleconferences and Meetings, below). 

• Coordinates developing agenda proposals, background and briefing documents, 

and presentations on behalf of the WG for ACIP meetings. 

• Leads development of MMWR Policy Notes and Recommendations and Reports 

documents. 

• Attends and participates in monthly WG Lead meetings, routinely uploads 

documents to the ACIP SharePoint site, completes a timely review of materials, and 

responds to requests from the ACIP Secretariat. 

• Works with the Adult Immunization and Child/Adolescent Immunization WG Lead 

to review immunization schedule footnotes annually. 

Liaison Representatives and Ex-Officio Members 

• Signs annual membership agreement and conflict of interest forms. 

• Attends and participates in WG meetings on a regular basis. 

• Completes timely review of materials as requested. 

• Communicates the perspective of the organization or agency they represent at WG 

meetings. 

Consultants 

• Signs annual membership agreement and conflict of interest forms. 

• Attends and participates in WG meetings on a regular basis. 

• Completes timely review of materials as requested. 

• Serves as a subject matter expert during WG meetings and calls. 



CDC Staff 

• Provide administrative support and technical expertise to ACIP WGs. 

o CDC staff on WGs bring subject matter expertise and current professional 

focus in areas relevant to the goals of the WG. CDC staff are aware of 

agency priorities, and of current and anticipated policy issues that may arise 

in association with the focus of each WG and are responsible for working 

with the WG Lead to ensure that the focus, direction, and timing of WG 

efforts remain compatible with the needs of CDC and HHS. 

• As needed, perform, coordinate, or identify scientific studies and outbreak 

investigations to address questions that arise regarding vaccine policy decisions; 

conduct analysis of data addressing efficacy, effectiveness, safety, feasibility, and 

economic aspects of immunization policy; and participate in evaluation of quality of 

the evidence, e.g. GRADE review. 

V. Work Group Teleconferences and Meetings 

WGs accomplish most of their work through teleconferences. When the group is active, a 

set day and time for routine monthly teleconferences (e.g., 2 PM EST on the last Friday of 

the month) is usually established. This allows standing teleconferences to be arranged and 

WG members to anticipate and reserve time for these teleconferences. The frequency of 

WG teleconferences may change depending on the urgency of the issue(s) being 

considered by the group. Most WGs meet once per month, but some WGs meet twice 

monthly, particularly in the time period leading up to an ACIP meeting when the WG may 

need to meet more frequently. 

Most WG teleconferences are held using a call-in number or Skype business 

teleconference software, and are not operator assisted. The same number may be used for 

all teleconferences for a particular WG. Teleconferences should not be recorded. 

The development of a brief (1-2 page) summary of each WG meeting will facilitate the 

function of the WG; the taking of minutes is best accomplished by a WG member other 

than the WG Chair or the WG Lead, in order to allow the WG Chair and WG Lead to lead 

and manage the meeting effectively. WG meeting minutes are confidential and may be 

shared by the WG Chair/WG Lead with WG members. 

Minutes and slides from each WG teleconference should be uploaded to the ACIP 

SharePoint sites by the WG Lead on a regular basis (e.g., monthly or quarterly). 
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When needed, an in-person WG meeting may be arranged either immediately before or 

after a full ACIP meeting. The Secretariat cannot support these meetings financially, but 

may be able to reserve a room in the Global Conference Center if a need is identified early. 

In-person meetings should be used with discretion: ACIP voting members should primarily 

focus on the public meeting discussions. Please consult with the Secretariat prior to 

scheduling an in-person WG meeting during an ACIP meeting. 

Q.: Are there special considerations for WG meetings in relation to FACA requirements? 

A.: Yes. To be able to operate in closed meetings, AC/P WGs must observe certain guidelines 

that allow them to function exempt from FACA requirements. AC/P WGs function in a fact­

finding role, do not include a quorum of voting ACIP members, and do not vote on policy; 

they are therefore exempt from FACA requirements. 

As FA CA-exempt groups, AC/P WGs are not allowed to render consensus advice or 

recommendations directly to the Federal government. AC/P WG Chairs, other WG 

representatives, or the WGs per se are not empowered to speak on behalf of ACIP. Rather, 

they are utilized by AC/P to gather and organize information upon which AC/P can 

deliberate and act. Thus, while ACIP WGs can and should examine specific topics in detail 

and define the issues, including development of options for recommendations, the actual 

processes of group deliberation terminating in development of immunization 

recommendations must occur in the open public forum of ACIP meetings in compliance with 

FACA requirements. 

Q.: How are "straw polls" used during WG meetings? 

A.: When there are several different opinions about an issue expressed during a WG 

meeting or the WG Chair and WG Lead want to ensure all members' perspectives are 

considered, a "straw poll" can be conducted. A straw poll is not a vote on policy and the 

goal is not to come to consensus, but rather to document the different opinions of the WG 

members and help with continued deliberations. Results of straw polls should be kept 

within the WG, but can be summarized during a presentation at the public AC/P meeting. 

ACIP voting members, liaison representatives, and consultants with no conflicts of interest 

should be included in straw polls. Federal employees should not be included. These polls can 

be done over email or during teleconferences. 

VI. Confidentiality 

Unlike ACIP meetings, which are open to the public, WG meetings/teleconferences are not 

public meetings; data presented during these meetings/teleconferences are often 
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proprietary and should not be distributed to people other than approved WG members. To 

ensure confidentiality of data, the following guidelines should be implemented by all WGs. 

1. Roll call by the WG Lead should be taken at the start of each WG teleconference to 

document names of members who are participating; the roll call of participants 

should be incorporated into brief meeting m inutes, which may be compiled by the 

WG Lead or someone designated to do so by her/him. 

2. At the beginning of each WG meeting/teleconference where any material that is 

not already publically available is being discussed, the WG Lead should state that 

the meetings are closed and information discussed is confidential and should not 

be distributed or used in presentations. 

3. Only WG members and invited consultants should participate in WG meetings. 

4. If the parent organization of a liaison representative wishes to obtain information 

about WG proceedings, the organization should contact the WG Lead to request a 

presentation. Liaison representatives serving on WGs should not share WG 

proceedings, discussion, or slides with the parent organization unless permission is 

granted by the person who presented this information to the WG. 

5. Slides distributed at WG meetings or shown during teleconferences should be 

marked as confidential and should not be shared with people who are not WG 

members. 

6. To minimize the possibility that slides may be extracted or used outside the WG 

meeting, PowerPoint presentations should be saved and distributed as .PDF 

(Portable Document Format) files. 

7. WG members should not discuss WG deliberations with anyone representing or 

employed by a vaccine manufacturer. 

VII. Pharmaceutical Companies and Work Groups 

Presentations given by pharmaceutical companies to ACIP provide critical information on 

clinical trials and other studies assessing the safety and efficacy of vaccine products. 

Guidance for WGs includes: 

• If a company and or lobbyist reaches out to a WG member to discuss WG 

proceedings, the WG member should inform the WG lead immediately. 

• When feasible, WGs should provide opportunities for companies with plans to 

submit a biologics licensing application (BLA) to FDA for a vaccine product to 

update the WG if new data are available. Relevant updates from companies with 

products already licensed should be considered when new products are under 

consideration for use by the WG. 
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• All information, data, and slides presented during WG calls are confidential. 

However, all documents related to WGs are subject to FOIA requests. In the event 

that WG Lead receives a FOIA for materials from some or all WG meetings, the WG 

Lead will be requested to review and provide all such materials; in consultation 

with the CDC FOIA Office, the WG Lead may identify items that need to be 

redacted, e.g. proprietary information ( http ://intra net.cdc.gov / ocio/a bout/foia/). 

• After pharmaceutical presentations to the WG and time for questions, the 

company should exit the call. The WG should discuss the implications of the data 

presented and the importance of presenting the data to ACIP only when company 

representatives have left. 

• All presentation topics by pharmaceutical companies on the ACIP agenda must be 

presented to the WG prior to presentation at meetings of ACIP. 

• The final presentation for ACIP will be more concise, and should be reviewed and 

approved by the ACIP WG Chair and WG Lead (with consultation from the FDA ex 

officio member serving on the WG, when needed) prior to the ACIP meeting. 

• The WG lead (or other CDC staff member serving on the WG) should present a 

summary of the WG's interpretation of the data presented by the company during 

the same ACIP session, if appropriate. 

Guidance for pharmaceutical companies includes: 

• Representatives of vaccine manufacturers should not contact any ACIP WG 

member for the purpose of promoting a product scheduled for presentation at an 

ACIP meeting or to suggest recommendations for consideration by ACIP. 

• Representatives of vaccine manufacturers should contact the WG Lead when they 

have data they would like to present to the ACIP WG. Vaccine manufacturers also 

may be solicited by WG Leads for presentation on specific topics of interest. 

• Data that can be proposed for presentation may include data on products under 

consideration for licensure or post-licensure data on a product that may inform 

current discussions of the WG. 

• The time allocation for the ACIP presentation should be approximately 15 minutes, 

with an additional 5 minutes for questions. Longer or shorter presentations may be 

needed; final time allocations will be determined by the WG Lead and the ACIP 

steering committee during agenda development. 

• Presentations must be submitted to the WG Lead 3 weeks prior to the ACIP 

meeting for review and approval. This provides t ime for review and incorporation 

of feedback. If changes are requested, the final presentation should be reviewed by 

the WG Lead. The deadline for final submission for printing of slides is the 

Wednesday 1 week prior to the ACIP meeting. 
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• Any slide outlining the measures used in the studies presented should include the 

study population, comparison groups, and outcome measures. 

• A strengths and limitations slide should be included in the conclusion section of the 

talk. 

VIII. Work Group Resources 

The most significant internal resources available to ACIP WGs are the expertise and energy 

of WG Leads and other CDC staff. In addition, the Secretariat is dedicated to support the 

work of ACIP WGs including logistics, oversight of issues of science and policy, day-to-day 

oversight of WGs, and interactions with ACIP membership. 

The ACIP Executive Secretary, or "Designated Federal Official," (DFO) is a senior consultant 

to the Director at the National Center for Immunization and Respiratory Diseases (NCIRD). 

The DFO is responsible for the committee's overall management and compliance with 

FACA law. 

Additional resources at CDC (e.g., the Office of General Counsel, Federal Advisory 

Committee Management Branch/Management Analysis and Services Office) are available 

and can be accessed through the ACIP Secretariat, as well as support for GRADE and cost­

effectiveness evaluations. 

A monthly meeting of WG Leads is organized by the Secretariat to get input from WG 

Leads on issues related to ACIP processes and to discuss any challenges or questions 

specific to a WG among the WG Leads. The Secretariat also provides support to the WG 

Leads for the ACIP SharePoint site and coordinates annual membership agreement and 

conflict of interest paperwork. 

Funds for support of ACIP activities are limited. Requests for specific support for additional 

expenses that will enhance ACIP functioning (e.g., extra meeting rooms, equipment, travel 

of additional persons to ACIP meetings) will be considered by the ACIP Secretariat. CDC 

routinely supports travel costs for the duration of ACIP meetings for ACIP voting members 

only. CDC rarely may support travel for invited speakers making presentations during the 

ACIP meeting, or may agree to provide funding for an additional night for ACIP members. 

Such requests should be brought to the ACIP Secretariat for consideration on a case-by­

case basis, with justification for the increased costs. In some instances, it may be necessary 

to deny reasonable requests for financial support. 
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IX. Preparing for ACIP Meeting Presentations 

Submitting Agenda Items for ACIP Meetings 
Topics for inclusion in the agenda for an upcoming ACIP meeting are solicited by the ACIP 

Secretariat approximately 3 months before the ACIP meeting, and are due 2 weeks later. 

Requests for agenda proposals are sent to voting ACIP members, WG leads and ACIP 

Steering Committee members. A standard template form is used, and includes the 

following items: 

• Justification for inclusion of topic 

• Proposed presentations, including topic, presenter, question(s) to be addressed by 

the ACIP 

• Any additional pertinent information 

Following compilation of all agenda proposals, the ACIP Steering Committee meets to 

prepare a detailed agenda, which is then sent back to WG Leads and any others who have 

submitted proposals. The ACIP secretariat finalizes the draft agenda within 1-2 days of the 

Steering Committee meeting, and distributes and posts on the ACIP web site. The draft 

meeting agenda may be modified as needed up to the week of the ACIP meeting. 

ACIP Briefing Documents 
In advance of each ACIP meeting, a briefing book will be prepared for the CDC Director that 

includes information on the topics being presented at ACIP and items on which a vote will 

be taken. The ACIP Secretariat will request briefing documents from WG Leads after the 

draft agenda has been distributed. Briefing documents will be due 3 weeks prior to the 

ACIP meeting. A standard template form is used (not to exceed two pages), and includes 

the following items: 

• Topic 

• Statement of status of the vaccine or topic and key issues 

• Background 

• Reason topic is being presented to ACIP: information, discussion, vote, VFC vote (if 

applicable) 

• Policy options 

• Consensus of ACIP WG 

• Implications of ACIP decision 

ACJP Background Materials 
In order to prepare voting ACIP members, ex-officio members, and liaison representatives 

for the issues to be discussed during each ACIP meeting, background materials are 
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prepared and distributed in advance of each meeting. Background materials can be 

submitted for all topics on an ACIP agenda, but are required for major issues and items on 

which a vote will be taken. Background materials will be requested from WG Leads 

approximately six weeks prior to each ACIP meeting, and will be due two weeks in advance 

of the meeting. 

Background materials will be maintained as confidential, and distributed via CDC's FTP file 

server, to ONLY the voting ACIP members, ex-officio members and liaison representatives. 

A cover letter should be prepared and will be placed at the beginning of each section. The 

cover letter should highlight the information that is most important for the members to 

read. Examples of cover letters may be requested from the ACIP Secretariat, and will be 

circulated when background materials are requested. The background materials can 

include key WG summaries, draft MMWR Policy Notes or Recommendations and Reports, 

key articles or studies, or a summary of key issues. "Confidential" or "draft" can be added 

as a header or watermark. 

ACIP Presentations 
WG Leads should collect meeting presentation fi les for meeting handouts from all presenters in 

your session. Approximately 2-3 weeks before each ACIP meeting the ACIP Secretariat will 

request presentation files for printing. The ACIP Secretariat can assist with printing needs up to 

one week prior to the meeting. If there are files that should go to ACIP members only (ACIP, ex­

officio, liaison representatives) or voting members only, please indicate that in the file name. For 

any presentations that are not received electronically by one week in advance of the meeting, 

the WG Lead will be responsible for coordinating printing, photocopying, and delivery of hard 

copy per the instructions below. 

• Compile your presentations in sets with handouts in chronological order; ready to be 

slipped straight into meeting binders (e.g., if you have five individual handouts, put them in 

sets with handouts #1, 2, 3, 4, 5 in order). 

• For ACIP membership: 65 sets as handouts, 6 slides/page, 3 inch hole punch, collated and 

stapled; black/ white unless you need them to be in color {e.g., child/adolescent and adult 

immunization schedules). 

• For public: 200 sets as handouts, six slides/ page, regular paper, collated and stapled. 

• Delivered in labeled boxes to the Global Communications Center {Building 19) marked with 

ACIP meeting, name of session and session date. 

Electronic presentation files will be loaded on a laptop computer in the meeting room for 

presentation at the ACIP meeting. Presentation files may be updated before the meeting 

starts, or at breaks, on meeting days, brought to us in person on a flash drive by the WG 
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Lead only. We cannot accommodate several people updating their files, all for the same 

session. 

WG Leads should send the presentation files for your session to Stephanie Thomas 

(hkp4@cdc.gov), as a group. Please use the following naming format to ensure that the person 

operating the meeting computer can pull them up easily and in t he proper order. For example: 

• 01 HPV introduction Kempe 

• 02 HPV review Markowitz 

• 03 HPV proposed recommendations Meites 

• 04 HPV recommendation vote Meites 

• 05 HPV VFC Santoli 

• Often the manufacturers provide their files to you as PDF files; if possible, we prefer PPT. 

X. Evidence-Based Decision and Cost-effectiveness Analyses 

CDC vaccine recommendations are developed using an explicit evidence-based method 

based on the Grading of Recommendations, Assessment, Development and Evaluation 

(GRADE) approach. Key factors considered in development of recommendations include 

the balance of benefits and harms, type or quality of evidence, values and preferences of 

the people affected, and health economic analyses. More information about GRADE can be 

found in the ACIP's GRADE handbook 

(https://www.cdc.gov/vaccines/acip/recs/grade/downloads/handbook.pdf). 

Most issues that ACIP will vote upon require a GRADE evaluation of the evidence. 

However, a "when to GRADE" algorithm is currently under development and once it is 

finalized a link will be added here. A summary of the GRADE evidence should be included 

in the MMWR Policy Note, and the GRADE evidence tables are published on the ACIP 

website (https://www.cdc.gov/vaccines/acip/recs/grade/table-refs.html). If it is 

determined that a GRADE evaluation is not needed, the rationale for why GRADE is not 

being done should be clearly documented. The ACIP Secretariat is available to assist with 

questions about GRADE. 

Additionally, the ACIP is currently evaluating adoption of an evidence to recommendations 

framework. Information about the framework will be added here when available. 

The ACIP also provides guidance for the development of health economics studies 

(https://www.cdc.gov/vaccines/acip/committee/guidance/economic-studies.html). These 

procedures should be followed for economic analyses to be presented to the ACIP to 

ensure that economic data presented to the ACIP and its WGs are uniform in presentation, 

understandable, and of the highest quality. 
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XI. Preparing MMWR Reports 

Following approval by the CDC Director, ACIP's recommendations are published in MMWR 

as a Policy Note whereby they become official policy. The MMWR Policy Note and 

Recommendations and Reports documents summarize both the ACIP recommendations 

(language voted upon by ACIP; e.g., the vaccine should be used for outbreak response) and 

guidance for use (CDC's guidance for use which is not voted upon by ACIP; e.g., how to 

determine when an outbreak is occurring, dose spacing, etc.). 

Development of the Policy Note is led by the WG Lead. The WG Chair and other ACIP (or 

WG) members who meet authorship criteria should be included as co-authors on each 

Policy Note. The Secretariat encourages WG Leads to approach ACIP members to be 

included as co-authors early in the process of developing the Policy Note to allow for 

participation and co-authorship. The WG Lead also is responsible for developing the 

MMWR Recommendations and Reports (comprehensive summary of ACIP 

recommendations). 

The WG Lead should meet with OADS prior to drafting each Policy Note and the OADS 

Checklist should be followed (http://intranet.cdc.gov/od/oads/osq/guide rec/docs/CDC­

Policy-Notes-Development-and-Reporting-Checklist.docx). The WG Lead should also meet 

with MMWR prior to developing a Recommendations and Reports document. 

A Policy Note should be drafted before an ACIP vote is requested and the draft Policy Note 

should be distributed to ACIP members in the background materials for the session in 

which the vote is requested. The ACIP Secretariat will preschedule each Policy Note with 

MMWR to ensure prompt publication once the recommendation is approved by the CDC 

Director. Similarly, a Recommendations and Reports document should be drafted and 

distributed to ACIP members before a vote is requested. 

After clearance and prior to publication, sections of the MMWR that discuss a particular 

product should be shared with the company making that product to ensure there are no 

factual errors or literature that was not included. At the time where there are proofs, the 

embargoed document should be shared with any pharmaceutical company that has a 

vaccine named in the document (with the exception of the schedule and general guidance 

documents). This is for awareness purposes only and edits can be made only if factual 

errors are identified. 

19 



XII. Termination of Work Groups 

Four ACIP WGs are designated "permanent" WGs, since recurring tasks occur annually 

(influenza, child/adolescent immunization, adult immunization) or approximately every 3-5 

years (general recommendations). The remaining WGs are designated "task-oriented," and 

are established when needed (Section I), and disbanded once the stated terms of 

reference have been completed. It is often the case that the WG has completed its terms 

of reference, but an ACIP recommendation statement (Policy Note or Recommendations & 

Reports for publication in MMWR) is still in progress. If there is not a need to have 

ongoing, regular WG discussion, the WG Chair and WG Lead may disband the WG, and the 

draft recommendations can be circulated to WG members for review and comment until a 

final draft is ready to put into CDC clearance. 

It may happen that and ACIP WG is established and completes its TORs, and is then 

disbanded but at a later date new information becomes available that necessitates 

regrouping the WG, e.g. new safety data, a new vaccine, etc. This has occurred, for 

example, with the Rotavirus Vaccine WG. Therefore, a WG does not need to stay in 

existence "in case" a future need arises, but can be disbanded and reestablished as 

required, with the original WG members and/or with new WG members. When the WG 

Chair and WG Lead agree that it is reasonable to disband the WG, the WG Lead sends out 

an email to WG members thanking them for their service and contributions, and informing 

them of any next steps, e.g. ACIP recommendation review and publication plans. 

20 



XIII. Appendix. Annual Membership Agreement and Conflict of 
Interest Forms 
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ACIP Work Group Member Agreement 

Your name: 

Affiliation: 

Member Type (check one): ACIP Member 

Ex-Officio 

Consultant 

Liaison, Organization: 

Please indicate the work group(s) in which you are a member: 

Thank you for your generous contribution of time and expertise as a member of an 

Advisory Committee on Immunization Practices (ACIP) work group (WG). Serving as an 

ACIP WG member is an important responsibility. Work groups are responsible for 

collection, analysis, and preparation of information for presentation, discussion, 

deliberation, and vote by ACIP. Work Groups review specific topics to facilitate informed 

and efficient decision making by ACIP voting members. 

Due to the high public health significance of this work, it is imperative that all WG 

members understand and consent to abide by several guiding principles. Please initial each 

principle below to indicate that you understand it and agree to abide by it in your role as a 

WG member. 

Nature of the advisory role. ACIP assists the Centers for Disease Control and 

Prevention (CDC) and the Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) in 

development of public policy related to immunization of the civilian population in the 

United States. ACIP utilizes WGs to review relevant published and unpublished data and 

develop recommendation options for presentation to the ACIP. ACIP WGs serve a key 

scientific role in support of vaccine policy development by ACIP, including development of 

policy options for presentation to ACIP and written ACIP policy statements. However, WGs 

do not formulate policy or vote on policy recommendations. 

Participation. WGs accomplish most of their work through teleconferences; 

participants communicate the perspective of the organization or agency they represent, 

and serve as subject matter experts when appropriate. Active WGs have a set day and time 

for routine monthly teleconferences, which allows standing teleconferences to be 
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arranged and WG members to anticipate and reserve time for these teleconferences. Work 

group members must agree to make a best effort to attend all calls, and over the course of 

a year must attend at least 75% of calls. 

Confidentiality. Unlike ACIP meetings, WG meetings/teleconferences are not 

public; data presented during these meetings are often proprietary and should not be 

distributed to people other than approved WG members. Only WG members and invited 

consultants should participate. WG proceedings should not be discussed in any personal or 

professional setting. Liaison representatives serving on WGs should not share proceedings, 

discussion, or slides with the parent organization unless permission is granted by the 

person who presented this information. Slides distributed at WG meetings or 

teleconferences should be marked as confidential and should not be shared with people 

who are not WG members. Work Group members should be especia lly sensitive about not 

discussing WG deliberations with anyone representing or employed by a vaccine 

manufacturer. 

Disclosure of conf licts of interest. A participant who has a conflict of interest for a 

vaccine for which policy is being developed, or with the manufacturer of such a vaccine, 

may participate in a WG only as a consultant. Regardless of the level of financial 

involvement or other interest, if the participant feels unable to provide objective advice, 

he/she must recuse him/herself from the WG activities under consideration. The ACIP WG 

process relies on the integrity of each participant to disclose to the WG Chair or WG Lead 

any real or perceived conflicts of interest that are likely to bias the reviewer's evaluation of 

an application or proposal. Because ACIP WG participants are most familiar with their own 

situations, they must (1) to alert the WG Chair and WG Lead about any possible conflict of 

interest that may impact perception of impartial and fair activities of WG members and (2) 

to identify and certify on an annual conflict of interest screening form (a) any aspect of the 

work of the ACIP WG where a conflict of interest exists, and (b) that there will not be, and 

has not been, involvement in the efforts of the WG where participation constitutes a 

conflict of interest. 

Please sign below to indicate that you have read and consented to abide by all guiding 

principles listed above. 

Signature 

Date 

23 



Conflict of Interest Disclosure for Participants in ACIP Work Groups 

Advisory Committee for Immunization Practices {ACIP) Work Groups (WGs) serve a key 

scientific role in support of ACIP's vaccine policy development. A WG includes two or more 

ACIP members, one of whom serves as the WG Chair; a WG Lead; and other invited WG 

members. Other members may include ACIP liaison representatives, ex officio members, 

and invited subject matter experts.1 WGs are convened solely to gather scientific 

information related to vaccines and the diseases they prevent and to analyze relevant 

issues and data for review and deliberation by the ACIP. WGs do not make decisions or 

recommendations or advise agencies. WGs report to ACIP, the parent Federal Advisory 

Committee. Because WGs neither vote on policy recommendations nor include a quorum 

of voting ACIP members, and report findings to the ACIP rather than the government, 

Federal Advisory Committee Act (FACA) procedural requirements do not apply to WG 

meetings. 

Though FACA procedural requirements do not apply to ACIP WGs, CDC is sensitive to the 

possibility that conflicts of interest cou ld interfere with the effective functioning of a WG. 

In order to avoid undue influence or t he appearance of a conflict of interest in WG 

discussions, the WG Chair and WG Lead, with assistance from the ACIP Secretariat, screen 

for potential conflicts upon establishment of the WG, and request annual updates from 

WG members to ensure that conflicts are not present and/or have not changed. The WG 

Chair and WG Lead, in consultation with the ACIP Executive Secretary, may determine that 

a specific situation involves a conflict of interest or the appearance of one and requires 

that the potential participant not be involved in some or all of the ACIP WG process. 

Because ACIP WG participants are most familiar with their own situations, their personal 

responsibilities include (1) to alert the WG Chair and WG Lead about any possible conflict 

of interest that may impact perception of impartial and fair activities of WG members and 

(2) to identify and certify on an annual conflict of interest screening form (a) any aspect of 

the work of the ACIP WG where a conflict of interest exists, and (b) that there will not be, 

and has not been, involvement in the efforts of the WG where participation constitutes a 

conflict of interest. The following guidance and definitions will assist in determining 

whether a conflict of interest exists. This guidance is not comprehensive, due to t he variety 

of possible conflicts of interest and the potential for appearance of conflicts of interest. 

1Federal law (18 U.S.C. §208) prohibits Federal executive branch employees, including Special Government Employees 

(e.g., members of Federal advisory committees such as the ACIP), from participating in matters in which, to their 
knowledge, they, their spouse, domestic partner, minor chi ld, or organization have a financial interest. WG members who 
are voting ACIP members or CDC employees annual ly file a Confidential Financial Disclosure Report [form OGE-450) with 

CDC's Ethics Program Activity Office. This conflict of interest questionnaire applies to WG members other than voting 
ACIP members or CDC employees (FTEs). 
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WG members should consult the WG Chair and WG Lead when there is any question about 

participation in WG activities. The WG lead may confer with the ACIP Executive Secretary 

and/or CDC legal counsel if necessary. 

GUIDANCE AND DEFINITIONS 

A financial conflict of interest exists when a participant has an interest in a vaccine product 

or pharmaceutical company that manufactures vaccines that may affect his/her imputed 

financial interests, or bias his/her approach to development of options for 

recommendations for use of that vaccine, or of a competing vaccine. A participant who has 

a conflict of interest for a vaccine for which policy is being developed, or with the 

manufacturer of such a vaccine, may participate in an ACIP WG only as a consultant with 

activity restricted by the WG Chair and WG Lead to that essential to provide information 

critical to the efforts of the WG. 

A participant shall be determined to have a conflict of interest if he/she or a close relative 

of the participant is in a position to receive in the immediate or near term (1) a direct 

financial benefit of any amount deriving from recommendations for use of the vaccine 

under consideration; (2) a financial benefit from the vaccine manufacturer; or (3) has any 

other financial interest in the vaccine or manufacturer. 

Regardless of the level of financial involvement or other interest, if the participant feels 

unable to provide objective advice, he/she must recuse him/herself from the WG activities 

at issue. WG members have an ongoing obligation to bring any new information regarding 

potential conflict(s) of interest to the attention of the WG Chair and WG Lead. In addition, 

WG members must inform the WG lead if they are contacted directly by a representative 

of a vaccine manufacturer regarding a vaccine under consideration by the WG on which 

they serve; the WG Lead will then inform the ACIP secretariat of any such contact. 

The ACIP WG process relies on the integrity of each participant to identify to the WG Chair 

or WG Lead any real or apparent conflicts of interest that are likely to bias the reviewer's 

evaluation of an application or proposal. Guidelines for specific conflict of interest 

scenarios are presented below; please indicate "yes" or "no" next to each statement. 

ACIP WORK GROUP MEMBER CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE 
Guideline Conflict of Interest 

Statement 
Response 
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1. A person will not be considered for WG Are you or a member of YES 
membership if that person or a your immediate family 
member of their immediate family directly employed by a NO 

(including a spouse, domestic partner, vaccine manufacturer or its 
and/or child) is employed directly by a parent company? 
vaccine manufacturer or its parent 
company. 

2. A person will be not be considered for Are you a holder of, or YES 
WG membership if that person is a otherwise entitled to 
holder of, or otherwise is entitled to royalties or other NO 
royalties or other compensation for, a compensation for, such a 
patent on a vaccine product or patent, process, or product? 
process, immunologic agent, adjuvant, 
or preservative that can be used for a 
vaccine that may come before the ACIP 
during the anticipated term of the 
concerned WG. 

3. To be considered for membership in an Do you agree to forego paid YES 
ACIP WG, a person must agree to or reimbursed consultation 
resign any paid or unpaid2 advisory or or membership on any NO 

consulting roles to a vaccine vaccine manufacturer 
manufacturer (except participation in advisory committees 
clinical trials or service on data (except as noted above) and 
monitoring boards, which members disclose participation in 
must disclose) to perform work related clinical trials and service on 
to vaccines expected to be considered, data monitoring boards 
and to forego such paid or unpaid during your tenure on the 
consultation or membership during ACIP WG? 
his/her tenure on the ACIP WG. 

4. WG members must agree that during Do you agree that you will YES 
their tenure on the ACIP WG, they will not serve as a paid 
not serve as a paid litigation consultant consultant or expert witness NO 
or expert witness in litigation involving in such litigation during your 
a vaccine manufacturer. tenure on the ACIP WG? 

2 To the extent unpaid work is performed for a manufacturer, the individual must agree to not seek or accept pay in the 
future for the unpaid work performed for a manufacturer during tenure on an ACIP WG. 
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5. Potential WG members must agree Do you agree that during YES 
that during their tenure on the WG your tenure on the ACIP WG 
they will not accept honoraria or travel you will not accept NO 

reimbursement directly from a vaccine honoraria or travel 
manufacturer for attendance at reimbursement directly 
scientific meetings or to present a from a vaccine 
lecture. They may receive travel manufacturer for 
reimbursement and/or honoraria for attendance at scientific 
continuing medical education {CME) meetings or to present a 
presentations where the source of lecture?3 

funding is an unrestricted grant to the 
CME provider by a vaccine 
manufacturer and where all CME rules 
and regulations are followed. 

6. Except as allowed under 3, potential Do you agree that, except as YES 
WG members must agree that during allowed under 3, during 
their tenure on the WG they will your tenure on the WG you NO 

forego solicitation or acceptance of will forego solicitation or 
funds from vaccine manufacturers. acceptance of funds from 

vaccine manufacturers? 

7. Federally registered lobbyists may not Are you a federally YES 
serve as ACIP Work Group members. registered lobbyist? 

NO 

3 Activities that do not preclude service on an ACIP Work Group include receipt of travel re lated reimbursement and/or 
honoraria for CME presentations where the source of funding may be an unrestricted grant to the CME provider by a 
vaccine manufacturer and that all CME rules and regulations are followed. 
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CERTIFICATION 

All ACIP WG participants must certify that they have read these guidelines and that, to the 

best of his/her knowledge, he/she has disclosed all conflicts of interest that he/she may 

have with the vaccines under review and the manufacturers of those vaccines or of 

competing vaccines. 

The WG Chair and WG Lead are advised to have each potential WG member review this 

document and complete the questionnaire upon establishment of the WG; and to request 

that WG members at the opening of each WG teleconference or meeting briefly state if 

there have been any changes in their conflict of interest information. In the event that 

conflicts of interest arise, the concerned member should recuse her/himself from the 

relevant discussion. 

WG Member Name: 

Affiliation: 

Work Group (s): 

Please initial next to the following statement: 

I certify that I have read the guidance on Conflict of Interest Disclosure for 

Participants of ACIP WGs, completed the questionnaire to the best of my 

knowledge, and disclosed any existing or potential conflicts of interest with 

any vaccines under review by ACIP, and with the manufacturers of those 

vaccines or of competing vaccines. 
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From: lgnas-Badman, Karen on behalf of "Barr, Eliav" <eliav_barr@merck.com> 
Sent: Wed, 20 Feb 2019 18:09:49 +0000 
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
Attachments: Merck HPV Summary for ACIP Feb20.2019.pdf, HPV- Letter to CDC for 9vHPV -
19-Feb-2019.pdf 

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
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Eliav Barr, MD 
Senior Vice President and Head 
MRL Global Medical Affairs 

February 19, 2019 

CDR Amanda Cohn, MD, MPH, USPHS 
Executive Secretary, Advisory Committee on Immunization Practices (ACIP) 
ancO@cdc.gov 

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) 
1600 Clifton Road, NE 
Atlanta, GA 30329 

Merck Sharp & Oohme Corp. 
Mail Code UG4CD-08 
351 N. Sumneytown Pike 
North Wales, PA 19454 
United States of America 
eliav.barr@merck.com 
T: 1-267-305-7282 

C. MERCK 

Subject: 9vHPV- Use in 27-45-Year-Old Women and Men - Summary for ACIP Members for ACIP 
Meeting, February 27, 2019 

Dear Dr. Cohn, 

Merck appreciates the vital role the CDC and the ACIP play in protecting the health of the US population 
and providing important guidance on the use of vaccines. We share the goal of improving individual and 
public health through vaccine discovery, development, and delivery. 

We are writing to provide important background information for the ACIP members in preparation for 
the discussion regarding the use of Merck's 9-valent HPV vaccine (9vHPV) among 27-45-year-old women 
and men at the ACIP meeting on February 27, 2019. The attached document summarizes data regarding 
the risk of HPV exposure and burden of disease, the natural history of HPV infection (including Merck 
clinical trial data), the median age of HPV infection, and the cost effectiveness of HPV vaccination in this 
age range. 

The data presented in the attached summary have previously been reviewed with the HPV Work Group. 
Merck considers that it is also particularly important to share the information with the ACIP members in 
order to provide a thorough review of critical data that are relevant to the discussion regarding the 
benefits of 27-45-year-old HPV vaccination. 

We believe that there is substantial burden of HPV related disease in this population that could be 
avoided with HPV vaccination given the high, durable prophylactic efficacy of 9vHPV in adults 27-45 
years old. As we seek to improve public health in the US population, we wish to share these data to help 
inform the discussion and analysis. Millions of adults 27-45 years old in the US remain unvaccinated and 
unprotected from acquiring new HPV infection. It would be highly beneficial for these adults to obtain 
HPV vaccination as a way to protect themselves from HPV related cancer and diseases. 

Merck respectfully requests that you share this letter and the attached HPV summary document with 
the HPV Work Group, relevant members of the CDC staff, each ACIP member, and each liaison member. 

C Conftclenllal 



It is important that these individuals receive this information in sufficient time to review the material in 
advance of the February ACIP HPV discussion. Merck requests that this letter and the summary be made 
part of the public record on the deliberations by the CDC and ACIP on the use of HPV vaccines. 

Thank you for your careful and objective consideration of the points outlined in the attachment. We 
look forward to continued discussion of these data and our ongoing analyses of additional data with the 
HPV Work Group. If it would be helpful, my team and I would be happy to discuss these issues with you 
via phone or in person at your convenience. 

Eliav Ba , MD 
Senior Vice President and Head 
MRL Global Medial Affairs 

cc: Dr. Lauri Markowitz (lem2@cdc.gov) 
Dr. Harrell Chesson (hbc7@cdc.gov) 

Dr. Rodney Finalle 
Dr. Barbara Kuter 

C ConRde ntlal Page 2 of2 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject : 

Dear Jessica, 

Snow, Vincenza T 
Tue, 25 Aug 2020 16:49:50 +0000 
MacNeil, Jessica R. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Cane, Alejandro 
RE: ACIP preparation, Aug 26 

Thank you for your message. We will need to confer with our legal counsels and compliance officers. We 
will get back to you as soon as possible. 
Thank you for your patience. 
Best regards, 
Vinnie 

From: MacNeil, Jessica R. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <aji8@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 11:58 AM 
To: Snow, Vincenza T <Vincenza.T.Snow@pfizer.com> 

Cc: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: ACIP preparation, Aug 26 

Dear Vinnie, 

We are excited to hear the presentation on Pfizer's COVID-19 vaccine candidate at tomorrow's ACIP 
meeting. I wanted to reach out to you to request that Pfizer consider redacting any slides that you 
would not want posted from this presentation, instead of us not posting the entire presentation to 
ShareFile or as a handout on the website. Our goal is to be transparent and to increase confidence if 
these products are approved early. 

I am happy to discuss other potential options as well. 
Best regards, 
Jessica 

Jessica M acNeil, MPH 
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
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 11:27 AM 

To: MacNeil, Jessica R. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <aji8@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Oliver, Sara Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <yxo4@cdc.gov> 
Subject: FW: ACIP preparation, Aug 26 



From : Snow, Vincenza T <Vincenza.T.Snow@pfizer.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2020 4:12 PM 
To: Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <vic9@cdc.gov>; Oliver, Sara Elizabeth 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <yxo4@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Cane, Alejandro <Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com>; Moran, Mary M . <Mary.Moran2@pfizer.com>; 
Kitchin, Nicholas <Nicholas.Kitchin@pfizer.com>; Gleeson, Brian H <Brian.Gleeson@Pfizer.com> 
Subject: RE: ACIP preparation, Aug 26 

Dear Kathleen and Sara, 
Please find attached our final presentation for the ACIP on Wednesday. 
As a reminder, we have 2 presenters, Dr Nicholas Kitchin followed by Brain Gleeson. e also requested 
that our presentation slides not be posted on the share file site nor the meeting presentations site. 
Thank you again for the invitation to present on our COVID-19 vaccine candidate. We look forward to 
the discussion on Wednesday. 
Best regards, 
Vinnie, on behalf of the Pfizer team 

From: Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <vic9@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Sunday, August 23, 2020 6:22 PM 
To: Snow, Vincenza T <Vincenza.T.Snow@pfizer.com>; Oliver, Sara Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) 
<yxo4@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Cane, Alejandro <Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com>; Moran, Mary M . <Mary.Moran2@pfizer.com>; 
Kitchin, Nicholas <Nicholas.Kitchin@pfizer.com> 
Subject : [EXTERNAL) ACIP preparation, Aug 26 

Hello, 

I just wanted to check in and make sure you have everything you need ahead of the ACIP meeting. If you 
could provide slides to us by COB Monday Aug 24, we would appreciate it. 

Sara and I also had a couple of items for which we wanted to check in: 
1) During your presentation we did not hear reference to serious adverse events following immunization 
thus far in your early clinical studies. If there were non observed, would you mind stating that in your 
presentation? 
2) Do you plan to incorporate into the ACIP presentation the cold chain storage and handling 
parameters for the vaccine? The ACIP community is extremely interested in this information and the 
information you shared at the Work Group was appreciated. 

Thanks, 
Kathleen & Sara 
Dr. Kathleen Dooling, MD MPH 
Co-Lead, ACIP COVID-19 Vaccine Work Group 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ritchey, Julian /US 
Thu, 29 Oct 2020 21:40:56 +0000 
Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Re: Rabies pricing 

I truly don't know how you guys are doing it. 
I hope we are being helpful and I hope you will get some relief soon. 

Thanks for doing what you do. 
Gosh, a storm on top of it. 
Can't write this stuff. 

Stay safe and the rest of this stuff will all fall into place just fine. 

From: Amanda Cohn <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Date: Thursday, October 29, 2020 at 5:39 PM 

To: "Ritchey, Julian /US" <Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com> 
Subject: RE: Rabies pricing 

Yes ...... I __________ (_b_)(_6_) ---------~land honestly, glad we could play 
some catch up but there are so many pressures on everyone right now! 

Amanda 

From: Ritchey, Julian /US <Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 5:25 PM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov> 
Subject: Re: Rabies pricing 

Mean ... no. It was ... how shall I say ... brisk. (As I type with a grin.) 
It was totally appropriate, but made me think you are probably feeling like a producer at the SuperBowl 
calling camera angles, getting reports, checking hot dog supplies .... just a little busy. 
It seems some folks are little unaware esp new companies and folks who just don't seem to appreciate 

the level of coordination needed and breadth of issues being tackled. 

2 down ... 1 to go ..... l ___________ (_b_)(_6_) __________ ~ lof choise at some 
point throughout this. 

From: Amanda Cohn <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Date: Thursday, October 29, 2020 at 5:17 PM 

To: "Ritchey, Julian /US" <Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com> 
Subject: RE: Rabies pricing 



That's so funny! Was my other email today too mean? Honestly people were pulling t heir hair out over 

the TBE presentation being so long. 

From: Ritchey, Julian /US <Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 5:06 PM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/0010/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Subject: Re: Rabies pricing 

Totally. Lesson learned, I'll be asking for a second zoom connection. 

Clem had stepped-away. 

Thank you. 

From: Amanda Cohn <ancO@cdc.gov> 
Date: Thursday, October 29, 2020 at 5:02 PM 
To: "Ritchey, Julian /US" <Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com> 
Subject: RE: Rabies pricing 

Sigh. Yes, harder to wrangle things when we are not in person! 

From: Ritchey, Julian /US <Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 4:57 PM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/00) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Subject: Re: Rabies pricing 

Fine for me. I'm sorry not to be more participative. 

FYl... l'm being told the price per dose is ~~'--------'-(b--')-'-(4--') _____ __,l..for vaccine. 

I t hink Agam probably got a clinic visit price ... vaccine + visit. 

I just want to check it all more to be sure before continuing the confusion 

From: Amanda Cohn <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Date: Thursday, October 29, 2020 at 4:54 PM 
To: "Ritchey, Julian /US" <Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com> 
Subject: RE: Rabies pricing 

I said that before I saw this, was that sufficient? 

From: Ritchey, Julian /US <Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 4:54 PM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/00) <anc0@cdc.gov>; Rao, Agam K. (CDC/0010/NCEZID/DHCPP) 



<ige4@cdc.gov> 
Subject: Re: Rabies pricing 

I would appreciate if could mention that we will be happy to follow-up and bring that back for the next 

meeting. 

From: Amanda Cohn <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Date: Thursday, October 29, 2020 at 4:52 PM 
To: "Ritchey, Julian /US" <Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com>, Agam Rao <ige4@cdc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Rabies pricing 

Julian- Do you want to comment? Thanks! 

Amanda 

From: Ritchey, Julian /US <Julian.Ritchev@sanofi.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 4:50 PM 
To: Rao, Agam K. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHCPP) <ige4@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Subject: Rabies pricing 

Dear Agam -

Kudos on your rabies presentations today. As stated, that was mountain of information you simplified. 

Clearly the pricing that was referenced raised some eyebrows, including my own. 
I'm sorry I was not on the Zoom to comment directly, but I would have asked for time to coordinate wit h 

you as follow-up to be sure we are giving the most fair reflection ... presumably list price. 

As such, I think the results will be significantly different than the ~ our slides cite. 

I'll do more checking with our commercial folks and look forward to connecting. 

Please reach out at your convenience 

Julian 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject : 

Confldc1ulal 

Macareo, Louis Robert 
Wed, 22 Jul 2020 19:05:31 +0000 
Haupt, Richard M;MacNeil, Jessica R. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
RE: ACIP COVID representative [Confidential] 

Nice to make your acquaintance Jessica. We may have met at the February meet ing. I know that I met 
Amanda. Please feel free to reach out for anything you might need. Thanks. 

Sincerely, 

Louis 

Louis Macareo, MD, JD, MPH 
Executive Director, New Products Vaccines Lead 
Global Medical Affairs 
Merck Research Labs, Merck & Co., Inc. 
Louis.macareo@merck.com 
Office: +12673051430 

Cell: J (b)(6) 

From: Haupt, Richard M <richard_haupt@merck.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 2:59 PM 
To: MacNeil, Jessica R. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <aji8@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Cohn, Amanda {CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov>; Macareo, Louis Robert 
<louis.macareo@merck.com> 
Subject: ACIP COVID representative [Confidential] 

Confidential 

Jessica: 

Louis Macareo is our Executive Director responsible for the Merck pipeline vaccines {including our 2 
SARS-CoV vaccine candidates) for Global Medical and Scientific Affairs and is the person to respond to 
any questions next week for these assets for Merck. 

Kind regards, 

Rick 

Richard M. Haupt, MD, MPH I Vice President and Head 
Vaccines & Infectious Diseases I Global Medical & Scientific Affairs 

Merck Research Labs I Merck & Co. Inc. I cell I (b)(6) 



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

Mine is._l -~<b~)~<6~)-~ 

Regards, 

David 

Hering, David 
Wed, 21 Oct 2020 13:57:55 +0000 
Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
RE: PFIZER Vaccines update 

Happy to help coordinate from Pfizer as needed. 

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 3:32 PM 
To: Cane, Alejandro <Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com>; Hering, David <David.Hering@pfizer.com>; Coen, 
Lisa <Lisa.Coen@pfizer.com>; Gess, Andrew J <Andrew.Gess@pfizer.com>; Byrczek, Erin M 
<Erin.Byrczek@pfizer.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: PFIZER Vaccines update 

Hi all, 

Want to make sure you have my cell phone number._l __ (_b_)(_6_) _ ___.I Feel free to reach out if needed. 

Best, 
Amanda 

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 2:56 PM 
To: Cane, Alejandro <Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com>; Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
<nar5@cdc.gov>; Wharton, Melinda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) <mew2@cdc.gov>; Painter, Elizabeth 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID) <ocv3@cdc.gov>; Hering, David <David.Hering@pfizer.com>; Coen, Lisa 
<Lisa.Coen@pfizer.com>; Gess, Andrew J <Andrew.Gess@pfizer.com>; Byrczek, Erin M 
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

When: Monday, October 19, 2020 4:00 PM-5:00 PM (UTC-03:00) City of Buenos Aires . 

Where: 

Las reuniones son mas efectivas con agendas bien definidas. 

;El nuevo Asistente de agenda digital de Pfizer te puede ayudar! 

Para comenzar, haz die en ·Agregar agenda· en la barra de arriba. 

-- Do not delete or change any of the following text. --

1. Click to Join the Meeting 

Agregar 
Agenda 

Pfiztr Oig.t11 

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
Meeting number: I (b){6) Meeting password: ~I __ {b_)_(6_) _~ 

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
thv~, I Call-in toll number (US/Canada) 

Access code:I (h )(fi) I 
Global catl-in numbers I Toll-free calling restrictions 



From: Leonard Friedland 
Sent: Fri, 2 Oct 2020 13:19:12 +0000 
To: Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD);Oliver, Sara Elizabeth 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD);Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);MacNeil, Jessica R. 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Cc: Barbara Howe 
Subject: Question from GSK Vaccines 

Dear Kathleen, Sara, Amanda, Jessica and Nancy, 

Thank you for the work you are leading in in anticipation of future availability of COVID-19 vaccines. 

Recognizing the initial clinical trials being conducted to support to FDA authorization/approval of the 
COVID-19 vaccines do not include coadministration data with CDC recommended adult vaccines, we are 
interested to gain insights into CDC thinking on the subject of when an adult goes to pharmacy or doctor 
office to get a COVID-19 vaccine and they are also due for a flu, Tdap, pneumococcal or shingles vaccine; 
or vice versa the patient is going to get an adult recommended vaccine and they could also receive a 
COVID-19 vaccine. 

Does ACIP: 1) recommend to not miss the opportunity and receive COVID-19 vaccine and the other adult 
recommended vaccine; 2) it is not recommended to receive other recommended vaccines until after 
completing the COVID-19 vaccine series, or 3) use shared clinical decision making about administering 
other recommended vaccines until after completing the COVID-19 vaccine series. 

Thank you 
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
Sent: Wed, 9 Sep 2020 16:08:12 +0000 
To: Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD);Cohn, Amanda 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);MacNeil, Jessica R. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Subject : RE: ACIP question - monoclonal antibodies and antivirals to prevent SARS-CoV-2 
infection/COVID-19 disease 

Thank you 

From: Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <vic9@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2020 11:54 AM 
To: Leonard Friedland <leonard.r.friedland@gsk.com>; Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
<anc0@cdc.gov>; MacNeil, Jessica R. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <aji8@cdc.gov> 
Subject: RE: ACIP question - monoclonal antibodies and antivirals to prevent SARS-CoV-2 
infection/COVID-19 disease 

EXTERNAL 

Hello Len, 

Sorry for the delay in responding to you. As you can imagine, we have been expending all our efforts in 
evaluating/readiness for a COVID-19 vaccine. 

We are actively considering what the ACIP role might be with respect to immune globulin preparations 
and/or antimicrobial therapy after a vaccine becomes available. I'm afraid we don't have an answer at 
this time but we well get back to you once we have considered it more carefully. 

Sincerely, 
Kathleen 
Dr. Kathleen Dooling, MD MPH 
Co-Lead, ACIP COVID-19 Vaccine Work Group 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 

From: Leonard Friedland <leonard.r.friedland@gsk.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11:23 AM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov>; MacNeil, Jessica R. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
<aji8@cdc.gov>; Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <vic9@cdc.gov> 
Subject : RE: ACIP question - monoclonal antibodies and antivirals to prevent SARS-CoV-2 
infection/COVID-19 disease 

Dear Amanda, Jessica and Kathleen, 
I am following up to ask about the question below. 
Thank you, Len 



From: Leonard Friedland 
Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2020 11:42 AM 
To: Amanda Cohn <anc0@cdc.gov>; aji8@cdc.gov; Vic9@cdc.gov 
Subject : ACIP question 

Dear Amanda, Jessica and Kathleen, 

I hope this message finds you, family and friends well. 

A number of developers are investigating monoclonal antibodies and antivirals to prevent SARS-CoV-2 
infection/COVID-19 disease. Use as pre-exposure prophylaxis and post-exposure prophylaxis. 
Per the ACIP Charter: "The guidance will address use of vaccines and may include recommendations for 
administration of immune globulin preparations and/or antimicrobial therapy shown to be effective in 
controlling a disease for which a vaccine is available." 
Anticipating that COVID-19 vaccines will be available, can you confirm that ACIP will evaluate and issue 
recommendations for monoclonal antibodies and antivirals to prevent SARS-CoV-2 infection/COVID-19 
disease? 
Thanks and best regards, Len 
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
Sent: Wed, 2 Sep 2020 15:42:06 +0000 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);MacNeil, Jessica R. 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) 
Subject: ACIP question 

Dear Amanda, Jessica and Kathleen, 

I hope this message finds you, family and friends well. 

A number of developers are investigating monoclonal antibodies and antivirals to prevent COVID-19 
infection. Use as pre-exposure prophylaxis and post-exposure prophylaxis. 
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
recommendations for monoclonal antibodies and antivirals to prevent COVID-19 infection? 
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



From: Hermsen, Elizabeth D 
Sent: Thu, 14 May 2020 14:42:58 +0000 
To: Noni MacDonald;Amponsah, Edith;'Orenstein, Walter';'Heidi 
Larson';'Buttenheim, Alison M.';Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);'Peter Daszak';Clements, Andrew 
(CDC usaid.gov); 'Anderson, Kevin';'Eva Harris' 
Cc: 'Miller, Dianne';'andre@ecohealthalliance.org';Pavlin, Julie;Goodtree, 
Hannah;Buckley, Gillian 
Subject: RE: Please respond by Monday - FMT Vaccine Workshop 

Regarding claim #2, see the following articles from the NYT and Washington Post. Both refer to the 
surge we are seeing in antivaccination activity. The NYT article also refers to a recent publication in 
Nature regarding the online war between pro-vaxxers and anti-vaxxers. 

Get Ready for a vaccine information war 

https :/ /www.nytimes.com/2020/05/ 13/techno logy/ coronavirus-vacc ine­
d isinformation. html ?searchResultPosition= 1 

Anti-vaccination leaders seize on coronavirus to push resistance to inoculation 

https://www.washingtonpost.com/dc-md-va/2020/05/05/anti-vaxxers-wakefield-coronavirus­

vaccine/?pwapi token=eyJ0eXAiOiJKV1QiLCJhbGciOiJIUzl1NiJ9.eyJib29raWVuYW111ioid3BfY3J0aWQiLCJ 
pc3MiOiJDYXJ0YSlslmNvb2tpZXZhbHVl lioiNWU4ZDdiMmYSYmJiMGYwYzFiYTViN2101iwidGFnljoiNWViM 
WM0NzdmZTFmZjY1NGMyZDMSNDQlliwidXJsl joiaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cud2FzaGluZ3RvbnBvc3QuY29tL2Rj 
LWlkLXZhlzlwMiAvMDUvMDUvYWS0aS12YXh4ZXJzLXdha2VmaWVsZCljb3JvbmF2aXJlcy12YWNiaWSIL 
z91dGlfY2FtcGFpZ249d3BfdG9feW91cl9oZWFsdGgmdXRtX211ZGllbTllbWFpbCZldGlfc291cmNIPWSld 
3NsZXR0ZXlmd3Bpc3JjPWSsX3RSaCZ3cGlrPTEifQ.8DZRnSJCiWv0F9W2jy8sASEMCsDowUVNCMylrukskj0 
&utm campaign=wp to your health&utm medium=email&utm source=newsletter&wpisrc=nl tyh&w 
pmk=l 

Kind regards, 
Elizabeth 

Elizabeth D. Hermsen, PharmD, MBA, BCPS-AQ{ID), FIDP 
Head, Global Antimicrobial Stewardship 
Global Population Health 
Merck & Co., Inc. 
Office: 402-496-3350 
Mobile! t h W-' 

Fax: 402-496-3357 
Email: elizabeth.hermsen@merck.com 

From: Noni MacDonald <Noni.MacDonald@Dal.Ca> 
Sent: Friday, May 8, 2020 5:46 AM 
To: Amponsah, Edith <EAmponsah@nas.edu>; Hermsen, Elizabeth D <elizabeth.hermsen@merck.com>; 



'Orenstein, Walter' <worenst@emory.edu>; 'Heidi Larson' <Heidi.Larson@LSHTM.ac.uk>; 'Buttenheim, 
Alison M.' <abutt@nursing.upenn.edu>; 'anc0@cdc.gov' <anc0@cdc.gov>; 'Peter Daszak' 
<daszak@ecohealthalliance.org>; 'Andrew Clements' <aclements@usaid.gov>; 'Anderson, Kevin' 
<Kevin.Anderson@HQ.DHS.GOV>; 'Eva Harris' <eharris@berkeley.edu> 
Cc: 'M iller, Dianne' <dmill06@emory.edu>; 'andre@ecohealthalliance.org' 
<andre@ecohealthalliance.org>; Pavlin, Julie <JPavlin@nas.edu>; Goodtree, Hannah 
<HGoodtree@nas.edu>; Buckley, Gillian <GBuckley@nas.edu> 
Subject: Re: Please respond by Monday - FMT Vaccine Workshop 

EXTERNAL EMAIL - Use caution with any links or file attachments. 

Thanks for the update 
Both potential articles are good - a couple of caveats 

CLAIM: Globally, everyone who should get a vaccine can get a vaccine. 

FALSE: Despite knowledge of the individual and public health importance of what we often 
consider routine vaccinations, many populations around the world cannot access vaccines for 
many reasons including poverty and lack of healthcare, geographic isolation, and armed conflict. 
Since 1974, global coverage of routine vaccines has increased from <5% to 86%, but gaps still 
remain and need to be addressed . 

...... even in HIC we may not make it easy to access" free "vaccines - hours clinics open, cost to 
park or pay for transport, lost hours at work if by the hour min wage worker - all contribute to 
less uptake ... .i.e. are barriers to the claim ...... 

CLAIM: Globally, the majority of people think vaccines are safe. 

TRUE: Surveys to determine how people feel about vaccines show that most sentiments are 
positive and they think vaccines are safe. However, there is a growing number of people, 
especially in North America and Europe, who have less confidence in vaccine safety and these 
concerns should be addressed with factual information about vaccines. 

Claim is correct but has not been easy to get that heard - disinformaiton can be very loud 

Best regards 
Noni 

From: Amponsah, Edith <EAmponsah@nas.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, May 7, 2020 7:16 PM 
To: Noni MacDonald <Noni.MacDonald@Dal.Ca>; Hermsen, Elizabeth D 
<elizabeth.hermsen@merck.com>; 'Orenstein, Walter' <worenst@emory.edu>; 'Heidi Larson' 
<Heidi.Larson@LSHTM .ac.uk>; 'Buttenheim, Alison M.' <abutt@nursing.upenn.edu>; 'anc0@cdc.gov' 
<anc0@cdc.gov>; 'Peter Daszak' <daszak@ecohealthalliance.org>; 'Andrew Clements' 
<aclements@usaid.gov>; 'Anderson, Kevin' <Kevin.Anderson@HQ.DHS.GOV>; 'Eva Harris' 

<eharris@berkeley.edu> 



Cc: 'Miller, Dianne' <dmill06@emory.edu>; 'andre@ecohealthalliance.org' 
<andre@ecohealthalliance.org>; Pavlin, Julie <JPavlin@nas.edu>; Goodtree, Hannah 
<HGoodtree@nas.edu>; Buckley, Gillian <GBuckley@nas.edu> 
Subject: RE: Please respond by Monday - FMT Vaccine Workshop 

CAUTION: The Sender of this email is not from within Dalhousie. 

Thanks Elizabeth and Noni. We will be using the webinar version of Zoom and will have a technician 
working behind the scenes to assist with many of these issues you've both brought up. We can turn off 
the "chat to everyone" function and direct questions to the staff, who will then send them to Heidi. 

Additionally, we would like to request your expert opinion and feedback on something. We have been 
working with our communications team to promote the upcoming virtual meeting and the workshop in 
August. The National Academies publishes "Based On Science" articles that provide evidence that 
support or dispute claims made on a topic. Examples related to vaccines are: vaccines are safe, vaccines 
do not cause autism, and the HPV vaccine prevents cancer. The audience for these are usually the 
general public. They would like to write an article or articles on vaccine access and hesitancy before the 
virtual meeting. Below are examples of topics for the articles we would like your feedback on. 

CLAIM: Globally, everyone who should get a vaccine can get a vaccine. 

FALSE: Despite knowledge of the individual and public health importance of what we often consider 
routine vaccinations, many populations around the world cannot access vaccines for many reasons 
including poverty and lack of healthcare, geographic isolation, and armed conflict. Since 1974, global 
coverage of routine vaccines has increased from <5% to 86%, but gaps still remain and need to be 
addressed. 

CLAIM: Globally, the majority of people think vaccines are safe. 

TRUE: Surveys to determine how people feel about vaccines show that most sentiments are positive and 
they think vaccines are safe. However, there is a growing number of people, especially in North America 
and Europe, who have less confidence in vaccine safety and these concerns should be addressed with 
factual information about vaccines. 

Many thanks, 

Edith 

From: Noni MacDonald <Noni.MacDonald@Dal.Ca> 
Se nt: Thursday, April 30, 2020 6:50 AM 



To: Hermsen, Elizabeth D <elizabeth.hermsen@merck.com>; Amponsah, Edith <EAmponsah@nas.edu>; 
'Orenstein, Walter' <worenst@emory.edu>; 'Heidi Larson' <Heidi.Larson@LSHTM.ac.uk>; 'Buttenheim, 
Alison M .' <abutt@nursing.upenn.edu>; 'anc0@cdc.gov' <anc0@cdc.gov>; 'Peter Daszak' 
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

A few more comments - have attended several large virtual meetings in past few weeks both on 
panels and in audience. Hand up not so good once past 20; chat works well but only ifmodest 
number of people say up to 40 or 50 but for large group - asking ahead for several attendees to 
ask quesitons seems to work best with rest questions collected on chat as are of interest to 
whole group but will not be answered as too many ...... 

Best regards- and stay safe 

Noni 

From: Hermsen, Elizabeth D <elizabeth.hermsen@merck.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 4:09 PM 
To: Amponsah, Edith <EAmponsah@nas.edu>; 'Orenstein, Walter' <worenst@emory.edu>; 'Heidi 
Larson' <Heidi.Larson@LSHTM.ac.uk>; Noni MacDonald <Noni.MacDonald@Dal.Ca>; 'Buttenheim, 
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
Subject: RE: Please respond by Monday- FMT Vaccine Workshop 

CAUTION: The Sender of this email is not from within Dalhousie. 

Thank you, Edith. This looks like a great agenda. Regarding Q&A, I suggest either 1) requiring everyone 
to use the "raise hand" function in Zoom if they have a question and indicating that Heidi will call on 
them when it's their turn or 2) asking anyone who has a question to use the "chat" f unction to send the 
question to Heidi as the speakers are presenting, and then Heidi can collate/prioritize and pose the 
questions herself during the Q&A. I think it will be extremely difficult to manage a completely open 
discussion. 



Hope you all are well! 

Kind regards, 
Elizabeth 

Elizabeth D. Hermsen, PharmD, MBA, BCPS-AQ(ID), FIDP 
Head, Global Antimicrobial Stewardship 
Global Population Health 
Merck & Co., Inc. 
Office: 402-496-3350 
Mobile: ! (b)(6) 

Fax: 402-496-3357 
Email: elizabeth.hermsen@merck.com 

From: Amponsah, Edith <EAmponsah@nas.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 12:33 PM 
To: 'Orenstein, Walter' <worenst@emory.edu>; 'Heidi Larson' <Heidi.Larson@LSHTM.ac.uk>; 'Noni 
MacDonald' <Noni.MacDonald@Dal.Ca>; 'Buttenheim, Alison M.' <abutt@nursing.upenn.edu>; 
'anc0@cdc.gov' <anc0@cdc.gov>; 'Peter Daszak' <daszak@ecohealthalliance.org>; 'Andrew Clements' 
<aclements@usaid.gov>; 'Anderson, Kevin' <Kevin.Anderson@HQ.DHS.GOV>; Hermsen, Elizabeth D 
<elizabeth.hermsen@merck.com>; 'Eva Harris' <eharris@berkeley.edu> 
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
Dear planning committee, 

I have attached the agenda for the May 28th virtual meeting here for you to begin thinking of the 
meeting and strategies for making the most of the discussion session moderated by Heidi. All of the 
speakers have been confirmed, and we will add the zoom link to the ca lendar invite that was sent a few 
weeks ago. 

Please let us know if you have any questions or concerns. 

Best, 
Edith 

From: Amponsah, Edith 
Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 3:03 PM 
To: 'Orenstein, Walter' <worenst@emory.edu>; 'Heidi Larson' <Heidi.Larson@LSHTM.ac.uk>; 'Noni 
MacDonald' <Noni.MacDonald@Dal.Ca>; 'Buttenheim, Alison M.' <abutt@nursing.upenn.edu>; 
'anc0@cdc.gov' <anc0@cdc.gov>; Peter Daszak <daszak@ecohealthalliance.org>; Andrew Clements 
<aclements@usaid.gov>; 'Anderson, Kevin' <Kevin.Anderson@HQ.DHS.GOV>; Elizabeth Hermsen 
<elizabeth.hermsen@merck.com>; Eva Harris <eharris@berkeley.edu> 
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

Thank you for your response to the survey on such short notice. We appreciate your help in choosing 
new dates. The workshop on vaccine access and hesitancy will now be held on August 19 - 20, 2020 at 
the National Academies' Keck Center in Washington, D.C, barring any further interruption due to the 
ongoing pandemic. We will update you all with details on logistics as the date draws near. 

We have also begun working on logistics for the teaser zoom meeting on May 28th 2020. The meeting 
will be from 10:00 am to 12:00 pm EDT. We plan to have three 20-minute presentations followed by 
discussions/Q&A. Nancy Messonnier has agreed to provide a presentation on enhancing acceptance of 
vaccines for current and future generations, drawing on lessons from the US immunization program. We 
are also working to secure a speaker for a vaccine access presentation and another for vaccine 
hesitancy. I will share a draft agenda for the teaser in the upcoming weeks. 

Because of the short nature of the zoom teaser, we have decided to cancel our next planning committee 

call scheduled for April 15th. We will reschedule for later in the summer as we reshape the agenda but 

will continue to communicate and plan with you all via email. 

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 

Stay safe, 
Edith 

From: Amponsah, Edith 
Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 11:51 AM 
To: 'Orenstein, Walter' <worenst@emory.edu>; 'Heidi Larson' <Heidi.Larson@LSHTM.ac.uk>; 'Noni 
MacDonald' <Noni.MacDonald@Dal.Ca>; 'Buttenheim, Alison M.' <abutt@nursing.upenn.edu>; 
'ancO@cdc.gov' <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Miller, Dianne <dmill06@emory.edu> 
Subject: Please respond by Monday - FMT Vaccine Workshop 

Dear planning committee members, 

I hope this email finds you all well and safe, taking care of yourselves and families. During the call last 
week, it was suggested that if the workshop cannot be held in person on May 28 -29 as originally 
planned, it be postponed to late summer or early fall and that we hold a short "teaser" virtual workshop 
in May to begin conversations around the topic. The Forum on Microbial Threat's leadership agreed with 
this plan. As such, we would like your help in choosing the next dates for the workshop in late summer. 
We have provided some dates based on availabilit y of conference rooms at our facility in Washington, 
DC. We would like to secure a room soon so please respond no later than COB this Monday, April 6, 
2020 with your selections. 



Link: https://www.surveygizmo.com/s3/5529712/FMT-Workshop-Dates-The-Critica l-Public-Health­
Value-of-Vaccines-Tackling-lssues-of-Access-and-Hesitancy. 

Please see a summary of the call last Thursday below (in lieu of a full meeting minutes): 

SHORT SUMMARY OF KEY DISCUSSION POINTS 

Julie updated the planning committee on the National Academies' latest policy on holding 
meetings and workshops as the situation around COVID-19 evolves. Though in-person meetings 

have been cancelled until May 1st (as of April 1st), Julie encouraged the group to think of a 

contingency plan as it is likely that the restrictions will extend past May 1st. 

• Option 1: convert the meeting to a ful ly virtual workshop over four or five days, a few 
hours each day. 

• Option 2: Postpone the workshop to late summer or early fall. 

• Option 3: Hold a teaser, short virtual workshop in May then in-person in late summer. 

There was general consensus to go with option 3. 

There was general consensus to extend another invitation to speakers who initially declined 
with the new workshop date. 

• High priority speakers include: Katie O'Brien, Saad Omer, Seth Berkeley, Eve Dube, Katrine Bach 

Habersaat, Dimitri Prybylski, Lisa Manning, and Richard Hatchett. 

Planning committee members agreed to invite Nancy Messonnier to present for the virtual teaser. 

Noni pointed out that the workshop is missing an education perspective. She recommended 
someone from Kids Boost Immunity. 
Ethan Lindenberger was also recommended for the panel on inoculating against misinformation 
to rebuild the public's trust in medicine. 

Thank you for your continuous contributions and support of this workshop. Please let me know if you 
have any questions or concerns. 
Stay safe, 
Edith Amponsah, MPH, IBCLC 
Associate Program Officer 
Forum on M icrobial Threats 
Health and Medicine Division 
The National Academies of Sciences, Engineering, and Medicine 
500 Fifth Street, NW 
Phone: 202-334-3222 
www.nationalacademies.org/HMD 



The National Academies of 
SCIENCES · ENGINEERING · MEDICINE 

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



From: Rizzo, Christopher /US 
Sent: Wed, 24 Jun 2020 15:44:43 +0000 
To: Thomas, Stephanie 8. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Cohn, Amanda 

(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Cc: Ritchey, Julian /US 
Subject: Response to Dr. Bernstein's question about 

Thank you, 
Chris 

Christopher Rizzo MD FAAP 
Senior Medical Director, RSV and Influenza 
US Medical Affairs 
Sanofi Pasteur 
mobile 1570 807 0879 
christopher.rizzo@sanofi.com 

(b )(4) 



From: Hermsen, Elizabeth D 
Se nt: Mon, 16 Mar 2020 21:13:48 +0000 
To: Amponsah, Edith 
Cc: Matthew Zahn;Anderson, Kevin;Clements, Andrew (CDC usaid.gov);Cohn, 
Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Peter Daszak;Eva Harris;Noni MacDonald;Orenstein, 
Walter;dmill06@emory.edu;Buttenheim, Alison M.;Alison Andre;Pavlin, Julie;Goodtree, 
Hannah;Buckley, Gillian 
Subject: RE: FMT Vaccines Workshop update 

Hi Edith, 

Todd is one of the original members of Shots Heard Round the World and was who I originally 
recommended as a speaker, so I am thrilled to hear he has confirmed ! I'm sure he will share more about 
SHRW in his presentation. 

Thank you for the update. 

Kind regards, 
Elizabeth 

Elizabeth D. Hermsen, PharmD, MBA, BCPS-AQ(ID), FIDP 
Head, Global Antimicrobial Stewardship 
Global Population Health 
Merck & Co., Inc. 
Office: 402-496-3350 
Mobild t h VR) 

Fax: 402-496-3357 
Email: elizabeth.hermsen@merck.com 

From : Amponsah, Edith <EAmponsah@nas.edu> 
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2020 8:33 AM 
To: Hermsen, Elizabeth D <elizabeth.hermsen@merck.com> 
Cc: Matthew Zahn <mzahn@ochca.com>; Anderson, Kevin <Kevin.Anderson@hq.dhs.gov>; Andrew 
Clements <aclements@usaid.gov>; anc0@cdc.gov; Peter Daszak <daszak@ecohealthalliance.org>; Eva 
Harris <eharris@berkeley.edu>; Noni MacDonald <Noni.MacDonald@dal.ca>; Orenstein, Walter 
<worenst@emory.edu>; dmill06@emory.edu; Buttenheim, Alison M.<abutt@nursing.upenn.edu>; 
Alison Andre <andre@ecohealthalliance.org>; Pavlin, Julie <JPavlin@nas.edu>; Goodtree, Hannah 
<HGoodtree@nas.edu>; Buckley, Gillian <GBuckley@nas.edu> 
Subje ct: Re: FMT Vaccines Workshop update 

EXTERNAL EMAIL - Use caution with any links or file attachments. 
Thank you Elizabeth. We have Todd Wolynn confirmed to speak on this topic so this perspective will be 
represented in the workshop. I'll keep the Shots Heard Round the World group in mind for alternates in 
case Dr. Wolynn cancels. 

Thanks so much for your wonderful recommendations. 



Thank you, 
Edith Amponsah, MPH, IBCLC 

Research Associate 
Forum on Microbial Threats 
Health and Medicine Division 
The National Academies of Sciences, Engineering, and Medicine 
500 Fifth Street, NW 
Phone: 202-334-3222 
www.nationalacademies.org/HMD 

[I_== == I 

On Mar 13, 2020, at 14:19, Hermsen, Elizabeth D <elizabeth.hermsen@merck.com> wrote: 

Thank you for the update, Edith. I'm not sure if you all saw this article -
https://www.nytimes.com/2020/03/10/health/vaccines-protest-doctors.html - but maybe someone 
from "Shots Heard Round the World" could provide an interesting perspective at the workshop? 

Kind regards, 
Elizabeth 

Elizabeth D. Hermsen, PharmD, MBA, BCPS-AQ(ID}, FIDP 
Head, Global Antimicrobial Stewardship 

Global Population Health 
Merck & Co., Inc. 
Office: 402-496-3350 
Mobile:I t h \It:: \ 

Fax: 402-496-3357 
Email: elizabeth.hermsen@merck.com 

From: Amponsah, Edith <EAmponsah@nas.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 10:13 AM 
To: Matthew Zahn <mzahn@ochca.com>; 'Anderson, Kevin' <Kevin.Anderson@HQ.DHS.GOV>; Andrew 
Clements <aclements@usaid.gov>; 'anc0@cdc.gov' <ancO@cdc.gov>; Peter Daszak 
<daszak@ecohealthalliance.org>; Eva Harris <eharris@berkeley.edu>; Hermsen, Elizabeth D 
<elizabeth.hermsen@merck.com>; 'Noni MacDonald' <Noni.MacDonald@Dal.Ca>; 'Orenstein, Walter' 
<worenst@emory.edu>; 'dmill06@emory.edu' <dmill06@emory.edu>; 'Buttenheim, Alison M.' 
<abutt@nursing.upenn.edu>; 'Alison Andre' <andre@ecohealthalliance.org> 
Cc: Pavlin, Julie <JPavlin@nas.edu>; Goodtree, Hannah <HGoodtree@nas.edu>; Buckley, Gillian 
<G Buckley@nas.edu> 
Subject: FMT Vaccines Workshop update 

EXTERNAL EMAIL - Use caution with any links or file attachments. 
Dear Planning Committee, 



I am writing to update you all on planning of our upcoming May workshop given the COVID-19 
pandemic. As of now, per National Academies' policy, we are to continue planning for an in-person 
workshop. As things continue to evolve, the National Academies' leadership will be reassessing this 
policy as needed. For the time being, we will not be booking any travel until next month and may need 
to possibly switch to a virtual meeting (webinar) depending on how things play out. 

In the meantime, we would like your assistance with a few of the invited speakers. There was a lot of 
enthusiasm on the last call for Katherine O'Brien or someone from her team if she's unavailable to give 
the first keynote presentation. Are there any planning committee members who know her and are able 
to contact her and bring this to her attention? The same thing for Seth Berkley, Peter Figueroa, Pierre 
Verger, Katrine Bach Habersaat, and Nancy Messonnier - please see attached updated agenda. If you 
are willing to follow up with any of these speakers, we can send the original invitation we sent them as 
guidance (with additional verbiage about potential changes to virtual). 

Thank you for all of your help planning this workshop. Please let us know if you have any questions or 
concerns. 

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
Se nt: Fri, 13 Mar 2020 18:18:39 +0000 
To: Amponsah, Edith;Matthew Zahn;'Anderson, Kevin';Clements, Andrew (CDC 
usaid.gov);Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Peter Daszak;Eva Harris;'Noni MacDonald';'Orenstein, 
Walter'; 'dmill06@emory.edu';'Buttenheim, Alison M. ';'Alison Andre' 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Pavlin, Julie;Goodtree, Hannah;Buckley, Gillian 
RE: FMT Vaccines Workshop update 

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

Elizabeth 0. Hermsen, PharmD, MBA, BCPS-AQ(/0), FIDP 

Head, Global Antimicrobial Stewardship 

Global Population Health 

Merck & Co., Inc. 

Office: 402-496-3350 
Mobile:I (b )(6) 

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
Clements <aclements@usaid.gov>; 'anc0@cdc.gov' <anc0@cdc.gov>; Peter Daszak 
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
<GBuckley@nas.edu> 
Subje ct: FMT Vaccines Workshop update 

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
to possibly switch to a virtual meet ing (webinar) depending on how things play out. 



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
Se nt: Thu, 4 Jun 2020 18:57:39 +0000 
To: Aleshire, Noah (CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD) 
Cc: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);MacNeil, Jessica R. 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Subject: RE: ACIP [Confidential] 

Confidential 

Thanks! 

Rick 

Richard M. Haupt, MD, MPH I Vice President and Head 
Vaccines & Infectious Diseases I Global Medical Affairs 

Merck Research Labs I Merck & Co. Inc. I cell I (b)(6) 

From: Aleshire, Noah (CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD) <uwo2@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 2:19 PM 
To: Haupt, Richard M <richard_haupt@merck.com> 
Cc: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov>; MacNeil, Jessica R. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
<aji8@cdc.gov> 
Subject: FW: ACIP [Confidential] 

EXTERNAL EMAIL - Use caution with any links or file attachments. 
Thanks for reaching out Rick. I'm actually no longer with ACIP and NCIRD; I am referring you to the 
deputy ACIP secretary, Jessica MacNeil, who will be able to help you. She's out of the office today but 
will follow up shortly. 

Noah 

From: Haupt, Richard M <richard hauot@merck.com> 
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 1:18 PM 
To: Aleshire, Noah (CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD) <uwo2@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov> 
Subject: ACIP [Confidential] 

Confidential 

Noah: 

I may have missed this, but was there a meeting with industry to prepare for the June 24th ACIP 

meeting? 
I think I've been left off the distribution list. 



Thanks, 

Rick 

Richard M. Haupt, MD, MPH I Vice President and Head 
Vaccines & Infectious Diseases I Global Medical Affairs 
Merck Research Labs I Merck & Co. Inc. I cell~I --(b- )-(6-)-~ 

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



From: lsturiz, Raul 
Sent: Tue, 19 Feb 2019 21:24:47 +0000 
To: Matanock, Almea M. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) 
Cc: Pilishvili, Tamara (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD);Mahon, Barbara 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD);Jodar, Luis;Craig, Allen (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Cohn, Amanda 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);gmlee@stanford.edu 
Subject: Reviewed PCV13 CE technical report and slides 
Attachments: ACIP Report 2018 (clean) -- PCV13 in lmmunocompetent Aged 65 v8.7.doc, ACIP 
Slide Deck 2018 -- PCV13 in lmmunocompetent Aged 65 v5.7.ppt, Appendix A (Inputs) -- ACIP Report 
2018 v4.pdf, Appendix B (VE Derivation) -- ACIP Report 2018 v2.pdf, Appendix C (No IC Transition 
Intermediate Outcomes) -- ACIP Report 2018 ... . pdf, Appendix D (SA Intermediate Outcomes) -- ACIP 
Report 2018 vl.4.pdf, Review 2 of Pfizer PCV for age 65 vl.1.2.doc 

Hello Almea, I hope my note finds you well. 

Attached are the seven revised cost-effectiveness documents. 

1. Revised technical report (some parts revised according to reviewer' s requests) 
2. Slide set (added supplemental slides to show new analysej~------(b- )-(5-)-----~ 

3. Appendix A (some changes) 
4. Appendix B (same as Feb 1 submission) 
5. Appendix C (contain the new analyses~c------(-b-)(_5_)-----~I 

6. Appendix D (Same as Feb 1 submissio~ (b)(5) I 
7. Response document to CDC reviewer's comments 

Please let me know that you received the complete set of documents and if I can help in any other way. 

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
Craig, Allen (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD); Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OO); gmlee@stanford.edu 
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



presenting at ACIP again and so there is no comprehensive report to share. The updated model results 
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
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <afcO@cdc.gov>; Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov>; 
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

estimate LB 

Age group (%) (%) UB (%) 

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

universal PCV13 use among older adults? If so, we would appreciate th is information to ensure we are 
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
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <afcO@cdc.gov>; Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov>; 
gmlee@stanford.edu 
Subject: RE: PCV13 CE technical report and slides 

No problem, resend ing. 

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

From : lsturiz, Raul <Raul.lsturiz@pfizer.com> 
Se nt: Friday, February 1, 2019 2:43 PM 

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

is so that you can present to the pneumococcal work group on February 11th at lla ET. Please let me 

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
To: Matanock, Almea M. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <xdf2@cdc.gov>; gmlee@stanford.edu 
Cc: Pilishvili, Tamara (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <tdp4@cdc.gov>; Mahon, Barbara 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <bdm3@cdc.gov>; Jodar, Luis <Luis.Jodar@pfizer.com> 
Subject : PCV13 CE technical report and slides 

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
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From: Ritchey, Julian /US 
Sent: Tue, 18 Feb 2020 14:03:49 +0000 
To: Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Grohskopf, Lisa A. 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID);Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Pope, Kristin (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Subject: Head's up on Sanofi / HHS coronavirus collaboration 
Attachments: Sanofi Coronavirus Partnership[2].pdf 

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
SANOFI V 

ress Release 
Source: Sanofi (EURONEXT: SAN) (NASDAQ: SNY) 

Sanofi joins forces with U.S. Department of Health and 
Human Services to advance a novel coronavirus vaccine 

* Work with Biomedical Advanced Research and Development Authority 
(BARDA) will utilize Sanofi's well-established recombinant technology 
platform to expedite a potential COVI D-19 vaccine 

PARIS - February 18, 2020 - Sanofi Pasteur, the vaccines global business unit of Sanofi, 
will leverage previous development work for a SAAS vaccine which may unlock a fast path 
forward for developing a COVID-19 vaccine. Sanofi will collaborate with the Biomedical 
Advanced Research and Development Authority (BARDA), part of the Office of the 
Assistant Secretary for Preparedness and Response, expanding the company's long­
standing partnership with BARDA. 

COVI D-19 belongs to a family of coronaviruses that can cause respiratory disease. In late 
2002, the SAAS (severe acute respiratory syndrome) coronavirus emerged and then 
largely disappeared by 2004. Sanofi plans to further investigate an advanced pre-clinical 
SAAS vaccine candidate that could protect against COVID-19. 

"Addressing a global health threat such as this newest coronavirus is going to take 
a collaborative effort, which is why we are working with BARDA to quickly advance 
a potential vaccine candidate," said David Loew, Global Head of Vaccines at 
Sanofi. "While we are lending our expertise where possible, we believe the 
collaboration with BARDA may provide the most meaningful results in protecting 
the public from this latest outbreak. " 

Sanofi to utilize innovative recombinant technology platform 

Sanofi will use its recombinant DNA platform to produce a 2019 novel coronavirus vaccine 
candidate. The recombinant technology produces an exact genetic match to proteins found 
on the surface of the virus. The DNA sequence encoding this antigen will be combined into 
the DNA of the baculovirus expression platform, the basis of Sanofi's licensed recombinant 
influenza product, and used to rapidly produce large quantities of the coronavirus antigen 
which will be formulated to stimulate the immune system to protect against the virus. 

"Emerging global health threats like the 2019 novel corona virus require a rapid response," 
said BARDA Director Rick A. Bright, Ph .D. "By expanding our partnership with Sanofi 
Pasteur and leveraging a licensed recombinant vaccine platform, we hope to speed 
development of a vaccine candidate to protect against a new virus. " 



Sanofi uniquely positioned in search for a coronavirus vaccine 

In non-clin ical studies, the SAAS vaccine candidate was immunogenic and afforded partial 
protection as assessed in animal challenge models. This development work by Protein 
Sciences (acquired by Sanofi in 2017) provides a head start in expediting a COVID-19 
vaccine. Additionally, since there is a licensed vaccine based on this platform this will allow 
for research and materials to be produced relatively quickly for clinical testing. Sanofi's 
platform also has the potential to manufacture large quantities of the vaccine candidate. 

Sanofi's long-standing commitment to protecting public health 

This agreement with BARDA marks another milestone in Sanofi's ongoing contributions to 
help fight public health threats. Sanofi continues to actively explore potential opportunities 
where the company's deep vaccine experience and innovative technologies may contribute 
to addressing the coronavirus public health situation, including sharing Sanofi's vaccine 
research and development experience with the Coalition for Epidemic Preparedness 
Innovations. 

In December 2019, Sanofi also entered into an agreement with BARDA to establish state 
of the art facilities in the U.S. for the sustainable production of an adjuvanted recombinant 
vaccine for use in the event of an influenza pandemic and based on the same technology 
platform that will be used for the COVID-19 program. 

About Sanofi 

Sanofi is dedicated to supporting people through their health challenges. We are a global 
biopharmaceutical company focused on human health. We prevent illness with vaccines, provide 
innovative treatments to fight pain and ease suffering. We stand by the few who suffer from rare 
diseases and the millions with long-term chronic conditions. 

With more than 100,000 people in 100 countries, Sanofi is transforming scientific innovation into 
healthcare solutions around the globe. 

Sanofi, Empowering Life 

Media Relations Contact 
Marion Breyer 
Tel. : +33 (0)1 53 77 46 46 
mr@sanofi.com 

Forward-Looking Statements 

Investor Relations Contact 
Felix Lauscher 
Tel.: +33 (0)1 53 77 45 45 
ir@sanofi.com 

This press release contains forward-looking statements as defined in the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995, as amended. Fo[ward­
looking statements are statements that are not historical facts. These statements include projections and estimates and their underlying 
assumptions, statements regarding plans, objectives, intentions and expectations with respect to future financial results, events. operations, 
services, product development and potential, and statements regarding funire performance. Forward-looking statements are generalJy identified 



by the words "expects", "anticipates", "believes", "intends", "estimates", "plans" and similar expressions. Although Sanofi's management 
believes that the expectations reflected in such forward-looking statements are reasonable, investors are cautioned that forward-looking 
information and statements are subject to various risks and uncertainties, many of which are difficult to predict and generally beyond the control 
of Sanofi, that could cause actual results and developments to differ materially from those expressed in, or implied or projected by, the forward­
looking information and statements. These risks and uncertainties include among other things, the uncertainties inherent in research and 
development, future clinical data and analysis, including post marketing, decisions by regulatory authorities, such as the FDA or the EMA, 
regarding whether and when to approve any drug, device or biological application that may be filed for any such product candidates as well as 
their decisions regarding labelling and other matters that could affect the availability or commercial potential of such product candidates, the 
absence of guarantee that the product candidates if approved will be co1mnercially successful, tbe future approval and commercial success of 
therapeutic alternatives, Sanofi's ability to benefit from extemal growth opportunities, to complete related transactions and/or obtain regulatory 
clearances, risks associated with intellectual property and any related pending or future litigation and ihe ultimate outcome of such 
litigation, trends in exchange rates and prevailing interest rates, volatile economic conditions, the impact of cost containment initiatives and 
subsequent changes thereto, the average number of shares outstanding as well as those discussed or identilied in the public filings with the SEC 
and the AMF made by Sanofi, including those listed under "Risk Factors" and "Cautionary Statement Regarding Forward-Looking Statements" 
in Sanofi's annual report on form 20-F for the year ended December 31, 2018. Other than as required by applicable law. Sanofi does not 
undertake any obligation to update or revise any forward- looking information or statements. 



From: Ritchey, Julian /US 
Sent: Thu, 5 Dec 2019 21:44:27 +0000 
To: Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Cohn, Amanda 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Grohskopf, Lisa A. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID);Pope, Kristin (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Subject: Influenza EO outreach 
Attachments: Dr Robert Kadlec - Letter.pdf 

Dear Nancy, et al. 
I am reaching out to share a letter we recently sent to Dr. Kadlec to express our support, concerns, and 
suggestions related to the White House Influenza EO. As follow-up to this communication, we have 
been reaching out to Task Force stakeholders to share and discuss these thoughts. 

We have secured time with Dr Redfield next Tuesday to discuss CDC engagement broadly and I see on 
the latest planner you have been included. I wanted to both share the context of the meeting and offer 
to discuss this as a separate group more specific to the key role we hope ACIP will be recognized as 
playing in any influenza policymaking especially as it regards impacts on seasonal immunization. 

The letter is being shared with Dr. Redfield's office shortly as a pre-read for the call. Please let me know 
if you would be interested in discussing further. 

Be well­
Julian 
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(b )(4) 

Yours sincerely, 

~~ 
Elaine O'Hara 
Head of North America Commercial Operations 

Discovery Drive, Swiftwater, Pennsylvania 18370 - Tel.: 570-957-7187 - www.sanofipasteur.us 
SANOFl PASTl;UR Inc;. 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject : 

Grabenstein, John D. 
Sat, 7 Dec 2019 19:15:19 +0000 
Undisclosed recipients: 
New year, new opportunities! 

Alas, the time has come for me to retire from Merck after 13.5 fascinating years. I leave with immense 
gratitude for the opportunity to work with exceptional professionals on projects that significantly 
contributed to the public's health around the globe. 

Please discontinue using my@merck.com email address before the end of December. Instead, please 

use my personal address~ (b)(6) I and cell phone j (b)(6) I 
I plan to stay active in global vaccine circles. Vaccines is a small world, after all. And there are so many 
tens of millions of people still vulnerable to vaccine-preventable diseases! I plan to take on several 
writing and editing projects in the short term. I expect we will bump into each other again before too 
long. 

When you can, please visit Laurie and I in our new home on Maryland's eastern shore, the land of 
pleasant living! 

With very best wishes for your professional life and (very important!) family life, 

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



From: Bresnitz, Eddy A. 
Sent: Fri, 15 Nov 2019 16:00:37 +0000 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Dooling, Kathleen L. 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) 
Cc: Agnew, Kevin 
Subject: ZOSTAVAX Supply [Confidential] 
Attachments: ZOSTAVAX Supply Letter to CDC 11-19-2019.docx 

Confidc11tial 

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

Cel I ._I --'--(b..;_;,)(6---'-) _ ___. 
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

November 15, 2019 

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

Subject: Manufacturing plan for ZOSTAVAX® (Zoster Vaccine Live) (ZVL) 

Dear Dr. Cohn, 

Sincerely, 

Eddy Bresnitz, MD, MSCE 

Executive Director, Adult Vaccines 
Global Vaccines Medical Affairs 

(b )( 4) 



From: Grabenstein, John D. 
Se nt: Wed, 13 Nov 2019 15:26:36 +0000 
To: Choi, Mary Joung (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHCPP) 
Cc: Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Cohn, Amanda 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Coller, Beth-Ann Griswold;Shah, Anant C;Soloski, Drew;Macareo, Louis Robert 
Subject: Reactive information about Merck Ebola Zaire vaccine 

Dr. Choi, 

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
Sent: Tue, 12 Nov 2019 00:26:08 +0000 
To: Choi, Mary Joung (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHCPP);Messonnier, Nancy 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Cc: 
C;Soloski, Drew 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Coller, Beth-Ann Griswold;Macareo, Louis Robert;Wolf, Jayanthi;Shah, Anant 

European registration of Merck V920 Ebola vaccine 
ema-combined-h-4554-en.docx 

Dr. Messonnier, CAPT Cohn, Dr. Choi, 

This is a courtesy message to alert you that the European Medicines Agency (EMA) today granted 
registration to Merck's Ebola Zaire Vaccine (rVSVL\G-ZEBOV-GP, live), also known as V920 and now 
'Ervebo.' EMA reviewed this vaccine under EMA's accelerated assessment program and it was granted 
conditional marketing authorization within the EU. 

Please allow me to emphasize that this European decision has no bearing on the US status or availability 
of V920, insofar as the US Food & Drug Administration (FDA) has not yet reached a decision about V920. 
V920 remains an lnvestigational New Drug (IND) within the USA. 

This EMA website reports the product in its CHMP-recommended status of mid-October 2019. The site 
will change shortly, we expect. 
https://www.ema.europa.eu/en/medicines/human/summaries-opinion/ervebo. 

I have attached the European Summary of Product Characteristics (Sm PC), for your background 
information. This document or a similar version will appear at the EMA website in coming days. We 
would expect any language that FDA might approve sometime in the future to be different, to some 
greater or lesser extent that we cannot currently anticipate. We make no promise about what future 
action, if any, FDA may take. 

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
for affiliates is avai lable at 



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

Dear Nancy, 

Jodar, Luis 
Tue, 3 Sep 2019 14:35:09 +0000 
Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Cane, Alejandro;Cocero, Nanette 
Re-defining the contacts between Pfizer medical and CDC 

I hope this email finds you well and you have had a great labor day week-end. 

I am writing to you to inform you about a few changes in the Pfizer Vaccines Medical and Scientific 
organization with the aim at optimizing and streamlining the relationships between Pfizer vaccines 
medical and CDC colleagues. 

Alejandro Cane has been appointed the new US Vaccines Medical and Scientific Affairs Lead replacing 
Raul lsturiz and reporting to me. He will be the primary contact to all things related to ACIP, and will 
liaise directly with both Amanda Cohn and Barbara Mahon. 

For the specific vaccines working groups the point of contact for general communications will be 
Vincenza Snow, supported by Pfizer subject matter experts from different vaccines. 

On a related topic, we have a new Global President, Nanette Cocero, and we would be delighted to 
meet with you in person at your convenience to discuss areas of mutual interest. 

I will always be at your disposal should any communications between you and I were needed. 

Best regards, 

Luis 

Dr. Luis Jodar 
Chief Medical and Scientific Affairs Officer, Vaccines 
Pfizer Inc. 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Amanda and Aaron, 

Yoder, Gregory A 
Fri, 3 May 2019 19:25:03 +0000 
Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/0D);Curns, Aaron (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) 
Moulia, Danielle L. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/0D) (CTR) 
Agenda for Predictive Modeling Call on Monday 

I added a few agenda items for what we plan on discussing on Monday. We'll have a few folks from 
Merck joining representing our medical affairs, global analytics and pediatric franchise team. 

Regards, 

Greg 

Discussion Objectives 

• Provide an overview of Merck's predictive modeling project (objective, intended use, 
current status) 

• Discuss model inputs and needs (county level case counts) 
• Assess opportunity to work with CDC to incorporate necessary data inputs 
• Understand and align to similar work being sponsored by other public health agencies 

Notice: This e-mail message, together with any attachments, contains 
infommtion of Merck & Co. , Inc. (2000 Galloping Hill Road, Kenilworth, 
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



From: Yoder, Gregory A 
Sent: Thu, 25 Apr 2019 17:16:11 +0000 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Cc: Cums, Aaron (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD);Moulia, Danielle L. 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) (CTR) 
Subject: RE: MMR coverage questions 

Looks like we generally have availability for a call on the following dates/times: 

• 5/6-11:00 to Noon and 2:00 to 3:00 

• 5/7 - 8:00 to 9:30 

• 5/13 -1:00 to 2:00 and 3:00 to 5:00 

We may not need an hour, but I thought we could block it off and give some time back if not necessary. 
If an hour during one of these windows doesn't work we can provide some t imes later in May. 

Greg 

From: Yoder, Gregory A 
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 4:14 AM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Cums, Aaron (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <agc8@cdc.gov>; Moulia, Danielle L. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
(CTR) <wwe8@cdc.gov> 
Subject: RE: MMR coverage questions 

Thanks for the message Amanda. Yes, a phone call sounds good. Let me check around with the folks 
here who are leading some of this work and give you all a few dates/times for next week. 

Greg 

Greg Yoder, MPH, MBA 
Director, Public Health Partnerships 
Merck & Co., Inc. 

Cell (404) 884-5191 

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 8:43 PM 
To: Yoder, Gregory A <gregory.yoder@merck.com> 
Cc: Cums, Aaron (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <agc8@cdc.gov>; Moulia, Danielle L. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
(CTR) <wwe8@cdc.gov> 
Subject: MMR coverage questions 

EXTERNAL EMAIL - Use caution with any links or file attachments. 
Hi Greg, 

Melinda let me know that you had talked to her about trying to get some county level coverage data for 
some measles modeling. We are also doing some modeling, and it would be great to touch base with 



you and hear about what you are doing and whether we have data that may be helpful. Let us know if 
you have some time to touch base over the phone. 

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
Sent: Sun, 16 Jun 2019 17:54:09 +0000 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Markowitz, Lauri 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Kuter, Barbara J.;Finalle, Rodney R. 
ACIP HPV information [Confidential] 

Attachments: HPV_MerckCoverletter_June2019.pdf, HPV_MerckSummary_ACIP _061419.pdf 

Confidc11tial 

Amanda: 

Greetings. 
Attached is a cover letter and a summary document reviewind (b )( 4) 

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

Merck & Co. Inc. I cell I (b)(6) 

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



June 14, 2019 

CDR Amanda Cohn, MD, MPH, USPHS 
Executive Secretary, Advisory Committee on Immunization Practices (ACIP} 
anc0@cdc.gov 

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) 
1600 Clifton Road, NE 
Atlanta, GA 30329 

Subject: j 
(b )(4) 

Dear Dr. Cohn, 

(b )(4) 

(b )(4) 

ec,scencnc 



(b )( 4) 

Sincerely, 

<ja1;1~ 
Richard J ~aupt, MD, MPH 
Vice President and Head, Vaccines & Infectious Diseases 
Global Medical Affairs 

cc: Dr. Lauri Markowitz (lem2@cdc.gov) 
Dr. Rodney Finalle 
Dr. Barbara Kuter 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject : 

Super. 

Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com 
Wed, 17 Oct 2018 21:42:37 +0000 
Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD) 
RE: October ACIP Meeting Agenda Review 

Thank you. No prob with announcing the group formation. Just feel free to leave us out ... for a change, 
our feelings wont' be hurt! 

As always, I appreciate your responsiveness to these types of issues. 

At a time and place of your choosing, I'd like to continue our discussion on sharing flu information. 
I've gotten some other questions I'd like to get your perspective on how/ who I might approach. 

Look forward to seeing you next week -

Julian 

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD) [mailto:anc0@cdc.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 6:53 AM 
To: Ritchey, Julian /US 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: October ACIP Meeting Agenda Review 

Julian-

Thanks for reaching out! No, the announcement was just going to be that the work group was 
being formed, but I will make sure that is clear. I am always concerned I am going to say 
something on these calls that is confidential, and hopefully I did not. We can always not make 
the announcement if you prefer, but we do like to signal work groups are forming. 

Amanda 

From: Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com <Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com> 
Date: October 16, 2018 at 11: 17:25 PM EDT 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Subject: RE: October ACIP Meeting Agenda Review 

Hi Amanda-
I'm sorry I missed the call today as I was in a meeting with our global management right during that 
time. 
I hear the call went well today so thank you for continuing this new level of info sharing. 



Can I trouble uick clarification of the Den ue WG announcement · · ate durin 
Vax intro (b)(S) 

spoke with Steve Was he and I connected last week. I shared with him that due to (b)(S) 

(b)(S) 

Sorry to bother you with this. 

If any easier to discuss, please call at your convenience l._ ___ (b_)_(6_) __ _, 

Thank you -
Julian 

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD) [mailto:anc0@cdc.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 1:26 PM 
To: MacNeil, Jessica R. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD); chris.ambrose@astrazeneca.com; 
Allyn.bandell@astrazeneca.com; jason.halll@astrazeneca.com; lindsay.murphy@astrazeneca.com; 
gfrank@bio.org; rhyer@dynavax.com; Bclarke5@comcast.net; Leonard.R.Friedland@gsk.com; 
Barbara.J.Howe@gsk.com; kim.x.haupt@gsk.com; john.k.billington@gsk.com; 
gwynne.a.oosterbaan@gsk.com; Sean.x.clements@gsk.com; Mark.twyman@lnovio.com; 
john_grabenstein@merck.com; barbara_kuter@merck.com; eddy_bresnitz@merck.com; 
kathleen_taylor@merck.com; gregory_yoder@merck.com; elizabeth_blowers@merck.com; 
long.wang2@merck.com; Scott. wool lens@merck.com; jtrizzino@novavax.com; brosen@novavax.com; 
kcappio@novavax.com; lefros@paxvax.com; donna.boyce@pfizer.com; carmel.devlin@pfizer.com; 
raul.e.isturiz@pfizer.com; james.sherner@pfizer.com; Vincenza.T.Snow@pfizer.com; Greenberg, David 
/US; Robertson, Corey /US; Ritchey, Julian /US; Heather.richmond@seqirus.com; 
Ashesh.gandhi@seqirus.com; Ted.tsai@takeda.com; Phyllis Arthur; Amy Walker; Thomas, Stephanie B. 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD) 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: October ACIP Meeting Agenda Review 

Dear Colleagues, 

https ://www.cdc.gov/vacci nes/ a ci p/ meetings/ down loads/ agenda-archive/ a gen da-2018-10-508. pdf 

Please see the draft agenda for today's overview. 

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
From: MacNeil, Jessica R. (CDC/OID/NCIRD) 
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 10:21 AM 
To: MacNeil, Jessica R. (CDC/OID/NCIRD); Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD); 
chris.ambrose@astrazeneca.com; Allyn.bandell@astrazeneca.com; jason.halll @astrazeneca.com; 
lindsay.murphy@astrazeneca.com; gfrank@bio.org; rhyer@dynavax.com; Bclarke5@comcast.net; 
Leonard.R.Friedland@gsk.com; Barbara.J.Howe@gsk.com; kim.x.haupt@gsk.com; 
john.k.billington@gsk.com; gwynne.a.oosterbaan@gsk.com; Sean.x.clements@gsk.com; 
Mark.twyman@lnovio.com; john_grabenstein@merck.com; barbara_kuter@merck.com; 
eddy_bresnitz@merck.com; kathleen_taylor@merck.com; gregory_yoder@merck.com; 
elizabeth_blowers@merck.com; long.wang2@merck.com; Scott.woollens@merck.com; 
jtrizzino@novavax.com; brosen@novavax.com; kcappio@novavax.com; lefros@paxvax.com; 
donna.boyce@pfizer.com; carmel.devlin@pfizer.com; raul.e.isturiz@pfizer.com; 
james.sherner@pfizer.com; Vincenza.T.Snow@pfizer.com; david.greenberg@sanofi.com; 
Corey.robertson@sanofi.com; Julian.ritchey@sanofi.com; Heather.richmond@seqirus.com; 
Ashesh.gandhi@seqirus.com; Ted.tsai@takeda.com; Phyllis Arthur; Amy Walker; Thomas, Stephanie B. 

(CDC/OID/NCIRD) 
Subject: October ACIP Meeting Agenda Review 
When: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Conference call info below 

Dear Colleague, 

The ACIP Secretariat will be hosting a preview of the October ACIP meeting open to interested vaccine 
manufacturers. We will review the agenda items in order. 

Call-in Information: 
Tollfree:I (b)(6) 
Participant codj (b )(6) 

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
(CDC/OID/NCEZID) 
Subject: 

Bresnitz, Eddy A. 
Fri, 25 Aug 2017 12:59:45 +0000 
Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD) 
Marcella, Stephen W;Fiore, Anthony (CDC/OID/NCEZID);Guh, Alice Y. 

RE: C. Diff WG 

Hi Amanda; We've conferred and Tuesday, Sept 5th at 2 PM would be good. Let us know what number 

to call unless you want to set up a dial in number so others at the CDC can call in from other sites. We'll 
forward some questions to you next week. Thanks. Eddy 

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD) [mailto:anc0@cdc.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2017 11:09 AM 
To: Bresnitz, Eddy A. 
Cc: Marcella, Stephen W; Fiore, Anthony (CDC/OID/NCEZID); Guh, Alice Y. (CDC/OID/NCEZID) 
Subject: RE: C. Diff WG 

Great, thanks! 

Here are some suggested t imes: 

Tuesday Sept 5 1-3 pm 
Monday Sept 11 2-4 pm 
Friday Sept 15 9-11 or 1-4 

Best, 
Amanda 

From: Bresnitz, Eddy A. [mailto:eddy bresnitz@merck.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 20171:17 PM 
To: Cohn, Amanda {CDC/OID/NCIRD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Marcella, Stephen W <stephen.marcella@merck.com>; Fiore, Anthony (CDC/OID/NCEZID) 

<abf4@cdc.gov>; Guh, Alice Y. (CDC/OID/NCEZID) <ggt4@cdc.gov> 
Subje ct: RE: C. Diff WG 

Thanks Amanda. I've conferred with my colleagues and it would be great to have a call. We will prepare 
and share some questions in advance of the call so that you have some time to ponder what might be 
discussed. Can you suggest some dates/times in the next few weeks when you might be available and 
we will do our best to be available on one or more of those dates? Thanks again for your offer to chat. 
Best, Eddy 



From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCI RD) [mai1to:anc0@cdc.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 8:55 AM 
To: Bresnitz, Eddy A. 
Cc: Marcella, Stephen W; Fiore, Anthony (CDC/OID/NCEZID); Guh, Alice Y. (CDC/OID/NCEZID) 
Subject: RE: C. Diff WG 

Yes, I meant to say vaccine. The issue of how to handle the expanding number of monoclonal antibodies 
in the context of new vaccines is under discussion, which I am happy to talk about more. 

Best, 
Amanda 

From: Bresnitz, Eddy A. [mailto:eddy bresnitz@merck.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 7:43 AM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Marcella, Stephen W <stephen.marcella@merck.com>; Fiore, Anthony (CDC/OID/NCEZID) 
<abf4@cdc.gov>; Guh, Alice Y. (CDC/OIO/NCEZID) <ggt4@cdc.gov> 
Subject: RE: C. Diff WG 

Thanks for your response, Amanda. Just to be clear, were you referring to licensure of the vaccine in 
development? ZINPLAVIA is licensed and being distributed in the US. Eddy 

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCI RD) [mai1to:anc0@cdc.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 4 :03 PM 
To: Bresnitz, Eddy A. 
Cc: Marcella, Stephen W; Fiore, Anthony (CDC/OID/NCEZID); Guh, Alice Y. (CDC/OID/NCEZID) 
Subject: RE: C. Diff WG 

Hi Eddy, 

Thanks for reaching out. In general, we convene ACIP WGs when we believe a product is about 18 
months-2 years away from licensure. For more complex issues, we may start earlier. While we are not 
planning to convene a C. Dif WG imminently, I do believe we will convene one in the near future. The 
terms of reference for that WG will be decided closer to when the WG convenes. 

I hope this helps, happy to touch base. 

Amanda 

From: Bresnitz, Eddy A. [mailto:eddy bresnitz@merck.com] 
Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 12:57 PM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OIO/NCIRD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Marcella, Stephen W <stephen.marcella@merck.com> 
Subject : C. Diff WG 

Hi Amanda: I'm reaching out to you on behalf of our group who are responsible for Outcomes Research 
(OR) related to C/ostridium difficile infection (COi) . Merck has a recently licensed monoclonal ab, 



bezlotoxumab (ZINPLAVIA), indicated for the reduction of CDI in patients~ 18 y/o who are receiving 
anti-bacterial drugs for the treatment of COi, and who are at high risk for CDI recurrence. The treatment 
can be provided in both an in-patient and outpatient setting. 

Given that: 
a) the ACIP charter states " ... The committee shall provide advice for the control of diseases for 

which a vaccine is licensed in the U.S. The guidance will address use of vaccines and may include 
recommendations for administration of immune globulin preparations and/or antimicrobial 
therapy shown to be effective in controlling a disease for which a vaccine is available ... "; and, 

b) Pfizer had positive results in a Phll trial of a C.diif vaccine http://www.pfizer.com/news/press­
release/press-release-
deta il/pfizer announces positive top line results from phase 2 study of investigational do 
stridium difficile vaccine fo r the prevention of c difficile infection, 

c) and, has launched a Phlll trial 
htt ps:// d in ica Itri a Is .gov/ ct2/sh ow /NCT03090191 ?term=Pfizer&cond=Clostrid i u m+Diffici le&ra n k= l , 

we were wondering if the ACIP has convened, or is planning to convene, a C.diff WG to begin to assess 
the data in the use of these interventions. Would it be worthwhile having a brief chat about this? I've 
attached the P.I. for bezlotoxumab for your reference. 

Thanks for your consideration. 

Best, Eddy 

Eddy Bresnitz, MD, MSCE 
Executive Director, Adult Vaccines 
Global Vaccines Medical Affiars 
Merck Vaccines 

351 N. Sumneytown Pike 
North Wales, PA 19454 

215-353-7398 
eddy.bresnitz@merck.com 

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
Sent: Thu, 17 Aug 2017 16:56:53 +0000 

Cohn, Amanda (CDC/0ID/NCIRD) 
Marcella, Stephen W 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: C. Diff WG 
Attachments: zinplava_pi.pdf 

Hi Amanda: I'm reaching out to you on behalf of our group who are responsible for Outcomes Research 
(OR) related to Clostridium difficile infection (COi). Merck has a recently licensed monoclonal ab, 
bezlotoxumab (ZINPLAVIA), indicated for the reduction of COi in patients~ 18 y/o who are receiving 
anti-bacterial drugs for the treatment of COi, and who are at high risk for COi recurrence. The t reatment 
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
therapy shown to be effective in controlling a disease for which a vaccine is available ... " ; and, 

b) Pfizer had positive results in a Phll trial of a C.diif vaccine http://www.pfizer.com/news/press­
release/press-release-
detail/pfizer announces posit ive top line results from phase 2 study of investigational clo 
stridium difficile vaccine for the prevention of c difficile infection, 

c) and, has launched a Phlll trial 
https :// cli n ica Itri a Is .gov/ ct 2/ show /NCT03090191 ?t erm=Pfizer&cond=Clostrid i u m+Diffici le&ra n k= 1 , 

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



HIGHLIGHTS OF PRESCRIBING INFORMATION 
These highlights do not include all the information needed to use 
ZINPLAVA safely and effectively. See full prescribing information 
for ZINPLAVA. 

ZINPLAVA ™ (bezlotoxumab) injection, for intravenous use 
Initial U.S. Approval: 2016 

--------1NDICATIONS AND USAGE------­
ZINPLAVA is a human monoclonal antibody that binds to Clostridium 
difficile toxin B, indicated to reduce recurrence of C/ostridium difficile 
infection (COi) in patients 18 years of age or older who are receiving 
antibacterial drug treatment of CDI and are at a high risk for CDI 
recurrence. (1) 

Limitation of Use: 
ZINPLAVA is not indicated for the treatment of CDI. ZINPLAVA is not 
an antibacterial drug. ZINPLAVA should only be used in conjunction 
with antibacterial drug treatment of CDI. (1) 

-----DOSAGE AND ADMINISTRATION-----
• Administer ZINPLAVA during antibacterial drug treatment for CDI. 

(2.1) 
• The recommended dose is a single dose of 10 mg/kg 

administered as an intravenous infusion over 60 minutes. (2.2) 

FULL PRESCRIBING INFORMATION: CONTENTS* 

1 INDICATIONS AND USAGE 
2 DOSAGE AND ADMINISTRATION 

2.1 Important Administration Instructions 
2.2 Dosing Recommendations in Adults 
2.3 Preparation and Administration 

3 DOSAGE FORMS AND STRENGTHS 
4 CONTRAINDICATIONS 
5 WARNINGS AND PRECAUTIONS 

5.1 Heart Failure 
6 ADVERSE REACTIONS 

6.1 Clinical Trials Experience 
6.2 lmmunogenicity 

7 DRUG INTERACTIONS 
8 USE IN SPECIFIC POPULATIONS 

8.1 Pregnancy 
8.2 Lactation 

• Dilute prior to intravenous infusion. Administer via a low-protein 
binding 0.2 micron to 5 micron in-line or add-on filter. See Full 
Prescribing Information for dilution and administration instructions. 
(2.3) 

-----DOSAGE FORMS AND STRENGTHS----­
Injection: 1,000 mg/40 ml (25 mg/ml) solution in a single-dose vial. (3) 

--------CONTRAINDICATIONS-------­
None (4) 

-----WARNINGS AND PRECAUTIONS----­
Heart Failure: Was reported more commonly in ZINPLAVA-treated 
patients with a history of congestive heart failure (CHF) in the two 
Phase 3 clinical trials. In patients with a history of CHF, ZINPLAVA 
should be reserved for use when the benefit outweighs the risk. (5.1) 

-------ADVERSE REACTIONS------­
Most common adverse reactions (reported in ~4% of patients) included 
nausea, pyrexia, and headache. (6.1) 

To report SUSPECTED ADVERSE REACTIONS, contact Merck 
Sharp & Dohme Corp., a subsidiary of Merck & Co., Inc., at 1-877-
888-4231 or FDA at 1-800-FDA-1088 or www.fda.gov/medwatch. 

See 17 for PATIENT COUNSELING INFORMATION and FDA­
approved patient labeling. 

8.4 Pediatric Use 
8.5 Geriatric Use 

10 OVERDOSAGE 
11 DESCRIPTION 
12 CLINICAL PHARMACOLOGY 

12.1 Mechanism of Action 
12.3 Pharmacokinetics 
12.4 Microbiology 

13 NONCLINICAL TOXICOLOGY 

Revised: 10/2016 

13.1 Carcinogenesis, Mutagenesis, Impairment of Fertility 
14 CLINICAL STUDIES 
15 REFERENCES 
16 HOW SUPPLIED/STORAGE AND HANDLING 
17 PATIENT COUNSELING INFORMATION 

*Sections or subsections omitted from the full prescribing information 
are not listed. 



FULL PRESCRIBING INFORMATION 

1 INDICATIONS AND USAGE 

ZINPLAVA ™ is indicated to reduce recurrence of Clostridium difficile infection (COi) in patients 18 
years of age or older who are receiving antibacterial drug treatment of COi and are at a high risk for COi 
recurrence. 

Limitation of Use: 
ZINPLAVA is not indicated for the treatment of COi. ZINPLAVA is not an antibacterial drug. 

ZINPLAVA should only be used in conjunction with antibacterial drug treatment of COi. [See Dosage and 
Administration (2. 1).] 

2 DOSAGE AND ADMINISTRATION 

2.1 Important Administration Instructions 
Administer ZINPLAVA during antibacterial drug treatment for COi. 

2.2 Dosing Recommendations in Adults 
The recommended dose of ZINPLAVA is a single dose of 10 mg/kg administered as an 

intravenous infusion over 60 minutes. The safety and efficacy of repeat administration of ZINPLAVA in 
patients with COi have not been studied. 

2.3 Preparation and Administration 

Preparation of Diluted Solution 
• ZINPLAVA must be diluted prior to intravenous infusion. 
• Prepare the diluted solution immediately after removal of the vial(s) from refrigerated storage, or the 

vial(s) may be stored at room temperature protected from light for up to 24 hours prior to preparation 
of the diluted solution. 

• Inspect vial contents for discoloration and particulate matter prior to dilution. ZINPLAVA is a clear to 
moderately opalescent, colorless to pale yellow solution. Do not use the vial if the solution is 
discolored or contains visible particles. 

• Do not shake the vial. 
• Withdraw the required volume from the vial(s) based on the patient's weight (in kg) and transfer into 

an intravenous bag containing either 0.9% Sodium Chloride Injection, USP or 5% Dextrose Injection, 
USP to prepare a diluted solution with a final concentration ranging from 1 mg/ml to 10 mg/ml. Mix 
diluted solution by gentle inversion. Do not shake. 

• Discard vial(s) and all unused contents. 

Storage of Diluted Solution 
• The product does not contain preservative. The diluted solution of ZINPLAVA may be stored either at 

room temperature for up to 16 hours or under refrigeration at 2°C to 8°C (36°F to 46°F) for up to 
24 hours. If refrigerated , allow the intravenous bag to come to room temperature prior to use. 

• These time limits include storage of the infusion solution in the intravenous bag through the duration 
of infusion. 

• Do not freeze the diluted solution. 

Administration 
• Administer the diluted solution as an intravenous infusion over 60 minutes using a sterile, non­

pyrogenic, low-protein binding 0.2 micron to 5 micron in-line or add-on filter. 
• The diluted solution can be infused via a central line or peripheral catheter. Do not administer 

ZINPLAVA as an intravenous push or bolus. 
• Do not co-administer other drugs simultaneously through the same infusion line. 
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3 DOSAGE FORMS AND STRENGTHS 

Injection: 1,000 mg/40 ml (25 mg/ml} clear to moderately opalescent, colorless to pale yellow 
solution in a single-dose vial. 

4 CONTRAINDICATIONS 

None. 

5 WARNINGS AND PRECAUTIONS 

5.1 Heart Failure 

Heart failure was reported more commonly in the two Phase 3 clinical trials in ZINPlAVA-treated 
patients compared to placebo-treated patients. These adverse reactions occurred primarily in patients 
with underlying congestive heart failure (CHF). In patients with a history of CHF, 12.7% (15/118) of 
ZINPl AVA-treated patients and 4.8% (5/104) of placebo-treated patients had the serious adverse 
reaction of heart failure during the 12-week study period [see Adverse Reactions (6.1)). Additionally, in 
patients with a history of CHF, there were more deaths in ZINPlAVA-treated patients, 19.5% (23/118) 
than in placebo-treated patients, 12.5% (13/104) during the 12-week study period. The causes of death 
varied and included cardiac failure, infections, and respiratory failure. 

In patients with a history of CHF, ZINPLAVA should be reserved for use when the benefit outweighs 
the risk. 

6 ADVERSE REACTIONS 

6.1 Clinical Trials Experience 
Because clinical trials are conducted under widely varying conditions, adverse reaction rates 

observed in the clinical trials of a drug cannot be directly compared to rates in the clinical trials of another 
drug and may not reflect the rates observed in practice. 

The safety of ZINPl AVA was evaluated in two placebo-controlled, Phase 3 trials (Trial 1 n= 390 
and Trial 2 n= 396). Patients received a single 10 mg/kg intravenous infusion of ZINPlAVA and 
concomitant standard of care antibacterial drugs (metronidazole, vancomycin or fidaxomicin) for COi 
(SoC). Adverse reactions reported within the first 4 weeks after ZINPLAVA was administered are 
described for the pooled Phase 3 trial population of 786 patients. The median age of patients receiving 
ZINPlAVA was 65 years (range 18 to 100), 50% were age 65 years or older, 56% were female, and 83% 
were white. 

The most common adverse reactions following treatment with ZINPlAVA (reported in 2:4% of 
patients within the first 4 weeks of infusion and with a frequency greater than placebo) were nausea, 
pyrexia, and headache (see Table 1 ). 
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Table 1: Adverse Reactions Reported in ~4% of ZINPLAVA-Treated Patients with CDI and at a 
t Frequency Greater than Placebo in Trial 1 and Trial 2*· 

ZINPLAVAwith Soc* Placebo with Soc* 
N=786 N=781 

Adverse Reaction % % 

Gastrointestinal disorders 

Nausea 7% 5% 

General disorders and administration site conditions 

Pyrexia 5% 3% 

Nervous system disorders 

Headache 4% 3% 
* All patients as treated population, defined as all randomized patients who received a dose of study medication, by 

treatment received 

t Adverse reactions reported within 4 weeks of administration of ZINPLAVA or placebo 

i Soc = Standard of Care antibacterial drugs (metronidazole or vancomycin or fidaxomicin) for CDI 

Serious adverse reactions occurring within 12 weeks following infusion were reported in 29% of 
ZINPLAVA-treated patients and 33% of placebo-treated patients. Heart failure was reported as a serious 
adverse reaction in 2.3% of the ZINPLAVA-treated patients and 1.0% of the placebo-treated patients {see 
Warnings and Precautions (5. 1 )]. 

One patient discontinued the ZINPLAVA infusion due to ventricular tachyarrhythmia that occurred 
30 minutes after the start of the infusion. 

Mortality rates were 7.1% and 7.6% in ZINPLAVA-treated patients and placebo-treated patients, 
respectively, during the 12-week follow-up period. 

Infusion Related Reactions 
Overall, 10% of ZINPLAVA-treated patients experienced one or more infusion specific adverse 

reactions on the day of, or the day after, the infusion compared to 8% of placebo-treated patients. 
Infusion specific adverse reactions reported in ~0.5% of patients receiving ZINPLAVA and at a frequency 
greater than placebo were nausea (3%), fatigue (1%), pyrexia (1%), dizziness (1%), headache (2%), 
dyspnea (1%) and hypertension (1%). Of these patients, 78% and 20% of patients experienced mild and 
moderate adverse reactions, respectively. These reactions resolved within 24 hours following onset. 

6.2 lmmunogenicity 

As with all therapeutic proteins, there is a potential for immunogenicity following administration of 
ZINPLAVA. The detection of antibody formation is highly dependent on the sensitivity and specificity of 
the assay. Additionally, the observed incidence of antibody (including neutralizing antibody) positivity in 
an assay may be influenced by several factors including assay methodology, sample handling, timing of 
sample collection, concomitant medications, and underlying disease. For these reasons, comparison of 
the incidence of antibodies to bezlotoxumab in the studies described below with the incidence of 
antibodies in other studies or to other products may be misleading. 

Following treatment with ZINPLAVA in Trial 1 and Trial 2, none of the 710 evaluable patients tested 
positive for treatment-emergent anti-bezlotoxumab antibodies. 
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7 DRUG INTERACTIONS 

Since ZINPlAVA is eliminated by catabolism, no metabolic drug-drug interactions are expected 
{see Clinical Pharmacology (12.3)}. 

8 USE IN SPECIFIC POPULATIONS 

8.1 Pregnancy 

Risk Summary 
Adequate and well controlled studies with ZINPlAVA have not been conducted in pregnant women. 

No animal reproductive and developmental studies have been conducted with bezlotoxumab. 
The background risk of major birth defects and miscarriage for the indicated population is unknown; 

however, the background risk in the U.S. general population of major birth defects is 2-4% and of 
miscarriage is 15-20% of clinically recognized pregnancies. 

8.2 Lactation 

Risk Summary 
There is no information regarding the presence of bezlotoxumab in human milk, the effects on the 

breast-fed infant, or the effects on milk production. 

The developmental and health benefits of breastfeeding should be considered along with the 
mother's clinical need for ZINPLAVA and any potential adverse effects on the breastfed child from 
ZINPlAVA or from the underlying maternal condition. 

8.4 Pediatric Use 
Safety and efficacy of ZINPLAVA in patients below 18 years of age have not been established. 

8.5 Geriatric Use 
Of the 786 patients treated with ZINPlAVA, 50% were 65 years of age and over, and 27% were 

75 years of age and over. No overall differences in safety and efficacy were observed between these 
subjects and younger subjects [see Clinical Studies (14)]. No dose adjustment is necessary for patients 
~65 years of age [see Clinical Pharmacology (12.3)]. 

10 OVERDOSAGE 

There is no clinical experience with overdosage of ZINPlAVA. In case of overdose, patients should 
be closely monitored for signs or symptoms of adverse reactions, and appropriate symptomatic treatment 
should be instituted. 

11 DESCRIPTION 

Bezlotoxumab is a human monoclonal antibody that binds to C. difficile toxin B and neutralizes its 
effects. Bezlotoxumab is an lgG1 immunoglobulin with an approximate molecular weight of 148.2 kDa. 

ZINPlAVA (bezlotoxumab) Injection is a sterile, preservative-free, clear to moderately opalescent, 
colorless to pale yellow solution that requires dilution for intravenous infusion. The product is provided in 
a 50 ml vial that contains 1000 mg of bezlotoxumab in 40 ml of solution. Each ml of solution contains 
bezlotoxumab (25 mg), citric acid monohydrate (0.8 mg), diethylenetriaminepentaacetic acid (0.0078 mg), 
polysorbate 80 (0.25 mg), sodium chloride (8.77 mg), sodium citrate dihydrate (4.75 mg), and Water for 
Injection, USP. The vial may contain sodium hydroxide to adjust the pH to 6.0. 

12 CLINICAL PHARMACOLOGY 

12.1 Mechanism of Action 
ZINPlAVA (bezlotoxumab) is a human monoclonal antibody that binds to C. difficile toxin B and 

neutralizes its effects {see Microbiology (12.4)]. 
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12.3 Pharmacokinetics 
The pharmacokinetics of bezlotoxumab were studied in 1515 COi patients in two Phase 3 trials 

(Trial 1 and Trial 2). Based on a population PK analysis, the geometric mean (%CV) clearance of 
bezlotoxumab was 0.317 L/day (41%), with a mean volume of distribution of 7.33 L (16%), and 
elimination half-life (t½) of approximately 19 days (28%). After a single intravenous dose of 10 mg/kg 
bezlotoxumab, geometric mean AUCo.iNF and Cmax were 53000 mcg·h/ml and 185 mcg/ml, respectively, 
in the patients with COi. The clearance of bezlotoxumab increased with increasing body weight; the 
resulting exposure differences are adequately addressed by the administration of a weight-based dose. 
Bezlotoxumab is eliminated by catabolism. 

Specific Populations 

Gender, Race, Ethnicity, and Co-Morbid Conditions 

The following factors had no clinically meaningful effect on the exposure of bezlotoxumab: gender, 
race, ethnicity, and presence of co-morbid conditions. 

Patients with Renal Impairment 
The effect of renal impairment on the ~harmacokinetics of bezlotoxumab was evaluated in patients 

with mild (eGFR 60 to <90 mUmin/1.73 m ), moderate (eGFR 30 to <60 mUmin/1.73 m\ or severe 
(eGFR 15 to <30 ml/min/1.73 m2

) renal impairment, or with end stage renal disease (eGFR 
<15 mUmin/1.73 m2

) , as compared to patients with normal (eGFR ~90 ml/min/1.73 m2
) renal function. 

No clinically meaningful differences in the exposure of bezlotoxumab were found between patients with 
renal impairment and patients with normal renal function. 

Patients with Hepatic Impairment 
The effect of hepatic impairment on the pharmacokinetics of bezlotoxumab was evaluated in 

patients with hepatic impairment (defined as having two or more of the following: [1] albumin :s;3.1 g/dl; [2] 
ALT ~2X ULN; [3] total bilirubin ~1.3X ULN; or [4] mild, moderate or severe liver disease as reported by 
the Charlson Co-morbidity Index), as compared to patients with normal hepatic function. No clinically 
meaningful differences in the exposure of bezlotoxumab were found between patients with hepatic 
impairment and patients with normal hepatic function. 

Geriatric Patients 
The effect of age on the pharmacokinetics of bezlotoxumab was evaluated in patients ranging from 

18 to 100 years of age. No clinically meaningful differences in the exposure of bezlotoxumab were found 
between patients 65 years and older and patients under 65 years of age. 

Drug Interaction Studies 
Because bezlotoxumab is eliminated by catabolism, no metabolic drug-drug interactions are 

expected. 

12.4 Microbiology 

Mechanism of Action 
Bezlotoxumab is a human monoclonal antibody that binds C. difficile toxin B with an equilibrium 

dissociation constant (Kd) of <1 x1Q.9M. Bezlotoxumab inhibits the binding of toxin B and prevents its 
effects on mammalian cells. Bezlotoxumab does not bind to C. difficile toxin A. 

Activity In Vitro 
Bezlotoxumab binds to an epitope on toxin B that is conserved across reported strains of C. difficile, 

although amino acid sequence variation within the epitope does occur. In vitro studies in cell-based 
assays using Vero cells or Caco-2 cells, suggest that bezlotoxumab neutralizes the toxic effects of 
toxin B. 

6 



13 NONCLINICAL TOXICOLOGY 

13.1 Carcinogenesis, Mutagenesis, Impairment of Fertility 
No studies have been performed to test the potential of bezlotoxumab for carcinogenicity or 

genotoxicity. 
Fertility studies have not been conducted with bezlotoxumab. 

14 CLINICAL STUDIES 

The safety and efficacy of ZINPLAVA were investigated in two randomized, double-blind, placebo­
controlled, multicenter, Phase 3 trials (Trial 1 and Trial 2) in patients receiving Standard of Care 
antibacterial drugs for treatment of COi (SoC). Randomization was stratified by SoC (metronidazole, 
vancomycin, or fidaxomicin) and hospitalization status (inpatient vs. outpatient) at the time of study entry. 

Enrolled patients were 18 years of age or older and had a confirmed diagnosis of CDI, which was 
defined as diarrhea (passage of 3 or more loose bowel movements in 24 or fewer hours) and a positive 
stool test for toxigenic C. difficile from a stool sample collected no more than 7 days before study entry. 
Patients were excluded if surgery for COi was planned, or if they had uncontrolled chronic diarrheal 
illness. Patients received a 10- to 14-day course of oral SoC and a single infusion of ZINPLAVA or 
placebo was administered during the course of Soc. Patients on oral vancomycin or oral fidaxomicin 
could have also received intravenous metronidazole. Choice of SoC was at the discretion of the health 
care provider. The day of the infusion of ZINPLAVA or placebo in relation to the start of SoC ranged from 
the day prior to the start of Soc to 14 days after the start of Soc with the median being day 3 of Soc. 

In Trial 1, 403 patients were randomized to receive ZINPLAVA and 404 patients were randomized 
to receive placebo. In Trial 2, 407 subjects were randomized to receive ZINPLAVA and 399 patients were 
randomized to receive placebo. The Full Analysis Set (FAS) was a subset of all randomized subjects with 
exclusions for: (i) not receiving infusion of study medication; (ii) not having a positive local stool test for 
toxigenic C. difficile; (iii) not receiving protocol defined standard of care therapy within a 1 day window of 
the infusion. The baseline characteristics of the 1554 patients randomized to ZINPLAVA or placebo in the 
FAS were similar across treatment arms and in Trial 1 and Trial 2. The median age was 65 years, 85% 
were white, 57% were female, and 68% were inpatients. A similar proportion of patients received oral 
metronidazole (48%) or oral vancomycin (48%) and 4% of the patients received oral fidaxomicin as their 
SoC. 

The following risk factors associated with a high risk of COi recurrence or COi-reiated adverse 
outcomes were present in the study population: 51 % were ~65 years of age, 39% received one or more 
systemic antibacterial drugs (during the 12-week follow-up period), 28% had one or more episodes of COi 
within the six months prior to the episode under treatment (15% had two or more episodes prior to the 
episode under treatment), 21% were immunocompromised and 16% presented at study entry with 
clinically severe COi (as defined by a Zar score of ~21). A hypervirulent strain (ribotypes 027, 078 or 244) 
was isolated in 22% of patients who had a positive baseline culture, of which 87% (189 of 217 strains) 
were ribotype 027. 

Patients were assessed for clinical cure of the presenting COi episode, defined as no diarrhea for 2 
consecutive days following the completion of a ::;;14 day Soc regimen. Patients who achieved clinical cure 
were then assessed for recurrence of COi through 12 weeks following administration of the infusion of 
ZINPLAVA or placebo. COi recurrence was defined as the development of a new episode of diarrhea 
associated with a positive stool test for toxigenic C. difficile following clinical cure of the presenting COi 
episode. Sustained clinical response was defined as clinical cure of the presenting COi episode and no 
COi recurrence through 12 weeks after infusion. Table 2 contains the results for Trial 1 and Trial 2. 
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Trial 

2 

Table 2: Efficacy Results Through 12 Weeks After Infusion 
(Trial 1 and Trial 2, Full Analysis Set*) 

Sustained clinical 
response 

ZINPLAVAwith 
soct 

n (%) 

N=386 

232 (60.1) 

Placebo 
with Soct 

n (%) 

N=395 

218 (55.2) 

Reasons for failure to achieve sustained clinical response: 

Clinical failure 

Recurrence 

Sustained clinical 
response 

87 (22.5) 

67 (17.4) 

N=395 

264 (66.8) 

68 (17.2) 

109 (27.6) 

N=378 

197(52.1) 

Reasons for failure to achieve sustained clinical response: 

Clinical failure 

Recurrence 

69 (17.5) 

62 (15.7) 

84 (22.2) 

97 (25.7) 

Adjusted Difference 
(95% Cl)t 

4.8 (-2.1, 11.7) 

14.6 (7.7, 21.4) 

n (%)=Number (percentage) of subjects in the analysis population meeting the criteria for endpoint 

N = Number of subjects included in the analysis population 

* Full Analysis Set= a subset of all randomized subjects with exclusions for: (i) did not receive infusion of study 
medication; (ii) did not have a positive local stool test for toxigenic C. difficile; (iii) did not receive protocol defined 
standard of care therapy within a 1 day window of the infusion 

t SoC = Standard of Care antibacterial drugs (metronidazole or vancomycin or fidaxomicin) for CDI 

* Adjusted difference of ZINPLAVA-placebo (95% confidence interval) based on Mietlinen and Nurminen method 
stratified by SoC antibacterial drugs (metronidazole vs. vancomycin vs. fidaxomicin) and hospitalization status 
(inpatient vs. outpatient). 

In Trial 1, the clinical cure rate of the presenting CDI episode was lower in the ZINPLAVA arm as 
compared to the placebo arm and in Trial 2, the clinical cure rate was lower in the placebo arm compared 
to the ZINPLAVA arm. Patients in the ZINPLAVA and placebo arms who did not achieve clinical cure of 
the presenting COi episode (no diarrhea for 2 consecutive days following the completion of a :514 day 
SoC regimen) received a mean of 18 to 19 days of SoC and had a mean of 4 additional days of diarrhea 
following completion of SoC. Additional analyses showed that by 3 weeks post study drug infusion the 
clinical cure rates of the presenting COi episode were similar between treatment arms. 

Efficacy results in patients at high risk for COi recurrence (i.e., patients aged 65 years and older, 
with a history of COi in the past 6 months, immunocompromised state, severe COi at presentation, or 
C. difficile ribotype 027) were consistent with the efficacy results in the overall trial population in Trials 1 
and 2. 

15 REFERENCES 

1. Zar FA, Bakkanagari SR, Moorthi KM, Davis MB. A comparison of vancomycin and 
metronidazole for the treatment of Clostridium difficile-associated diarrhea, stratified by disease 
severity. Clin Infect Dis 2007;45(3):302-7. 
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16 HOW SUPPLIED/STORAGE AND HANDLING 

ZINPLAVA Injection: is a sterile, preservative-free, clear to moderately opalescent, colorless to pale 
yellow solution and is supplied in the following packaging configuration: 

Carton (NOC 0006-3025-00) containing one (1) single-dose vial of ZINPlAVA 
1,000 mg/40 ml (25 mg/ml). 

Store in a refrigerator, 2°C to 8°C (36°F to 46°F) in original carton to protect from light. Do Not 
Freeze. Do Not Shake. 

17 PATIENT COUNSELING INFORMATION 

Advise the patient to read the FDA-approved patient labeling (Patient Information). 

Concurrent Antibacterial Therapy 
Inform patients that ZINPlAVA does not take the place of their antibacterial treatment for their COi 

infection. They must continue their antibacterial treatment as directed [see Indications and Usage (1) and 
Dosage and Administration (2. 1 )]. 

Manufactured by: Merck Sharp & Dahme Corp., a subsidiary of 

❖ MERCK&CO.,INC., Whitehouse Station, NJ 08889, USA 
U.S. License No. 0002 

At: 
MSD Ireland (Carlow) 
County Carlow, Ireland 

For patent information: www.merck.com/product/patent/home.html 

Copyright© 2016 Merck Sharp & Dahme Corp. , a subsidiary of Merck & Co., Inc. 
All rights reserved. 

uspi-mk6072-iv-161 0r000 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject : 

Dear Amanda, 

lsturiz, Raul 
Tue, 12 Feb 2019 14:34:01 +0000 
Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Jodar, Luis 
Stakeholder discussions on science 

(b)(4) 



(b)(4) 

Please know that we are open, and willing to discuss ways to continuously improve our working 
relationships, and that we wholeheartedly support the need to engage in scientific exchange especially 
in complex topics to ensure stakeholders have an opportunity to understand the data and provide 
feedback. 

Respectfully, 

Raul lsturiz, on behalf of the Pfizer US Medical Team. 

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
Sent: Wed, 6 Feb 2019 16:09:26 +0000 
To: Matanock, Almea M. (CDC/OO1O/NCIRD/DBD) 
Cc: Pilishvili, Tamara (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD);Mahon, Barbara 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD);Jodar, Luis;Craig, Allen (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Cohn, Amanda 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);gmlee@stanford.edu 
Subject: PCV13 CE slides for Feb 11 
Attachments: ACIP Slide Deck 2018 -- PCV13 in lmmunocompetent Aged 65 Feb5_2019.ppt 

Hi Almea, here are the slides for next Monday's presentation. 

Reiko Sato will be presenting and Vinnie Snow will be coordinating from the Pfizer side. 

Please provide meeting coordinates at your convenience. 

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
Craig, Allen (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/0D); Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD); gmlee@stanford.edu 
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

Dear Ors. Matanock and Lee, 

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
Sent: Wed, 24 Oct 2018 17:07:45 +0000 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD) 
Cc: Matanock, Almea M. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD);Pilishvili, Tamara 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD);Mahon, Barbara (CDC/DDID/NCIRD);MacNeil, Jessica R. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD) 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Pre-reads 

No problem, nice job today, we need to refine our ethical and compliant collaboration for the 
benefit of people who need vaccines. 
Raul 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Oct 24, 2018, at 10:47 AM, Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD) <anc0@cdc.gov> wrote: 

Sorry Raul, I missed this last night. Of course. Come to the mic and after acip members have 
asked questions you can comment. 

From: Isturiz, Raul <Raul.Isturiz@pfizer.com> 
Date: October 23, 2018 at 9:42:31 PM EDT 
To: Matanock, Almea M. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD) <xdf2@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Pilishvili, Tamara (CDC/DDID/NCIRD) <tdp4@cdc.gov>, Mahon, Barbara 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD) <bdm3@cdc.gov>, Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD) 
<ancO@cdc.gov>, MacNeil, Jessica R. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD) <aji8@cdc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Pre-reads 

Thanks, 

Arriving in Atlanta, will try to go through this. 

(b)(4) 

Can you explain? 

Amanda, you explained in our call last week that individuals from pharma could come to the 
micro hone as alwa s without re-registering. I would like to do that to express I (b)(4) ' 

(b)(4) ould you please confirm that I can have 2-3 minutes of uninterrupted 

Thanks, 

Raul 

apprec1a e 1 • 



From: Matanock, Almea M. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD) [mailto:xdf2@cdc.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 5:18 PM 
To: Isturiz, Raul 
Cc: Pilishvili, Tamara (CDC/DDID/NCIRD); Mahon, Barbara (CDC/DDID/NCIRD); Cohn, Amanda 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD); MacNeil, Jessica R. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD) 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Pre-reads 

Dear Raul, 
Attached are updated drafts of tomorrows slides. We are working on clearly highlighting points you have 

raised around I (b)(5) t in the presentations. 
Thank you again, 
Almea 

From: Matanock, Almea M. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD) 
Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 11:34 AM 
To: 'lsturiz, Raul' <Raul.lsturiz@pfizer.com> 

Cc: Pilishvili, Tamara (CDC/0010/NCIRD) <tdp4@cdc.gov>; Mahon, Barbara (CDC/D010/NCIRD) 
<bdm3@cdc.gov>; Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD) <ancO@cdc.gov>; MacNeil, Jessica R. 
(CDC/D01D/NCIRD) <aji8@cdc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Pre-reads 

Dear Raul, 
Please see attached draft, which is still being edited. We wanted to send all the slides as a package and 
are still working on the others. We welcome any feedback you have. It seems from the results noted 
below, we need to better understand your model assumptions too. If you are planning on publishing 
them, we can site them in the overall summary of evidence at the upcoming meetings in February and 
June. However, if your preliminary results are ready, it might be helpful to have a call earlier to discuss. 
Thank you, 
Almea 

From: lsturiz, Raul <Raul.lsturiz@pfizer.com> 
Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 9:37 AM 
To: Matanock, Almea M. (CDC/0010/NCIRD) <xdf2@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Pilishvili, Tamara (CDC/001D/NCIRD) <tdp4@cdc.gov> 
Subject: Pre-reads 

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
Tue, 23 Oct 2018 11:46:11 +0000 
Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD);Matanock, Almea M. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD) 
Pilishvili, Tamara (CDC/DDID/NCIRD);Mahon, Barbara (CDC/DDID/NCIRD) 
RE: Our interactions today 

Thank you Amanda, and please share the revised presentation as soon as you can, as well as slides from 
other pneumococcal presentations as agreed. 

Look forward for a productive ACIP meeting the next couple of days. 

Raul 

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD) [mailto:ancO@cdc.gov] 
Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 6:35 PM 
To: Isturiz, Raul; Matanock, Almea M. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD) 
Cc: Pilishvili, Tamara (CDC/DDID/NCIRD); Mahon, Barbara (CDC/DDID/NCIRD) 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Our interactions today 

Hi Raul, 

Thanks so much for outlining your concerns so quickly and clearly. To confirm our discussion earlier, the 
slide presentation will be revised to highlight the rnv"' 

(b)(5) he work group has 
reviewed all of the data you cite in your email below and based on their pneumococcal disease 
expertise, agreed to the inputs used in the analysis that will be presented this week. 

Best, 
Amanda 

From : lsturiz, Raul <Raul.lsturiz@pfizer.com> 
Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 5:02 PM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD) <anc0@cdc.gov>; Matanock, Almea M. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD) 
<xdf2@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Pilishvili, Tamara (CDC/DDID/NCIRD) <tdp4@cdc.gov> 
Subject: Our interactions today 

Hello, and thank you for the calls today. 

(b )( 4) 



Page 0371 

(b)(4) 

-------------------

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



Page 0372 

(b)(4) 

-------------------

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



Page 0373 

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
Fri, 19 Oct 2018 14:18:47 +0000 
Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD);Matanock, Almea M. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD) 
Pilishvili, Tamara (CDC/DDID/NCIRD);MacNeil, Jessica R. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD) 
RE: October ACIP Meeting Agenda Review 

Hi Amanda, Almea, I hope this note finds you well. 

We were hoping to get slides/handouts from you on topics from the ACIP agenda this week. 

Any updates on this? 

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
gwynne.a.oosterbaan@gsk.com; Sean.x.clements@gsk.com; Mark.twyman@Inovio.com; 
john_grabenstein@merck.com; barbara_kuter@merck.com; eddy_bresnitz@merck.com; 
kathleen_taylor@merck.com; gregory _yoder@merck.com; elizabeth_blowers@merck.com; 
long.wang2@merck.com; Scott. wool lens@merck.com; jtrizzino@novavax.com; brosen@novavax.com; 
kcappio@novavax.com; lefros@paxvax.com; Boyce, Donna; Devlin, Carmel; Isturiz, Raul; Sherner, 
James; Snow, Vincenza T; david.greenberg@sanofi.com; Corey.robertson@sanofi.com; 
Julian.ritchey@sanofi.com; Heather.richmond@seqirus.com; Ashesh.gandhi@seqirus.com; 
Ted.tsai@takeda.com; Phyllis Arthur; Amy Walker; Thomas, Stephanie B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD) 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: October ACIP Meeting Agenda Review 

Dear Colleagues, 

https ://www.cdc.gov/vacci nes/ a ci p/meeti ngs/ down loads/ agenda-archive/ a gen da-2018-10-508. pdf 

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
chris.ambrose@astrazeneca.com; Allyn.bandell@astrazeneca.com; jason.halll@astrazeneca.com; 
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

Toll free: (b )(6 ) 

Participant cod (b )(6) 

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
Tue, 10 Jul 2018 21:30:35 +0000 
Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/OID/NCIRD) 
Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD) 
RE: Redfield flu discussion 

Thank you both for your notes. 
It would be great to connect to hear plans for the forums, the kind of information you are looking to 
gather, and discuss seasonal opportunities. 
Nancy, Angie Bricco from my team mentioned the two of you had spoken at N IC about some of the 
vaccine confidence work she has been doing. 
Could the 4 of us to connect on these areas and understand how we can contribute to Dr. Redfield's 
efforts? 

As I'm in France next week, would Friday 7/20 at 10 or 11am ET be feasible? 

Julian 

From: Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/OID/NCIRD) [mailto:nar5@cdc.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 4:53 PM 
To: Ritchey, Julian /US 
Cc: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD) 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Redfield flu discussion 

Julian, 
I appreciate the email and your reaching out. Amanda was going to touch base with you to get your 
input into forums with Dr. Redfield, especially around vaccine development. Equally, I'd definitely be 
happy to discuss with you opportunities with the currently available vaccines. 

Nancy 

From: Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com <Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com> 
Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 11:19 AM 
To: Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/OID/NCIRD) <narS@cdc.gov> 
Subject : Redfield flu discussion 

Dear Nancy-
I am reaching to share with you a conversation several of us at Sanofi Pasteur had with Dr. Redfield this 
past Friday in case you are not already aware of it. At its root, an invitation to further discussion and 
exploration, Dr. Redfield is interested in coordinating internal briefings with external perspectives on 
addressing the future course of flu vaccines. In addition to the technologic questions he had, I found it 
both interesting and encouraging that he recognizes and plans to emphasize the importance of seasonal 



vaccination coverage as an immediate step that can be taken while the longer term, more sensational 
solutions are pursued. 

He indicated he plans follow-up meetings on this both across industry and in bilateral forums, so I 
wanted to touch base with you to offer any assistance I can on behalf of Sanofi Pasteur as I see this as a 
great opportunity for increased attention on multiple levels for the work that NCIRD is doing to reframe 
the severity of flu and to drive seasonal immunization- key opportunities in the face of the VE 
challenges of this past season and the hype of universal vaccines. 

Please let me know if we could connect to discuss this and/or our advocacy approach to flu for this 
coming season as I believe this attention is a great opportunity for addressing many of the challenges 
present in the flu market. 

Be well­
Julian 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Good morning both -

Julian.Ritchey@sanofi.com 
Fri, 6 Jul 2018 11:55:35 +0000 
Cohn, Amanda (CDC/01D/NCIRD);Grohskopf, Lisa A. (CDC/01D/NCIRD) 
Hello and a heads-up 

l hope you have enjoyed your week and hopefully gotten to take some time off given the 4th. 

Reaching out to let you know I was invited to join a small group call today with Dr. Redfield that came in through a 
conversation with a member of our R&D group. I don' t know much in terms of detail, and you might know more 
already, but J wanted to at least let you know that there was a request for a conversation to learn about our future 
plans for Flublok and our recombinant technology - or at least that is my understanding at this point. 

We have had a number of requests now from different government agencies in apparent response to interest coming 
from the White House. Hopefully Dr. Redfield will help us understand his view on this requests and situation. 

1'11 be happy to share further as I learn more of the specific ask from Dr. Redfield but wanted to at least share that 
heads up with you and ask if you happen to have any insights into this. 

Be well-
Julian 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Leonard Friedland 
Sun, 1 Jul 2018 15:00:54 +0000 
Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD) 

Cc: Barbara Howe;David Onks 
Subject: Re: Request for permission to engage ACIP member Prof Ezeanolue as speaker 
at an AIDS2018 pre-conference workshop 
Attachments: image00l.png 

Dear Amanda, 
Further information about the email below. 
ViiV Healthcare is a partnership between GSK, Pfizer and Shionogi focused on mv / AIDS 
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
On Jul 1, 2018, at 4:25 AM, Anna Lawson <anna.k.lawson@viivhealthcare.com> wrote: 

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

anna.k.lawson viivhealthcare.com 
M: (b)(6) 

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

Thu, 21 Jun 2018 19:40:30 +0000 

Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD) 

E-t-R BIO meeting 

Amanda. I really appreciated the meeting today. Very good open discussion. I had to leave to ensure I didn't miss 
my flight. I left a few notes with Phyllis to give to Wendy? As there were a few editorial changes l picked up in 
reviewing the June draft, I also left a card for her, asking if she could send me the PP version of the E-t-R 
framework presentation at the Feb meeting. I'm giving an internal training at Merck next week on GRADE and the 
framework and it would be great if i could use some of the slides from that presentation. 

Thanks in advance and much appreciated. 
Eddy 
Sent from my iPhone 
Notice: This e-mail message, together with any attachments, contains 
infonnation of Merck & Co., Inc. (2000 Galloping Hill Road, Kenilworth, 
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
Fri, 8 Jun 2018 19:51:36 +0000 
Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD) 
Grabenstein, John D.;Exume, Myriam 
Re: ACIP Meeting 

Thanks for the info Amanda. I apologize if from your perspective, the tone of message seemed 
disrespectful to Kathleen. It was not meant to be just matter of fact. I was just concerned that the 
advice at the meeting might not be tempered since I had not heard how it could be. Your email 
has reassured me. Thanks. Eddy 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jun 8, 2018, at 9:13 AM, Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD) <ancO@cdc.gov> wrote: 

EXTERNAL EMAIL - Use caution with any links or file attachments. 
Hi Eddy, 

The Zoster update has always been on the agenda and it is to provide an update regarding the 
evaluation plan for Shingrix (safety and efficacy). The current supply issue will also be addressed. The 
update will reflect CDC's current thinking about what do to in this supply setting, which is focused on 
making an informed clinical decision which w ill likely vary for each patient. 

I do have to say that the tone of your comment about Dr. Dooling does not reflect the mutual respect 
and trust we discussed at NIC as being critical to having open and transparent communication. 

Thanks, 
Amanda 

From: Bresnitz, Eddy A. <eddy bresnitz@merck.com> 
Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 11:23 PM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Grabenstein, John D. <john grabenstein@merck.com>; Exume, Myriam 
<myriam.exume@merck.com> 
Subject: ACI P Meeting 

Hi Amanda: I see from the revised ACIP agenda that there will now be an update session on HZ. Can you 
verify what the position of CDC will be on the use of ZVL by HCPs in view of t he ongoing RZV shortage. It 
would be unfortunate if Dr. Dooling repeated the same advice she gave at the NIC when that issue was 
raised. 

Also, I will be attending the meeting on E-t-R meeting to discuss the BIO comments. Thanks. Eddy 

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
Wed, 21 Mar 2018 17:32:00 +0000 
Cohn, Amanda (CDC/O1D/NCIRD) 
FW:I CbH4l !Recommendations [Confidential] 

(b)(4) 

Hi Amanda: Sorry to bother you again so soon. Our folks here have noticed that thel 
(b)(4) 

(b)(4) 

(b)(4l I don't recall this being discussed when voted on in .__ ______ ---'-,,;..;._;_ ______ ___. 

October. Thanks. Eddy 

From: Velenik, Shannon N 
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 1:26 PM 
To: Bresnitz, Eddy A. 
Subje~ (bJ(4l 

Connacnt,al 

Hi Eddy 

Thank you again for your assistance. I 

Thank you again! 
Shannon 

I [ Confidential] 

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
Wed, 14 Mar 2018 19:02:20 +0000 
Cohn, Amanda (CDC/O1D/NCIRD) 
RE: ACIP liaisons 

OK, thanks Amanda about the minutes. I don't need to see a draft. 
Yes, I agree about updated training. Following the October meeting, I had a conversation with a liaison 
and he/she stated that he/she was expressing his/her own opinion which surprised me since it was not 
stated as such when his/her opinion was expressed during the meeting. I always thought that if 
someone is attending the meeting as a liaison, a stated opinion about a policy under consideration 
should reflect their organizations opinion. If they want to express their own opinion, then it is a public 
comment. Should they now be signing up for that as now required by all public commenters, including 
industry? 

Thanks. Eddy 

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCI RD) [mailto:ancO@cdc.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 2:52 PM 
To: Bresnitz, Eddy A. 
Subject: RE: ACIP liaisons 

EXTERNAL EMAIL - Use caution with any links or file attachments. 
Hi Eddy, 

The minutes are undergoing 508 compliance. We will update the language on the website to reflect 
that it is a minimum of 90 days before they are available. Sorry about that! They should be available 
next week, but if you need them earlier let me know and I can send them to you. 

Regarding your question about personal opinion vs representing the organization, the liaisons are 
supposed to be representing their organization, but I think it is highly variable. The roles and 
responsibilities of the liaisons is in the policies and procedures, but I realized at the last meeting that we 
should have a training/update for the liaisons. If they wish to express their personal opinion, they can 
indicate that they are not speaking for the organization. Hopefully this will improve over the next 
couple of meetings. 

Thanks, 
Amanda 

From: Bresnitz, Eddy A. [mailto:eddy bresnitz@merck.com) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 11:43 AM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/O1D/NCIRD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Subject: ACIP liaisons 

Hi Amanda: I was wondering when the minutes from the October meeting would be posted. It's way 
past 90 days. 



Also, can you clarify for me CDC/ACIP expectations of liaison members when they speak from their seat 
and voice an opinion on a policy vote? Is it CDC/ACIP expectation they are supposed to be reflecting 
their organizations position, or can they express their personal opinion? If it's a personal opinion, are 
they expected to go to the public comment microphone? For example, Clem Lewin, when he worked for 
Novartis and represented BIO at ACIP meetings, would go to the microphone when he wanted to make a 
comment specific to Novartis and not on behalf of BIO. 

Thanks, Eddy 

Proprietary 

OK. Thanks for that clarification, Sandra. I assumed you were representing ACP when you sit in the 
liaison position, as Carol Baker indicated that she was representing IDSA. Rest assured I will inform my 
colleagues at Merck that your statement at the meeting was your opinion only. 

Best regards, Eddy 
From: Sandra Fryhofer [mailto:sandra@drsandrafryhofer.com] 
Sent: Friday, October 27, 2017 10:46 AM 
To: Bresnitz, Eddy A. 
Cc: Sandra Fryhofer 
Subject: RE: ACIP Vote 

Eddie, 
My comments were mine and as a clinician in private practice and working group member - there as 
ACP liaison- and do NOT represent any formal stance on this issue from ACP- PLEASE do not think 
that they do. 
My comments were my OWN and are NOT ACP policy. Please make sure you understand this very 
clearly .. .... 
Sandra Fryhofer MD 

From: Bresnitz, Eddy A. [mailto:eddy bresnitz@merck.com] 
Sent: Friday, October 27, 2017 10:40 AM 
To: Sandra Fryhofer <sandra@drsandrafryhofer. com> 
Subject: ACIP Vote 

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

Fri, 2 Feb 2018 20:27:32 +0000 
Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/OID/NCIRD) 

Cc: Grabenstein, John D.;Draghia, Ruxandra;Harpaz, Rafael 
(CDC/OID/NCIRD);Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/OID/NCIRD);Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD);Annunziato, 
Paula W.;Bickham, Kara;Popmihajlov, Zoran 
Subject: RE: V212 

Proprietary 

Kathleen: 

Your recent request to Merck to present data from our inactivated HZ vaccine (V212) program to the ACIP HZ WG 
and the full ACIP was discussed recently by our HZ cross-functional team and Merck leadership. We appreciate the 
interest the ACIP/CDC has had in1 fh)f~\ 

(b )( 4) 

Merck appreciates the open and transparent exchange of scientific information with the CDC and the HZ WG over 
the years. We will continue to follow the Committee's deliberations as it moves forward with its review of scientific 
data to inform policies. 

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



From: Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/OID/NCIRD) [mailto:vic9@cdc.gov] 
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 3:25 PM 
To: Bresnitz, Eddy A. 
Cc: Harpaz, Rafael (CDC/OID/NCIRD); Guo, Angela (CDC/OID/NCIRD) 
Subject: RE: V212 

OK, thank you Eddy, we look forward to your response and the Work Group looks forward to hearing 
about V212. 

And yes, I meant Merck. 

Kathleen 

From: Bresnitz, Eddy A. [mailto:eddy bresnitz@merck.com] 
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 3:21 PM 
To: Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/OID/NCIRD) <vic9@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Harpaz, Rafael (CDC/O1D/NCIRD) <rzh6@cdc.gov>; Guo, Angela (CDC/O1D/NCIRD) <ndvl@cdc.gov> 
Subject: RE: V212 

Proprietary 

(b )( 4) 

Eddy 

From: Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/OID/NCIRD) [mai1to:vic9@cdc.gov] 
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 1:00 PM 
To: Bresnitz, Eddy A. 
Cc: Harpaz, Rafael (CDC/OID/NCIRD); Guo, Angela (CDC/OID/NCIRD) 
Subject: RE: V212 

Hello Eddy, 

I'd like to revisit the opportunities for presentation of the V212 program to the HZ Work Group. 

As mentioned previously, we feel that it would be appropriate to introduce ACIP members to the V212 
program at the June ACIP meeting. For that to happen, the content needs to be vetted by the HZ WG 
with sufficient time for GSK to respond to WG member questions before the ACIP presentation. 
Moreover, the V212 program has already undertaken several studies and there may be too much data 
to present during one WG call. 



Opportunities to present to the WG in advance of the June ACIP meeting are as follows: 

February 26 
March 12 
March 26 
April 9 
May 14 
(I listed May 28 in error in a previous email-that is Memorial Day) 

I look forward to your response. As always, Rafael and I are available if you would like to discuss the 
timeline via telephone. 

Sincerely, 
Kathleen 
Dr. Kathleen Dooling MD MPH 
Medical Officer 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 
Measles Mumps Rubella Herpes Polio Team 

Vic9@cdc.gov 
Office Phone: 404-718-1174 

From: Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/OID/NCIRD) 
Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2017 8:15 AM 
To: Bresnitz, Eddy A. <eddy bresnitz@merck.com> 
Cc: Harpaz, Rafael (CDC/OID/NCIRD) <rzh6@cdc.gov> 
Subject: V212 

Hi Eddy, 

Thanks for the update on V212. If the timelines work, it would be great to present the program to ACIP 

in June. In t he meantime, I'll reserve our May WG meetings (14th and 28th) for a V212 presentation­
I'll await your confirmation. 

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
Sent: Wednesday, December 06, 2017 6:54 AM 
To: Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/OIO/NCIRD) <vic9@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Harpaz, Rafael (CDC/OID/NCIRD) <rzh6@cdc.gov> 
Subject: RE: herpes zoster vaccine abbreviation 

Thank you Kathleen. I will look for your email and will respond quickly to review the draft once 
received. 

The Merck team has discussed your invitation to present V212 data to the HZ WG. As we are working on 
completing our CSR in preparation for filing, and do not want to detract from those efforts, we 
respectfully decline the invitation for now but will look to the late May/early June time frame for 
potentially making the presentation. We will contact you when we have completed these activities and 
work out a date to present. Thanks for your understanding. Eddy 

> 
From: Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/OID/NCIRD) [mai1to:vic9@cdc.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2017 4:13 PM 
To: Bresnitz, Eddy A. 
Cc: Harpaz, Rafael (CDC/OID/NCIRD) 
Subject: RE: herpes zoster vaccine abbreviation 

Hi Eddy, 

I don't think there will be any problem with Merck review of the draft MMWR policy note. The draft is 
still making its way through internal clearance and I anticipate I could get something to you by next 
week. 

On another matter, when do you think your team may be available to present the V212 program to the 
HZ Work Group? If you would like to set up a call with Rafael and me to brief us on timelines, I can 
schedule that. 

Thank you, 
Kathleen 

From: Bresnitz, Eddy A. [mailto:eddy bresnitz@merck.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2017 4:01 PM 
To: Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/OIO/NCIRD) <vic9@cdc.gov> 
Subject: Re: herpes zoster vaccine abbreviation 

Kathleen. One thing I would like ask of you .. I assume you are writing something for MMWR. I would 
like to request we see the draft when you are ready to share it, to check for any factual errors related to 
ZOSTAVAX .. Thanks for your consideration. Eddy 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Dec 5, 2017, at 1:04 PM, Dooling, Kathleen L.(CDC/OID/NCIRD)<vic9@cdc.gov> wrote: 



Hello Eddy, 

I hope this email finds you well. 

The official CDC abbreviation for Zostavax has been HZV (herpes zoster vaccine). Clearly, this is no 
longer adequate. In presentations to ACIP we have used ZVL (zoster vaccine live) and HZ/su (herpes 
zoster subunit). We propose switching to the following naming convention: 

LZV (live zoster vaccine [Zostavax]) 
RZV (recombinant zoster vaccine [Shingrix]) 

Please let us know if you have objections to the proposed naming convention. 

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



From: Marcella, Stephen W 
Se nt: Thu, 16 Nov 2017 15:48:29 +0000 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD) 
Cc: Fiore, Anthony (CDC/OID/NCEZID);Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD);Guh, Alice 
Y. (CDC/OID/NCEZID);Merchant, Sanjay;Strutton, David R;McDonald, Clifford 
(CDC/OID/NCEZID);Bresnitz, Eddy A. 

Subject: ACIP and monoclonal antibody products 

Dear Amanda, 

It has been a couple of months since we had a discussion regarding a possible approach to Merck's new 
monoclonal antibody, bezlotoxumab, within the ACIP. My understanding from our discussion with you 
and other members of the CDC is that the ACIP charter allows for consideration of products in context of 
an upcoming vaccine. We know there are two vaccines (Pfizer and Sanofi) in phase 3 trials. Please let 
me know when you think it would make the most sense to consider further discussions as the vaccine 
manufacturers get closer to your "window" for convening a working group. We are hoping there will be 
some further guidance when the IDSA guidelines are released. 

Also, I realize the palivizumab "story" for RSV was before your time at the ACIP, but I would be grateful 
if you have any information or contacts that would help to provide us with any "lessons learned" from 
their experience when this monoclonal was being evaluated (at that time without a vaccine in the 
works). 

Thank you kindly! 

Best regards, 
Steve 

Stephen Marcella, MD, MPH 
CORE, Merck & Co., Inc. 
Tel : 732-594-7436 
Room 229, Building 33 
Rahway, NJ 07065 

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
Sent: Mon, 23 Oct 2017 20:11:00 +0000 
To: Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/OID/NCIRD) 
Cc: Harpaz, Rafael (CDC/OID/NCIRD);Patel, Manisha M. (CDC/OID/NCIRD);Cohn, 
Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD) 
Subject: RE: HECON methods back-up slides 

Proprietary 

Thanks, Kathleen. One thing that you may want to consider as you are revising the deck is providing 

more information on thel fh )(!'i) 

(b)(4) 

(b)(4) ~ You can expect to be challenged on this and other inputs into your model. Eddy 

From: Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/OID/NCIRD) [mailto:vic9@cdc.gov] 
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 4:02 PM 
To: Bresnitz, Eddy A. 
Cc: Harpaz, Rafael (CDC/OID/NCIRD); Patel, Manisha M. (CDC/OID/NCIRD); Cohn, Amanda 
(CDC/OID/NCIRD) 
Subject: RE: HECON methods back-up slides 

Hi Eddy, 

We are doing last minute revisions of the slides. I'll try to get you something by tomorrow afternoon. 

We look forward to seeing you at the meeting. 

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

Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 1:02 PM 
To: Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/O1O/NCIRD) <vic9@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Harpaz, Rafael (CDC/OID/NCIRD) <rzh6@cdc.gov>; Patel, Manisha M. (CDC/OID/NCIRD) 
<dvn4@cdc.gov>; Cohn, Amanda (CDC/O10/NCIRD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Subject: RE: HECON methods back-up slides 



Thank you for these slides, Kathleen. I understand the CE deck is being updated to address some of our 

concerns. Wil l you be able to send us the updated deck by tomorrow. It would be helpful to us as we 

prepare for the meeting. Thank you . Eddy 

From: Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/OID/NCIRD) [mai1to:vic9@cdc.gov] 
Sent: Saturday, October 21, 2017 10:36 AM 
To: Bresnitz, Eddy A. 
Cc: Harpaz, Rafael (CDC/OID/NCIRD); Patel, Manisha M. (CDC/OID/NCIRD); Cohn, Amanda 
(CDC/OID/NCIRD) 
Subject: HECON methods back-up slides 

Hello Eddy, 

To provide additional information regarding the "Economic Evaluation of Vaccination for Prevention of 
Herpes Zoster and Related Complications" developed by Dr. Prosser and collaborators, please find back­

up slides regarding methods attached. 

Sincerely, 
Kathleen Dooling 

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
Colindres 

Leonard Friedland 
Tue, 10 Oct 2017 17:37:46 +0000 
Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD) 
Harpaz, Rafael (CDC/OID/NCIRD);Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/OID/NCIRD);Romulo 

Subject: GSK update on topics relevant to HZ/su- document for ACIP voting members, 
CDC HZ Work Group Leads and HZ Work Group members 
Attachments: GSK HZsu information for ACIP members.pdf 

Dear Dr. Cohn, 

In the context of the current ACIP deliberations on HZ vaccine recommendations, GSK would like to 
update ACIP on several topics relevant to our subunit herpes zoster vaccine. These topics are addressed 
in the attached document. 

GSK requests the attached document be sent to the ACIP voting members, the CDC HZ Work Group 
Leads, and the ACIP HZ Work Group members. GSK requests the document not be sent to the ACIP 
liaison members, other than the liaisons who are members of the HZ Work Group. 

Thank you for distributing the letter to those listed above in advance of the October 25, 2017 ACIP 
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



To: CDC's Advisory Committee on Immunization Practices voting members 

CC: Dr. Amanda Cohn, ACIP Executive Secretary, CDC; Dr. Raphael Harpaz, Medical Epidemiologist, CDC; 
Dr. Kathleen Dool ing, Medical Epidemiologist, CDC; ACIP Herpes Zoster Work Group members 

From: GSK Vaccines 

Date: 10 October 2017 

Subject: GSK Update on Topics Discussed During Herpes Zoster (HZ) Session at June 2017 ACIP Meeting 

(b )( 4) 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Y. (CDC/01D/NCEZID) 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Bresnitz, Eddy A. 
Sun, 3 Sep 201717:30:47 +0000 
Fiore, Anthony (CDC/01D/NCEZID);Cohn, Amanda (CDC/01D/NCIRD);Guh, Alice 

Marcella, Stephen W 
COi T/C 
ACIP Slides-Bezlo_SM (2).pptx 

Hi Tony/Amanda/ Alice: In preparation for Tuesday's call, assuming it is still on, we've crafted an agenda 
and prepared a few slides to get the discussion going. With your presentation, we may not have much 
time for discussion but there could be follow-on calls or a visit to the CDC. Best, Eddy 

Agenda 

1. Introductions 
2. Merck presentation 
3. CDC presentation 
4. Discussion 
5. Next steps 

Also, confirming the call-in number 

Toll fred~ __ (b_)(_G_) -~ 

Participant cr ds {b)ft;) ~ 
Leader code: (b )(6) I 

,....._ _____ __, 

Eddy Bresnitz, MD, MSCE 
Executive Director, Adult Vaccines 
Global Vaccines Medical Affiars 
Merck Vaccines 

351 N. Sumneytown Pike 

North Wales, PA 19454 

215-353-7398 
eddy.bresn itz@merck.com 

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
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From: Ouzama Henry 
Sent: 
To: 

Wed, 22 Feb 2017 18:15:53 +0000 
Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD) 

Cc: Bart Corsaro;Stuart Burstin;Cosmina Hogea 
Subject: GSK CDC Meeting 23 February 2017 
Attachments: Clinical Epi Program Overview CDC 23 Feb 2017 FINAL for submission.pdf, 
GBS_HE_GSK_CDC_final.pdf 

Dear Amanda, 

Please see attached presentations for tomorrow's meeting. 

(b)(4) 

Kindly, 

Ouzama 

Ouzama Henry, MD MSc 
Clinical and Epidemiology Project Lead, GBS 
Vaccine Discovery and Development 

GSK 
Upper Merion West 
709 Swedeland Road, 
King of Prussia, PA 19406, United States 
Mail Code UW2291 

Email ouzama.n.henry@qsk.com 
Mobile +1 617 686 4796 

gsk.com I Twitter I YouTube I Facebook I Flickr 

do more 
feel better 
live longer 

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD) [mailto:anc0@cdc.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 2:03 PM 
To: Bart Corsaro; Stuart Burstin 
Cc: Ouzama Henry 
Subject: RE: Meeting with CDC on Feb 23 

EXTERNAL 

(b)(6) 



From: Bart Corsaro f mailto:bart .x.corsaro@gsk.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 1:29 PM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD) <anc0@cdc.gov>; Stuart Burstin <stuart.x.burstin@gsk.com> 
Cc: Ouzama Henry <ouzama.n.henry@gsk.com> 
Subject: Meeting with CDC on Feb 23 

Dear Amanda, 
I will be traveling to the CDC meeting with Stuart, Len and Ouzama. Unfortunately I missed the deadline 
to register for the ACIP meeting. As I understand that I need to be registered before coming to the CDC I 
am hoping that you can help me with this or direct me to the appropriate person. Can you please let me 
know what information you need so that I can provide it to you. 

Thanks, 
Bart 

Bartholomew Corsaro, Ph.D. 
Director, 
Vaccine Development Lead- Group B Strep 

GSK 
14200 Shady Grove Rd 
Rockville, MD 20850 
Email bart.x.corsaro@gsk.com 
Phone +1 240-268-6199 
Mobile +1 484 798 9165 

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
Se nt: Tue, 22 Nov 2016 11:57:54 +0000 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD);Stuart Burstin;Schrag, Stephanie 
(CDC/OID/NCIRD);Langley, Gayle E. (CDC/OID/NCIRD);Cosmina Hogea 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Zourab Bebia;Melanie de Boer 
RE: GBS update 

Dear Amanda, 

Thank you for your message. In building a draft agenda, please consider the following topics: 

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

Email ouzama.n.henry@gsk.com 
Mobile +1 617 686 4796 

gsk.com I Twitter I YouTube I Facebook I Flickr 

do more 
feel bette­
liYe longer 

(b )( 4) 

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD) [mailto:anc0@cdc.gov] 
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2016 2:43 PM 



To: Stuart Burstin; Schrag, Stephanie (CDC/OID/NCIRD); Langley, Gayle E. (CDC/OID/NCIRD); Ouzama 
Henry; Cosmina Hogea 
Cc: Zourab Bebia; Melanie de Boer 
Subject: RE: GBS update 

EXTERNAL 

Hi Stuart, 

I apologize for not getting back to you earlier regarding an in person meeting to discuss GBS vaccine 
development with CDC. I have representatives from different groups at CDC who can be available for a 

meeting the Friday after ACIP, February 24th. We had discussed a morning meeting, and I was going to 
recommend holding from 9am-lpm until we work further on an agenda. Does this time still work for 
you? A few details: 

1. We have Flu/Pertussis maternal immunization implementation, adolescent immunization 
implementation, maternal immunization safety issues, and GBS subject matter experts 
available. I can include a list of names in draft agendas. 

2. Anyone from GSK attending who is not a US citizen, we need to plan around a month out to get 
the clearances needed to get on campus. If those individuals are registering for ACIP, they will 
need to add a note or send a note to ACIP@cdc.gov letting Stephanie Thomas know they need 

their international visitor approval extended through Feb 24th. 

3. I will look for a room where we can have webcast capability if you would like for people to 
attend remotely. I believe we spoke about Friday morning because of time differences so 
hopefully that will still work. 

4. Stephanie mentioned that you would also like to have a pre-call. That is a great idea, if you 
want to send me some times in January that work for you I can let you know which time is best 
for the group here. 

Please let me know if you have any additional suggestions, and if this time still works for you. Again, I 
apologize for the delay, and I hope you have a great week. 

Best, 
Amanda 

Amanda Cohn, MD 
CDR, US Public Health Service 
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

From: Stuart Burstin [mailto:stuart.x.burstin@gsk.com] 
Se nt: Tuesday, September 20, 2016 10:42 AM 

To: Schrag, Stephanie (CDC/OID/NCIRD) <zha6@cdc.gov>; Langley, Gayle E. (CDC/OID/NCIRD) 
<fez7@cdc.gov>; Ouzama Henry <ouzama.n.henry@gsk.com>; Cosmina Hogea 
<cosmina.s.hogea@gsk.com>; Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Zourab Bebia <zourab.x.bebia@gsk.com>; Melanie de Boer <melanie.x.de-boer@gsk.com> 
Subject: RE: GBS update 

Thank you for the call. I hope we can continue to have discussions as we move the GBS vaccine forward 
as rapidly as possible. 

Best regards. 

Stuart 

Stuart Burstin, MD, PhD, FACP 
GlaxoSmithKline 
Dir, Clinical Medical Affairs 
NA Vaccines 
5 Crescent Drive 
Philadelphia, Pa. 19112 United States 
Email stuart.x.burstin@gsk.com 
Mobile! (b )(6 ) I 
Tel 215 751 3546 

qsk.com I Twitter I YouTube I Facebook I Flickr 

do more 
feel better 
6ve longer 

From: Schrag, Stephanie (CDC/OID/NCIRD) [mailto:zha6@cdc.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2016 10:40 AM 
To: Stuart Burstin; Langley, Gayle E. (CDC/OID/NCIRD); Ouzama Henry; Cosmina Hogea; Cohn, Amanda 
(CDC/OID/NCIRD) 
Cc: Zourab Bebia; Melanie de Boer 
Subject: RE: GBS update 

EXTERNAL 

Thanks for the informative call today. 
The CDC point of contact for arranging a potential meeting for further discussions is Dr. Amanda Cohn, 
included on To Line here. Amanda can help make sure CDC brings in the most relevant subject matter 
experts once GSK defines better the objectives and agenda for a meeting, and the right timing. 



Thanks, 
Stephanie 

From: Stuart Burstin [mailto:stuart.x.burstin@gsk.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2016 9:00 AM 
To: Schrag, Stephanie (CDC/O1D/NCIRD) <zha6@cdc.gov>; Langley, Gayle E. (CDC/O1D/NCIRD) 
<fez7@cdc.gov>; Ouzama Henry <ouzama.n.henry@gsk.com>; Cosmina Hogea 
<cosmina.s.hogea@gsk.com> 
Cc: Zourab Bebia <zourab.x.bebia@gsk.com>; Melanie de Boer <melanie.x.de-boer@gsk.com> 
Subject: GBS update 

Stuart Burstin, MD, PhD, FACP 
GlaxoSmithKline 
Dir, Clinical Medical Affairs 
NA Vaccines 
5 Crescent Drive 
Philadelphia, Pa. 19112 United States 
Email stuart.x.burstin sk.com 
Mobile (b)(6) 
Tel 

gsk.com I Twitter I YouTube I Facebook I Flickr 

do more 
feel better 
rive 1onger 

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

HI, 

Stuart Burstin 
Tue, 29 Nov 2016 18:14:11 +0000 
Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD) 
Schrag, Stephanie (CDC/OID/NCIRD) 
RE: GBS update 

As far as a pre call is concerned, perhaps the week of January 22nd would work. We are also on HE 

models of GBS, and hopefully these could also be part of the discussions. 

Best regards. 

Stuart 

Stuart Burstin, MD, PhD, FACP 
GlaxoSmithKline 
Dir, Clinical Medical Affairs 
NA Vaccines 
5 Crescent Drive 
Philadelphia, Pa. 19112 United States 
Email stuart x burstiojgsk.com 
Mobile I (b )(6 ) _ 

Tel 215 751 3546 

qsk.com I Twitter I YouTube I Facebook I Flickr 

do more 
feel better 
live longer 

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD) [mailto:anc0@cdc.gov] 
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2016 2:43 PM 
To: Stuart Burstin <stuart.x.burst in@gsk.com>; Schrag, Stephanie (CDC/OID/NCIRD) <zha6@cdc.gov>; 
Langley, Gayle E. (CDC/OID/NCIRD) <fez7@cdc.gov>; Ouzama Henry <ouzama.n.henry@gsk.com>; 
Cosmina Hogea <cosmina.s.hogea@gsk.com> 
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



recommend holding from 9am-1pm until we work further on an agenda. Does this time still work for 
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

From: Stuart Burstin (mailto:st uart.x.burstin@gsk.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2016 10:42 AM 
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
Philadelphia, Pa. 19112 United States ~:~::e lsh ,a(bx)(~;cstjnrqsk.com 

Tel 215 751 3546 

gsk.com I Twitter I YouTube I Facebook I Flickr 

do more 
feel better 
fNe longer 

From: Schrag, Stephanie (CDC/OID/NCIRD) (mailto:zha6@cdc.gov] 
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
The CDC point of contact for arranging a potential meeting for further discussions is Dr . Amanda Cohn, 
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
Subject : GBS update 



Stuart Burstin, MD, PhD, FACP 
GlaxoSmithKline 
Dir, Clinical Medical Affairs 
NA Vaccines 
5 Crescent Drive 
Philadelphia, Pa. 19112 United States 
Email stuart.x.burstin sk.com 
Mobile (b )(6) 
Tel 21 5 751 3546 

gsk.com I Twitter I YouTube I Facebook I Flickr 

do more 
feel better 
rive longer 

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
Tue, 17 Jan 2017 19:20:58 +0000 
Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD) 
Ouzama Henry;Cosmina Hogea;Bart Corsaro;Leonard Friedland;Barbara Howe 
GSK/CDC GBS discussion. 
Questions to be addressed by CDC 17 Jan 2017.docx 

I hope all is well. Sorry it has taken so long to get back to you about the possible meeting between the 
CDC and GSK to discuss our GBS program. I have attached a series of questions that we hope to discuss 
if we can meet this February. One of the critical issues we are interested in discussing is the 
programmatic issues b 4 his fact is of course complicated by 
the fact that we anticipate t e nee o (b )(4) 

(b)(4) After your review of these 
questions, could we have a follow up discussion on the meeting, which might include a discussion of an 
agenda? 

Best regards. 

Stuart 

Stuart Burstin, MD, PhD, FACP 
GlaxoSmithKline 
Dir, Clinical Medical Affairs 
NA Vaccines 
5 Crescent Drive 
Philadelphia, Pa. 19112 United States 
Email stuart.x.burstin sk.com 
Mobile l h\f~\ 

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

Thank you for working with us to organize an upcoming meeting to discuss aspects of the GBS clinical 

development program with the CDC. As discussed in December, please see a list of questions that we 

hope can be addressed in the context of this meeting. We look forward to the upcoming discussion as it 

will help inform our clinical development plan. 

(b )( 4) 
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From: Romulo Colindres 
Sent: Fri, 30 Jun 2017 20:20:33 +0000 
To: Harpaz, Rafael (CDC/OID/NCIRD);Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/OID/NCIRD);Cohn, 
Amanda (CDC/01D/NCIRD) 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Debora Rausch;Barbara Howe 
RE: HZ/su pricing 
CDC Shingrix price letter.pdf 

Dear Kathleen and Rafael, 

As we discussed last week in Atlanta, on behalf of GSK Vaccines, please find attached the official 
Wholesale Acquisition Cost price for HZ/su. We kindly request that this information remain confidential, 
and be circulated only to those who will be using the information in the context of the CDC modeling. 

Looking forward to our discussion session on July 11th regarding 1 dose VE and updates on the IC study 

plans. 

Wishing you all great holiday weekend, 

Romulo 

Romulo Colindres, MD, MPH 
Vice President, Global Medical Affairs Lead, Zoster 

GSK 
14200 Shady Grove Rd., Rockville, MD 20850, USA 
Email romulo.e.colindres@gsk.com 

Mobile I ( b )(6 ) 

gsk.com I Twitter I YouTube I Facebook I Flickr 

do more 
feel better 
five longer 

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



June 29, 2017 

Kathleen Dooling, MD, MPH 
Medical Officer 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 
1600 Clifton Road, NE 
Atlanta, GA 30329-4027 

Dear Dr. Dooling, 

Best regards, 

Patrick Desbiens 
Senior Vice President, US Vaccines 
GlaxoSmithKline 
T: 267 314 2947 

cc: 

(b )( 4) 

Rafael Harpaz, MD, National Center for Immunization and Respiratory Diseases, CDC 
Amanda Cohn, MD, ACIP Executive Secretary, CDC 

GSI< 
5 Crescent Drive 
Philadelphia, PA 
19112-1001 

T +1 215 751 4000 
www.us.gsk.com 



From: lsturiz, Raul 
Sent: Tue, 5 Feb 2019 21:22:07 +0000 
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
Attachments: Appendix C (SA Intermediate Outcomes) -- ACIP Report 2018 vl.2.pdf, Review of 
Pfizer PCV for age 65 Jan31_2019 v5.docx, ACIP Report 2018 (clean) -- PCV13 in lmmunocompetent 
Aged 65 v8.S.doc, ACIP Slide Deck 2018 -- PCV13 in lmmunocompetent Aged 65 v5.S.ppt, Appendix A 
(Inputs) -- ACIP Report 2018 v2.pdf, Appendix B (VE Derivation) -- ACIP Report 2018 v2.pdf 

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

Alrnea Matanock, MD MS 

NCIRD/DBD/Respiratory Diseases Branch 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 
Email: arnatanock@cdc.gov 
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
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Appendix A 

Technical Report for US ACIP: 

Cost-Effectiveness of PCV13 in lmmunocompetent Elderly 

(b )(4) 

Page 17 
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From: lsturiz, Raul 
Sent: Sat, 17 Nov 2018 15:23:39 +0000 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Cc: Mahon, Barbara (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD);MacNeil, Jessica R. 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Considerations about CE analyses of PCV13 presented at ACIP 
17.11.2018Pfizer_CE_Assumptions_CDC_CLEAN - Copy.DOCX 

Dear Amanda, I hope this email finds you well. 

Attached please find considerations about the cost-effectiveness analysis presented by Charles Stoecker, 
with contributions from Miwako Kobayashi, Almea Matanock, Bo-Hyun Cho and Tamara Pilishvili. I have 
just sent Dr. Stoecker and his collaborators a copy of the attachment. Also to Almea and Tamara in their 
PWG function. 

When we agreed that relevant pharmaceutical companies would receive pre-reads of the ACIP 
presentations related to their products, we believed this to be a fair and transparent action, thus, it was 
disappointing when we did not receive them on time. We did not have time for appropriate review of an 
analysis that profoundly affects PCV13, a safe, effective, and in our opinion, cost-effective vaccine. I 
begged you over the phone the Monday before the meeting to delay this presentation because the 
results were based on assumptions that did not agree with the most likely values for some fundamental 
parameters and I stated that ACIP members, not having had an opportunity to evaluate the totality of 
data, would leave with an inaccurate impression. 

In the report attached! (b )( 4) I 

(b )(4) 

I know you maintain that ACIP members must be able to evaluate the totality of data, and decide which 
data best represents the current epidemiological reality, and I am still hopeful that will happen. 

Have a great weekend, 

Raul 



PSl.- I will be attending a meeting at CDC next Tuesday that you are invited to, could we chat then? 
PS2.- I have scheduled a meeting with C Stoecker and his co-authors for December 3 for discussion of 
the data, it would be ideal if you could attend as well. 

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD) [mailto:anc0@cdc.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 10:47 AM 
To: Isturiz, Raul; Matanock, Almea M. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD) 
Cc: Pilishvili, Tamara (CDC/DDID/NCIRD); Mahon, Barbara (CDC/DDID/NCIRD); MacNeil, Jessica R. 
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

One question from my team, Slide 19 of the Stoecker analysis presents j (b )(4) I On slide 
24 he presents th El f h v 4 , ~hould be centered around the 

base case. In this presentation, it is instead centered around al (b)(4) lhere is nothing in 
the presentation to indicate this discrepancy or explain where this other "base case" originated from. 

Can you explain? 

Amanda, you explained in our call last week that individuals from pharma could come to the 
microphone as always, without pre-registering. I would like to do that to express I (b)(4) I 

(b)(4) bresentation, could you please confirm that I can have 2-3 minutes of uninterrupted 
time? I would much appreciate it. 

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
raised around pneumonia est imates, ST3 VE, and mortality in the presentations. 
Thank you again, 
Almea 

From: Matanock, Almea M. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD) 
Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 11:34 AM 
To: 'lsturiz, Raul' <Raul.lsturiz@pfizer.com> 
Cc: Pilishvili, Tamara (CDC/DDID/NCIRD) <tdp4@cdc.gov>; Mahon, Barbara (CDC/DDID/NCIRD) 
<bdm3@cdc.gov>; Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD) <anc0@cdc.gov>; MacNeil, Jessica R. 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD) <aji8@cdc.gov> 
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

Wed, 31 Oct 2018 15:05:47 +0000 
cfstoecker@tulane.edu 

Cc: Jodar, Luis;Wassil, James;Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD);Matanock, Almea 
M. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD) 
Subject: 
Importance: 

Dear Dr. Stoecker, 

CE analyses of PCV13 
High 

Last week, during the ACIP meeting in Atlanta, you presented an economic analysis of maintaining the 
four year old recommendation for use of PCV13 in sequence with PPSV23 among immunocompetent 
individuals 65 years of age or older in the context of a mature infant program. 

Congratulations on this presentation. The analysis uses elegant and sophisticated methods. 

As included in your last slide, you invited the audience to send comments or ask questions regarding the 
CE analysis. We would like to have the opportunity to have a face-to-face scientific exchange in order to 
discuss (b )( 4) 

Specific inputs we would like to discuss are thl._ ________ (b_)_(4_) _______ _. 

(b )( 4) 

I hereby respectfully request an opportunity to have a meaningful conversation with you, optimally in 
person. A small team from Pfizer including health economists and vaccinologists could visit you in Tulane 
or host a visit from you and members of your team in Collegeville or New York. 

Thanks, 

Raul 

p.s. I copy Ors. Amanda Cohn, Executive Secretary of ACIP and Almea Matanock, CDC Pneumococcal 

Work Group Liaison. 

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
Sent: Mon, 22 Oct 2018 21:01:41 +0000 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD);Matanock, Almea M. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD) 
Cc: Pilishvili, Tamara (CDC/DDID/NCIRD) 
Subject: Our interactions today 
Attachments: US Trends in Serotype 3 IPD in Children_Oct2018v3.pptx, Serotype 3 ms 
REVISED 10_9_2018 CLEAN.DOCX, Serotype 3 - CDC- 2018Aug_FINAL.PDF 

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

lgnas-Badman, Karen 
Mon, 22 Oct 2018 16:13:49 +0000 
Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/DDID/NCIRD) 

Cc: 
'anc0@cdc.gov';'ROMEROJOSE@UAMS.EDU';'PSzilagyi@mednet.ucla.edu';'lem2@cdc.gov';'hbc7@cdc.g 
ov';Kuter, Barbara J. 
Subject: 
meeting 

FW: 9vHPV - Use in 27-45 Year Olds - Background for October 25, 2018 ACIP 

Attachments: HPV - Letter to HPV WG ACIP - 22-Oct-2018.pdf, HPV Summary Document-ACIP 
27-45 year olds.pdf, HPV Appendix-ACIP 27-45 year olds.pdf 

Dear Dr. Messonnier, 

I am resending the e-mail below to you as its initial distribution did not contain your complete 

e-mail address. 

Sincerely, 

Karen 

From: Ignas-Badman, Karen On Behalf Of Barr, Eliav 
Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 10:37 AM 
To: 'nar@cdc.gov'; 'anc0@cdc.gov' 
Cc: 'ROMEROJOSE@UAMS.EDU'; 'PSzilagyi@mednet.ucla.edu'; 'lem2@cdc.gov'; 'hbc7@cdc.gov'; Kuter, 
Barbara J. 
Subject: 9vHPV - Use in 27-45 Year Olds - Background for October 25, 2018 ACIP meeting 

Dear Drs. Messonnier and Cohn, 

We would greatly appreciate if you would distribute the attached letter and two supporting 

documents to the HPV Work Group, relevant members of the CDC staff, each ACIP member, 

and each lia ison member. It is important that this be done within the next 1-2 days so that 

these individuals have the opportunity to review the materials in advance of the October 25, 

2018 ACIP discussion on HPV vaccine. 

Many thanks! 

Sincerely, 

Eliav 

Eliav Barr, SVP and Head I Merck Research Laboratories I MRL Global Medical Affairs I Mail Stop UG4CD-0B, 
351 N. Sumneytown Pike, North Wales, PA 19454, USA I 1-267-305-7407 I karen.iqnas-badman@merck.com 

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

October 22, 2018 

CAPT Nancy Messonnier, MD, USPHS 
Director, National Center for Immunization and Respiratory Diseases (NCIRD) 
nar@cdc.gov 

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
eliav barr@merck.com 
T: 1-267-305-7282 

.j MERCK 

Subject: 9vHPV- Use in 27- 45 Year Olds - Discussion at ACIP Meeting. October 25. 2018 

Dear Drs. Messonnier and Cohn, 
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9vHPV - Use in 27- 45 Year Olds - Discussion at ACIP Meeting, October 25, 2018 
October 22, 2018 
Page 2 of 2 

Sincerely, 

Eliav Barr, MD 

Senior Vice President and Head 
MRL Global Medical Affairs 
Merck Research Laboratories 
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cc: Dr. Jose Romero (ROMEROJOSE@UAMS. EDU) 

Dr. Peter Szilagyi (PSzilaqyi@mednet.uc/a.edu) 

Dr. Lauri Markowitz (lem2@cdc.gov) 

Dr. Harrell Chesson (hbc7@cdc.gov) 

Dr. Barbara Kuter (barbara_kuter@merck.com) 



Summary of the Need for HPV Vaccination in Mid-Adult Persons 27-45 Years of Age, 

and Differences in Cost-effectiveness Models Presented at October 2018 ACIP 

Backaround 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Barbara, 

Jodar, Luis 
Wed, 9 May 2018 21:36:04 +0000 
Mahon, Barbara (CDC/OID/NCIRD);Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD) 
RE: Follow-up visit to the CDC 

Thank you for the important update. Based on your e-mail below, I think it is safe to confirm with Pfizer 
management that no vote to alter the current recommendation for PCV13 in 65+ individuals will occur in 
2018. I w ill also confirm that it appears there WILL be a vote on this policy question regardless whether 
the current recommendation remains as is or not but timing for this vote is yet to be determined 
(although February 2019 seems probable). 

As for the a new policy question around the potential benefit of vaccinating adults with PCV13 in adults 
18-64 years of age, this is not a current topic of discussion for the pneumococcal WG so the CDC is 
unable to predict when (or if) the WG will look at this issue in the future. 

As always, we will continue to work with the CDC and the WG to share any emerging data that may be 
of interest to progress the agenda on determining the public health impact of PCV13. 

Thanks to both for the continued dialogue and transparency. It is critical for our ongoing partnership 
with you and the CDC. 

With my best wishes, Luis 

From: Mahon, Barbara (CDC/OID/NCIRD) [mailto:bdm3@cdc.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 7:57 AM 
To: Jodar, Luis; Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD) 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Follow-up visit to the CDC 

Hi Luis, 

l1 m emailing to follow up on your questions below. 

First, regarding the procedure for ACIP for making a decision regarding the adult >65 PCV13 

recommendation, Amanda Cohn tells us that she plans for ACIP to vote regardless of the ACIP 

workgroup deliberations. If the WG proposes a change the recommendation, there would of 

course be a vote on the new language, but if the WG proposes no change to the existing 

recommendation, she would like the committee to vote to reaffirm the current language (with 

removal about the language about reassessing). This is our current expectation, as we feel like 

it will be important to document the ACIP decision through a vote, but could certainly change. 

Second, regarding the timing of ACIP's consideration of the adult >65 PCV13 recommendation, 

we confirm that the working group does not plan for the vote to occur in October 2018. As we 

discussed during your visit, t he working group feels it is important to have the results of several 



relevant pieces of ongoing work to inform the decision, and some of this information will not be 
available in time for an October vote. We hope that the vote can happen in February 2019 and 
will let you know when a firm decision is made. In the meantime, as we discussed, while the re­
evaluation is ongoing, the current recommendation will continue in place; it does not have an 
expiration date. 

Third, you asked when and whether a policy question regarding expansion of the current PCV13 

recommendation for the 18-64 year-old group might be considered by the pneumococcal 
vaccine working group. As you know, the working group is currently focused on the policy 
question regarding the >65 year-old age group. The working group has not made a decision 
about what policy question(s) it will tackle once the current question is decided. We will keep 
you and other manufacturers informed when this is determined, and we will do this in as timely 
and transparent fashion as we can. 

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
Mailstop C-2S, 1600 Clifton Road 
Atlanta, GA 30329 
Cell: (+l) 404-421-9898 
Desk: (+l) 404-718-1157 

From: Jodar, Luis <Luis.Jodar@pfizer.com> 
Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 11:16 AM 
To: Mahon, Barbara (CDC/O1D/NCIRD) <bdm3@cdc.gov>; Cohn, Amanda (CDC/O1D/NCIRD) 
<anc0@cdc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Follow-up visit to the CDC 

Dear Barbara- thank you for your reply. Much appreciated. 

I acknowledge the need to have further consultations/confirmation internally and with the 
Pneumococcal WG on the three topics below and my only plea would be that you/Amanda let us know 
at your earliest convenience. 

With my best wishes, Luis 

From: Mahon, Barbara (CDC/OID/NCIRD) [ mailto:bdm3@cdc.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 8:28 AM 
To: Jodar, Luis; Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD) 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Follow-up visit to the CDC 



Dear Luis, 

Thank you for your message. We also felt the meeting was productive, both in terms of 
exchanging scientific and procedural information and in contributing to a positive working 
relationship between our groups. 

Amanda is traveling this week, so I will follow up with her as well as with the pneumococcal 
group next week and will get back to you regarding your questions about ACIP process below. 
Please view these questions, especially the first one regarding procedures around a vote, as 
open until I get back to you with a clear understanding of the plans. 

I know we all agree on the importance of open scientific exchange and procedural clarity in 
making the best policy decisions to advance public health. It is important to us to work well 
with all vaccine manufacturers to this end. I also know you understand and respect the need for 
CDC and ACIP to maintain independence. All of that said, I wantto reiterate that you should 
feel free to reach out to me if you have questions or if your team is uncertain about substant ive 
or procedural issues. 

Best regards, 

Barbara 

Barbara Mahon, MD, MPH 
Director, Division of Bacterial Diseases 
National Center for Immunization and Respiratory Diseases 
Mailstop C-25, 1600 Clifton Road 
Atlanta, GA 30329 
Cell: (+1) 404-421-9898 
Desk: (+1) 404-718-1157 

From: Jodar, Luis <Luis.Jodar@pfizer.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 11:43 AM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/O1O/NCIRD) <anc0@cdc.gov>; Mahon, Barbara (CDC/O1O/NCIRD) 
<bdm3@cdc.gov> 
Subject: Follow-up visit to the CDC 

Dear Barbara and Amanda- on behalf of Pfizer I would like to thank you and the CDC team for the 
hospitality and the time to review and discuss both the ACIP rules/procedures as well as the specific 
pneumococcal disease/vaccine topics. We very much appreciated the tone, the transparency and the 
depth of the discussions. It served us to better understand the CDC and ACIP work process, as well as 
gave us the chance to further a collegial and collaborative relationship while preserving the complete 
independence of CDC/ACIP with regard to priority setting and decision making. 



As a follow up from our meeting, please allow me to confirm our understanding on two important areas 
of interest. 

1. The current recommendation for PCV13 in adults >65 does not have an expiration date, 
and as such the ACIP may not need to vote to maintain this recommendation as is. A 
vote will only occur should the Pneumococcal Working Group recommend a change. 

2. We understand that discussions regarding the policy question around the use of PCV13 
in adults >65 years of age are going to continue during 2018 and, although not yet 
confirmed, a decision around this policy question (and whether it will require a vote or 
not) is not likely to happen until the February 2019 ACIP meeting at the earliest. 

In addition, we understand that the pneumococcal working group is exclusively focusing on evaluating 
the policy question around use of PCV13 in adults> 65 and will not currently consider an additional 
policy question around the use of PCV13 in the 19-64 population this year. We also appreciate the past 
willingness of the WG to review data in the 19-64 age groups which we have shared on other occasions. 
We believe that data on persistent VT-specific CAP currently available combined with minimal evidence 
of efficacy against VT-CAP with the currently recommended pneumococcal vaccine in this population, 
warrant consideration as a near term policy question priority. Acknowledging this, we would like to 
understand the process and timelines by which the pneumococcal WG may formally consider a specific 
policy question pertaining to the use of PCV13 in adults <65 years of age. 

Please let me reiterate our appreciation for all the evidence-based work that CDC does to establish the 
most appropriate policy decisions around vaccination programs in the US and our commitment to 
continue to partner and collaborate in the development, evaluation and introduction of meaningful 
vaccines in our common interest of public health. 

With my best wishes, 

Luis 

Dr. Luis Jodar 
Chief Medical and Scientific Affairs Officer, Vaccines 
Vaccines Medical Development, Scientific and Clinical Affairs 
Pfizer Inc. 



From: Snow, Vincenza T 
Se nt: Fri, 4 Dec 2020 14:22:33 +0000 
To: Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD);Cane, Alejandro;Moran, Mary M. 
Cc: Oliver, Sara Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD);Cohn, Amanda 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/0D) 
Subject: RE: Thank you for the presentation 

Thank you Kathleen. 
We have received approval for you to distribute the BO to the ACIP voting members only for now. Once 
the BD is made public on Tuesday we can send you the link to the document so it can be distributed to 
the CDC group as well. 
We have begun working on revisions to our presentation for the full ACIP, we are very grateful for the 
exception to allow us 40 minutes to present. Once we have the revised presentation, we will send it for 
your review. 
All the best, 
Vinnie, Ale and Mary 

From: Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <vic9@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 8:26 AM 
To: Snow, Vincenza T <Vincenza.T.Snow@pfizer.com>; Cane, Alejandro <Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com>; 
Moran, Mary M. <Mary.Moran2@pfizer.com> 
Cc: Oliver, Sara Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <yxo4@cdc.gov>; Cohn, Amanda 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/0D) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Thank you for the presentation 

Hi Vinnie, 

The description of our request, below, is correct. 

Many thanks, 
Kathleen & Sara 
Dr. Kathleen Dooling, MD MPH 
Co-Lead, ACIP COVID-19 Vaccine Work Group 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 

From : Snow, Vincenza T <Vincenza.T.Snow@pfizer.com> 
Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 7:59 AM 
To: Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <vic9@cdc.gov>; Cane, Alejandro 
<Ale jandro.Cane@pfizer.com>; Moran, Mary M.<Mary.Moran2@pfizer.com> 
Cc: Oliver, Sara Elizabeth (CDC/001D/NCIRD/DVD) <yxo4@cdc.gov>; Cohn, Amanda 

(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/0D) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Thank you for the presentation 



Dear Kathleen, 
Thank you for your kind words. We agree it is a monumental moment for public health and we are 
honored and humbled to be working on this with you. 
We will need to get internal permissions for your request to distribute the BD more widely. So I am 
clear, it is actually a two-fold request, one is to be able to distribute it to the ACIP voting members and 
the other is to CDC staff working on educational and scientific materials, correct? 
Thank you, 
Vinnie, Ale and Mary 

From : Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <vic9@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 7:20 AM 
To: Snow, Vincenza T <Vincenza.T.Snow@pfizer.com>; Cane, Alejandro <Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com>; 
Moran, Mary M.<Mary.Moran2@pfizer.com> 
Cc: Oliver, Sara Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <yxo4@cdc.gov>; Cohn, Amanda 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Subject : [EXTERNAL] Thank you for the presentation 

Hello Ale, Vinnie and Mary, 

Thank you so much for a fantastic presentation. After Pfizer departed we did reflect what a 
monumental moment this is in the pandemic and in vaccinology and frankly, in science. 

We will follow up today with questions from the WG and some suggestions for the Pfizer presentation 
to CDC. In the meantime, I would like to give you advanced notice that ACIP may schedule an 
emergency meeting for Friday December 11. ACIP wants to be able to make a decision in quick 
succession following an EUA decision, therefore, we would like Pfizer to present to the ACIP open 
meeting on December 11. Given this would be an emergency meeting, we have negotiated for the 
Pfizer presentation to be 40min. 

The second issue I would like to raise is that, based on Dr. Grubers permission during the meeting 
yesterday, I sent the VRBPAC briefing document to the COVID-19 Work Group ACIP members, 
consultants and liaisons. They have all signed confidentiality agreements, of which I have reminded 
them multiple times. My concern is that we now have shared the briefing document with some of the 
ACIP voting members but not all. Those voting members, who ordinarily would have poured over the 
published Phase 3 results, are now at a disadvantage. Also, we have many CDC colleagues who are 
working on clinical guidance for testing among HCPs experiencing symptoms post vaccination who could 
really benefit from understanding the reactogenicity profiles. Moreover, CDC personnel are working 
hard on communications materials for providers and the public and would benefit from this knowledge. 
We are working with the UK MHRA materials but we would rather understand directly from Pfizer data 
rather than go by MHRA interpretation. 

Thank you for your consideration of this matter. 

Kathleen & Sara 
Dr. Kathleen Dooling, MD MPH 
Co-Lead, ACIP COVID-19 Vaccine Work Group 



Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject : 
of Science 

Grabenstein, John D. 
Fri, 26 Oct 2018 21:21:11 +0000 
Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/DDID/NCIRD);Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD) 
FW: NYTimes.com: Bruno Latour, the Post-Truth Philosopher, Mounts a Defense 

This is a long article about a philosopher of science. There is a brief mention about vaccine skepticism at 
the beginning, but most of the references involve climate change. 

Even so, this paragraph stood out for me ... 

"At a meeting between French industrialists and a climatologist a few years ago, Latour was 
struck when he heard the scientist defend his results not on the basis of the unimpeachable 
authority of science but by laying out to his audience his manufacturing secrets: "the large 
number of researchers involved in climate analysis, the complex system for verifying data, the 
articles and reports, the principle of peer evaluation, the vast network of weather stations, 
floating weather buoys, satellites and computers that ensure the flow of information." The 
climate denialists, by contrast, the scientist said, had none of this institutional architecture. 
Latour realized he was witnessing the beginnings a seismic rhetorical shift: from scientists 
appealing to transcendent, capital-T Truth to touting the robust networks through which truth is, 
and has always been, established." 

For what it's worth .... 

John 

From: Grabenstein, John D. 
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2018 17:18 
To: Grabenstein, John D.;1.-----rh-,-rR-,-----, 
Subject: NYTimes.com: Bruno Latour, the Post-Truth Philosopher, Mounts a Defense of Science 

From The New York Times: 

Bruno Latour, the Post-Truth Philosopher, Mounts a Defense of Science 

He spent decades deconstructing the ways that scientists claim t heir authority. Can h is ideas 

help them regain that authority today? 

https://www.nytimes.com/2018/10/25/magazine/bruno-latour-post-truth-philosopher­

science.html 

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
Se nt: Sun, 6 Sep 2020 01:23:29 +0000 
To: Heidi Larson;Brewer, Noel T;Daniel Salmon;Bruce Gellin;Aikin, Ann 
(OS/OASH);Hopkins jr., Robert H;'John B Dunn';Meissner, Cody;Butler, Melody;Melody Anne 
Butler;Blumenstock, Jim (CDC astho.org);Ehresmann, Kristen (MDH;'EI Omeiri, Nathalie (PAHO)';Mills, 
Justin (AHRQ/CEPl);'Cantu, Michelle (NACCHO Alt POC)';Cohn, Amanda 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Destefano, Frank (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP);Fisher, Allison Michelle 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Paula Frew;Hotez, Peter Jay;Edgar Marcuse;Glen 
Nowak;saad.omer@yale.edu;Opel, Douglas;Amy Walker;Rekha Lakshmanan;Wootton, Susan H;'Charos, 
Gina (PHAC--February Mtg)';Van Alstyne, Judith (HRSA);Griswold, Stephanie 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Blog, Debra (CDC health.ny.gov);Nnadi, Chimeremma [JANUS] 
Cc: Lucas Smalldon;Acciani, Thomas (HHS/OASH) (CTR);Elam, Kara (HHS/OASH) 
(CTR) 

Subje ct: RE: NVAC VCS Meeting 
Attachments: Building Confidence in COVID-19 Vaccine Development_9_ 4_20_DRAFT for VCS 
edits - 5 Sept 9 PM.docx 

I have added my comments. 
There were 2 versions with edits circulating as of 9 PM Sat evening (last edited by Heidi and the other 
from Peter), and I have combined the 2 into the attached version. 
Len 

From: Heidi Larson <Heidi.Larson@LSHTM.ac.uk> 
Se nt: Saturday, September 05, 2020 4:03 AM 
To: Brewer, Noel T <ntb@unc.edu>; Daniel Salmon <dsalmonl@jhu.edu>; Bruce Gellin 
<Bruce.Gellin@Sabin.org>; Aikin, Ann (OS/OASH) <Ann.Aikin@hhs.gov>; Hopkins jr., Robert H 
<HopkinsRobertH@uams.edu>; 'John B Dunn' <John.B.Dunn@kp.org>; Meissner, Cody 
<cmeissner@tuftsmedicalcenter.org>; Butler, Melody <Melody.Butler@chsli.org>; Melody Anne Butler 
<melodyanne521@gmail.com>; Leonard Friedland <leonard.r.friedland@gsk.com>; James Blumenstock 
<jblumenstock@astho.org>; Ehresmann, Kristen (MDH <kristen.ehresmann@state.mn.us>; 'El Omeiri, 
Nathalie (PAHO)' <elomeirin@paho.org>; Mills, Justin (AHRQ/CEPI) <Justin.Mills@ahrq.hhs.gov>; 'Cantu, 
Michelle (NACCHO Alt POC)' <mcantu@naccho.org>; Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
<anc0@cdc.gov>; Destefano, Frank (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <fxdl@cdc.gov>; Fisher, Allison Michelle 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <ark2@cdc.gov>; Paula Frew <paula.frew@unlv.edu>; Hotez, Peter Jay 
<hotez@bcm.edu>; Edgar Marcuse <ekmarcuse@gmail.com>; Glen Nowak <gnowak@uga.edu>; 
saad.omer@yale.edu; Opel, Douglas <douglas.opel@seattlechildrens.org>; Amy Walker 
<awalker@bio.org>; Rekha Lakshmanan <rlakshmanan@immunizeusa.org>; Wootton, Susan H 
<Susan.H.Wootton@uth.tmc.edu>; 'Charos, Gina (PHAC--February Mtg)' <gina.charos@canada.ca>; Van 
Alstyne, Judith (HRSA) <JVanAlstyne@hrsa.gov>; Griswold, Stephanie (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
<eut6@cdc.gov>; Blog, Debra S (HEALTH) <debra.blog@health.ny.gov>; Nnadi, Chimeremma [JANUS] 
<CNnadi l @ITS.JNJ.com> 
Cc: Lucas Smalldon <Lucas.Smalldon@roseliassociates.com>; Acciani, Thomas (HHS/OASH) (CTR) 
<Thomas.Acciani@hhs.gov>; Elam, Kara {HHS/OASH) (CTR) <Kara.Elam@hhs.gov> 

Subje ct: RE: NVAC VCS Meeting 



EXTERNAL 

Dear all, 
I read through carefully and added a few comments/suggest edits. My main overall comment is that 
there was no real mention of options for listening to public questions about the information provided. 
While there is mention of engagement with community leaders/stakeholders, it again talks about 
informing them. I added a few small suggested edits as this listening component is key to trust building. 
Hope its helpful. 
Best, 
Heidi 

Heidi J Larson, PhD 
Professor of Anthropology, Risk and Decision Science 
Director, The Vaccine Confidence Project 
Dept. Infectious Disease Epidemiology 
London School of Hygiene & Tropical Medicine 
Keppel Street, London WClE 7HT 
Mobile/WhatsApp: +44 79 4720 4226 
@ProfHeidiLarson 
www.vaccineconfidence.org 

• stuck HEfo1 J LA RS O N 'I" 

From: Brewer, Noel T <ntb@unc.edu> 
Sent: 04 September 2020 22:38 
To: Daniel Salmon <dsalmonl@jhu.edu>; Bruce Gellin <Bruce.Gellin@Sabin.org>; Aikin, Ann (OS/OASH) 
<Ann.Aikin@hhs.gov>; Hopkins jr., Robert H <HopkinsRobertH@uams.edu>; 'John B Dunn' 

<John.B.Dunn@kp.org>; Meissner, Cody <cmeissner@tuftsmed icalcenter.org>; Butler, Melody 
<Melody.Butler@chsli.org>; Melody Anne Butler <melodyanne521@gmail.com>; Leonard Friedland 
<leonard.r.friedland@gsk.com>; James Blumenstock <jblumenstock@astho.org>; Ehresmann, Kristen 

(MDH <kristen.ehresmann@state.mn.us>; 'El Omeiri, Nathalie (PAHO)' <elomeirin@paho.org>; Mills, 
Justin (AHRQ/CEPI) <Justin.Mills@ahrq.hhs.gov>; 'Cantu, Michelle (NACCHO Alt POC)' 
<mcantu@naccho.org>; Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov>; Destefano, Frank 
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <fxdl@cdc.gov>; Fisher, Allison Michelle (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
<ark2@cdc.gov>; Paula Frew <paula.frew@unlv.edu>; Hotez, Peter Jay <hotez@bcm.edu>; Heidi Larson 
<Heidi.Larson@LSHTM.ac.uk>; Edgar Ma reuse <ekmarcuse@gmail.com>; Glen Nowak 
<gnowak@uga.edu>; saad.omer@yale.edu; Opel, Douglas <douglas.opel@seattlechildrens.org>; Amy 
Walker <awalker@bio.org>; Rekha Lakshmanan <rlakshmanan@immunizeusa.org>; Wootton, Susan H 
<Susan.H.Wootton@uth.tmc.edu>; 'Charos, Gina (PHAC--February Mtg)' <gina.charos@canada.ca>; Van 
Alstyne, Judith (HRSA) <JVanAlstyne@hrsa.gov>; Griswold, Stephanie (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
<eut6@cdc.gov>; Blog, Debra S (HEALTH) <debra.blog@health.ny.gov>; Nnadi, Chimeremma [JANUS] 
<CNnadi l@ITS.JNJ.com> 
Cc: Lucas Smalldon <Lucas.Smalldon@roseliassociates.com>; Acciani, Thomas (HHS/OASH) (CTR) 



<Thomas.Acciani@hhs.gov>; Elam, Kara (HHS/OASH) (CTR) <Kara.Elam@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: NVAC VCS Meeting 

Here are some more edits. Unlike the others, mine are for consistency and clarity. Use only what is 
helpful and makes this easier to move forward. 
Noel 

From: Daniel Salmon <dsalmonl@jhu.edu> 
Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 3:56 PM 
Subject: Re: NVAC VCS Meeting 

Regarding more detail for recommendation #4, here is the language from the 2009 HlNl 
recommendation. https://wayback.arch ive-
it. org/3919 /201402 25190238/http:/www.hhs.gov/nvpo/nvac/meeti ngs/pastmeeti ngs/2009 /h ln lsu bgr 
ouprecommendationsvsmjuly2009.html 

I suggest using a bit more of this language and referencing this earlier NVAC recommendation 

Consideration should be given to a transparent and independent review of vaccine safety data as it 
accumulates. This Vaccine Safety Assessment Committee (VSAC) would be an independent group of 
outside experts with a charge to advise the ASH and/or ASPR on the presence, investigation, 
interpretation, and implications of possible side effects of HlNl vaccines. The committee should be 
reviewing pre- and post-licensure vaccine safety data accumulated in a timely way and not await 
activation when a specific signal is declared. The VSAC should advise on distinguishing spurious from 
genuine side effects; anticipating and responding to coincident (non-causal) events; evaluating the 
occurrence, frequency, and seriousness of possible side effects associated with vaccine; programmatic 
and policy steps to take in response to purported or demonstrated safety concerns; strategies and 
content of communication about vaccine safety; and such other matters related to vaccine safety that 
the ASH/ASPR would find useful. Such an external review would involve an independent group of 
experts with no professional or commercial stake in the vaccines or conduct of an immunization 
program, to speed and improve response to possible vaccine side effects, to enhance public confidence, 
and to provide focused advice on what can become a scientifically and politically contentious issue. The 
VSAC may be made up of members of an existing Federal advisory committee, such as NVAC, and 
supplemented by other vaccine safety experts. The committee would only assess risks (not consider 
vaccine benefits) and the committee would be only advisory and not decision making. The ASH/ASPR 
would be responsible for assuring programmatic response to the assessment of risk. 

From: Bruce Gellin <Bruce.Gellin@Sabin.org> 
Subject: RE: NVAC VCS Meeting 

External Email - Use Caution 



Adding my edits/comments to Dan's 

Recommendations #2 and #4 are related, so would put them together. Consider the following order: 1, 
3, 5, 2, 4 

Final ly current recommendation #4 needs a few more sentences so those not in the know have a little 
more sense of what it's about. 

From: Daniel Salmon (mailto:dsalmon1@jhu.edu1 
Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 3:14 PM 
To: Aikin, Ann (OS/OASH) <Ann.Aikin@hhs.gov>; Hopkins jr., Robert H <HopkinsRobertH@uams.edu>; 
'John B Dunn' <John.B.Dunn@kp.org>; Meissner, Cody <cmeissner@tuftsmedicalcenter.org>; Butler, 
Melody <Melody.Butler@chsli.org>; Melody Anne Butler <melodyanne521@gmail.com>; Leonard 
Friedland <leonard.r.friedland@gsk.com>; James Blumenstock <jblumenstock@astho.org>; Ehresmann, 
Kristen (MOH <kristen .ehresmann@state.mn.us>; 'El Omeiri, Nathalie (PAHO)' <elomeirin@paho.org>; 
Mills, Justin (AHRQ/CEPI) <Justin.Mills@ahrg.hhs.gov>; Brewer, Noel T <ntb@unc.edu>; 'Cantu, Michelle 
(NACCHO Alt POC)' <mcantu@naccho.org>; Cohn, Amanda (CDC/0010/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov>; 
Destefano, Frank (CDC/0010/NCEZID/DHQP) <fxdl@cdc.gov>; Fisher, Allison Michelle 
(CDC/0010/NCIRD/OD) <ark2@cdc.gov>; Paula Frew <paula.frew@unlv.edu>; Hotez, Peter Jay 
<hotez@bcm.edu>; Heidi Larson <Heidi.Larson@LSHTM.ac.uk>; Edgar Marcuse 
<ekmarcuse@gmail.com>; Glen Nowak <gnowak@uga.edu>; saad.omer@yale.edu; Opel, Douglas 
<douglas.opel@seattlechildrens.org>; Amy Walker <awalker@bio.org>; Rekha Lakshmanan 

<rlakshmanan@immunizeusa.org>; Wootton, Susan H <Susan.H.Wootton@uth.tmc.edu>; Bruce Gellin 
<Bruce.Gellin@Sabin.org>; 'Charos, Gina (PHAC--February Mtg)' <gina.charos@canada.ca>; Van Alstyne, 
Judith (HRSA) <JVanAlstyne@hrsa.gov>; Griswold, Stephanie (CDC/0010/NCIRD/OD) <eut6@cdc.gov>; 
Blog, Debra S (HEALTH) <debra.blog@health.ny.gov>; Nnadi, Chimeremma (JANUS] 
<CNnadil@ITS.JNJ.com> 
Cc: Lucas Smalldon <Lucas.Smalldon@roseliassociates.com>; Acciani, Thomas (HHS/OASH) (CTR) 
<Thomas.Acciani@hhs.gov>; Elam, Kara (HHS/OASH) (CTR) <Kara.Elam@hhs.gov> 

Subject: Re: NVAC VCS Meeting 

Ann, 

This looks great. A few suggestions tracked. 

Dan 

From: "Aikin, Ann (OS/OASH)" <Ann.Aikin@hhs.gov> 
Date: Friday, September 4, 2020 at 2:34 PM 
To: "Hopkins jr., Robert H" <HopkinsRobertH@uams.edu>, 'John B Dunn' 
<John.B.Dunn@kp.org>, "Meissner, Cody" <cmeissner@tuftsmedicalcenter.org>, "Butler, 
Melody" <Melody.Butler@chsli.org>, Melody Anne Butler <melodyanne521@gmail.com>, 
Leonard Friedland <leonard.r.friedland@gsk.com>, James Blumenstock 



<jblumenstock@astho.org>, Kristen Ehresmann <kristen.ehresmann@state.mn.us>, "'El Omeiri, 

Nathalie (PAHO)"' <elomeirin@paho.org>, "Mills, Justin (AHRQ/CEPI)" 
<Justin.Mills@ahrq.hhs.gov>, "Brewer, Noel T" <ntb@unc.edu>, "'Cantu, Michelle (NACCHO Alt 

POC)'" <mcantu@naccho.org>, "Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD)" <anc0@cdc.gov>, 
Frank Destefano <fxd1@cdc.gov>, Allison Kennedy <ark2@cdc.gov>, Paula Frew 

<paula.frew@unlv.edu>, "Hotez, Peter Jay" <hotez@bcm.edu>, Heidi Larson 
<Heidi.Larson@LSHTM.ac.uk>, Edgar Marcuse <ekmarcuse@gmail.com>, Glen Nowak 

<gnowak@uga.edu>, "saad.omer@yale.edu" <saad.omer@yale.edu>, "Opel, Douglas" 
<douglas.opel@seattlechildrens.org>, Daniel Salmon <dsalmon1@jhu.edu>, Amy Walker 

<awalker@bio.org>, Rekha Lakshmanan <rlakshmanan@immunizeusa.org>, "Wootton, Susan 
H" <Susan.H.Wootton@uth.tmc.edu>, Bruce Gellin <Bruce.Gellin@Sabin.org>, "'Charos, Gina 
(PHAC--February Mtg)"' <gina.charos@canada.ca>, "Van Alstyne, Judith (HRSA)" 

<JVanAlstyne@hrsa.gov>, "Griswold, Stephanie (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD)" <eut6@cdc.gov>, 
"Blog, Debra S (HEALTH)" <debra.blog@health.ny.gov>, "Nnadi, Chimeremma [JANUS]" 

<CNnadi1@ITS.JNJ.com> 
Cc: Lucas Smalldon <Lucas.Smalldon@roseliassociates.com>, "Acciani, Thomas (HHS/OASH) 
(CTR)" <Thomas.Acciani@hhs.gov>, "Elam, Kara (HHS/OASH) (CTR)" <Kara.Elam@hhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: NVAC VCS Meeting 

External Email - Use Caution 

Good Afternoon All, 

Please see the following, revised attachment, which reflects edits from our last meeting and a few 
other edits made on a call with Bob, Cody, John and I earlier this afternoon. If you have further edits 
to this document, please send them to myself and Lucas Smalldon by noon on Wednesday, 
September 9. I am also sending a copy of this to the NVAC members today, so they can provide 
review to a working version of the document before it is presented to them at the meeting. 
Please all have a safe and happy Labor Day weekend! 

Best, 

Ann 

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



Page 0851 

(b)(5) 

-------------------

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



Page 0852 

(b)(5) 

-------------------

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



Page 0853 

(b)(5) 

-------------------

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



Page 0854 

(b)(5) 

-------------------

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Amanda: 

Haupt, Richard 
Tue, 22 Mar 2016 13:26:28 +0000 
Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD) 
RE: follow-up question 

Do you wish to arrange time to discuss this? 

Thanks, 

Rick 

Richard M. Haupt, MD, MPH 
Vice President, Franchise Lead S.aureus/C.difficile/Early Vaccine Programs 
Vaccines Medical Development & Scientific/Clinical Affairs 
Pfizer Vaccines 

Office: 484-865-9181 

Mobile:I (b )(G) 

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD) [mailto:ancO@cdc.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2016 9:39 AM 
To: Haupt, Richard 
Subject: RE: follow-up question 

Hi Rick, 

Ironically, I have gotten this question from several different directions so I am trying to get a good 
handle on this. Do you want to touch base over the phone? I am available tomorrow afternoon or we 
could look at next week. 

Thanks, 

Amanda 

From: Haupt, Richard [mailto:Richard.Haupt@pfizer.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2016 8:26 AM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Subject: follow-up question 

Amanda: 

You and I spoke briefly at the February ACIP meeting regarding the engagement of non-CDC ACIP Work Group 
members in advisory capacities by the vaccine industry. Before proceeding with any activities, I thought it would 
be useful to provide you with some specific scenarios of what I was considering. In the spirit of full transparency, 



this wil l give you complete visibility to the types of engagement/activity I am considering, as well as providing you 
w ith some concrete examples that you can react to. 

I can send you a document that outlines t he scenarios or we can have a call to discuss this. Whichever you prefer; 
just let me know. 

Many thanks in advance, 

Rick 

Richard M . Haupt, MD, MPH 
Vice President, Franchise Lead S.aureus/C.diffici le/Early Vaccine Programs 
Vaccines Medical Development & Scientific/Clinical Affairs 
Pfizer Vaccines 

Office: 484-865-9181 

Mobile I (b )(6) 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 

Snow, Vincenza T 
Thu, 10 Sep 2020 18:13:59 +0000 
Dooling, Kat hleen L. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD);Mbaeyi, Sarah 

Cc: Cane, Alejandro;Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Moran, Mary M. 
Subject: response to work group questions and update 
Attachments: Quest ions and answers from Pfizer_CVWG_20200820.docx 

Dear Kathleen, 
Sorry for the delay in getting you the answers to the work group's 
questions, our internal approvals took longer than we anticipated. They 
are attached. 
We had an excellent call with Ors Messonnier and Cohn last Friday 
around future logistics and distribution of our COVID vaccine and on 
that call we promised to keep all of you abreast of new developments 
in our program. We do have some new data we would like to share so 
please let us know if you have some time this week for a brief update. 
Also, we know the work group is likely interested in the most up to date 
enrollment and demographics information from our Phase 3 efficacy 
trial, so I am providing you the link to our website that is updated 
regularly with this information: 
https://www.pfizer.com/science/coronavirus/vaccine 
We look forward to speaking with you soon. 
All the best, 
Ale and Vinnie 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject : 

Grabenstein, John D. 
Mon, 26 Jun 201717:08:57 -0400 
Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/O1D/NCIRD) 
Limbago, Brandi (CDC/O1D/NCIRD);Cohn, Amanda (CDC/O1D/NCIRD) 
RE: Thank you from the Merck Team 

CAPT Messonnier, could you please forward to CDR Patel? 

Projected questions regarding CMV infection (CMVI) and congenital CMVI (cCMVI) ... 

(b )(5) 

From: Grabenstein, John D. 
Sent: Saturday, June 24, 2017 17:59 
To: Cohn Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD); Limbago Brandi; 'Nancy Rosenstein MD (NARS@CDC.GOV)'; 
(melinda.wharton@cdc.hhs.gov); 'afcO@cdc.gov'; 'shp5@cdc.gov' 
Cc: Draghia, Ruxandra; Annunziata, Paula W.; Kuter, Barbara J.; Coller, Beth-Ann Griswold; Kaplan, 
Susan; Yoder, Gregory A; Musey, Luwy; Bresnitz, Eddy A.; Roberts, Craig; Saddier, Patricia 
Subject: Thank you from the Merck Team 

CAPT Messonnier, CDR Cohn, and all, 

On behalf of the Merck vaccine pipeline team, I wanted to thank you for your time and discussion during 
our visit on Tuesday, June 20. Our team appreciated the opportunity to update you and hear your 
scientific perspectives. 

The heart of what we do is to develop vaccines that fundamentally improve the public's health. Your 
counsel helps us. 

We heard several voices suggest that repeat discussions, in roughly a year, could be advantageous to 
your team and to ours. 



Next week, we'll follow-up on the various notes and to-dos we jotted down. 

With professional thanks, 

John 

John D. Grabenstein, RPh, PhD 
Executive Director, Global Vaccines Medical Affairs 
Merck Vaccines, UG-2B09 
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

Lewin, Clement /US 
Sat, 12 Dec 2020 20: 17:34 +0000 
Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Thanks 

You probably know this already but wanted to tell you that I thought you did an amazing job in steering 
ACIP through this over the last 9 months. It is a remarkable accomplishment and reinforced that the 
ACIP is the premier NITAG. The process was rigorous, deliberate and transparent. The discussion were 
always good and clear. I am extremely grateful that we have people like you, Dr. Romero and the team 
at the CDC working on the prioritization and distribution of the vaccine and educating providers and the 
public. 

Thanks so much for all you and the other people have done. It has been a privilege to observe the 
process as it unfolded. 

Best wishes 
Clem 

Clement Lewin PhD MBA 
Associate Vice President Head BARDA Office & NV Stakeholder Engagement 
Sanofi Pasteur 
38 Sidney Street, Cambridge MA 02139 

Mobile ._I __ (.,_b....,,)(6.....:.) _ ____. 

Office: 617-866-4572 
Clement.Lewin@sanofipasteur.com 

Cette communication (y compris les pieces jointes) est reservee a !'usage exclusif du destinataire (des destinataires) et peut contenir des 
infonnations privilegiees, confidentielles, exemptees de divulgation selon la loi ou protegees par les droits d'auteur. Si vous n'etes pas un 
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
This transmission (including any attachments) is intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain confidential infonnation 
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
A***********************************•**************"****************** 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject : 

Gess, Andrew J 
Thu, 20 Jul 2017 17:32:52 +0000 
Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD) 
RE: Menb Follow Up discussion 

That works, can we do AM? 

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD) [mai1to:anc0@cdc.gov] 
Sent : Thursday, July 20, 2017 12:56 PM 
To: Gess, Andrew J 
Subject: Re: Menb Follow Up discussion 

Sure! How about Tuesday August 15th? 

Amanda 

From: Gess, Andrew J <Andrew.Gess@pfizer.com> 

Date: July 20, 2017 at 12:23:43 PM EDT 

To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/O1D/NCIRD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 

Subject : Menb Follow Up d iscussion 

Amanda, 

Hello! Hope you have been well! 

Wanted to see if you could catch up for a half hour in August ... l am out until the week of the 7th. Would 

love to share with you some MenB specific educational resources we are working on in partnership with 
some of the Grantees. 

Thank you, and look forward to talking again soon. 

Drew 

Andrew J Gess 
Director, Public Sector & CDC Sales 
Pfizer Vaccines 
303 250 0264 



From: Bresnitz, Eddy A. 
Sent: Tue, 17 Oct 2017 21:08:13 +0000 
To: Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/OI D/NCIRD) 
Cc: Harpaz, Rafael (CDC/OID/NCIRD);Guo, Angela (CDC/OID/NCIRD);Messonnier, 
Nancy (CDC/OID/NCIRD);Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD);Draghia, Ruxandra;Grabenstein, John 
D.;Nally, Michael;Bresnitz, Eddy A. 
Subject: RE: statement from AHIP 
Attachments: Insurance letter Oct 17 2017 Final.pdf 

Kathleen: Please find attached Merck's response to the AHIP opinion expressed below. We appreciate 
your sharing this with the HZ WG and AHIP. We recognize there may be a difference in the 
interpretation of the relevant law/regulations. In any case, the key point from Dr. Netoskie's comments 

is I (b )(5) 

(b )(5) 

Thank you for your consideration. Eddy 

From: Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/OID/NCIRD) [mailto:vic9@cdc.gov] 
Sent: Monday, October 09, 2017 4 :48 PM 
To: Bresnitz, Eddy A. 
Cc: Harpaz, Rafael (CDC/OID/NCIRD); Guo, Angela (CDC/OID/NCIRD) 
Subject: statement from AHIP 

Hello Eddy, 

Following up on our conversation at IDWeek, please see this question and response from AHIP, below. 
We have been given permission to share this response. 

Kathleen 

From: Netoskie, Mark J 314 (mailto:Mark.Netoskie@Cigna.com) 
Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 4:40 PM 
To: Harpaz, Rafael (CDC/OID/NCIRD) <rzh6@cdc.gov> 
Subject: RE: post-marketing monitoring 

Does ACA legally obligate all commercial fee for-service insurers (BCBS, Aetna, Cigna, etc.) to provide 
zero dollar reimbursement for every brand (by every manufacturer) of every vaccine recommended by 
ACIP? For instance, can a commercial insurer choose to reimburse for Vaqta but not Havrix, or for 
Recombivax but not Engerix, for Cerverix but not Gardasil, etc.? (We recognize that, "de facto," insurers -
especially large insurers with national scope - may virtually always reimburse zero dollar for every 



vaccine, but we are asking about "de jure": whether insurers have the option NOT to cover every brand if 
they so choose, e.g., if they negotiate a better price for one brand. 

In response to the CDC's question: 

The ACA requires that all "non-grandfathered" health plans provide coverage without cost­
sharing such as co-payment, coinsurance, or deductible for immunizations recommended by 
the Advisory Committee on Immunization Practices (ACIP). 

In instances where there is only one product licensed and available for use in the U.S., that 
product will be fully covered. 

When there are multiple products available that are considered equivalent for satisfying the 
ACIP recommendations, there is no language that mandates that all products must be covered. 
Health plans generally have discretion in deciding whether to cover a specific product when an 
equivalent product exists and is covered. 

We understand that the health plans are obligated to cover all ACIP recommended vaccines by 
disease prevented, but not by specific brand or comparable product. They are not obligated to 
fully pay for every brand or formulation as long as a version is fully covered. For example, 
they may cover one version and then pay only up to that amount for any higher priced brands. 
However, competition among comparable products will usually result in prices that are 
comparable. An exception to this may be when packaging or product administration methods 
result in similar products having significantly different prices. In that instance the plan may 
decide to cover only the lower-price. 

We believe that the instances where an insurer would not cover every product available for a 
recommended vaccine are rare. Some other likely scenarios for when a specific product 
would not be covered in full (or rejected for payment) include the following: 

1. The vaccine has only been recently approved by the FDA and had not yet been 
included on the plan' s formulary or list of approved and covered products. 

2. The health care provider's claim indicates that the product was used outside of the 
parameters of the recommendations (e.g. a reconm1ended adult vaccine administered to 
a child, rather than the reconunended pediatric vaccine). 

3. Administration of the same vaccine to the same individual more than required in the 
recommendation ( e.g. twice within two years, when the recommendation calls for once 
every 5 years.) 

4. Errors in the claim submitted by the provider that would not make it clear the service 
provided was within the recommendations of the ACIP. 

In any of the examples cited, resubmission of corrected claim information or further review by 
the health plan could ultimately result in full payment. 



Mark J Netoskie, MD, MBA, FAAP 
Medical Director, Cigna 
South Texas/Louisiana 
713.576.4465 
2700 Post Oak Blvd., Suite 700 
Houston, TX 77056 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: If you have received this email in error, 

please immediately notify the sender by e-mail at the address shown. 

This email transmission may contain confidential information. This 

information is intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity to 

whom it is intended even if addressed incorrectly. Please delete it from 

your files if you are not the intended recipient. Thank you for your 

compliance. Copyright (c) 2017 Cigna 

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

http:/ /www.merck.com/ contact/ contacts.html) that may be confidential, 

proprietary copyrighted and/ or legally privileged. It is intended solely 

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



October 17, 2017 

Kathleen Dooling, MD, MPH 
National Center for Immunization and Respiratory Diseases 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 
1600 Clifton Road 
Atlanta, GA 30329 

Dear Dr. Dooling, 

(b )( 4) 

Merck 
P.O. Box 1000, UG2AB-26 
351 North Sumneytown Pike 
West Point, PA 19454 

0 MERCK 
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(b )( 4) 

Sincerely, 

Eddy A. Bresnitz, MD, MSCE, FACP 
Executive Director, Global Vaccines Medical Affairs 

c. Nancy Messonnier, MD, USPHS 
Amanda Kohn, MD, USPHS 
Ruxandra Draghia, MD, PhD 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject : 

Nancy, 

Grabenstein, John D. 
Fri, 20 Oct 2017 16:09:26 +0000 
Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/OID/NCIRD) 
Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD) 
FW: Draft slides in advance of ACIP 

Eddy's e-mail to Kathleen accurately reflects the reaction of our scientists. If Merck had submitted a 
health-economic model with assumptions as cherry-picked to favor one course of action as the CDC 
model, you all would have laughed at us and rejected it out of hand. The sensitivity analysis is proforma 
and does not really challenge the underlying assumptions. 

100% series completion is impossible. Even the clinical trials did not achieve 100%. The CDC model does 
not address the request of an ACIP member to see results with series completion of 25% and 50%. 

(b)(5) 

The pivotal assumptions to that model do not meet scientific standards for evidence and objectivity. 
Hope should not be substituted for evidence. 

John 

From: Bresnitz, Eddy A. 
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 16:58 
To: Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/OID/NCIRD) 
Cc: Harpaz, Rafael (CDC/OID/NCIRD); Patel, Manisha M. (CDC/OID/NCIRD); Guo, Angela 
(CDC/OID/NCIRD); Draghia, Ruxandra; Grabenstein, John D.; Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD); Nancy 
Messonnier (nar5@cdc.gov); Roberts, Craig 
Subject: Draft slides in advance of ACIP 

Proprietary 

{b )(4) 



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

From: Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/OID/NCIRD) fmailto:vic9@cdc.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 2:27 PM 
To: Bresnitz, Eddy A. 
Cc: Harpaz, Rafael (CDC/OID/NCIRD); Patel, Manisha M. (CDC/OID/NCIRD); Guo, Angela 
(CDC/OID/NCIRD) 
Subject: Draft slides in advance of ACIP 

Hello Eddy, 

Please find attached the draft slides for the Health Economic presentation and the Policy Considerations 
presentation. 

Please consider these slides as draft and subject to change prior to the ACIP meeting. Also, we ask that 
you consider these slides confidential. 

Please let us know if there are any errors in the data pertaining to Zostavax. 

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
Sent: Thu, 4 Jan 2018 18:00:33 +0000 
To: Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/OID/NCIRD) 
Cc: Harpaz, Rafael (CDC/OID/NCIRD);Cohn, Amanda (CDC/OID/NCIRD);Messonnier, 
Nancy (CDC/OID/NCIRD) 
Subject: Zoster vaccines: comments on draft MMWR Policy Note 
Attachments: Zoster _MMWR_Supplement_ GRADE_20171227 _confidential (2).docx, 
Zoster_MMWR_PolicyNote_20171227 _confidential (2) Merck Comments (4) (2).docx 

Hi Kathleen: I trust you and others at the CDC had a relaxing and re-energizing holiday season. Best 
wishes to all for a heathy and productive 2018. 

We have now had an opportunity to review and comment on the draft Policy Note as well as the GRADE 
summary. Overall, the draft Note and GRADE analysis make a reasonable attempt to summarize the 
basis for the recommendations and guidance, but we feel that the document requires additional clarity 
and transparency to reflect the assumptions that informed the modeling and subsequent policy votes. 
As requested, the comments focus on ZVL, but I did make a few suggestions and comments related to 
the Hz/su sections, again for clarity purposes, and because the statements related to the two vaccines 
are often intertwined. In the spirit of evidence-based science and scientific exchange, recognizing that 
the CDC can accept or reject any of our suggestions, and that our suggestions are not for distribution, I 
sincerely hope that you would seriously consider all our comments. 

As for the GRADE analysis, the main sue:e:estiorl (b )(4) I 

(b )(4) 

In order to prepare for potential press calls, we would appreciate receiving the final version 24-48 hours 
advance of receipt by the media. Thanks again for providing the drafts in advance for our scientific 
review, and thanks for your consideration of our comments and request . 

Best, Eddy 

From: Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/OID/NCIRD) [mailto:vic9@cdc.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2017 1:48 PM 
To: Bresnitz, Eddy A. 
Cc: Harpaz, Rafael (CDC/OID/NCIRD) 
Subject: Zoster vaccines: draft MMWR 

Hello Eddy, 

As discussed, here is the draft of the MMWR policy note and accompanying GRADE supplement. Please 
consider this confidential, within Merck. 

We would appreciate feedback that pertains to Zostavax by Monday January 8th, 2018. The tentative 

MMWR publication date is January 26, 2018. 



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



Page 0874 

(b)(4) 

-------------------

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



Page 0875 

(b)(4) 

-------------------

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



Page 0876 

(b)(4) 

-------------------

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



Page 0877 

(b)(4) 

-------------------

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



Page 0878 

(b)(4) 

-------------------

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



Page 0879 

(b)(4) 

-------------------

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



Page 0880 

(b)(4) 

-------------------

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



Page 0881 

(b)(4) 

-------------------

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



Page 0882 

(b)(4) 

-------------------

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



Page 0883 

(b)(4) 

-------------------

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



Page 0884 

(b)(4) 

-------------------

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



Page 0885 

(b)(4) 

-------------------

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



Page 0886 

(b)(4) 

-------------------

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



Page 0887 

(b)(4) 

-------------------

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



Page 0888 

(b)(4) 

-------------------

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



Page 0889 

(b)(4) 

-------------------

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



Page 0890 

(b)(4) 

-------------------

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



Page 0891 

(b)(4) 

-------------------

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



Page 0892 

(b)(4) 

-------------------

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



Page 0893 

(b)(4) 

-------------------

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



Page 0894 

(b)(4) 

-------------------

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



Page 0895 

(b)(4) 

-------------------

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



Page 0896 

(b)(4) 

-------------------

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



Page 0897 

(b)(4) 

-------------------

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



Page 0898 

(b)(4) 

-------------------

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



Page 0899 

(b)(4) 

-------------------

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



Page 0900 

(b)(4) 

-------------------

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



Page 0901 

(b)(4) 

-------------------

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



Page 0902 

(b)(4) 

-------------------

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



Page 0903 

(b)(4) 

-------------------

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



Page 0904 

(b)(4) 

-------------------

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



Page 0905 

(b)(4) 

-------------------

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



Page 0906 

(b)(4) 

-------------------

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



Page 0907 

(b)(4) 

-------------------

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



Page 0908 

(b)(4) 

-------------------

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



Page 0909 

(b)(4) 

-------------------

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



Page 0910 

(b)(4) 

-------------------

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



Page 0911 

(b)(4) 

-------------------

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



Page 0912 

(b)(4) 

-------------------

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



Page 0913 

(b)(4) 

-------------------

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



From: Debora Rausch 
Sent: Thu, 22 Feb 2018 14:43:47 +0000 
To: Destefano, Frank (CDC/OID/NCEZID);Shimabukuro, Tom 
(CDC/OID/NCEZID);McNeil, Michael (CDC/OID/NCEZID);Weintraub, Eric (CDC/OID/NCEZID);Broder, 
Karen (CDC/OID/NCEZID);Wodi, Akpobome (CDC/OID/NCEZID);Harrington, Theresa 
(CDC/OID/NCEZID);Stanfill, Katherine (CDC/OID/NCEZID) (CTR);zqgl@cdc.gov;Grohskopf, Lisa A. 
(CDC/OID/NCIRD);Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/OID/NCIRD);Harpaz, Rafael (CDC/OID/NCIRD);Miller, Elaine 
R. (CDC/OID/NCEZID);Wharton, Melinda (CDC/OID/NCIRD);Cohn, Amanda 
(CDC/OID/NCIRD);dcn4@cdc.gov;nelson.j1@ghc.org;belongia.edward@marshfieldresearch.org;jackson.l 
@ghc.org;jackson.ml@ghc.org;ned.lewis@kp.org;Nicola .Klein@kp.org;kenneth.schmader@duke.edu;kt 
alaat@jhu.edu;Mary.Staat@cchmc.org;Elizabeth.Schlaudecker@cchmc.org;psll@cumc.columbia.edu;aa 
gl@cumc.columbia.edu;chip.walter@duke.edu;geeta.swamy@duke.edu;Neal Halsey 
Cc: Cara Crumlish 
Subject: GSK Presentation of Shingrix Post Licensure Safety Plans to CDC ISO and 
Partners (Presentation Attached) 
Attachments: UPDATE ON GSK'S SHINGRIX POST-LICENSURE SAFETY MONITORING TO CDC ISO 
.... pptx 

Good Morning, 
Please find attached the GSK Shingrix post-licensure safety monitoring presentation for tomorrow, 

Friday, February 23rd 2018, 11 AM EST. 

You should already have a calendar invite for this date and time. 

In t he event that you do not, please find the dial-in details below. 
Please note, that we are required to conduct a quick attendance check concordant with already 
received CDAs. 
To ensure a prompt start to the meeting, we would appreciate if participants begin to call in at 10:55 
am. 
Thank you, 
Debora Rausch MD MA 

Dial In Det ails r-------------------------------------------------------------------------------, 
: Name: Debora Rausch 
I 
I I Chairperson passcode: 
I 

: Participant passcode: 
I 
I 
I GSK VPN number: 
I 

I USA toll (local dial-in): 
I 
I 
i USA toll-free: (b )(6) 
I 

I UK toll (local dial-in): 
I 
I 
I UK toll-free: 
I 
I l Belgium (local dial-in): 
I 

i Belgium toll-free: 
L----------------------------------------------------- - ---- -- - ---- - ------



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
Sent: Wed, 25 Nov 2020 22:11:42 +0000 
To: Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD);Cohn, Amanda 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Oliver, Sara Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi all, 

Moran, Mary M.;Snow, Vincenza T 
RE: EUA data 

I just wanted to keep you informed. I'm still waiting for the document. 
I'll send it to you as the same time at the same time it would be shared with FDA. 

Sorry for the inconvenience and thanks again for your patience 

Best regards, 

Ale 

From: Cane, Alejandro 
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 12:27 PM 
To: Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <vic9@cdc.gov>; Snow, Vincenza T 
<Vincenza.T.Snow@pfizer.com>; Oliver, Sara Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <yxo4@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Moran, Mary M.<Mary.Moran2@pfizer.com>; Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
<anc0@cdc.gov> 
Subject: RE: EUA data 

Hi Kathleen, Sara and Amanda, 

First of all, sorry! 
I can tell you, we all understand the situation and we are so sorry about the delay but, as I explained you 
yesterday, we are waiting for the final VRPBAC BD that includes data/information based on FDA 
feedback. 
I'm expecting to receive it any time today and we'll forward to you all as soon as we get it 

Thanks and sorry again 

Best 

Ale 

Alejandro Cane, MD PhD 
North America Vaccines Medical and Scientific Affairs Lead 
Pfizer Biopharmaceuticals Group 
Complejo Thames Office Park 

Colectora Panamericana 1804, 1 Pisa Sector "B" Lado Sur 
Villa Adelina (CP 1607EEV) Pcia Buenos Aires-Argentina 



Tel: +5411 4788 7093 
Mobile: +54911 3162 4053 
email: alejandro.cane@pfizer.com 

...... P'ftrff 
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From: Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <vic9@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 12:18 PM 
To: Snow, Vincenza T <Vincenza.T.Snow@pfizer.com>; Oliver, Sara Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) 
<yxo4@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Moran, Mary M. <Mary.Moran2@pfizer.com>; Cane, Alejandro <Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com>; 
Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Subject : [EXTERNAL] RE: EUA data 
Importance: High 

Hello Vinnie, Ale and Mary, 

I'm writing to enquire about the EUA submission data promised for yesterday morning. Can you tell us 
when we will receive this information? 

As I'm sure you can appreciate, the team needs to digest this information and go through the detailed 
GRADEing process before it is presented to the Work Group. We want to be able support the ambitious 
timeline that has been set forth by FDA and ACIP. 

Again, we are flexible as to the format. The EUA section 2.5 (already prepared) would be acceptable. A 
draft of the VRBPAC document would also be acceptable-we can revise as needed based on a final 
document. 

I look forward to your response, 

Kathleen & Sara 
Dr. Kathleen Dooling, MD M PH 
Co-Lead, ACIP COVID-19 Vaccine Work Group 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 

From: Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) 
Sent : Tuesday, November 24, 2020 10:16 AM 
To: Snow, Vincenza T <Vincenza.T.Snow@pfizer.com>; Oliver, Sara Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) 
<yxo4@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Moran, Mary M.<Mary.Moran2@pfizer.com>; Cane, Alejandro <Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com> 
Subject: RE: EUA data 



Hi Vinnie, 

Yes, we can accommodate a 40 min presentation from Pfizer on Thursday Dec 3. Thank you for the 
quick response. 

With regard to the VRBPAC briefing document, please send the data you have. We will consider it 
confidential and you can send updates as they become available. We are happy to accept the EUA 
section 2.5 or the VRBPAC briefing document. 

Again, please let us know if there is anything we can do on our end to facilitate this process. 

Kathleen & Sara 
Dr. Kathleen Dooling, MD MPH 
Co-Lead, ACIP COVID-19 Vaccine Work Group 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 

From: Snow, Vincenza T <Vincenza.T.Snow@pfizer.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 10:03 AM 
To: Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <vic9@cdc.gov>; Oliver, Sara Elizabeth 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <yxo4@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Moran, Mary M. <Mary.Moran2@pfizer.com>; Cane, Alejandro <Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com> 
Subject: RE: EUA data 

Dear Kathleen and Sara, 
We would be happy to provide the Phase 3 data presentation to the work group on Dec 3 at 3:30pm 
EDT. Our presenter will be Dr Bill Gruber from our Research Unit. Would it be possible to have an extra 
10 minutes added to our allotted 30 minutes presentation time? 
Thank you for this opportunity to present to the work group. 
All the best, 
Vinnie, Ale and Mary 

From: Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <vic9@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2020 5:25 PM 
To: Cane, Alejandro <Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com>; Oliver, Sara Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) 
<yxo4@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Moran, Mary M.<Mary.Moran2@pfizer.com>; Snow, Vincenza T <Vincenza.T.Snow@pfizer.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL) RE: EUA data 

Hello Ale, Vinnie and Mary, 

Thank you for letting us know. If we do not receive the information by tomorrow it will hamper our 
ability to move forward with GRADEing on the anticipated timelines. Please let us know if there is 
anything we can do to facilitate things. 

We would like to invite Pfizer to give a 30 min presentation to the Phase Ill data to the Work Group on 

Thursday Dec 3rd at 3:30. 



Sincerely, 
Kathleen 

From: Cane, Alejandro <Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com> 
Sent: Sunday, November 22, 2020 6:38 PM 
To: Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <vic9@cdc.gov>; Oliver, Sara Elizabeth 
( CDC/DOI D/NCI RD/DVD) <yxo4@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Moran, Mary M.<Mary.Moran2@pfizer.com>; Snow, Vincenza T <Vincenza.T.Snow@pfizer.com> 
Subject: RE: EUA data 

Hi Kathleen and Sara, 
We are working to obtain the internal approvals. The goal is to send it to you tomorrow or Tuesday 
morning. 
We will be in touch as soon as we can do it 

Best 

Ale 

From: Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <vic9@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Sunday, November 22, 2020 7:21 PM 
To: Snow, Vincenza T <Vincenza.T.Snow@pfizer.com>; Oliver, Sara Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) 
<yxo4@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Cane, Alejandro <Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com>; Moran, Mary M. <Mary.Moran2@pfizer.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] EUA data 

Hello Vinnie, Ale and Mary, 

I hope you are well following a momentous week. 

Sara and I were wondering if you have any details on when and how you will send us the relevant 
sections of the EUA submission? 

Sincerely, 
Kathleen 
Dr. Kathleen Dooling, MD MPH 
Co-Lead, ACIP COVID-19 Vaccine Work Group 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 



From: Cane, Alejandro 
Sent: Sun, 29 Nov 2020 14:36:11 +0000 
To: Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD);Snow, Vincenza T;Oliver, Sara 
Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD);Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi Kathleen, 

Moran, Mary M. 
RE: EUA data 

Sorry if I was not clear in my previous email. The idea is to provide the Pfizer model and to ask the CDC 
team for their feedback about it. 

Thanks again 

Ale 

From: Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <vic9@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Sunday, November 29, 2020 11:31 AM 
To: Cane, Alejandro <Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com>; Snow, Vincenza T <Vincenza.T.Snow@pfizer.com>; 
Oliver, Sara Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <yxo4@cdc.gov>; Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
<anc0@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Moran, Mary M. <Mary.Moran2@pfizer.com> 
Subject : [EXTERNAL] RE: EUA data 

Hello Ale, 

Just to clarify- you want to talk with Matt and the modeling team at CDC to ask questions about their 
model assumptions or you would like to provide the Pfizer model ask the CDC team for their feedback 
about it? 

Thanks, 
Kathleen 
Dr. Kathleen Dooling, MD MPH 
Co-Lead, ACIP COVID-19 Vaccine Work Group 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 

From : Cane, Alejandro <Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com> 
Sent: Sunday, November 29, 2020 9:25 AM 
To: Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <vic9@cdc.gov>; Snow, Vincenza T 
<Vincenza.T.Snow@pfizer.com>; Oliver, Sara Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <yxo4@cdc.gov>; Cohn, 
Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Moran, Mary M.<Mary.Moran2@pfizer.com> 
Subject : RE: EUA data 

Hi Kathleen, Sara and Amanda 



Thanks for your contact! 
We will work, recollecting the information to answer your questions and we will back to you as soon as 
we can. 

On the other hand, I wanted to confirm, based on our conversation last Wednesday, that, it you are OK, 
we will reach Matt and his team, to discuss with them our model assumptions. 

Thanks again 

Have a happy Sunday!!! 

Best 

Ale 

From: Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <vic9@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Sunday, November 29, 2020 10:54 AM 
To: Snow, Vincenza T <Vincenza.T.Snow@pfizer.com>; Oliver, Sara Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) 
<yxo4@cdc.gov>; Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Moran, Mary M.<Mary.Moran2@pfizer.com>; Cane, Alejandro <Ale jandro.Cane@pfizer.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL) RE: EUA data 

Hello Vinnie, Ale and Mary, 

Our team has been reviewing the data and we have some questions for you (attached). 

Understanding that some questions will take longer than others, we are happy to receive the answers in 
stages. Also happy to have a brief meeting on Wednesday if you think that might be useful. 

As the ACIP public discussion thus far has supported vaccination of residents of LTCF in Phase la, the 
WG and ACIP will be interested in the breakdown of older subjects in the study-both safety and 
efficacy- so I think you would be well served to include that information in presentations. 

Thanks again for your responsiveness. 

Sincerely, 
Kathleen & Sara 
Dr. Kathleen Dooling, MD MPH 
Co-Lead, ACIP COVID-19 Vaccine Work Group 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 

From: Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) 
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 9:55 AM 



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

Thanks Vinnie! 

Kathleen & Sara 
Dr. Kathleen Dooling, MD MPH 
Co-Lead, ACIP COVID-19 Vaccine Work Group 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 

From: Snow, Vincenza T <Vincenza.T.Snow@pfizer.com> 
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 9:43 AM 
To: Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <vic9@cdc.gov>; Oliver, Sara Elizabeth 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <yxo4@cdc.gov>; Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/00) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Moran, Mary M. <Mary.Moran2@pfizer.com>; Cane, Alejandro <Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com> 
Subject: RE: EUA data 

Hi Kathleen, Sara and Amanda 
We hope you are enjoying Thanksgiving Holidays with family and loved ones. 
We provided answers following your questions in red below. 
Feel free to reach us at any time. 
Best regards, 
Vinnie, Mary and Ale 

From: Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/0010/NCIRD/DVD) <vic9@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, November 26, 2020 9:55 PM 
To: Cane, Alejandro <Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com>; Oliver, Sara Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) 
<yxo4@cdc.gov>; Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Moran, Mary M. <Mary.Moran2@pfizer.com>; Snow, Vincenza T <Vincenza.T.Snow@pfizer.com> 
Subject : [EXTERNAL] RE: EUA data 

Hello Ale, Vinnie and Mary, 

We are making our way through the VRBPAC briefing document. In general, it is very clear and easy to 
follow. Of course, we will have some follow-up questions which we think we can get to you over the 
weekend. 

We had two more immediate questions: 
l. How many participants were residents of LTCFs? We did not capture in the database whether 

subjects were from a LTCF. As you know LTCFs pose a special problem because of procedures to 
isolate residents from external exposure, limiting ability to appropriately manage and monitor 
during the clinical trial. 



2. Do you anticipate the briefing document will be made public? If so, when? Might it be possible 
to share with the ACIP voting members as a background document after Dec 10 if not public by 
then? FDA will publish the meeting briefing documents (ours and CBERs briefing document), 48 
hours in advance of the meeting. Slides will be made public within 30 -60 days as well as 
minutes. 

Thank you, 
Kathleen & Sara, 
Dr. Kathleen Dooling, MD MPH 
Co-Lead, ACIP COVID-19 Vaccine Work Group 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 

From: Cane, Alejandro <Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 7:22 PM 
To: Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <vic9@cdc.gov>; Oliver, Sara Elizabeth 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <yxo4@cdc.gov>; Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Moran, Mary M.<Mary.Moran2@pfizer.com>; Snow, Vincenza T <Vincenza.T.Snow@pfizer.com> 
Subject: RE: EUA data 

Thanks Kathleen, 
I know 8pm ET is not a good time but tomorrow morning could be even worse. 
We can accommodate to your preference. Just let me know and I'll send an appointment 

Thanks again 

Ale 

From: Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <vic9@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 8:54 PM 
To: Cane, Alejandro <Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com>; Oliver, Sara Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) 
<yxo4@cdc.gov>; Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Moran, Mary M.<Mary.Moran2@pfizer.com>; Snow, Vincenza T <Vincenza.T.Snow@pfizer.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: EUA data 

Thank you so much Ale! We appreciate you prioritizing this! 

Wen would you like to have the call? We can have a call tonight after 8:00pm ET or tomorrow morning 
if you wish. 

Kathleen 

Dr. Kathleen Dooling, MD MPH 
Co-Lead, ACIP COVID-19 Vaccine Work Group 

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 



From : Cane, Alejandro <Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 6:50 PM 
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

Here we are again. We have just received the VRBPAC briefing document that you can find attached. 
Sorry about the delay but as we've mentioned in previous contact we incorporated feedback received 
from FDA after our initial submission. 
Moreover, we wanted to ask for a 30 minutes call, at your best convenience, to discuss a couple of 
topics related to our Vaccine Candidate clinical program 

Have a very nice Thanksgiving Holiday!! 

Best 

Mary, Vinnie and Ale 

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

I'm writing to enquire about t he EUA submission data promised for yesterday morning. Can you tell us 
when we will receive this information? 

As I'm sure you can appreciate, the team needs to digest this information and go through the detailed 
GRADEing process before it is presented to the Work Group. We want to be able support the ambit ious 
timeline that has been set forth by FDA and ACIP. 

Again, we are flexible as to the format. The EUA section 2.5 (already prepared) would be acceptable. A 
draft of the VRBPAC document would also be acceptable-we can revise as needed based on a f inal 
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
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 10:16 AM 
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
( CDC/DDI D/NCI RD/DVD) <yxo4@cdc.gov> 
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
Sent: Mon, 30 Nov 2020 16:14:36 +0000 
To: Biggerstaff, Matthew (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID);Dooling, Kathleen L. 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD);Slayton, Rachel B. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP);Johansson, Michael 
(CDC/0010/NCEZID/DVBD);Snow, Vincenza T;Moran, Mary M. 
Cc: Oliver, Sara Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD);Cohn, Amanda 
(CDC/0010/NCIRD/OD) 
Subject : RE: Pfizer seeking feedback on their vaccine model 

Thanks Matt, 
We recognized these are very busy times and we appreciate your flexibility. 

Tomorrow ( Tuesday Dec 1st) 8-8:30 am ET works for us. 

I'll send a webEx appointment including all the people in this email plus our Global colleagues. Please 
feel free to forward others in your team 

Thanks again 

Looking forward to chat tomorrow 

Best 

Ale 

From : Biggerstaff, Matthew (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/10) <zmo2@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2020 12:08 PM 
To: Cane, Alejandro <Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com>; Dooling, Kathleen L. {CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) 
<vic9@cdc.gov>; Slayton, Rachel B. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <via3@cdc.gov>; Johansson, Michael 
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD) <eyq9@cdc.gov>; Snow, Vincenza T <Vincenza.T.Snow@pfizer.com>; Moran, 
Mary M.<Mary.Moran2@pfizer.com> 
Cc: Oliver, Sara Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <yxo4@cdc.gov>; Cohn, Amanda 

(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/0D) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Pfizer seeking feedback on their vaccine model 

Hi Ale, 
Finding a time for the three of us in the next few days is a challenge after many meetings late last week 
got moved because of Thanksgiving. However, at least two of us are available in the blocks below. Do 
any ofthese times work for you (all times Eastern)? 

Tuesday 
8:00-8:30 
3:00-3:30 
Wednesday 
11:30-12:00 
2:30-3:00 
Thursday 



11-11:30 

Thanks, 
Matt 

From: Cane, Alejandro <Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com> 
Se nt: Sunday, November 29, 2020 6:28 PM 
To: Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <vic9@cdc.gov>; Biggerstaff, Matthew 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID) <zmo2@cdc.gov>; Slayton, Rachel B. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <via3@cdc.gov>; 
Johansson, Michael (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD) <eyq9@cdc.gov>; Snow, Vincenza T 
<Vincenza.T.Snow@pfizer.com>; Moran, Mary M.<Mary.Moran2@pfizer.com> 
Cc: Oliver, Sara Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <yxo4@cdc.gov>; Cohn, Amanda 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Pfizer seeking feedback on their vaccine model 

Thanks for the introduction Kathleen!! 

Hi Matt, Rachel and Michael, thanks for your willingness to provide your feedback to our model. My 
name is Alejandro Cane, I'm currently leading Pfizer Vaccines Medical and Scientific Affairs in North 
America. In the US, Mary Moran ( US COVID 19 Medical expert) and Vinnie Snow ( Vaccine Policy 
expert) are working with me, closely with our COVID 19 Global Medical team under the leadership of 
David Swerdlow that I know you used to work with. 

Please let me know if you can give us 30-45 minutes of your busy agenda in the upcoming couple of days 
to have a meeting where we will share with you the assumptions we used in our model. 

Thanks in advance 

Ale 

From: Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <vic9@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Sunday, November 29, 2020 6:34 PM 
To: Biggerstaff, Matthew (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID) <zmo2@cdc.gov>; Slayton, Rachel B. 
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <via3@cdc.gov>; Johansson, Michael (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD) 
<eyg9@cdc.gov>; Cane, Alejandro <Alejandro.Cane@pfizer.com>; Snow, Vincenza T 
<Vincenza.T.Snow@pfizer.com>; Moran, Mary M.<Mary.Moran2@pfizer.com> 
Cc: Oliver, Sara Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <yxo4@cdc.gov>; Cohn, Amanda 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL) Pfizer seeking feedback on their vaccine model 

Hello Ale, 



I would like to connect you with Matt Biggerstaff and Rachel Slayton and Michael Johansson- the leads 
of the CDC COVID-19 Response Modeling Team. 

They have agreed to provide feedback to the Pfizer vaccine model and I'll leave it to you all to work out 
the details. Please keep Sara, Amanda and me abreast of the plans and we will join if we can. 

Sincerely, 
Kathleen 
Dr. Kathleen Dooling, MD MPH 
Co-Lead, ACIP COVID-19 Vaccine Work Group 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi JoEllen 

Moran, Mary M. 
Thu, 3 Dec 2020 15:37:52 +0000 
Walicki, JoEllen (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) 
Cane, Alejandro;Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
playbook + Ziploc baggies for vials 
Playbook_Supplement_l_ll.20.20_708520_7 MMM comments 12-3-20.pdf 

A copy of the playbook addendum was forwarded to me by a Pfizer colleague. I don't remember seeing 
it before (sorry if I missed it) but it gave me an opportunity to provide some comments and edits which I 
hope are helpful. Please see attached. 

The second issue is something that you mentioned on our last call that I wanted to follow up on, and 
that is the sticker system of tracking vials which is a great idea. I think that you mentioned using 
"baggies" to hold small numbers of vials in the refrigerator. I talked to one of my PharmSci biochemist 
colleagues just to see if that might be an issue. She said that the potential, though unlikely, concern 
would be vials that tipped over and prolonged vaccine contact with the rubber stopper ... something that 
has not yet been studied. 

So, at this point, we/Pfizer couldn't endorse that practice, and instead, recommend keeping the vials in 
an upright position in a "secondary container" like a small tray. 

I am putting t ime on the calendar for us to discuss this and catch up in general. 

Hope that you're hanging in! 

Best regards, 

Mary 

Mary M Moran, MD, FAAP 
Senior Director, US Medical Affairs, Vaccine Pipeline 
Pfizer, Inc. 500 Arcola Road Collegeville, PA 19426 
Phone 484 865-7354~ (b)(6) ~cell) 
Mary.moran2@pfizer.com 



CDC COVID-19 Vaccination Playbook Supplement #1 

Distribution Plan Update 

November 25, 2020 

CDC is working with other federal partners of Operation Warp Speed (OWS) to plan and implement a 

COVID-19 Vaccination Program. Operation Warp Speed's goal is to produce and deliver 300 million 

doses of safe and effective vaccines, with the initial doses available before the end of 2020. The 

following high-level distribution update is provided to aid jurisdictions to further refine their 

implementation plans. This approach for centralized vaccine ordering and distribution will be executed 

in phases by CDC in collaboration with jurisdictions, tribes, federal agencies receiving a direct allocation 

of vaccine, and commercial partners. 

The information below covers four key topics: 

1. Allocation 

2. Ordering 

3. Receipt, storage, and handling 

4. Operational norms 

The information within these sections will continue to evolve as new information becomes available. 

Allocation: 

COVID-19 vaccine will be allocated according to the following principles: 

• Allocations will be calculated pro-rata based on the size of the jurisdiction's population and the 

quantity of ready-to-ship doses from manufacturer(s). 

• Allocation amounts will be communicated to jurisdictions weekly. These allocations will be 

immediately available for ordering. 

• If a jurisdiction does not order the full allocation, the remainder will roll over for future ordering. 

Unused allocations will not be reallocated to other jurisdictions. 

For the two initial vaccine candidates, two doses will be required, and the same product must be used 

for both doses. Two-dose vaccine allocations will be managed in the following way: 

• In coordination with vaccine manufacturers, CDC will reserve and store inventory of second­

dose product to include in future allocations for ordering at the appropriate time (e.g., 2 weeks 

after first doses are ordered for a product requiring the second dose on Day 21). 

• CDC does not expect jurisdictions or federal and commercial partners to maintain physical 

inventory of second-dose product (i.e., j urisdictions will not be expected to store product for 

21-28 days to prepare for second-dose administration). 

Ordering: 

The COVID-19 Vaccination Program will utilize CDC's VTrckS system. 
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1. Each jurisdiction, federal agency, and commercial partner will receive allocations (order caps) 

weekly in VTrckS. 

2. Jurisdictions, federal agencies, and commercial partners will submit orders for vaccination 

provider sites. These orders will be processed against the allocation (order cap). 

a. Federal and commercial partners may pull order files from the Vaccine Provider 

Ordering Portal (VPoP) to upload into VTrckS. 

3. Orders will be scheduled for delivery Monday through Friday. 

Direct-Ship Vaccine (Vaccine A): 

Jurisdictions are asked to identify locations to receive early shipments of this vaccine once the Food and 

Drug Administration (FDA) issues an Emergency Use Authorization (EUA) but before the Advisory 

Committee on Immunization Practices (ACIP) meets and makes recommendations for use and the 

recommendations are approved. This will ensure that product is available at the jur isdictional level and 

jurisdictions are ready to support vaccine administration after ACIP recommendations are issued and 

approved. 

A. The minimum order volume for Vaccine A is 975 doses. 

B. Each jurisdiction is asked to identify delivery sites to receive initial shipments of product. 

Jurisdictions can decide what quantity to order for each initial site (in 975-dose increments), 

based on what is feasible to administer. 

• Jurisdictions are encouraged to finalize site locations as soon as possible. Jurisdictions 

will be asked to confirm these sites once an EUA has been authorized. 

C. After ACIP recommendations have been approved, additional sites will be able to place orders 

against their jurisdiction's allocation. Vaccine will be delivered within 24-48 hours of order 

placement. 

D. Along with vaccine, each site will receive ancillary kits and an initial dry ice resupply: 

• Ancillary supply kits will include diluent and administration materials (including 

appropriate needles, syringes, alcohol swabs, and limited PPE). Ancillary supply kits will 

be automatically added to vaccine orders and do not require additional action or 

separate orders from jurisdictions/sites. CDC will provide details on dimensions of 

ancillary supply kits once the information is confirmed. 

• OWS will provide an initial dry ice resupply to facilitate storage in coordination with 

each vaccine shipment. Jurisdictions will have the option to allow sites to opt out of the 

Final decisions about prioritization of populations will not be made until closer 

to implementation; jurisdictions should have multiple scenarios prepared for 

local distribution and administration. 

2 I 11/25/2020 



initial dry ice resupply if desired. Sites will receive this initial dry ice resupply in 
coordination with receipt of the product, as they will need to replenish the dry ice upon 
product receipt. Further details about shipping and receipt of dry ice will be 

forthcoming. 

Recei t Stora e and Handlin 

CDC is upd O its Vaccine Storage and Handling Toolkit, to include a COVID-19 Vaccine Addendum, 

which will provide guidance on each vaccine product. CDC will also provide additional product-specific 
materials, including storage, handling and administration job aids. CDC will provide these resources as 
soon as possible. 

The Vaccine Storage and Handling Toolkit can be found at: 
https://www.cdc.gov/vaccines/hcp/admin/storage/toolkit/index.html. General Additional web pages 
with clinical guidance will be added as COVID-19 vaccine products become available. 

Vaccine A: 

Thermal shipping containers with Vaccine A will arrive with a GPS-enabled temperature monitoring 

device that will monitor temperature excursions in transit as well as at the vaccination provider site, 

if used. 

If a j urisdiction/site plans to store product in an ultra-low temperature (ULT) freezer, the 

jurisdiction/site must remove vaccine trays from the thermal shipping container before moving 

them to the freezer. The jurisdiction/site must then monitor the temperature inside the ULT freezer 

using standard protocol to ensure temperature excursions are identified quickly. Once the vaccine is 

removed from the thermal shipping container and put in the ULT freezer, the temperature 

monitoring device accompanying the vaccine can no longer be used; a digital data logger (DDL), or 

other appropriate monitoring method, will be needed. 

A jurisdiction/site may also use the thermal shipping container for temporary storage of the 

vaccine. Instructions will be provided for 11"lrloring vaccine temperatures in the thermal shipping 

container using the device that is availablet21he shipper (details will be forthcoming). In addition, 

storage and handling instructions for vaccine stored in the thermal shipper will be made available 

by the manufacturer and in CDC's storage and handling tool kit. Please also see Vaccine A 

information in the CDC Playbook. 

Operational Norms: 

Jurisdictions should operate under the following assumptions and account for the following variables: 

• Vaccine will be authorized by FDA (EUA). 

• ACIP will make recommendations for vaccine use, including populations for phased allocation of 
initial doses. 
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• Vaccine is expected to be recommended in a phased approach by ACIP until supplies allow for 

broader administration. 

• Jurisdiction and federal agency plans will need to be updated regularly as additional information 

becomes available and implemented in a timely manner. 
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Planning Appendix: The following materials are being provided to inform planning activities. 

Chart 1: Vaccine A storage and handling guide 
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Chart 2: Vaccine A vaccination provider site archetypes for shipment timing and site planning 
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Site Types for Vaccine A Product 
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Chart 3: Vaccine B storage and handling guide 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Ritchey, Julian /US 
Fri, 11 Dec 2020 13:38:19 +0000 
Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Cohn, Amanda 

Sanofi Pasteur /GSK COVID vaccine development program delay 
Sanofi PR FINAL ENG.pdf 

Dear Nancy and Amanda, 
Sharing news (attached) we just announced this morning regarding a delay in our Sanofi Pasteur 
/GSKjoint COVID vaccine program. 

In light of today's ACIP and although not the focus, if you feel this might come up, please let me 
know so I can arrange a connection in order to provide comment. 

At a point more convenient for you, please let me know any questions regarding this as I know I 
am being very brief here. 

Respectfully, 
Julian 



~ 

SANOFI ~ Press Release 
Source: Sanofi (EURONEXT: SAN) (NASDAQ: SNY) 

Sanofi and GSK announce a delay in their adjuvanted 
recombinant protein-based COVID-19 vaccine program to 
improve immune response in the elderly 

* Phase 1/2 interim results showed an immune response comparable to 
patients who recovered from COVID-19 in adults aged 18 to 49 years 

* Insufficient response in older adults demonstrates the need to refine the 
concentration of antigen in order to provide high-level immune response 
across all age groups 

* Companies plan a Phase 2b study with an improved antigen formulation 
* With support from BARDA as part of Operation Warp Speed, study to 

start in February 2021 , including a proposed comparison with an 
authorized COVID-19 vaccine 

* Product availability now expected in 04 2021 pending successful 
completion of the development plan 

PARIS and LONDON - December 11, 2020 - Sanofi and GSK announce a delay in their 
adjuvanted recombinant protein-based COVID-19 vaccine program to improve immune 
response in older adults. Phase 1/2 study interim results showed an immune response 
comparable to patients who recovered from COVID-19 in adults aged 18 to 49 years, but 
a low immune response in older adults likely due to an insufficient concentration of the 
antigen. 

A recent challenge study in non-human primates performed with an improved antigen 
formulation demonstrated that the vaccine candidate could protect against lung pathology 
and lead to rapid viral clearance from the nasal passages and lungs, within 2 to 4 days. 
These results increase the Companies confidence in the capacity of the adjuvanted 
recombinant platform to deliver a highly efficient vaccine for all adults. 

Sanofi's recombinant technology and GSK's pandemic adjuvant are established vaccine 
platforms that have proven successful against influenza. The recombinant technology 
offers the advantages of stability at temperatures used for routine vaccines, the ability to 
generate high and sustained immune responses, and the potential to prevent virus 
transmission. 

"We care greatly about public health which is why we are disappointed by the delay 
announced today, but all our decisions are and will always be driven by science 
and data. We have identified the path forward and remain confident and committed 



to bringing a safe and efficacious COVID-19 vaccine. Following these results and 
the latest encouraging new preclinical data, we will now work to further optimize 
our candidate to achieve this goal," said Thomas Triomphe, Executive Vice 
President and Head of Sanofi Pasteur. "No single pharma company can make it 
alone; the world needs more than one vaccine to fight the pandemic." 

Roger Connor, President of GSK Vaccines added: "The results of the study are not 
as we hoped. Based on previous experience and other collaborations, we are 
confident that GSK's pandemic adjuvant system, when coupled with a COVID-19 
antigen, can elicit a robust immune response with an acceptable reactogenicity 
profile. It is also clear that multiple vaccines will be needed to contain the 
pandemic. Our aim now is to work closely with our partner Sanofi to develop this 
vaccine, with an improved antigen formulation, for it to make a meaningful 
contribution to preventing COVI0-19." 

The Companies plan a Phase 2b study expected to start in February 2021 with support 
from the Biomedical Advanced Research and Development Authority (BARDA), part of 
the HHS Office of the Assistant Secretary for Preparedness and Response (ASPR) under 
contract W15OKN-16-9-1002. The study will include a proposed comparison with an 
authorized COVID-19 vaccine. If data are positive, a global Phase 3 study could start in 
02 2021. Positive results from this study would lead to regulatory submissions in the 
second half of 2021 , hence delaying the vaccine's potential availability from mid-2021 to 
04 2021. 

Sanofi and GSK adjuvanted recombinant protein-based vaccine candidate was selected 
in July 2020 by U.S. government's Operation Warp Speed in order to accelerate its 
development and manufacturing. 

The Companies have updated Governments and the European Commission where a 
contractual commitment to purchase the vaccine has been made. 

Phase 1 /2 study 

The interim Phase 1/2 results showed a level of neutralizing antibody titers after two doses 
comparable to sera from patients who recovered from COVID-19, a balanced cellular 
response in adults aged 18 to 49 years, but insufficient neutralizing antibody titers in 
adults over the age of 50. The candidate showed transient but higher than expected levels 
of reactogenicity likely due to the suboptimal antigen formulation, with no serious adverse 
events related to the vaccine candidate. The most favorable results were observed in the 
group which tested the highest antigen concentration, combined with the GSK adjuvant, 
showing neutralization titers in 88% of participants. Seroconversion was observed in 
89.6% of the 18 to 49 age group; 85% in the >50 age group; and 62.5% in the >60 age 
group. 

The Phase 1 /2 clinical study is a randomized, double blind and placebo-controlled study 
designed to evaluate the safety, reactogenicity and immunogenicity (immune response) 



of the COVID-19 vaccine candidate. A total of 441 healthy adults participated in the study, 
across 1 O investigational sites in the United States. The participants received one or two 
doses of the vaccine candidate, or placebo at 21 days apart. 

Full results of the Phase 1 /2 study will be published as soon as all data are available, 
following peer-reviewed publ ication process. 

Latest preclinical results 

A recent preclinical study using a highly virulent challenge in non-human primates, 
showed high ability for the vaccine to protect against lung pathology and reduce virus in 
the nose and lungs within 2 to 4 days. Results from this pre-clinical study confirm strong 
ability of the vaccine candidate to stop the replication of the virus with an optimal antigen 
formulation. 

These data are being prepared for submission to a peer-reviewed publication. 

On the front lines in the fight against COVID-19 

In addition to the recombinant protein-based vaccine in collaboration with GSK, Sanofi is 
developing a messenger RNA vaccine in partnership with Translate Bio. Preclinical data 
showed that two immunizations of the mRNA vaccine induced high neutralizing antibody 
levels that are comparable to the upper range of those observed in infected humans. 
Sanofi expects the Phase 1/2 study to start in 01 2021 , with earliest potential approval in 
the second half of 2021. 

About GSK 

GSK is a science-led global healthcare company with a special purpose: to help people do more, feel better, 
live longer. GSK is the leading manufacturer of vaccines globally. For further information please visit 
www.gsk.com 

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
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This press release contains forward-looking statements as defined in the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995, as 
amended. Forward-looking statements are statements that are not historical facts. These statements include projections and 
estimates and their underlying assumptions, statements regarding plans, objectives, intentions and expectations with respect to 
future financial results, events, operations, services, product development and potential, and statements regarding future 
performance. Forward-looking statements are generally identified by the words "expects", "anticipates", "believes", "intends~ 
"estimates~ "plans" and similar expressions. Although Sanofi's management believes that the expectations reflected in such 
forward-looking statements are reasonable, investors are cautioned that forward-looking information and statements are subject to 
various risks and uncertainties, many of which are difficult to predict and generally beyond the control of Sanofi, that could cause 
actual results and developments to differ materially from those expressed in, or implied or projected by, the forward-looking 
information and statements. These risks and uncertainties include among other things, the uncertainties inherent in research and 
development, future clinical data and analysis, including post marketing, decisions by regulatory authorities, such as the FDA or 
the EMA, regarding whether and when to approve any drug, device or biological application that may be filed for any such product 
candidates as well as their decisions regarding labelling and other matters that could affect the availability or commercial potential 
of such product candidates, the fact that product candidates if approved may not be commercially successful, the future approval 
and commercial success of therapeutic alternatives, Sanofi's ability to benefit from external growth opportunities, to complete 
related transactions and/or obtain regulatory clearances, risks associated with intellectual property and any related pending or 
future litigation and the ultimate outcome of such litigation, trends in exchange rates and prevailing interest rates, volatile economic 
and market conditions, cost containment initiatives and subsequent changes thereto, and the impact that COVID-19 will have on 
us, our customers, suppliers, vendors, and other business partners, and the financial condition of any one of them, as well as on 
our employees and on the global economy as a whole. Any material effect of COVID-19 on any of the foregoing could also 
adversely impact us. This situation is changing rapidly, and additional impacts may arise of which we are not currently aware and 
may exacerbate other previously identified risks. The risks and uncertainties also include the uncertainties discussed or identified 
in the public filings with the SEC and the AMF made by Sanofi, including those listed under "Risk Factors" and "Cautionary 
Statement Regarding Forward-Looking Statements" in Sanofi's annual report on Form 20-F for the year ended December 31, 2019. 
Other than as required by applicable law, Sanofi does not undertake any obligation to update or revise any forward-looking 
information or statements. 



From: 
Se nt: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi Amanda 

Thanks 
Patrick 

Caubel, Patrick 
Wed, 16 Dec 2020 20:54:58 +0000 
Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
RE: Pfizer/BNT safety reporting 
lnitial_Redacted 2020497114 pdf (002).pdf, US case.pptx 

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

(b )( 4 ) 



Thanks in advance for considering my proposal. 
Kind regards, 
Patrick 

Patrick Caubel, MD 
Head WW Safety Pfizer 
215-272-4376 
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us 
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covid vaccine Yes 
AE 

reporter_type Healt_hcare Professional reporting for 

atient name 

Adult 18-64 Years 
32 
Years 

ender Female 
is re nant 
race 
ethnicit 
medical ualification re orter 
allowed to contact 
re orter name 
address street 

cit -,.............. _____ -----i ------
,_s_ta_te __________ ---1 _ __________ _ 

,____.___----------i-------
hone 

email 
allowed to contact he 

street 

covid_vaccine_details 

facilit 
facilit 
facilit street 

facilit 
if other vaccine in fourweeks 

us 

[{product=COVID 19, brand=Pfizer, 
lot_number=EK5730, 
administration date=15/12/2020, 
administration - time=05:45 PM, 
administrator route=lntramuscular, 
vaccine_location=Right arm, 
dose number=1 



other medications in twoweeks Nuvarinq 
adverse event 1 0 min after injection, she reported 

feeling dizzy and couldnt catch breath, 
so she stood up. Then felt dizzy. 
Was breathing fast, deep but no 
wheezina. No chest tiahtness no 

adverse event start date 15/12/2020 
adverse event start time 06:00 PM 
adverse event countrv us 
ae_resulted_in [Emergency room/department or 

uraent carel 
if oatient recovered Recovered 
if treatment ae Yes 
ae_treatment benedryll 25 mg po@ 6pm. 

0.3 ml IM eoi 
1:1000 

if covid orior vaccination No 
if covid tested oost vaccination No 
known alleraies no 
other medical historv none 
exolicit consent Yes 
request Id ae67 c08c-bda4-4 766-803e-

30f9bb4d3d5f 
submittedTime 2020-12-15T22:59:48.500208-05:00 
reference Id 3XLiH-tCwi3-Vm8cB 
ord 15-Dec-2020 (22:59:48) 



Dyspnea, dizziness, respiration abnormal 
US case - as of 16 Dec 2020 

AER# (b )(6) - report from the COVID19 self-reporting tool 

32-year-old woman, (b)(6) for a patient No 
Allergies to medications, food, or other productsAdministration date=12/15/2020 administration 
time=05:45 PM, IM Right arm, dose 1 No previous vaccine w/in 4 weeksMeds: NuvaringAE 
reported @12/15/2020 6 PM : 10 min after injection, "she reported feeling dizzy and couldn't 
catch breath, so she stood up. Then felt dizzy. Was breathing fast, deep but no wheezing. No 
chest tightness, no"benedryll 25 mg po @ 6pm. 1: 1000 0.3 ml IM epiTreated in Emergency 
room/department or urgent careRecovered, no covid test, no prior covid infectionB/L EK5730 



From: 
Se nt: 
To: 
Subject: 

lsturiz, Raul 
Tue, 18 Jun 2019 20:03:45 +0000 
Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/0D) 
RE: Quick Q 

Thank you Amanda, will do. 

Raul 

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/0D) [mailto:anc0@cdc.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 3:46 PM 
To: Isturiz, Raul 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Quick Q 

Hi Raul, 

We have had discussions but have not moved forward with starting a C. Diff work group yet. After this 
meeting, it may be good to touch base about this. 

Thanks! 
Amanda 

From: lsturiz, Raul <Raul.lsturiz@pfizer.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 2:58 PM 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/0010/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov> 
Subject: Quick Q 

Hi Amanda, and thank you for the call. 

Colleagues at Pfizer are asking me if I could contact you to inquire about the potential formation of a C. 
difficile WG, anything that you can share? 

Thanks for your consideration to this request. 

Raul 

Raul E. lsturiz MD FACP 
Vice President 
Lead, Translational Research 

Pfizer Vaccines Medical 
Pfizer Inc. 

484 865 9535 

Executive Administrat ive Assistant 
Beth Allen beth.allen@pfizer.com 



484 865 4126 



From: 
Se nt: 
To: 
(CTR) 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Yoder, Gregory A 
Tue, 5 Nov 2019 18:00:16 +0000 
Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Jackson, Nicole (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 

Aleshire, Noah (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
RE: Discussion on Measles Predictive Analytics (CDC/Merck) 

Sounds good. The proposed time should work and I'll be able to provide a high level update so you can 
make a decision if you'd like our analytics lead to present at a future date/time. We likely won't need 
the full 30 mins on Friday. 

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2019 12:06 PM 
To: Jackson, Nicole (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) (CTR) <ppl6@cdc.gov>; Yoder, Gregory A 
<gregory.yoder@merck.com> 
Cc: Aleshire, Noah (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <uwo2@cdc.gov> 
Subject: Re: Discussion on Measles Predictive Analytics {CDC/Merck) 

EXTERNAL EMAIL- Use caution with any links or file attachments. 
Thank you! 

Amanda 

From: Jackson, Nicole {CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) (CTR) <ppl6@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2019 12:05:09 PM 
To: Cohn, Amanda {CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov>; Yoder, Gregory A 
<gregory.yoder@merck.com> 
Cc: Aleshire, Noah (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <uwo2@cdc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Discussion on Measles Predictive Analytics (CDC/Merck) 

All , 

I have set up a 30-minute Skype call on Friday. You will receive the calendar invite shortly. 

Nicole 

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2019 11:54 AM 
To: Yoder, Gregory A <gregory.yoder@merck.com> 
Cc: Aleshire, Noah (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <uwo2@cdc.gov>; Jackson, Nicole (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) 
(CTR) <ppl6@cdc.gov> 
Subject: Re: Discussion on Measles Predictive Analytics (CDC/Merck) 

Hi Greg- happy to touch base, Tam cc'ing Nicole to see ifl have some time Thursday or Friday. Are 

there others we should include? 



Thanks! 

Amanda 

From: Yoder, Gregory A <gregory.yoder@merck.com> 

Sent: Monday, November 4, 2019 4:58 PM 

To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/0010/NCIRD/OD) 

Subject: RE: Discussion on Measles Predictive Analytics (CDC/Merck) 

Afternoon Amanda, I was wondering if you might have a few minutes later this week to briefly touch on 

this topic. We have continued to work on the model and wanted to discuss an opportunity to share 

where we are with the work. 

Greg 

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov> 

Sent: Monday, May 6, 2019 11:54 AM 

To: Yoder, Gregory A <gregory.yoder@merck.com> 

Subject : RE: Discussion on Measles Pred ictive Analytics (CDC/Merck) 

EXTERNAL EMAIL - Use caution with any links or file attachments. 

Hi Greg- One more thought and now of course I can't see the screen. But importations and where they 

are coming from, and global measles outbreaks, are also a big contributor. I saw that there was some 

FAA data but I think DGMQ may have some data (not sure if it is publically available), on flight patterns 

and different populations ..... 

Amanda 

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Yoder, Gregory A <gregory.yoder@merck.com> 

Sent: Friday, April 26, 2019 5:38 PM 



To: Yoder, Gregory A; Whiting, Jennifer; Lu, Shuang; Moore, Lori M.; Nyaku, Mawuli Kwame; McKinney, 

Julie N.; Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD); Cums, Aaron (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) 

Cc: Jones, David D.; Kuter, Barbara J.; Moulia, Danielle L. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) (CTR) 

Subject: Discussion on Measles Predictive Analytics (CDC/Merck) 

When: Monday, May 6, 2019 11:00 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 

Where: 

-- Do not delete or change any of the following text. -

• For more than a century, MSD, a leading global biopharmaceutical company, has been inventing 

for life, bringing forward medicines and vaccines for many of the world's most challenging 

diseases. MSD is a trade name of Merck & Co., Inc., with headquarters in Kenilworth, N.J., U.S.A. 

Through our prescription medicines, vaccines, biologic therapies and animal health products, we 

work with customers and operate in more than 140 countries to deliver innovative health 

solutions. We also demonstrate our commitment to increasing access to health care through 

far-reaching policies, programs and partnerships. Today, MSD continues to be at the forefront of 

research to advance the prevention and treatment of diseases that threaten people and 

communities around the world - including cancer, cardio-metabolic diseases, emerging animal 

diseases, Alzheimer's disease and infectious diseases including HIV and Ebola. For more 

information, visitwww.msd.com and connect with us OnTwitter,Linkedln andvouTube. 

• All data, including recorded meetings, that have content subject to a legal hold or a record 

retention schedule must be preserved and/or retained. 

• For instructions on preserving recorded meetings subject to a legal hold, please followLegal Hold 

Preservation Instructions. 

• For guidance on retaining data subject to the Company's record retention schedule visitRecords & 

Information Management. 

Join WebEx meeting. 

Meeting numbej._ ___ (_b_)(6_) ___ _, 



If you are a host, go here to view host information. 

Join by phone 

(b )(6) 
t US Toll 

US Toll 

Access code: 1._ ___ """f"""h"")f"""h"""\ ___ __, 

Global call-in numbers I Toll-free calling restrict ions 

Can't join the meeting? 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: 

• This WebEx may be recorded. Documents and other materials exchanged or viewed during the 

session may also recorded. BY JOINING THIS SESSION, YOU AUTOMATICALLY CONSENT TO SUCH 

RECORDINGS. If you do not consent to being recorded, discuss your concerns with the host or 

do not join the session. Any such recordings may be subject to discovery in litigation. 

• Company operations in other jurisdictions (ex-US) should review preservation requirements 

with LOCAL Counsel, Privacy, and/or Records Management teams to ensure that there are NO 

conflicting LOCAL privacy, regulatory, and /or Legal requirements. 

Disclaimer: 

• Information lifecycle management is the responsibility of the information owner (creator, 

author, and/or custodian). All data formats, including recorded meetings, that have content 

under legal hold, or are responsive to a record retention schedule, regulatory, privacy, and/or 

business continuity/Intellectual property requirement must be preserved/ retained in a 

Company approved repository. 

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
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi Amanda and JoEllen, 

Cane, Alejandro 
Thu, 15 Oct 2020 14:00:09 +0000 
Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Wolicki, JoEllen 

Moran, Mary M. 
COVID 19 Vx Educational material-Follow up meeting 

Thank you very much for the willingness to work aligned with us in this important project. As we 
have repeat several times, we have a common goal , trying to develop the best possible materials 
that will help to have a successful COVID19 vaccine's implementation once they are authorized 
and recommended. 

Please feel free to share with me different options when you could be available to have a meeting 
in order share more detailed information about the material are being prepared. 

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
email : alejandro.cane@pfizer.com 

. . •• Pmtt 

·====­,: Group 



From: Leonard Friedland 
Se nt: Thu, 15 Oct 2020 16:29:09 +0000 
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Dooling, Kathleen L. 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD);MacNeil, Jessica R. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Oliver, Sara Elizabeth 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) 
Cc: 
Subject: 
to ACIP 

David Hong 
RE: GSK and Vir: monoclonal antibodies to prevent COVID-19 disease -- question 

Thank you Amanda and team 
We look forward to further conversations on this topic. 

If I may, I can't help myself in wanting to say that the entire vaccination and public health community 
deeply respect and value the focus and effort and expertise of the CDC in helping our nation and t he 
world respond and control the COVID-19 pandemic. Thank you for everything you do, every day. 

Len 

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 202011:31 AM 
To: Leonard Fried land <leonard.r.friedland@gsk.com>; Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) 
<vic9@cdc.gov>; MacNeil, Jessica R. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <aji8@cdc.gov>; Oliver, Sara Elizabeth 
( CDC/DOI D/NCI RD/DVD) <yxo4@cdc.gov> 
Cc: David Hong <dhong@vir.bio> 
Subject: RE: GSK and Vir: monoclonal antibodies to prevent COVID-19 disease -- question to ACIP 

EXTERNAL 

Hi Len, 

Apologies for the delayed response . We are still working through this issue, but at this point I would say 
that ACIP is not going to address these preventive products. I have a couple of conversations set up 
over the next week to give you some more guidance on this. I may be able to provide an update on the 
pre-ACIP call next week. 

Thanks! 
Amanda 

From: Leonard Friedland <leonard.r.friedland@gsk.com> 
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2020 5:56 PM 
To: Dooling, Kathleen L. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <vic9@cdc.gov>; Cohn, Amanda 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anc0@cdc.gov>; MacNeil, Jessica R. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <aji8@cdc.gov>; 
Oliver, Sara Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <yxo4@cdc.gov> 



Cc: David Hong <dhong@vir.bio> 
Subject: RE: GSK and Vir: monoclonal antibodies to prevent COVID-19 disease -- question to ACIP 

Dear Kathleen, Sara, Jessica and Amanda, 

I am following up to the message below. 

(b )(4) 

Thank you for letting us know if ACIP will evaluate and issue recommendations for monoclonal 
antibodies to prevent SARS-CoV-2 infection/COVID-19 disease. Your guidance on this question will 
enable Vir and GSK to properly plan. Vir and GSK are prepared and interested to discuss with the COVID-

19 Work Graul (b)(4) 

(b )(4) 

Best regards, 
Len and Dave 

From: Leonard Friedland 
Sent: Sunday, October 04, 2020 9:44 AM 
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
Subject: GSK and Vir: monoclonal antibodies to prevent COVID-19 disease -- question to ACIP 

Dear Kathleen, Sara, Jessica and Amanda, 

I hope this message finds you well. 

I previously contacted you mentioning that developers are investigating monoclonal antibodies and 
antivirals to prevent SARS-CoV-2 infection/COVID-19 disease and asking if ACIP will evaluate and issue 
recommendations for monoclonal antibodies and antivirals to prevent SARS-CoV-2 infection/COVID-19 
disease. Thank you for your response on September 9: "We are actively considering what the ACIP role 
might be with respect to immune globulin preparations and/or antimicrobial therapy after a vaccine 
becomes available." 



David Hong from Vir Biotechnology, Inc {Vir) and I are sending this message to inform the CDC/ACIP that 

VirandGS~ (b)(4) I 
I (b)(4) 

(b )(4) 

Thank you for letting us know if ACIP will evaluate and issue recommendations for monoclonal 
antibodies to prevent SARS-CoV-2 infection/COVID-19 disease (b)(4) 

Thank you, 
Len and Dave 

Leonard Friedland, MD 
VP, Scientific Affairs and Public Health 
GSK Vaccines 

Background: 

(b )(4) 

(b )( 4) 

David Hong. MD 
Sr. Director, Clinical Research 
Vir Biotechnology, Inc. 



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
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